
 

 

                    NOTICE OF MEETING 
 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

 
THURSDAY, 18TH DECEMBER, 2014 at 18:00 HRS - CIVIC CENTRE, HIGH ROAD, 
WOOD GREEN, N22 8LE. 
 
 
MEMBERS: Councillors Bull (Chair), Adje, B Blake, Connor (Vice-Chair) and Hearn 

 
Co-Optees: Mr L. Collier, Ms Y. Denny, Mr C. Ekeowa and Mr K. Taye 

 
 
PLEASE NOTE: Councillor Bull will chair the meeting for areas covered by the OSC 
(as detailed in the briefing report).  Councillor Connor will chair Item 8 of the 
agenda where the draft recommendations are discussed, in accordance with Part 4, 
Section G, paragraph 7.4 of the Council’s Constitution. 
 

AGENDA 
 
1. WEBCASTING    
 
 Please note: This meeting may be filmed for live or subsequent 

broadcast via the Council's internet site - at the start of the meeting the 
Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being filmed. The 
images and sound recording may be used for training purposes within 
the Council.  

 
Generally the public seating areas are not filmed. However, by entering 
the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are consenting 
to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound 
recordings for webcasting and/or training purposes. 

 
If you have any queries regarding this, please contact the Committee Clerk 
at the meeting. 
 

2. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE    
 
3. URGENT BUSINESS    
 
 The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business. (Late 

items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New items will 
be dealt with at item 9 below). 
 
 



 

2 

4. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST    
 
 A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a matter 

who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is considered: 
 
(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest 
becomes apparent, and 
(ii) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must withdraw 
from the meeting room. 
 
A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which is 
not registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a pending 
notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28 days of the 
disclosure. 
 
Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests are 
defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of Conduct 
 

5. DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS    
 
 To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B, 

paragraph 29 of the Council’s constitution. 
 

6. BUDGET SCRUTINY PROCESS AND TIMETABLE  (PAGES 1 - 6)  
 
 To note the report detailing the budget scrutiny process and timetable. 

 
7. BUDGET 2014/15  (PAGES 7 - 266)  
 
 To consider and comment on the Council’s Medium Term Financial Strategy. 

 
8. DRAFT PANEL RECOMMENDATIONS    
 
 To review and discuss draft recommendations from the Scrutiny Panels. 

 
TO FOLLOW 

 
9. NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS    
 
10. FUTURE MEETINGS    
 
 Monday 26 January 2015 and Thursday 26 March 2015 
 
Bernie Ryan 
Assistant Director – Corporate Governance 
and Monitoring Officer 
River Park House  
225 High Road  
Wood Green,  
London N22 8HQ 
 

Natalie Layton 
Principal Committee Co-Ordinator 
Tel: 020-8489 2919 
Fax: 020-8881 5218 
Email: Natalie.layton@haringey.gov.uk 
 
Wednesday 10 December 2014 

 



 

Briefing for:     

• Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

• Environment and Community Safety Scrutiny Panel 

• Adults and Health Scrutiny Panel 

• Children and Young People Scrutiny Panel 

• Housing and Regeneration Scrutiny Panel 
 
Title:    Scrutiny of the Draft Medium Term Financial Strategy 
 
Officer Support: Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
   Natalie Layton 
   Committee Clerk, 020 8489 2919 
   Natalie.Layton@yahoo.co.uk  
 
Date:   18 December 2014  
 
 

1. Haringey Constitution 
 

1.1 As laid out in Part 4, Section G of the Haringey Constitution, the Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee shall undertake scrutiny of the Council’s budget through a Budget Scrutiny 
process. The procedure by which this operates is detailed in the Protocol covering the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 
 

1.2 Also laid out in this section is that the Chair of the Budget Scrutiny Review process will 
be drawn from among the opposition party Councillors sitting on the Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee. The Overview and Scrutiny Committee shall not be able to change 
the appointed Chair unless there is a vote of no confidence as outlined in Article 6.5 of 
the Constitution. 
 

2. Overview and Scrutiny Protocol 
 

2.1 The Overview and Scrutiny Protocol lays out the process of Budget Scrutiny and 
includes the following points: 

 

a. The budget shall be scrutinised by each Scrutiny Review Panel, in their respective 
areas. Their reports shall go to the OSC for approval. The areas of the budget which 
are not covered by the Scrutiny Review Panels shall be considered by the main 
OSC. 
 

b. A lead OSC member from the largest opposition group shall be responsible for the 
co-ordination of the Budget Scrutiny process and recommendations made by 
respective Scrutiny Review Panels relating to the budget. 

 
c. Overseen by the lead member referred to in paragraph 9.2, each Scrutiny Review 
Panel shall hold a meeting following the release of the December Cabinet report on 

Agenda Item 6Page 1



the new 3-year Medium Term Financial Strategy. Each Panel shall consider the 
proposals in this report, for their respective areas.  The Scrutiny Review Panels may 
request that the Cabinet Member for Finance and Sustainability and/or Senior 
Officers attend these meetings to answer questions. 

 
d. Each Scrutiny Review Panel shall submit their final budget scrutiny report to the 
OSC meeting in January containing their recommendations/proposal in respect of 
the budget for ratification by the OSC. 

 
e. The recommendations from the Budget Scrutiny process, ratified by the OSC, shall 
be fed back to Cabinet. As part of the budget setting process, the Cabinet will clearly 
set out its response to the recommendations/ proposals made by the OSC in relation 
to the budget. 

 
3. Budget Scrutiny & Haringey Corporate Plan 
 
3.1 Scrutiny Members should consider the savings and investments as outlined in the Draft 

Medium Term Financial Strategy taking into account the key priorities and outcomes of 
the Council.  The key priorities and outcomes as stated in the Draft Corporate Plan are: 

 

• Enable every child and young person to have the best start in life, with high quality 
education; 

• Empower all adults to live healthy, long and fulfilling lives; 

• A clean and safe borough where people are proud to live; 

• Drive growth and employment from which everyone can benefit 

• Create homes and communities where people chose to live and are able to thrive. 
 

3.2 These are underpinned by 6 cross-cutting principles: 

• Prevention and early intervention – preventing poor outcomes for children, young 
people and adults and intervening early when help and support is needed; 

• A fair and equal borough – tackling the barriers facing the most disadvantaged and 
enabling them to reach their potential; 

• Working together with our communities – building resilient communities where 
people are able to help themselves and support each other; 

• Value for money – achieving the best outcome from the investment made; 

• Customer focus – placing our customers needs at the centre of what we do; 

• Working in partnership – delivering with and through others. 
 

Nb. The Draft Corporate Plan is provided in background papers for Budget Scrutiny 
meetings. 

 
3.3 On consideration of the Draft MTFP Scrutiny Members should make draft 

recommendations to be referred to the Overview and Scrutiny Committee for 
discussion, prior to approval and referral to Cabinet for consideration and response. 
 

4. Budget Scrutiny Timetable 
 

November 2014 Budget Scrutiny training session for OSC and Panel Members. 

December 10th , 
11th and 15th  

Scrutiny Panels scrutinise Draft MTFS and any budget saving 
identified in their area of responsibility.  Cabinet Member and 
Senior Officers attend to answer questions 

Early Dec ‘14 Local Government settlement announced 

Page 2



16th Dec ’14 Draft Medium Term Financial Strategy (budget) at Cabinet 

18th December OSC scrutinises Draft MTFP within its portfolio and agrees budget 
recommendations of scrutiny panels. 

Dec ‘14 to early 
Jan ’15 

Actions from Budget Panel meetings and OSC meeting followed 
up.  OSC Budget Scrutiny report formulated ensuring legal and 
finance input 

9th Jan ’15 OSC budget report submitted to legal and finance for comment 

18th Jan ’15 Final budget report and recommendations published for OSC 

26th Jan ’15 Final budget scrutiny report and recommendations approved by 
OSC and formally referred to Cabinet. 

10th Feb ’15 Cabinet. OSC recommendations from the Budget Scrutiny 
process report to Cabinet for response. As part of the budget 
setting process, the Cabinet will clearly set out its response to the 
recommendations/ proposals made by the OSC in relation to the 
budget 

23rd Feb ’15 Budget setting at Full Council 

 
5. Areas covered by each Scrutiny body 
 
5.1 Overview and Scrutiny Committee and Panels are asked to consider the draft MTFS in 

relation to the areas which their OSC/panels cover, as agreed by the Overview and 
Scrutiny Committee in July 2014. Cross cutting areas will be considered by the 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee. 

 
5.2 The Draft MTFS is structured according to outcomes as outlined in the Corporate Plan 

and therefore the outcome areas covered by each Panel are laid out below: 
 

Adults and Health Scrutiny Panel 

 

• Adults Social Care 

• Public Health 

Environment and Community Safety 
Panel 

 

• Environment 

• Communities 

• Carbon Reduction 

Housing and Regeneration Scrutiny 
Panel 

 

• Tottenham and Borough wide 
regeneration 

• Housing investment and policy 

• Homelessness 

• Homes for Haringey 

• Planning 

Children and Young People 
Scrutiny Panel 

• Children and Families 

Overview and Scrutiny Committee 

 

• Growth and investment 

Page 3



• Unemployment and worklessness 

• Post 16 education 

• Adult learning and skill 

• Resources and culture 

 

6. Effective Budget Questioning 
 

6.1 In June 2014 Grant Thornton and the Centre for Public Scrutiny published “Raising the 
Stakes: financial scrutiny in challenging times”.  Whilst the guide was published for 
Welsh local authorities it offers practical advice to council officers and councillors about 
how scrutiny can add value to financial planning and financial management and so may 
be of interest to Scrutiny Members. 

 
6.2 The guide draws on existing good practice from Welsh and English local government to 

provide practical advice and ideas on how councils can ensure effective scrutiny and 
accountability of the use of public money. 

 
6.3 The guide to effective questioning may be of particularly interest to Scrutiny Members, 

and can be found at Appendix A of this briefing. 
 
 

Page 4



 
APPENDIX A 

Raising the Stakes: Financial Scrutiny in Challenging times 

 

Checklist for effective questions 

• How much will that cost? 

• Are you sure that the cost will be what is stated here? 

• Is this cost for this year only or is it ongoing? 

• Is this a statutory requirement? 

• What happens if this is not funded? 

• What would be the consequences of only part funding? 

• Is there external funding available to contribute to the cost? 

• Could we charge for this? 

• When will we see the benefits from this spending? 

• Can this be deferred? 

• Where is the business case? 

• What can be used to measure its success? 

• Can we increase income from assets? 

• Is this funding contractually committed? 

• Why are our balances set at this level? 

 

… and more detailed questions 

 

• How will the budget reflect investments that are aimed at achieving longer-term 

savings –‘invest to save’? 

• What consideration has been given to maximising income (where appropriate 

and equitable) – e.g. income from sales, fees and charges etc.? 

• How is the workforce planned and managed to ensure that market considerations 

are taken into account when determining pay scales? 

• What is the anticipated impact of efficiency targets on the budget and how is the 

council planning ahead to deal with the cumulative effects of efficiency targets? 

• What is the anticipated impact of budget pressures on: – Services – Performance 

(including performance indicators and standards) – Clients/service users – 

Partnerships and joint working – Staffing levels – Job Evaluation 

Page 5



• To what extent is compliance with external inspection having an effect on 

budgets and spending? 

• What choices and options did you have when setting your budget targets? 

• How were decisions arrived at in order to decide between options? 

• How do your budget targets contribute to the achievement of: – corporate 

priorities – E-government targets? 

• Is this external funding time-limited – if yes, have we got an exit strategy? 

• Are we making full use of prudential borrowing and trading and charging powers? 

• How can our income be increased in a sustainable way? 

• How much of our budget is fixed – what do we have discretion over? 

• Can you clarify how setting the budget is linked to medium term financial 

planning? 

• How do we use the medium term financial strategy to decide on resource 

allocation to corporate and service priorities? 

• Are the financial implications of proposals from departments and services built 

into the overall budget? 

• Are the level of reserves appropriate and what is the logic behind that level? 

 
 
 

Page 6



 

Page 1 of 12 

 

 

Report for: Cabinet  
Item 
Number: 

 

 

Title: Corporate Planning 2015-2018 

 

Report 
Authorised by: 

 
Nick Walkley, Chief Executive 

 

Lead Officer:  

 

 
Ward(s) affected: All 

 
Report for Key/Non Key Decisions: Key 

 
 
1. Describe the issue under consideration 

 
1.1. This report sets out the next steps in relation to the Council’s budget, Corporate 

Plan and Workforce Planning for the next three years.  Specifically it seeks 
agreement to begin the next stage of consultation with residents, businesses, 
partners on the Medium Term Financial Strategy, Corporate Plan and 
associated documents, as well as starting an engagement programme with staff 
on the Workforce Plan. 

 
 

2. Cabinet Member introduction from the Leader of the Council 
 
2.1. We are ambitious for Haringey – it is already a great place to live but there is 

much more we can do together to make it even better.  We are determined to 
ensure a fair and equal borough so that everyone can thrive and achieve their 
potential. In order to achieve this we will:  

• Continue to freeze Council Tax rates; 

• Ensure every child and young person is able to attend a school or early 
years setting that is rated as good or outstanding in order that they have 
the best start in life; 

• Bring in over £1bn of investment in the borough to create more housing 
and jobs; 

Agenda Item 7Page 7



 

Page 2 of 12 

 

• Invest in our neighbourhoods and open spaces. 
 

2.2. The plans attached to this report set out our vision for Haringey and explain how 
we will deliver this over the next three years. In our Medium Term Financial 
Strategy we identify £74 million of savings which follows over £100 million of 
savings already made between 2010/11 and 2014/15 due to Central 
Government reductions in funding. 

 
2.3. Our workforce is also smaller and we have had to completely re-think the way 

we engage with our local communities and deliver services as well as adjust to 
the borough’s changing demographics and increasing levels of demand.   

 
2.4. This means we must make some hard choices – however we do not believe 

that less money means a worse service and it is not our job to simply manage 
decline.  Instead our challenge is to find new and different ways to generate 
income, promote economic growth and create stronger partnerships that work 
with our communities to provide services and tackle local problems.  We must 
identify cheaper, better value for money ways of doing what we do and target 
what we do much better, so that the money we spend is focussed sharply on 
adjusting our priorities.   

 
2.5. The Council cannot achieve the level of ambition we are setting out alone.  It 

will require a stronger partnership with residents and businesses and closer 
working with our partners in the public, voluntary and private sectors.  It will also 
mean a significant degree of change for the council including different skills for 
council staff.  That is why this report contains key documents for further 
consultation – the Corporate Plan, Medium Term Financial Strategy and the 
Workforce Plan which we will engage with staff on. We also set out a clear offer 
as to what we think our role in achieving a better Haringey is, and what we are 
asking of residents and businesses, partners and staff. 

 

3. Recommendations 
 
3.1. It is recommended that Cabinet: 
 
3.1.1. Corporate plan – attached at Appendix 1: 

 
a) Note the offer to residents, partners and staff proposed to accompany the 

Corporate plan for consultation; 
b) Agree that the corporate plan Building a stronger Haringey Together is now 

issued for consultation with residents, business, partners and staff, to return 
to Cabinet for decision in February 2015. 
 
 
 
 

Page 8



 

Page 3 of 12 

 

 
3.1.2. Medium Term Financial Strategy – attached at Appendix 2: 

 
a) Note the budget proposals and financial planning assumptions set out in 

Appendix 2 to this report and that they will be refined and updated after the 
provisional Local Government Finance Settlement is published in mid 
December; 

b) Approve draft revenue proposals set out in Annex 2 and agree that these are 
issued for consultation with residents, businesses, partners and staff before 
being considered again by Cabinet in February 2015 and then recommended 
to the Council at its meeting in February 2015 for the Council’s MTFS 
2015/16 – 2017/18; 

c) Note the intention to consider proposed changes to Fees and Charges in 
February 2015 including those requiring approval by the Regulatory 
Committee (Section 9); 

d) Approve draft capital proposals for 2015/16 only for those schemes requiring 
corporate resources and grant, to be considered again by Cabinet in 
February 2015 and then to be recommended to the Council at its meeting in 
February 2015 (section 11 and Annex 3); 

e) Approve the draft Housing Revenue Account (HRA) MTFS 2015-18 as set 
out in Annex 5 and the HRA Capital Programme 2015/16 as set out in Annex 
4; 

f) Note that proposals for reviewing tenants’ service charges will be considered 
by Cabinet in February 2015; 

g) Approve the proposed housing rent increases set out in section 13 which will 
be subject to consultation; 

h) Approve the proposed changes to the draft Dedicated Schools Budget (DSB) 
set out in section 16.  
  
 

3.1.3. Workforce Plan – attached at Appendix 3: 
 

a) Note the Workforce Plan, which sets out the approach to creating the right 
workforce for the future, minimising redundancies and enhancing overall skill 
levels. 
 

3.1.4. Equalities impact assessments – attached at Appendix 4: 
 

a) Note that draft equality impact assessments are being published for 
consultation alongside all budget proposals referred to at 3.1.2b above. 
 
 

4. Alternative options considered 
 
4.1. There is a need to reduce the Council’s budget by £70million over the next 3 

years.  The scale of this challenge, on top of cumulative previous savings 
amounting to more than £100million over the previous three years mean a 

Page 9



 

Page 4 of 12 

 

transformational approach is required.  The key principles which have informed 
the overall approach set out in the appendices to this report are: 

 
4.1.1. Our focus should be on outcomes, not services, to ensure the Council’s 

budget is most effectively spent, on the things that really matter to residents. 
4.1.2. We must have a long term view on delivery of outcomes and resources, both 

budget and staff, to ensure the most effective approach and best value for 
money. 

4.1.3. Residents should be at the heart of all our plans. 
 

4.2. Alternative options considered included a traditional corporate plan, not clearly 
related to budget; a budget focussed in detail on only 2015/16 and publishing 
simple proposals for consultation with staff on budget proposals rather than a 
joined up suite of documents each setting out a three year strategy.  However, 
the scale of change required mean that this approach would risk a misalignment 
between the priorities set out in the Corporate plan and the budget, and 
therefore poor value for money and risk to the achievement of objectives. 

 
4.3. The Administration made a clear commitment to freezing Council Tax for the 

duration of the current electoral term in their 2014 manifesto. Consideration has 
also been given to increasing the Council Tax to contribute to the estimated 
budget shortfall. If a rise in Council Tax above 2% were proposed, this would 
require a referendum. Additionally, given that any increase would result in the 
loss of Council Tax Freeze Grant the benefit of raising Council Tax against the 
loss of that grant is not considered worthwhile. A 2% Council Tax rise, which is 
the maximum that could be implemented without requiring a referendum, would 
generate c£1.6m additional income but would also result in the loss of c£1m CT 
freeze grant, resulting in only a net £0.6m benefit. This brings in to question the 
worth of such an increase and therefore the proposal is not being taken forward.  

 
 
5. Background information 

 
5.1. Over the three years from 2015/16 to 2017/18 the Council’s budget is 

anticipated to reduce by £70 million as a result of reductions in central 
Government grant.  The scale of reduction, on top of previous budget 
reductions, means the Council must fundamentally transform what it does in 
order that it can continue to support residents.  The previous approach to 
budgeting taken by many local authorities of year-on-year changes and 
reductions in services cannot support savings of this scale and does provide 
residents, businesses and partners with the same level of confidence and 
assurance as a three year plan. 

 
5.2. Around 258,900 people live in Haringey (an increase of 3,300 since the 2011 

Census). By 2021, it is projected that the population will rise by a further  

Page 10



 

Page 5 of 12 

 

30,000. Haringey has a diverse population, and many assets, including that 
diversity.  We are also committed to ensuring a fair and equal borough to help 
all our residents thrive and achieve.   
 

5.3. The draft Corporate Plan 2015-18 sets out a three year vision to make 
Haringey one of London’s greatest boroughs where families can thrive and 
succeed.  We will put growth at the heart of our priorities, supporting economic 
growth that everyone can benefit from, with access to the skills that will secure 
good, sustainable employment.  We will work to make sure every child has the 
best start in life, and benefits from an outstanding education, and we will work 
with all our communities to ensure everyone can keep themselves healthy.  We 
will work to create homes and communities in which everyone can thrive, and 
neighbourhoods that are clean and safe, where people feel proud to live. 

 
5.4. We will support Haringey’s residents to build a stronger future through 5 

priorities: 
 

• Enable every child and young person to have the best start in life, with 
high quality education; 

• Empower all adults to live healthy, long and fulfilling lives; 

• A clean and safe borough where people are proud to live; 

• Drive growth and employment from which everyone can benefit; 

• Create homes and communities where people chose to live and are 

able to thrive. 

These are underpinned by 6 cross-cutting principles: 
 

• Prevention and early intervention – preventing poor outcomes for 
children, young people and adults and intervening early when help 
and support is needed; 

• A fair and equal borough – tackling the barriers facing the most 
disadvantaged and enabling them to reach their potential; 

• Working together with our communities – building resilient 
communities where people are able to help themselves and support 
each other; 

• Value for money – achieving the best outcome from the investment 
made; 

• Customer focus – placing our customers needs at the centre of what 
we do; 

• Working in partnership – delivering with and through others. 
 

5.5 The Medium Term Financial Strategy 2015 to 2018: 
 

5.5.1 The Council’s Medium Term Financial Strategy sets out the strategic 
financial issues for the three year planning period to 2017/18, and updates 
on the process for agreeing the Council’s 2015/16 Budget. 

Page 11



 

Page 6 of 12 

 

 
5.5.2 In particular, the report considers the estimated available revenue funding, 

from all sources together with estimated expenditure budgets, for each of 
the three financial years to 2018, setting out and seeking approval to the 
savings proposals that have been developed by officers taking account of 
the Corporate Plan and priorities contained therein. The MTFS and 
Corporate Plan also inform the Council’s Workforce Plan which reflects the 
changing workforce needs of the Council. 

 
5.5.3 The report considers all relevant components of the revenue budget 

including the Housing Revenue Account (HRA) and the Dedicated Schools 
Budget (DSB). The Council’s Capital Programme is also considered, 
bringing together the available sources of capital funding with prioritised 
capital projects which again reflect the priorities set out in the Corporate 
Plan. 

 
5.5.4 The report is based on the best available information but is still subject to 

significant levels of uncertainty; particularly in relation to the later years of 
the strategy. Members will continue to be updated on any changes to the 
position in subsequent reports to Cabinet and the Full Council meetings in 
February 2015 where the Council Tax will be set for 2015/16. 

 
5.6 The Workforce Plan sets out how we intend to create an agile workforce, 

which is skilled for the future, diverse, motivated and engaged to deliver for the 
people of Haringey.  It has been designed to sit alongside the Corporate Plan 
and MTFS and describes the resources that will be available, and the capability 
and culture which the Council’s workforce needs to adopt in order to meet 
successfully the challenge and ambition set out in these documents. 

 
 
6. Consultation  

 
6.1.  Over the period September to November widespread discussions with 

residents were held to inform the priority setting in the corporate plan and 
MTFS. Activity was undertaken by Haringey’s Association for Community 
Organisations (HAVCO), Together North London and Healthwatch Haringey.   

 
6.2. Over 1118 people took part by:  

 

• completing and online survey  

• attending a borough wide roadshow  

• attending one of seven area fora meetings  

• attending dedicated outreach events in partnership with community groups to 
engage young people, older people, Turkish women and members of the 
Chinese, Polish, Latin American and Muslim communities 

• attending one of 12 focus groups to discuss each corporate plan theme and 
refresh of the health and wellbeing strategy in greater detail  

Page 12



 

Page 7 of 12 

 

• a business breakfast meeting was also held to understand the views of our 
business community  

• and/or writing to us 
 

6.3 In addition to this consultation The Council has also conducted other significant 
listening exercises which included workshops on the regeneration in Tottenham 
(‘Tottenham’s Future’) and the commissioning of a face-to-face survey with 
residents which also included focus groups. These are referenced later in the 
report.  

 
6.4 A summary version of Investing in our Tomorrow is available on Haringey 

Council’s website and is further summarised below.  
 

Theme  Issues raised 

Supporting Children and Families to Thrive  

Improve the early 
help offer  

Children’s centres should be strengthened and their offer 
expanded with a greater focus on early help. 
Improvements should be made in the way people can 
access the services.  

Improve education  Improve the early learning offer for young people and 
ensure a consistent standard of education across 
Haringey’s schools. Improve the quality of library facilities 
and learning resources for children and young people of all 
ages.  

Young people  Provide more recreational support for young people, 
particularly during holidays. Provide more youth clubs. 
Support the development of more apprentices and better 
career advice.  

Support parents Provide more parenting classes for new parents and 
expand healthy eating programmes. Improve training and 
advice for parents returning to work. Provide ESOL 
classes for parents with language barriers. Improve access 
to affordable and subsidised childcare.  

Reduce the fear of 
crime 

Increase the visibility of community policing in parks. Deal 
with anti-social behaviour and provide anti-gang and anti-
bullying support. . 

Enabling adults to live longer and healthier lives 

Promote available 
support for healthy 
ageing  
 

Ensure that people of all ages and abilities have 
information on help available to them,  

Joined up services NHS, Public Health and social care should work closer 
together. 

Improve access to 
GPs 

The Council should work with the NHS to try and resolve 
problems with access. 

Improve 
prevention 

Roll out health checks at places where people go (i.e. 
supermarkets). 

Page 13



 

Page 8 of 12 

 

Reduce social 
isolation  

Improve the availability of befriending opportunities for 
older people. 

Improve mental 
health 

Improve mental health advocacy and support. 

Reduce obesity  Use children’s centres as a hub for every programme, 
provide more affordable sports facilities and provide a 
greater range of healthy school meals. Ensure that there is 
support tailored for people with learning disabilities. 

Ensure that Haringey is cleaner, greener with safer public spaces and streets 

Create a cleaner 
environment 

Revise refuse collections and improve enforcement. 

Improve 
community safety 

More visibility of community policing in parks and open 
spaces. Promote Neighbourhood Watch to increase 
community involvement. Improve lighting in streets and 
parks, Deal with drug and alcohol use in parks.  

Provide more 
family-friendly 
places 

Increase the availability of safe spaces for children of all 
ages to play.  

Support 
community 
gardening 

Provide more communal gardening spaces to bring people 
together. 

Improve reuse and 
recycling 

Provide adequate bins and promote recycling to residents. 

Support and 
promote active 
travel 

Promote the benefits if walking and cycling. Improve 
dangerous junctions and accident hot spots.  Improve road 
safety and awareness among residents. 

Improve public 
transport 

Work with Transport for London on better bus routes 
connecting east with west.  

Building better housing and stronger communities and streets 

Ensure housing is 
affordable 

Provide more affordable social housing.    

Improve the quality 
of private rented 
sector 
accommodation 

Introduce a landlord registration scheme to ensure that 
appropriate standards are met. Work to bring empty 
properties back into use.  

Increase 
community 
cohesion  

Promote community support, activities, events and groups 
more strongly. Provide more community spaces. Improve 
the way we keep people informed. 

Promoting Economic Growth 

Improve business 
support 

Increase the amount of support and advice available to 
start-up businesses and improve communication with 
businesses. 

Employment  
advice and 
opportunities 

Improve career advice and secure more apprenticeship 
opportunities for younger people. Provide affordable 
childcare. 

Utilising vacant 
premises 

Work with landlords to utilise empty space and create 
more pop-up shops. 

Page 14



 

Page 9 of 12 

 

 
6.5. Consultation – next steps 
 

6.5.1. A consultation for residents and businesses on the Corporate Plan and 
MTFS will begin on December 17th for a month, closing on January 18th. A 
consultation pack and questionnaire will be available online and in 
libraries. It will also be sent out to partner organisations, businesses, other 
stakeholders and community groups. The results will be available to 
Cabinet on February 10th. 
 

6.6 Staff Engagement in relation to headcount implications in the MTFS 

The construct of the Corporate Plan and Mid-Term Financial Strategy clearly 
indicates a phased approach to the headcount implications over a three year period 
and it is important that the council adopts a consistent, equitable, and transparent 
approach to its decision making and processes in relation to this matter. 
 
It is intended that there will be two parts to the consultation process. A report to the 
Staffing and Remuneration Committee, on 16 December 2014, will be seeking 
approval for the Assistant Director Human Resources to open a strategic 
consultation with the trade unions on an organisation wide approach of the potential 
headcount implications from the MTFS. This consultation will include: 
 

• Purpose and reason for the proposal; 

• How the organisation will avoid redundancies; 

• How the organisation will reduce the number of dismissals, by demonstrating 
commitment to development opportunities, up-skilling and redeployment; 

• Proposed selection methods; 

• Proposed method of dismissal, including redundancy calculations. 
 
It will also confirm that the Council will be seeking volunteers for redundancy as a 
means to mitigating the need for compulsory redundancies. 
 
This staffing consultation will run from the 17th December 2014 and end on the 16th 
February 2015. The outcome and recommendations for approval will be 
resubmitted to the Staffing and Remuneration Committee. 
 
This consultation will not cover the service specific details of when the agreed 
proposals will be implemented. Therefore the timing of staff consultations will vary 
throughout the three years and these will be managed by the appropriate Assistant 
Director using this approach, overseen by the Assistant Director Human Resources. 
Part two of the consultation process is Assistant Directors will consult on the 
specific implications for their service, including the actual posts proposed for 
deletion, the detail of the service review or restructure, the rationale and the timeline 
when appropriate. 
 

Page 15



 

Page 10 of 12 

 

Where there is a need to start consultation with staff prior to the 1 April 2015 the 
Restructure Policy will apply in full. 
 
 

7 Comments of the Chief Financial (Section 151) Officer and financial implications: 
 
7.1 The robustness of the Council’s 2015/16 budget and its Medium Term Financial   

Strategy is a critical role for the Council’s Section 151 Officer. Ensuring that the 
budget proposals are realistic will be achieved in a number of ways including 
consideration of the budget setting process itself, the quality and extent of both 
statutory and non statutory consultation, the assessment and management of 
risks and the coherence of the working papers supporting budget proposals. 

 
7.2 The basis for the £70m indicative budget gap is set out clearly in the draft 

Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) report and flows largely from the 2014 
Local Government Finance Settlement and analysis of the effect of on-going 
reductions in public sector expenditure produced by the Office for Budget 
Responsibility (OBR) and other independent sources. 

 

7.3 Whilst the size of the budget shortfall is, of necessity, an estimate, it is clear that 
it is a robust assessment of the extent of the challenge facing the Council.  
 
It is appropriate, in the view of the S151 officer, to tackle the estimated shortfall 
over the three year period rather than over a single year given that: 

 

• The Council needs to have clarity over the medium term on its 
direction of travel and what it is intending to achieve; this is set out in 
its Corporate Plan, and the Medium Term Financial Strategy is an 
integral part of that service planning. 

• Service improvements often take longer than a single year to 
implement and thus the Council needs a three year service and 
financial plan over that period so that we are transparent about the 
challenges we face and how the Council is tackling them. 

• Members need to be given real choices and options about where to 
make service changes and the bringing together of service and 
financial planning enables this to take place over a realistic timeframe. 

Whichever party wins the next election, they will need to pursue austerity 
measures. Whilst there will be choices about how the overall resources are 
distributed between the government’s priorities there is no evidence to indicate 
a ‘softening’ of the position in relation to Local Government. 

 
Specific consideration has been given to the appropriateness of using reserves 
strategically to assist in achieving the plans set out in the MTFS report. As 
reserves can only be used once they are only an appropriate response to a 
one-year anomaly where improvements are expected later on; given that we do 

Page 16



 

Page 11 of 12 

 

not expect a significant or fundamental improvement to our funding position the 
use of reserves in this way is not appropriate given that Local Government 
funding is expected to continue to reduce until at least 2018 and possibly until 
2020. This can be contrasted with the temporary use of reserves proposed in 
the MTFS for use in 2015/16 to smooth the savings profile currently envisaged 
with the replenishment possible under current plans in 2017/18. 

 
7.4 The MTFS Appendix to this report is primarily financial in its nature; comments 

of the Chief Financial Officer are therefore essentially contained throughout the 
report. 

 
 

8 Comments of the Assistant Director for Corporate Governance and legal 
implications: 
 
8.1 The Assistant Director of Corporate Governance has been consulted in the   

preparation of this report. 
 
8.2 There is a need to consult residents, businesses, partner organisations and 

staff in formulating the Council’s draft Corporate Plan. The Medium Term 
Financial Strategy also requires consultation and once the proposals are 
finalised they may need specific legal advice and guidance as they are being 
implemented.  

8.3 In formulating its proposals the Council must have regard to the Public Sector 
Equality Duty under the Equality Act 2010. This requires the Council in 
exercising its functions to have to the need to eliminate discrimination, 
harassment, and victimisation; advance equality of opportunity between 
persons who share a relevant protected characteristic and those who do not 
and foster good relations between persons who share a relevant protected 
characteristic and those who do not. The protected characteristics include age; 
disability; gender reassignment; pregnancy and maternity; race; religion or 
belief; sex and sexual orientation. 

8.4 Draft impact assessments have been completed as far as is possible at this 
stage and full EQIAs will be undertaken as necessary when specific policy, 
strategy and service changes are consulted on and implemented. 

 
8.5 Members should take into account the covering report at Appendix 4 which 

provides an overview of the impact assessment work undertaken so far and 
sets out next steps. 

 
9 Equality and cohesion comments 
 

9.1 Ensuring a fair and equal borough is a key aim of the corporate plan. The 
covering report at Appendix 4 sets out not only how we plan to meet our duties 

Page 17



 

Page 12 of 12 

 

as set out in the Equality Act 2010, but also how we plan to assess and mitigate 
where possible the impact the proposed will have as they are implemented. 
 

9.2 Draft impact assessments for each savings proposal have completed as far as 
is possible at this stage. These are available online as background documents. 
We welcome comments on the impact assessments but would emphasise these 
are draft and that full EQIAs will be undertaken as necessary when specific 
policy, strategy and service changes are consulted on and implemented. 

 
 
10 Policy implications 
 

10.1 The corporate plan and medium term financial strategy both contain within them 
policy implications.  Where these are key decisions they will be subject to 
separate Cabinet reports.   

 
 
11 Reasons for decision 

 
11.1 The Council has a legal duty to set a balanced budget. This report sets out the 

strategic financial issues for the three year financial planning period to 2017/18, 
and updates on the process for setting the Council’s 2015/16 Budget. 

 
 
12. Use of appendices 

 
Appendix 1: Draft Corporate Plan 2015-18 
Appendix 2: Draft Medium Term Financial Strategy 2015-18 
Appendix 3: Workforce Plan 
Appendix 4: Impact Assessments Covering Report 

 
 
13. Local Government (access to information) Act 1985  
 

a. Financial Planning 2014/15 – 2016/17 – Full Council 26 February 2014 
b. n/a 

 

Page 18



www.haringey.gov.uk

Building a Stronger 
Haringey Together

DRAFT CORPORATE PLAN
2015 - 18

Page 19



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 182

Page 20



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 18 3

INTRODUCTION

This is Haringey’s draft Corporate Plan for the next three years. It explains our priorities for 

the borough, and what the council will do to help achieve these.  It sets out how the council 

will spend our budget in support of these priorities and how we will know what progress we 

are making.  However, we cannot achieve the priorities in the plan on our own – we hope that 

our partners locally and our residents will sign up to working together with us on them.  We 

want to set out the vision for the whole Borough, working with our partners to put in place 

Context and challenges
Haringey is a place of great opportunity, with enormous potential for growth – a growing 

our potential for growth, we are the future of London. We are already home to institutions 

Palace. There are many great businesses, fast transport links into central London and to the 

M11 corridor. Our residents come from many different cultures, but our communities are 

comfortable with one another and get on well together. We are home to some of London’s 

most desirable neighbourhoods, but the variety of housing available means that people who 

means Haringey is already a great place for families.

London boroughs, but much of our social housing needs substantial improvement and there 

are still many people who live in overcrowded and poor quality homes. Many residents have 

good, sustainable employment but there are still too many  employed in insecure, short-term 

in the borough, with substantial differences in household incomes and life expectancy 

between the richest and poorest parts.  Too many children still live in poverty.  Our education 

system is making faster improvements than anywhere else in the country, but our children 

are still not all receiving a world class education

Page 21



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 184

Foreword from 
the Leader

Our vision: to make Haringey an even better place to live... 
and how you can help

Our approach: to encourage investment in our neighbourhoods 
and create more opportunities for all to share in

This is a hugely important time for the borough.  We are publishing a draft vision for what kind of 

place we want Haringey to be in three years and beyond. The word ‘draft’ is quite important because 

In this document there are many targets and plans but there are 5 overall targets that are 

particularly important to us. They are:

Every child and young person is able to attend a good or outstanding school 
or early years setting 

To deliver over £1bn of inward investment into the borough

Increase average household earnings in Haringey to align with the London average by 2030 and 
to have made clear progress towards that goal by 2018

Ensure that people able to have as much social contact as they like (baseline to be set)

I have to be honest with you that, because the Government is cutting our funding, we will face some 

remains of our current budget) on top of the £117m that we have saved since 2010. The Council 

you know now will be very different in three years’ time. We will be smaller in size and we will need 

Leader of the Council I think it is quite right that we face up to these challenges now.

It sounds quite a bleak picture doesn’t it? In some ways it is – and yet while I know that there will 

be many challenges ahead, I am still optimistic about the future. Let me explain why.  Firstly, the 

council is working hard to bring new investment into the borough, building more affordable homes 

and creating new jobs, especially in Tottenham. This investment is important because it will pay for 

Page 22



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 18 5

more services and the buildings that they 

are housed in.

Secondly, I know that, as a borough 

we have a huge amount of talent, 

a huge number of people who go 

the extra mile for their neighbours 

and their neighbourhood.  Change 

happens through people, not 

organisations, and our job is to give 

people and communities the tools 

and support to succeed. The future 

is less about one organisation like the 

council supplying services on our own 

and more about us coming together to 

solve local challenges and to support one 

another. Living in a neighbourhood means 

that you are part of a team, part of a network 

Everybody has a role to play as a team member, however 

big or small.  That is why our three-year plan comes with a 

series of “Deals” for our staff, partners and residents which set out what we 

can do and where we need support. 

successfully argued for new powers. Haringey, with all our potential for growth, is well placed to 

Our Corporate Plan is called “Building a Stronger Haringey Together” because we cannot, nor 

would we ever want to, deliver our vision on our own. It sets out our ambitions for what kind of 

place we want Haringey to be. We want it to be a place where everybody is proud to call home, 

a place where everybody gets the best start in life, a place which is one of the best places in London 

to bring up a family and a place where people can access whatever support they require to make 

the most of the opportunities that exist.  

Haringey is already a better place today than it was three years ago. We have improving schools, 

some of the best parks, crime is falling, we are ushering new investment to create new homes and 

jobs. We have a lot more work to do together which is why this draft plan is so important. 

Claire Kober

and our budget
The council will be consulting on 

our three-year plan and the budget 
proposals that sit beneath it from 

December 17th through to January 
16th. Recommendations will go to 

Cabinet on February 10th and will be 
agreed by Full Council on February 23rd. 

You can have your say by logging on to 
www.haringey.gov.uk/StrongerHaringey
or pick up a questionnaire in a library.

Page 23



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 186

Foreword from 
the Chief Executive

The three-year Corporate Plan and budget proposals that come with it is a landmark moment 

because it ushers in a new era of change in the way that we do things, not just as a Council, 

but in our relationship with partners, businesses and residents.

to manage decline. That is a very bold statement given the Herculean battle facing local 

government over the next three years and beyond.

We have, in many ways, the perfect storm – rising demand for services, particularly in social 

care, and shrinking budgets because of the reduction in Government grants. Yet we have a 

responsibility to our communities to face-up to this challenge rather than bury our heads in 

the sand.  That is why setting a three-year budget and vision is so important. We can start a 

proper debate about what people can expect from their council and the step change that is 

that we have all the answers. We have acted like a big machine dispensing services, but not 

We have also been stuck in the mud for far too long with poor customer services and out-

dated transactional methods which means that people have to wait too long, either in virtual 

(on the phone) or physical queues – and at greater cost to the taxpayer. 

The Council of the future will be very different. It will be a Council where people can access 

services and information seamlessly and easily at a time that pleases them, not us, with 

everything available online (at lesser cost to the taxpayer).  It will be a Council where we 

recognise that the solutions to many problems do not lie in the Civic Centre but in our 

communities. We have a huge amount of talent, expertise, knowledge and willingness in 

Page 24



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 18 7

our communities. Our job will be to facilitate, encourage, enable and support that talent to 

acutely on preventing problems from occurring rather than dealing with the problem. 

Our residents will be far better served by that approach. We have got a big job to do to create 

more opportunities for people to get on in life and that is why we are concentrating on bringing 

in an extra £1bn of investment through regeneration over the next three years.

we have long sought. I strongly believe that we have both the potential and desire to really 

I realise that our draft three-year plan will require a big step change within the council and 

within our borough.  We will require new skills and we will need to change our thinking. This 

draft Corporate Plan is the start of that journey - a journey of facing up to the challenges that 

have been set and supporting our communities to grow rather than managing decline. We will 

that if we work together the future for our borough will be very bright.

Nick Walkley

This draft plan is a landmark moment 
because it ushers in a new era of change 
in the way that we do things, not just as 
a Council, but in our relationship with 
partners, businesses and residents.

Page 25



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 188

The economic challenges the UK has faced over 

organisations across the whole of the public, private 
and voluntary sectors. In Haringey, we do not want to 
manage decline but ensure that as an organisation, 
we have the capacity to tackle all the challenges we 
face in a planned and pragmatic way with a focus on 
improving outcomes for our residents. 

The organisational change required to deliver a new 
future for Haringey Council is huge and should not 
be underestimated. The council has already taken 
out over £100m from its budgets since 2010 with 
smaller scale revisions to services and reductions. 
We need to take a further £70m out over the next 
three years and to do this requires radical change.

Building better 
partnerships

role and purpose in response to continued austerity 
- in terms of what we deliver and how we deliver 
services. This has meant reviewing our partnership 
arrangements which need to be more strategically 

reliance on the council to lead, to manage and to 
resource local partnerships. The time is right for us 
to move away from this way of working and towards 
shared accountability. 

Building community resilience

have started to examine how to talk and work more 
effectively with local communities. Communities 
have assets and relationships that can provide 
mutual support beyond the reach of council services. 
In many cases when people help themselves and 
each other, better outcomes are achieved.  

Engaging with residents 
differently
Resident engagement is an essential mechanism 
for checking if we are delivering services that 
residents want and that the services are focused on 

on key issues such as the budget cuts, we are also 
developing new approaches to resident engagement, 
focused on building community capacity. 

Building service capacity 
where needed
We have created new teams and brought in experts 
to help drive our change agenda. Examples include:

The creation of the Corporate Delivery Unit 
which supports sustained improvement in 

priority by the Chief Executive and the Leader 
such as temporary accommodation, street 
cleanliness and children’s safeguarding 

iMPOWER which has been brought in as 
our strategic partner to support our 54,000 
transformation programme 

identify and develop our best in-house talent.

Delivering better services 
We are working hard to ensure that we deliver 
the services that matter to residents in a timely, 

service indicators in 2013/14. In addition we have 
seen improved services in a number of key areas 
including:

The transformation 
journey

Page 26



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 18 9

Number of secondary schools judged as good or 
outstanding by Ofsted

Street cleanliness and recycling rates

High quality parks and open spaces

Timely processing of planning applications

The most improved borough in the country for 
GCSE performance since 2010

Over the last 18 months, the council has embarked 

programme of transformation and change. We have 

order to achieve the best possible outcomes for the 
borough and ensure residents are receiving excellent 
service. These are:

Tottenham

Our future vision for Tottenham is that by the age 
of twenty, a child born in Tottenham today will 
have a quality of life and access to the same level 
of opportunity that is at least equal to the best in 
London. The Tottenham Strategic Regeneration 
Framework (SRF) sets out the vision and aspiration 
for the regeneration of Tottenham over the next 20 
years.

Haringey 54,000

In Haringey, we want every child to be safe and able 
to thrive and achieve. Our children’s services have 
been on an improvement journey and there are 
achievements to be proud of but we have a lot more 
work to do. In July, Ofsted judged our children’s 
services as ‘requires improvement’, which is in line 
with or better than other London boroughs inspected 
so far but we are aiming much higher. Not only do 
we need to continue to strengthen the quality of our 
practice in social care but we need to fundamentally 
re-think and re-shape how our services support 

children and young people in Haringey so that these 
are good and then outstanding.  

This programme aims to integrate our services into 
a customer focused service in line with Corporate 
Priorities and programmes and deliver a housing 
strategy for the borough including capital investment 
programmes.

Health and social care integration 

We will work with our NHS partners to bring health 
and social care together and create a more effective 

bigger focus on prevention.

Business infrastructure

In order to deliver the priorities in the corporate plan, 

This corporate programme will identify what needs 
to change, deliver and embed those changes and 
ensure we have the right internal infrastructure 
and culture to be a sustainable, customer-focused 
council.

Customer services

The Customer Services Transformation programme 
(CST) will fundamentally change and improve the 
way in which customers interact with the council to 
access services. We will ensure customers are able 
to interact with us in the way they choose to and that 
their experience is a positive one.

Page 27



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 1810

Our priorities

OUTSTANDING FOR ALL

Children, young people and 

adults are healthy, thrive and 

achieve their potential

SUSTAINABLE 

HOUSING, GROWTH AND 

EMPLOYMENT

Building a basis for 

communities to thrive

CLEAN AND SAFE

a good quality of life, feels 

safe and is proud to live

Enable every child and young 
person to have the best start in 
life, with high quality education A clean and safe borough 

where people are proud to 
live

Empower all adults to live 

Drive growth and 
employment from which 

Create homes and communities 
where people choose to live 

and are able to thrive

We will do this by:
PREVENTION AND EARLY INTERVENTION

Preventing poor outcomes for children, young people and adults and intervening early when help and 

support is needed

A FAIR AND EQUAL BOROUGH

Tackling the barriers facing the most disadvantaged and enabling them to reach their potential

WORKING TOGETHER WITH OUR COMMUNITIES

Building resilient communities where people are able to help themselves and support each other

VALUE FOR MONEY

CUSTOMER FOCUS

 Placing our customer needs at the centre of everything we do

WORKING IN PARTNERSHIP

Delivering with and through others

The following pages set out a summary of our objectives and are followed by detailed 
delivery plans, which include how we intend to measure success.

Page 28



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 18 11

Priority 1:
Outstanding for all

Enable every child and young 
person to have the best start in life, 
with high quality education

Vision:

“We will work together with families to ensure that every child in 
Haringey has the very best start in life, including world class education.”

Outcomes The role of the council

We will work with health and education providers to ensure 
that there is access to excellent health care and that 
parents and families can access those services and have 

Children and young people across Haringey 
excel at school, making the most of their 
potential.

We will ensure that all schools across the borough are 
good  or outstanding, with school results in line with the 
best in the country.

excellent employment or higher education 
opportunities.

We will work with partners to ensure that there are 
excellent training opportunities for young people to ensure 
they are able to achieve in line with the best nationally.

Children and young people will be 
healthier, happier and more resilient and 
those who need extra help will get support 
at the right time.

We will ensure parents can access the information they need 
and know where they can turn to for support.

We will support and encourage community-led initiatives and 
our re-designed children’s centres will provide early support, 
working with the whole family to help them to thrive.

Children and families who need  more 
support will be helped earlier before 
issues escalate.

We will work with other agencies to build an early help 
model to support children and families with additional 
needs.

safeguarded from abuse.
Children and young people at risk will be given the right support 
but where possible, we will work with families to help identify 
their own solutions. 

Page 29



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 1812

Priority 2:
Outstanding for all

Empower all adults to live healthy, 

Vision:

control over what is important to them.”

Outcomes The role of the council

for as long as possible.
We will work with communities to improve our 
environment and encourage healthy lifestyles for all.

We will ensure that throughout their lives people will 
have access to good information to make informed 
choices about healthy relationships and lifestyles. 

the community to be healthier and to live 
independently for longer.

We will help build capacity and put residents and 
communities at the centre of designing services and 
support for one another. 

Support will be provided at an earlier 

maintaining their health and wellbeing.

We will work with our partners to identify people who 
are struggling at an earlier stage to provide advice and 
identify support with the aim of helping people remain 
independent longer. 

Residents assessed as needing formal 
care and / or health support will receive  
responsive, safe and high quality services.

We will work together with the CCG and partners to 
provide high quality joined up services while working 
with residents so that they understand what to expect 
when things go wrong. 

from abuse.  
We will work with our partners to protect adults in 
vulnerable situations and ensure  that residents will 
have increased awareness of the early signs of potential 
abuse.

Page 30



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 18 13

Priority 3:
Clean, Green and Safe

A clean and safe borough where 
people are proud to live

Vision:

“We will strengthen communities and partnerships to improve our 
environment and reduce crime, ensuring that residents feel safe and 
are proud of where they live.”

Outcomes The role of the council

We will work with communities to improve 
the environment, particularly by reducing 
anti social behavioural  and environmental 
crime.

We will work with our communities to identify local 
needs and then work with partners to resolve them. This 
will lead to the development of local ward based action 
plans, which will allow communities to take ownership 
of their street or area by changing behaviours.  

We will join up our enforcement teams so we can tackle 
issues more effectively.

We will make Haringey one of the most 
cycling and pedestrian friendly boroughs in 
London.

We will promote and improve cycling and walking,  which 
will include introducing a borough wide 20mph limit, 
increasing the network of dedicated cycle lanes  and 
providing  a smarter travel campaign to persuade people 
to use sustainable modes of transport.

We will campaign with our partners and raise awareness 
on the unacceptability of this behaviour and develop 
interventions to tackle the problem.

We will work with partners to prevent and 
reduce more serious crime crimes, in 
particular youth crime and gang activity.

We will work with the police and probation to reduce 
reoffending while addressing the underlying factors such 
as mental health, and or drug /alcohol misuse. 

to help the council and partners  engage with gang 
members to change behaviours and reduce the impact 
that gangs have on local communities.

Page 31



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 1814

Priority 4:
Sustainable Housing, Growth and Employment

Drive growth and employment from 

Vision:

“Haringey is London’s future: a borough embracing growth to create 
thriving, more prosperous and more equal communities.”

Outcomes The role of the council

We will enable growth, by securing 
infrastructure - including transport, 
broadband, schools and health services.

We will lobby Government, the Mayor and others to plan 
for and invest in new transport, health and education 
facilities in the borough and use our planning powers to 
support growth.

We will deliver growth, by creating an 
environment that supports investment and 
growth in business and jobs.

We will promote Haringey to attract investment, and 
identify priority sectors and support businesses in 
locating, growing and creating jobs. 

We will take advantage of growth, by 
ensuring that residents have the training, 

keep good quality employment.

We will improve the skills, information and support that 
people get, from primary school onwards, so that they 
can take advantage of London’s job opportunities.  

We will manage the impact of growth, by 
reducing carbon emissions across the 
borough with the aim of meeting our 40:20 
goal, while growing the green economy.

We will take active steps to reduce the council’s own 
carbon emissions, and lead efforts to reduce emissions 
across the borough.  

We will support green businesses - including those that 
help to make construction and existing buildings more 

We will focus growth by prioritising new 
homes and jobs in Wood Green and 
particularly in Tottenham, where need and 
opportunity are greatest, and by bringing 
some of the borough’s key community 
assets into more active use.

We will continue to seek investment in Tottenham while 
extending that to Wood Green. 

We will ensure that the people and businesses in 

in their neighbourhoods, with improved education and 
employment prospects, better housing, better health 
and a greater say in the decisions that affect them.

Page 32



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 18 15

Priority 5:
Sustainable Housing Growth and Employment

Create homes and communities where 
people choose to live and are able to thrive

Vision:

“Housing is about people and communities, not just bricks and mortar.
This means mixed and inclusive neighbourhoods where residents can 

Outcomes The role of the council

We will provide access to good quality and 
affordable housing, increasing the supply of 
new homes. 

We will build more council owned homes while working 
with partners to provide greater numbers of affordable 
housing, while increasing  the overall supply, including 
more shared ownership housing to help low and middle-
income earners get on the property ladder.  

We will encourage owners to bring back into use more 
empty homes.

We will work in partnership to prevent 
homelessness and to promote cost-effective 
options for those in immediate housing 
need.

We will provide realistic and achievable options for 

proactively help people avoid eviction and to sustain their 
tenancies. 

We will work with partners and landlords to secure good 
quality accommodation at reasonable prices, as a way 
to prevent homelessness and reliance on temporary 
accommodation.

We will effectively manage existing housing 
and provide excellent services to residents.  

We will complete the current plans for bringing council 
owned homes up to the Decent Homes Standard. We 

affordable homes for rent and sale. 

Page 33



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 1816

We will do this through...
Outcomes Role of the council

Prevention and early intervention

We will shift our focus from 
problem solving to preventing 
problems from occurring

Early help and prevention strategies will be built-in into everything 

support and working with our partners to identify people more 
likely to need support and delivering that support earlier.

A fair and equal borough

We will ensure that every 
person receives whatever 
support they will require to 

access whatever support they need to maximise their capabilities 

We will work with our communities to ensure that people have 
strong networks of support, while tackling the underlying factors 
that lead to  poverty and discrimination.

Working with communities

We will work as a team with 
everybody who has an interest 
in our community to improve 
our neighbourhoods and 
increase skills and capacity 
around local problem solving

We will play a major role in facilitating, enabling and connecting 
our communities with resources, skills and capacity to make things 
happen.

This will be done through a strategy which encourages community 
participation, signposts local resources and connects skills and 
willingness with where it can really make a difference. 

We will aim to create a ‘community chest’ with investment from 
across our community to help fund local ideas and innovation.

Page 34



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 18 17

Outcomes Role of the council

Working in partnership 

We cannot, nor would we want 
to, deliver this on our own. We 
want to work with our partners 
on shared objectives and delivery 
plans

We will agree objectives with partners and then map across the 
borough how we can more effectively work together, looking at the 
effectiveness of existing partnership boards and establishing new 
ones where gaps exist. We will agree a common set of principles 
around shared working and jointly set targets and milestones. 

Customer focus 

We will make better use of 
technology to ensure that the 
council is far more responsive 
to individuals, communities and 
local businesses

We will implement digital one stop shops and make better use 
of council buildings to ensure that customers can access council 

We will roll out new customer standards, while using data and 
insight to tailor information in a way that enhances the customer 
experience.  

Value for money

We will get better value 
out of every pound spent by 
integrating a  value for money 
culture in everything that we do

There will be a much stronger focus on measuring cost and 

council contracts. 

Page 35



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 1818

PRIORITY 1 - ENABLE EVERY CHILD AND 
YOUNG PERSON TO HAVE THE BEST START 
IN LIFE, WITH HIGH QUALITY EDUCATION

Objectives How will we deliver the objective?
Who will be involved in delivering 
the objective?

have the best start 
in life supported 
by strong 
relationships 
and be ready for 
school

1. We will improve the support provided 
to young children (0-5) by making 
it better co-ordinated and more 
accessible to parents, including 
provision of and access to universal 
elements of the Healthy Child 
Programme. In future our children’s 
centres will focus on supporting 
families with children up to 19 
(up to 25 where there are speical 
educational needs or disabilities), 
bringing together health, voluntary 
and community services and other 
support parents need to give their 
children the best start in life 

2. We will increase the quality and 
accessibility of childcare across the 
borough 

1. We will work with parents 
and carers, families and 
communities. We will work 
closely with statutory partners 
and voluntary and community 
providers to integrate health 
services for families through re-
designed children’s centres. The 
council will lead the changes to 
children’s centres and oversee 
quality improvements in childcare 
across the borough

Children and 
young people 
across Haringey 
excel at school, 
making the most 
of their potential

1. We will ensure that all schools 
across the borough are rated 
Good or Outstanding, with school 
results in line with the best in the 
country  

2. We will ensure schools have the 
support they need to work closely 
with families and the wider 
community to achieve this

1. Schools and governors will lead 
on delivery, supported by the 
council and the wider community

There will be 
excellent education 
and training 
opportunities for 
young people aged 
16 plus, enabling 
all to develop the 
right skills and 
experience for good 
quality, sustainable 
employment

1. We will ensure that there are excellent 
opportunities in education, employment 
and training for young people by working 
with schools and other providers

2. We will identify young people not in 
education, employment or training (or 
whose status is unknown) to enable them 
to access the best support for them  

3. High quality information, advice and 
guidance will be available to help 
young people make the right choices 
for their future

1. Schools, colleges, training 
providers and employers. The 
council will commission and 
co-ordinate as well as tracking 
performance for young people

1

2

3

Draft Delivery Plans
Page 36



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 18 19

How will we know that we have been successful? How will we measure success from 2015-2018?

1. Parents feel that they can access the right 
health and other services for their children in 
the early years

2. Parents feel that they can access high quality 
and affordable childcare 

3.
and building relationships in their early years

4.
household income or special educational 
needs, will be less important in determining 

whether they are ready for school

1.
expected score on Early Years Foundation 
Stage, especially personal, social and 
emotional development and communication 
and language by 4 years old

1. Parents across Haringey feel this is a place 
of aspiration and opportunity with excellent 
schools

2.
Haringey can expect to achieve in line with the 
best nationally

3.
household income or special educational 
needs will be less important in determining 
their results than is the case today

1.
Outstanding by 2016

2. Key Stage 1 (age 7) and Key Stage 2 (age 11) 
results are among the best in the country

3. GCSE results are among the best in the 
country

4. Closing the attainment gap for groups of children 
who typically do not achieve as highly as others, 
including across different ethnic groups

1. Young people feel that they can chose the best 
option for them, and have high aspirations 

2. There is excellent provision available so young 
people can make the most of their potential 
whether in continuing education, employment 
or training 

3.
education or employment

1. Young people entering employment remain in 
employment 

2. Increase in the number of young people 
entering Higher Education

3. Increase the proportion of young people 
entering Russell Group universities 

4. Reduce the number of young people not in 
education, employment and training and young 
people whose status is unknown

We will work together to ensure that every 
child in Haringey will have the very best 
start in life, including through world class 
education, delivering the best outcomes for our 
children, young people and families, which are 
sustainable and designed around their needs

Page 37



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 1820

Objectives How will we deliver the objective?
Who will be involved in delivering 
the objective?

Children and 
young people 
will be healthier, 
happier and 
more resilient, 
supported by 
stronger families

1. We will support children and young 
people to thrive in strengthened 
families. To do this we will invest in 
better information and signposting  
to help families access services 
and connect with other community 
members and groups that can 
support them 

2. We will help community led 
support to thrive through the use 
of council assets (like buildings) 
where possible. Our re-designed 
children’s centres will provide very 
early support and work with the 
whole family to help them to thrive. 
Youth services will be re-focused 
to support young people to access 
the right choices at 16 as well as 
address emotional health and 
wellbeing and sexual health 

3. We will continue to promote healthy 
living, including through healthier 
neighbourhoods for our children

1. The Council will invest in the 
Family Information Services 
Directory; re-design children’s 
centres to support families 
more effectively; and re-focus 
our youth support.  Schools 
will promote the health of their 
children and young people as 
we continue to strengthen the 
Healthy Schools programme. 
We will work with the services 
that you already access such as 
schools, leisure, libraries and 
healthcare to make sure that 
you are aware of the support 
available. We will work with a 
wider group of partners such as 
local businesses and voluntary 
and community organisations 
to create and sustain healthy 
environments for our children

Children and 
families who need 
extra help will get 
the right support 
at the right time 
to tackle issues 
before they 
escalate

1. We will build an early help model 
to support children and families 
with additional needs. This will 
involve more effective multi-agency 
support attached to our universal 
services, in particular our clusters 
of schools, which will provide much 
stronger support before needs 
escalate. Haringey Families First 
will work with families experiencing 

and youth offending service will 
work with young people at risk of 
offending or participating in gangs.

1. The Council is setting up an early 
help offer and pathway, working with 
schools and other services including 
health, mental health and other 
specialist providers. We will work 
with families to design this pathway. 
The Council delivers Haringey 
Families First and youth services 
and works directly with the Youth 
Offending Service.  If your family 
has multiple and complex needs 
the Council will work with families 
earlier through targeted services 
that prevent needs from escalating

young people will 
be safeguarded 
from abuse and 
offered the best 
possible care 
if they cannot 
remain with their 
own family 

1. We will work with families to achieve 
their own solutions whilst continuing to 
support children who need protection. 
We are strengthening safeguarding 
for children at risk of child sexual 
exploitation or on the edge of care. We 
are improving support for children in 
our care, including more effective help 
to achieve at school and stay healthy. 
We are building the quality of fostering 
and other placements whilst also 
planning for children and young people 
to be able to leave care at the right time 
with the right support around them  

1. The Council is strengthening 
children’s social care. We will 
work with families, foster carers, 
adopters and settings such as 
children’s homes so placements, 
when necessary, are stable and 
support children and young people 
in care. Partners including health, 
police and the Youth Offending 
Service will help to ensure 
vulnerable young people are 
healthy, safe and well supported 

4

5

6

Page 38



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 18 21

How will we know that we have been successful? How will we measure success from 2015-2018?

1. Parents can easily access the information and 
advice they need

2. Parents know where to turn for early support, 
including in the community

3. Children are measurably healthier and happier

4. Young people are less likely to engage in risky 
behaviour

5. Schools promote the health of their children 
and young people    

1. Halt the rise in overweight and obese children 
in Year 6 (10-11 years)

2. Reduce STIs among young people

3. Reduce underage alcohol and substance 
misuse

4. Increase number of schools obtaining Healthy 
Schools status

We are working on further measures of 
success

1.

quickly to receive support at the earliest 
possible point 

2. Families receiving additional support are 
able to build strong, trusting relationships 
with a key member of staff supporting them 
effectively 

3. Young people at risk of offending or 
participating in gangs are given positive 
opportunities and supported to make good 
decisions

1. More families know where to go to access 
Early Help services

2. Reduce the number of referrals to social care 

3. Reduce the number of young people offending 

4. Children’s attendnace at school is high and 
exclusions from school is low

5.
good reading at 7 years of age correlates to 
good GCSE outcomes at 16.

We are working on further measures of 
success

1. Children and young people at risk are quickly 

2. Children and young people needing protection 
are supported by excellent social workers they 
can trust and who provide continuity of support 

3. Children in care are offered excellent support 
and moved into a permanent arrangement as 
quickly as possible

1. Reduce the numebr of re-referrals to 
children’s social care 

2. Reduce the average length of time children are 
in care before being adopted or achieving  

3. Deliver school results for care leavers in line 
with the best in the country

We are working on further measures of 
success

Page 39



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 1822

Objectives How will we deliver the objective
Who will be involved in delivering 
the objective 

be as healthy as 
possible for as long 
as possible

1. We will work with communities 
to create environments that 
encourage healthy lifestyles for 
all

2. Throughout their lives, people 
will have high quality information 
to develop healthy relationships 
and lifestyles, and to make 
informed choices which will lead 
to improved health outcomes

families); local communities, the 
council, and partners, will work 
together to make it possible to:

1. Change behaviour

2. Develop healthy lifestyles 

3. Increase opportunities to be 
independent

will feel better 
supported by the 
community to be 
healthier and to live 
independently for 
longer

We will:

1. Put residents and communities at 
the centre of the way we design 
services and support, seeking 
community solutions rather than 
council led solutions

2. Invest in a partner to develop 
innovative ways to build capacity 
and bring investment into the 
voluntary and community sector 
in the borough

3. Support people in communities to 
train others to provide support for 
one another (e.g. health trainers) 

4. Work with the voluntary sector 
so that they are more able to 
support  residents to be engaged 
in their communities, reducing 
social isolation and improving 
opportunity for people with 
disabilities

1.
and families); local networks 
(friends and communities), the 
voluntary sector, the council 
and partners will be involved in 
encouraging investment in our 
local communities

2. The council and residents will 
work together to design services 
and support

3. The council and partners will 
advise residents and make it 
possible that those who are 
most vulnerable and at risk 
in local communities, are 
supported to live independent, 
healthy lives

1

2

PRIORITY 2: EMPOWER ALL ADULTS TO LIVE 
HEALTHY, LONG AND FULFILLING LIVES

Page 40



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 18 23

How will we know we have been successful? How will we measure success from 2015-18

1. The difference in life expectancy across the 
borough will be reduced

2. Residents will live in their own homes and 
their communities for longer, even when they 
reach the point when they need more support

3. More people will have healthy lifestyles

4. Reports of discrimination and residents living 
in isolation will be reduced

5. More residents will be engaged in 
employment, physical activity and sports, and 
in volunteering

1. Health related quality of life  will improve over 
time (including mental health and wellbeing)

2. The life expectancy gap across the borough will 
reduce 

3.
and increase in people supported to live in their 
own home and to have social connections if they 
wish

4.
lifestyle indicators 

5.
activity and volunteering 

1. There will be more inward investment for the 
community and voluntary sector 

2. Residents and local communities will be 
more involved in supporting each other

3. More residents will be volunteering

4. Residents will have better access to and 
make better use of information and advice

5. Older residents and those with disabilities 
will be more included and engaged in leisure, 
education, employment or health

6. Residents mental health and wellbeing will 
improve

7. Residents will live in their own homes and 
their communities for longer

8. Fewer residents will need formal care and 
support services

1. The numbers of people feeling isolated and a 
burden to family and friends will reduce

2. More people will remain at home longer

3. The numbers of people involved in volunteering 
supported through increased voluntary sector 
activity will increase

We will support people to live healthy, 

what is important to them.

Page 41



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 1824

Objectives How will we deliver the objective
Who will be involved in delivering 
the objective 

Support will be 
provided at an 
earlier stage to 
residents who 

in maintaining 
their health and 
wellbeing

We will: 

1. Work with partners to identify, at 
an earlier stage, those who are 
struggling with their health and 
wellbeing and provide advice to  
help identify support

2. Optimise the use of technology 
e.g., telehealth/telecare to 
keep people as independent as 
possible

3. Have someone on hand to help 
residents make the right choices 
and decisions, before they enter 
formal care and support systems 

1.
and families); local networks 
(friends and communities), will 
take more responsibility for 
their own health and wellbeing

2. The council will make it possible 
for local community solutions to 
be developed to help vulnerable 
residents make informed 
choices  

Residents assessed 
as needing formal 
care and / or health 
support will receive  
responsive, safe 
and high quality 
services 

We will:

1. Work together with health 
partners to provide high quality 
joined up services 

2. Work with people who use 
services (and with local residents) 
to agree what ‘Good’ looks like for 
services we commission

3. Encourage and inform residents 
to help them to understand the 
level of service and quality of 
service they should expect, to 
know what to do when things go 
wrong

4. Through high quality advocacy  
services support those residents 
who are less able to give their 
views, and to engage, with the 
Council and other statutory 
organisations

5. Intervene (with the Care Quality 
Commission) when services fall 
below standard

1. The council will work together 
with the NHS and other 
organisations to ensure that 
residents receive high quality 
responsive services; The council 
will directly help people to stay 
in their communities and live in 
secure tenancies

2. Health Watch and The Care 
Quality Commission will play 
a key role in helping residents 
monitor the quality of any 
services they receive

3

4

Page 42



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 18 25

How will we know we have been successful? How will we measure success from 2015-18

1. Resident will tell us that they feel they 
are listened to and that their choices and 
decisions are acted upon

2. Residents will feel that they have been treated 
with dignity and respect

3. Less people will require social care 
intervention

4. Less people (aged 18+) will be admitted to 
hospital on emergency

1. Reduction in emergency hospital 
(or residential/nursing home) admissions

2. The number of people in a normal place of 
residence 91 days after discharge from hospital 
will increase

1.
achieved

2.
assessed for and in receipt of services are 
treated with dignity and respect

3. The council will help residents know what 
‘Good’ looks like for services they receive and 
support residents to do something about it if 
things go wrong

4. When people need more support for mental 
health problems they will achieve  improved 
outcomes

1. The numbers of residents who tell us that 
services are ‘Good’ will increase

2. The numbers of residents who tell us they were 
treated with dignity and respect will increase

3. The number of services rated as good by the 
Care Quality Commission will increase

Page 43



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 1826

Objectives How will we deliver the objective
Who will be involved in delivering 
the objective 

adults will be 
safeguarded from 
abuse

1. The Council and its partners  will 
work with residents to agree 
how best to protect adults in 
vulnerable situations

2. The Council and its partners will 
put the individual at the centre of 
safeguarding interventions  

3. The Council and its partners will 
work to develop good outcomes 
for those residents involved in 
safeguarding interventions

4. Through the provision of good 
information and advice the 
Council and its partners will 
ensure that residents will have 
increased awareness of the early 
signs of potential abuse

1.
Safeguarding Board the Council 
will work with its partners to 
help residents identify abuse, 
to respond appropriately to 
incidents of abuse and work to 
enable vulnerable residents to 
feel safe

5

Page 44



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 18 27

How will we know we have been successful? How will we measure success from 2015-18

1. Residents will be more aware of how to spot 
abuse at an earlier stage and how to report 
their concerns

2. Positive outcomes will be achieved for 
vulnerable residents who are subject of 
safeguarding interventions   

3. Those residents involved in safeguarding 
interventions will tell us they have been at the 
centre of the process

1.
at an earlier stage

2.
resident who is subject to a safeguarding 
intervention, will be met 

3. Individuals won’t slip through the gap because 
of poor communication between different 
agencies

Page 45



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 1828

PRIORITY 3 - A CLEAN AND SAFE  BOROUGH WHERE 
PEOPLE ARE PROUD TO LIVE 

Objectives
How will we deliver the 
objective?

Who will be involved in delivering 
the objective?

To strengthen 
partnerships and 
work with our 
communities so that 
people feel safe in 
and proud of their 
neighbourhoods,
particularly by 
reducing anti-social 
behavioural and 
environmental crime 

1. We will work with partners 
and communities to share 
intelligence and information. 
We will support  the 
community to lead, working 
with local people to give 

local needs and work with 
the council, the police and 
other partners to resolve 
them. Together we will 
develop local ward-based 
action plans, which will 
allow communities to take 
ownership of their street or 
area by changing behaviours 

2. The council will join up 
its enforcement teams 
so we can tackle issues 
more effectively including 

drinking, drug dealing 
and our ability to enforce 
licensing conditions and 
health and safety standards 
on landlords

3. We will publish our 
performance data, celebrate 
success and share good 
practice

1. The council will work with existing 
community networks such as 
Neighbourhood Watch, Friends 
of Parks, traders and residents 
associations to increase their 
numbers and support them to 
take action themselves  

2. We will help develop groups such 
as Environmental, Winter and 
Cycle Champions and introduce a 
network of Young Environmental 
Champions

3.
police force and we will share 
intelligence and undertake joint 
tasking to deal with issues for our 
shared communities   

4. Other key partners will include 
Homes for Haringey, other 
registered social landlords, 
mental health trusts, Haringey 
Clinical Commissioning Group and 
our existing waste and highways 
contractors 

1

Page 46



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 18 29

How will we know that we have been successful? How will we measure success from 2015-2018?

1. Successful partnerships and working more 
closely with our communities will ensure 
that Haringey will be a place that residents 
and traders will be proud of and a point of 
destination for others who will want to live and 
work here

2. We will see a reduction in environmental crime 
and anti-social behaviour

3. Haringey residents, traders and other 

resolve environmental and anti social issues 
themselves or commission other agencies to 
support resolution

4.

5. There will be an increase in the  percentage 
of residents who feel safe and proud of where 
they live 

1.

2. Improved percentage of residents who are 
proud of where they live 

Strengthening communities and partnerships 
to improve our environment and reduce crime, 
enabling residents and traders to feel safe 
and proud of where they live.

Page 47



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 1830

Objectives
How will we deliver the 
objective?

Who will be involved in delivering 
the objective?

To make our streets, 
parks and estates 
a safer and more 
pleasant place to be

1. We will work with partners 
and local communities 
to deliver improvements 
to our local environment. 
These improvements will 
include decluttering streets, 
providing black boxes to 
contain street sweepers’ 
bags, revised timed collection 
service for trade waste 

redesigning our residential 
street cleansing services, 
based on need

2. We will continue to review our 
parks grounds maintenance 
and cleansing to ensure we 
deliver effective value for 
money services

3. By investing in our roads, 
pavements and lighting we 
will further improve the 
safety of our roads and the 

4. We will review how we deliver 
parking enforcement, parks 
and highways services to 
make sure we operate them 
in the most effective and 

5. The council will be working 
together with: traders 
associations, community groups 
and networks, Homes for 
Haringey and other registered 
social landlords, friends of 
parks and other users to 
understand their needs and 
wants, co-designing solutions and 
developing their role in helping 
delivering improvements on the 
ground 

6. Our highways and waste 
contractors to effectively deliver 
the improvements and redesigned 
services 

7.  TfL to provide funding, co design 
and deliver schemes

8. User groups representing cyclists, 
pedestrian and motorists, to 
understand needs and co-design 
solutions

2

Page 48



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 18 31

How will we know that we have been successful? How will we measure success from 2015-2018?

1. Because of the excellent look and feel of our 
parks, estates, town centres and residential 
roads existing residents and traders will want 
to stay and for others Haringey will be a point 
of destination where people will want to live 
and work 

2. Increased resident satisfaction for cleansing 
on our streets and estates

3. Increased resident satisfaction with our parks

4. Improved condition of our streets, pavements 
and street lighting

5. Safer roads with fewer accidents for 
pedestrians and other road users

6. Less congested roads, improving the overall 

7. Investment in planned works for roads and 
pavements to prevent and reduce the future 
resources required for reactive maintenance 
e.g. potholes

1. Resident satisfaction for cleansing on our 
Streets, parks and estates

2. Reduction in the number of people killed or 
seriously injured on our roads

Page 49



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 1832

Objectives
How will we deliver the 
objective?

Who will be involved in delivering 
the objective?

To move to more 
sustainable modes of 
transport by making 
Haringey one of the 
most cycling and 
pedestrian friendly 
boroughs in London

1. We will promote and 
improving cycling and 
walking in the borough. 
This will include introducing 
a borough-wide 20mph 
limit, providing more cycle 
racks, increasing the 
network of dedicated cycle 
lanes, providing more cycle 
training, improved signage, 
and safety measures on 
priority pedestrian crossings, 
and launching  a smarter 
travel campaign to change 
behaviours and get more 
people to use sustainable 
modes of transport

The council will work with:

1. Cyclists, pedestrians and 
community groups to further 
understand their needs and 
design solutions together

2. TfL to identify funding streams

3. Our highways contractor to 
implement schemes

4. Schools to promote the health 

To prevent and reduce 

Women and Girls 

Together with partners, we will:

1. Raise awareness of 
the issues and scale of 

the unacceptability of this 
behaviour and increase 

report incidents

2. Ensure that agencies deliver 
the best outcomes for victims 
by improving and sharing 
data and by jointly designing 
effective pathways across the 
borough  

3. Develop further interventions 
to tackle wider gender-based 
offences such as female 
genital mutilation and forced 
marriage and child sexual 
exploitation 

The council will be facilitating and 
working closely with:

1. Schools to educate young people 
about healthy relationships. 

2. Community and voluntary 
organisations to build trust, 
provide support, give advice and, 
where required, provide shelter 

3. The police to help enforce when 
required and support victims 
through the criminal justice 
process

4. Haringey Clinical Commissioning 
Group to spot any early signs, 
refer cases and continue to offer 
support

4

3

Page 50



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 18 33

How will we know that we have been successful? How will we measure success from 2015-2018?

1. More people will be cycling, walking and or 
using public transport

2. There will be an improved network of cycle 
routes

3. Improved satisfaction with our footways

4. Cycling and walking will be safer

1. Increased network Km coverage for cycling

2. Increase in the number of people who cycle or 
walk

1. Violence against women and girls will be seen 
as unacceptable within all communities 

2. Victims will feel empowered, have the 

turn to for early support 

3. Key services will be able to identify signs of 
abuse and signpost support

4.
and have a clear understanding of their role 
and approach to support victims

1.
against women and girls 

2.
against women and girls

3.

Page 51



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 1834

Objectives
How will we deliver the 
objective?

Who will be involved in delivering 
the objective?

To work with partners 
to prevent and reduce 
more serious crime, 
in particular youth 
crime and gang 
activity

1. To increase the number of 
offenders we work with by 
building on the work of the 
established and co-located 
Offender Management Team, 
which includes the police, 

2. We will work with partners 
to identify and successfully 
address underlying factors that 
contribute to offending, such 
as mental health and or drug /
alcohol misuse 

3.
work and practices with the 
new integrated offender 
management model ensuring 
that all partners work together 
in dealing with the transitional 
period between youth and 
adulthood 

The council and  partners will focus 
on early intervention and prevention 
projects which will include:

1. Communicating with children 
and young people on the dangers 
for them and their families if they 
get involved in gangs or become 
gang members

2. Communicating with young 
women on how to stay safe 
from the risk of sexual, physical 
and mental abuse by gangs 

3. Identifying community 

to help the Council and 
partners to engage with 
gang members to change 
behaviours and reduce the 
impact that gangs have on 
local communities

4. Providing exit opportunities 
with partners for gang 
members

We will provide effective and 
targeted support to victims 
and witnesses of gang related 
crimes.

The council will focus on identifying 
health needs and providing effective 
drug and substance misuse 
interventions, as well as providing 
suitable accommodation for those 
in need.  The council will also work 
closely with:

1. The police to take enforcement 
action as appropriate

2. The Probation Service and the new 
community rehabilitation company 
to provide support to those 
offenders who are on licence

3. Job Centre Plus  and the voluntary 
sector to improve employment 
opportunities and access to 
education and training 

4. Schools and the voluntary sector 
to work with young people to 
stop offending and help them to  
live more positive lives through 
education, training or employment

5

Page 52



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 18 35

How will we know that we have been successful? How will we measure success from 2015-2018?

1. There will be a reduction in the number of 
offenders re-entering the criminal justice 
system 

2.
meaningful employment or re-entering 
education

3. Overall there will be a reduction in crime levels 
in the borough 

4.

5.
life choices and leaving gangs to enter 
employment or educational training 

6. Increase the awareness of young people about 
the detrimental impact that gangs can have on 
them and their families

7. Young people will consider being a gang 
member as a poor life choice. 

8.
related crimes.  

1. Reduce the level of re-offending of those aged 
between 16 and 24

2. Contribute to the reduction in  youth violence 

Page 53



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 1836

PRIORITY 4: DRIVE GROWTH AND EMPLOYMENT FROM 
WHICH EVERYONE CAN BENEFIT

Objectives
How will we deliver the 
objective?

Who will be involved in delivering 
the objective?

Enable growth, 
by securing key 
infrastructure - 
including transport, 
broadband, schools 
and health services - 
and providing a great 
planning service

1. We will lobby Government, 
the Mayor, their agencies and 
others to plan for and invest 
in key new transport, health 
and education facilities in the 
borough including Crossrail 

Line

2. We will use up to date 
planning policy to make 
timely planning decisions 
accompanied by Community 
Infrastructure Levy/Section 
106 agreements to attract 
additional funding and invest 
in the infrastructure needed 
for growth

We will work with: 

1. Key public bodies including the 
Mayor of London, Transport for 
London and the NHS to prepare 
plans and support delivery of new 
transport, schools, health and 
community facilities

2. Developers, housing associations, 
charitable trusts and our in-
house teams to coordinate 
investment

3. Homeowners  and business 
owners looking to make 
improvements to their premises

4. Voluntary and community groups 
supporting the management 
and improvement of community 
facilities

5. Charities and grant providers 
able to provide funding for 
improvements to infrastructure 

1

Page 54



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 18 37

How will we know that we have been successful? How will we measure success from 2015-2018?

1. The Borough has a clearly understood and 
shared plan setting out how, when and where 
new homes and jobs will be created 

2. The plan will also show where planned 
investment in transport, education, health 
and community provision will take place, and 
will be supported by new funding programme 
(using planning decisions) that will help to 
deliver the facilities at the right time 

3. Homeowners, businesses and developers who 
are looking to undertake development in the 
borough will be helped to understand and feel 

for and involves communities   

1.
infrastructure is in place and being actively 
managed and monitored by the Council 

2. TfL/Network Rail and the Government will have 
committed to fund Crossrail 2 implementation 

3. Plans and funding in place for new health and 
education facilities in Tottenham

4.
from developers and invested in the borough, 
including in community infrastructure

5. The planning service is recognised as a “top 
quartile” planning service for speed, cost and 
quality in London

Haringey is vital to the future of London: 
a borough embracing growth to create a 
thriving, more prosperous and more equal 
community, with a particular focus on 
Tottenham where the need and opportunity 
are greatest of all. 

Page 55



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 1838

Objectives
How will we deliver the 
objective?

Who will be involved in delivering 
the objective?

Deliver growth, 
by creating an 
environment that 
supports investment 
and growth in 
business and jobs

1. We will take the lead in 
creating and promoting a 
distinctive ‘Haringey story’ - a 
clear message that explains 
Haringey’s unique character 
and qualities as a place to 
live, work, visit and invest 
- which can be used by the 
council and its partners to 
attract investment, raise 
ambitions and focus our 
efforts and the efforts of 
others

2. We will identify priority 

those sectors to locate, grow 
and create jobs in Haringey, 
recognising in particular 
the importance of small and 
medium-sized businesses to 
the borough’s economy, the 
need to create secure, highly 
skilled jobs and the role that 
higher education institutions 
could play in attracting 
investment and raising 
aspiration 

3. We will include the cultural 
industries as one of our 
priority sectors, recognising 
that jobs, skills, investment 
and consumer spending in 
this sector also have wider 

community.  

4. We will ensure that our 
approach to culture makes 
the borough a more enjoyable 
place to live for everyone

5. We will use the council’s 
own commercial property to 
support businesses in our 
priority sectors

6. We will ensure that council 
regulatory services (e.g. 
licensing) support businesses 
to grow

1. Council economic development, 
regulatory and property services 
will commission support and advice 
services for businesses, ensuring 
that all Haringey services operate in 
a collaborative way that supports the 
business community, and considering 
local business growth when making 
decisions about Haringey’s own 
property portfolio. The council will 
also take the lead in creating and 
promoting the ‘Haringey Story’  

2. The Mayor of London and London 
Enterprise Panel will commission advice 
and investment to support business 
growth in priority areas and sectors, and 
provide intelligence on emerging and 
growing sectors in the London economy

3. We and neighbouring London 
boroughs will work jointly on cross-
border projects and to grow and 
retain businesses within the wider 
North East London economy

4. The Haringey business community, 
voluntary sector and the council will 
work together to identify priorities 
for, and barriers to, growth, investing 
jointly (with money or time) in 
schemes to improve the borough’s 
business environment.  In the 
cultural sector, the council will work 
particularly closely with Jackson’s 

alongside its own cultural facilities at 
the Bruce Castle Museum

5. Business bodies (e.g. Federation 
of Small Businesses, Chamber of 
Commerce, traders associations) 
will advise the council of business 
priorities and concerns, representing 
businesses on council advisory 
bodies and commissioning groups 
for business services, and helping 
disseminate information on council 
services to business

6. The London Stansted Cambridge 
Consortium will bring Haringey 
together with other councils, the 
wider public sector and businesses 

promote the ‘corridor’ between 
London and Cambridge and make the 
case for further investment in it

2

Page 56



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 18 39

How will we know that we have been successful? How will we measure success from 2015-2018?

We will have made progress towards our long-
term aims that, by 2030:

1. Haringey’s relative ranking for numbers of 
jobs per working age resident improves and 
it is no longer in the lowest third of London 
boroughs 

2.
so that retail and public sector employment 
are less dominant, and there is a better 
range of jobs, including a greater proportion 
of jobs in higher value added sectors, such 
as sustainable technology, digital design and 
skilled/craft manufacturing

Success in the Corporate Plan period can be 
measured through achievement of the direct 
outputs listed below

1. 100 new businesses established in Haringey

2. 1,235 new jobs created in Haringey

3.
broadband technology

We should also observe a positive trend on the key 
long-term indicators with:

1.
jobs per resident ranking

2. The expansion or establishment in the borough 
of at least 10 knowledge/technology-led 
businesses

Page 57



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 1840

Objectives
How will we deliver the 
objective?

Who will be involved in delivering 
the objective?

Take advantage of 
growth, by ensuring 
that residents 
have the training, 
skills and support 

keep good quality 
employment

1. We will improve the skills, 
information and support that 
people get, from primary 
school onwards, so that 
they can take advantage of 
London’s job opportunities 

2. We will do what we can to 
broaden people’s horizons 
and help them develop 
contacts to help them break 
down some of the unseen 

possible employment

3. We will lead and co-ordinate 
all the organisations working 
on training, skills and 
employment in Haringey, 
including in creating and 
promoting apprenticeships

4. We will only use the council’s 
own commissioning budget 
to plug gaps, improve take-up 
of other services or to attract 
more investment 

1. Council economic development, 
schools and adult learning 
services will directly deliver some 
skills and employment services 
to residents, and 
commission/advise on design 
of services delivered by other 
partners

2. The Mayor of London/London 
Enterprise Panel will commission 
and fund employment and 
skills support services to 
residents through investments 
in Tottenham and across the 
borough, providing economic and 
labour market intelligence to 
guide commissioning

3. JobCentre Plus/Department for 
Work and Pensions are statutory 
providers of employment support 
services and will commission 
similar work from other partners 
and advisers

4.
and North London is a core 
provider of further education 
and vocational training for the 
borough, and will advise others 
on similar work

5. The Tottenham Hotspur 
Foundation is a major provider of 
employment support and skills 
provision in the borough, with 
strong outreach capacity for 
some priority groups in particular 
linked to the attraction of the 
football club. It also advises 
others on similar work 

6. Private companies and voluntary 
sector bodies will provide 
commissioned services and 
advise on service design, future 
needs and priorities based on 
their own experience

3

Page 58



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 18 41

How will we know that we have been successful? How will we measure success from 2015-2018?

We will have made progress towards our long 
term aims that, by 2030, we will see:

1. Haringey’s employment rate is in line with 
London averages

2. an increase in the proportion of working age 

3. Haringey residents’ average full-time earnings 
are in line with London averages (in 2013 

of London average)

Success in the Corporate Plan period can be 
measured through achievement of the direct 
outputs listed below).

1. 1,100 Haringey people supported into work

2. 400 Haringey people increasing their skills 
levels and earnings

3. 200 Haringey young people taking up 
apprenticeship opportunities

We will also be monitoring our long-term 
key indicators (employment, earnings and 

our strategic interventions. During this Corporate 
Plan period we would look for positive changes of 

Page 59



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 1842

Objectives
How will we deliver the 
objective?

Who will be involved in delivering 
the objective?

Manage the impact of 
growth, by reducing 
carbon emissions 
across the borough 
with the aim of 
meeting our 40:20 
goal, while growing 
the green economy

1. We will take active steps to 
reduce the council’s own 
carbon emissions, and lead 
efforts to reduce emissions 
across the borough, most 

and transport

2. We will support green 
businesses - including 
those that help to make 
construction and existing 

3. We will work with experts, 
researchers and business to 
put Haringey at the forefront 
of innovation in reducing 
carbon through behaviour 
and technology

We will work with:

1. Community groups, homeowners, 
businesses and landlords 

improvements to their premises 
and become more sustainable

2.
Building Cooperative, to carry 
out pilot projects, grow and fully 
commercialise their operation and 
develop a network of specialist 

installers in the borough

3. Local Small and Medium 
Enterprises to access new 
opportunities and take advantage 
of the growing demand for home 

borough

4. The University of Durham and 
other partners to access leading 
research capability with the 
ambition of making the borough 
a living laboratory of low carbon 
innovation

5. The Mayor of London and London 
Enterprise Panel, working with 
large-scale public and private 
sector bodies in the borough and 
low carbon technology providers, 
to help transform their businesses 
and nurture innovation 

6. Department for Energy & Climate 
Change, Mayor of London, and 
other London boroughs to bring 
in outside expertise and funding, 
and undertake joint working for 
low carbon and green economy 
programmes

7. National policy makers, as 
a supportive national policy 
framework is required to fully 

carbon emissions and associated 

4

Page 60



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 18 43

How will we know that we have been successful? How will we measure success from 2015-2018?

1. Haringey will be regarded as a leading low 
carbon  green economy borough 

2. We will see residents and businesses 
continuing to become more energy and carbon 

3.
Haringey-based jobs with more people 
employed in the green economy sector

4. We will see an increase in businesses 
participating in the green economy and 
innovation sector in Haringey 

5. Longer term measure of success will be 
that we have become a more equal, more 
prosperous and greener borough

1. Reduction in carbon emissions across our 

2018

2. Reduction in carbon emissions towards the 

3. Number of houses in Haringey supported to 

4. Number of SMEs supported through Haringey’s 
Low carbon supply chain interventions

Page 61



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 1844

Objectives
How will we deliver the 
objective?

Who will be involved in delivering 
the objective?

Focus growth, by 
prioritising new 
homes and jobs 
in Wood Green 
and particularly in 
Tottenham, where 
need and opportunity 
are greatest, and 
by bringing some of 
the borough’s key 
community assets 
into more active use 

1. Building on the momentum 
of the last few years, we 
will continue to drive 
transformational change in 
Tottenham by investing in 
the area’s housing estates 
and public space, promoting 
outside investment 
and driving substantial 
improvement in education, 
skills, employment and 
health

2. We will make and implement 
plans to support new homes 
and a rejuvenated town 
centre in Wood Green

3. We will ensure that the 
people and businesses in 

the investment and change 
in their neighbourhoods, 
with improved education 
and employment prospects, 
better housing, better health 
and a greater say in the 
decisions that affect them

4. We will secure outside 

Palace and Hornsey Town 
Hall that improves public 
access while driving growth 
in visitor numbers and 
improved employment 
opportunities

1. Local communities and residents 
will be involved in shaping all our 
regeneration programmes and 
projects                                 

2. The Mayor of London will offer 

through his own planning policy

3. Private landowners and 
developers will invest in 
creating homes and jobs and in 
rejuvenating important buildings

4.
will drive - and deliver - the 
change and investment at the 
palace

5. Higher education institutions will, 
over time, use the borough as a 
base for teaching and research 
and help to inspire our own young 
people

5

Page 62



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 18 45

How will we know that we have been successful? How will we measure success from 2015-2018?

1. We will have made progress towards our 
vision for Tottenham, that “by the age of 
twenty, a child born in Tottenham today will 
have a quality of life and access to the same 
level of opportunity that is at least equal to the 
best in London”, in line with the targets set out 
in the Strategic Regeneration Framework for 
Tottenham

2. We will have a vision and plan for the future of 
Wood Green which local residents, businesses 
and landowners are signed up to

3. We will have secured the investment 
necessary to make the most of, and improve 
public access to, treasured community assets 

with a clear vision and timetable for doing so

1. We will secure over £1billion of outside 
investment in Tottenham’s growth by 2018

2. Number of residents in Love Lane re-housed 
as part of estate renewal programme

3. Number of businesess succesfully re-located 
or purchased as part of High Road West 
regeneration programme

4. Development partner for High Road West 
programme will be appointed and early phase 
of re-housing will be underway

5. First phase of Tottenham Hale Housing Zone 
delivery complete

6. Wood Green Investment Framework and local 
planning policy completed

7. Heritage Lottery Fund investment secured for 

8.

9. External investment secured that will bring 
Hornsey Town Hall back into use

Page 63



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 1846

Objectives How will we deliver the objective?
Who will be involved in 
delivering the objective?

Provide access 
to high quality 
affordable housing, 
by increasing the 
supply of new 
homes

1. We will increase the supply of new 
homes to meet ambitious housing 
targets, working with a range of 
development partners 

2. We will build more Council owned 

Registered Provider homes - including 
those for social/affordable rent and low 
cost home ownership

3. We will encourage owners to bring 
back into use more empty homes

4. We will deliver more shared ownership 
housing and support low and middle 
income residents to get on the housing 
ladder

1. The Council will have 
a number of roles in 
supporting, enabling and 
providing new homes. 
This will include the 
building of new Council 
homes, but also involve 
maximising other supply 
of new housing through 
partnership working, the 
use of its planning and 
enabling role and through 
effective work with 
funding authorities such 
as the Greater London 

and Registered Providers 

are heavily involved in 
delivering the supply of 
new homes, with private 
developers increasingly 
central to this objective

1

PRIORITY 5 - CREATE HOMES AND COMMUNITIES WHERE 
PEOPLE CHOOSE TO LIVE AND ARE ABLE TO THRIVE

Page 64



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 18 47

How will we know that we have been successful? How will we measure success from 2015-2018?

1. There will be more new homes, including 
affordable homes for sale and rent

2. There will be a rise in the amount of public 
and private land available for development

We will measure: 

1. The number of additional homes provided 

2. The type of housing being provided across 
Haringey, to establish a good balance of 
affordable and market tenures in each area

Housing is about people and 
communities, not just bricks and 
mortar. This means mixed and inclusive 
neighbourhoods where residents can 

Page 65



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 1848

Objectives How will we deliver the objective?
Who will be involved in 
delivering the objective?

Work in 
partnership 
to prevent 
homelessness 
and to promote 
cost-effective 
options for those in 
immediate housing 
need

1. We will provide realistic and achievable 

alternative housing

2. We will proactively help people avoid 
eviction and to sustain their tenancies

3. We will champion ways of helping 
people to help themselves through 
options like better online housing 
options advice and support; and 
proactive early intervention and 
prevention of homelessness

4. We will work in collaboration with 
partners and landlords to secure 
good quality accommodation at 
reasonable prices, as a way to prevent 
homelessness and reliance on 
temporary accommodation

5. We will work with housing associations, 
the voluntary sector and 
housing-related support providers 
to offer housing options advice and 
support to help people remain in their 
homes when they are at risk of losing 
them

6. We will improve access to renting 
privately, enforcing where standards fall 
below an acceptable level, developing 
good working relationships across 
the landlord sector and offering clear 
advice to renters

7. We will put in place the right housing-
related support services, to maintain 
independence and to avoid failures of 
tenancy which lead to eviction

1. The council will work 
with housing and support 
providers, social care 
professionals, welfare 

landlords and advice 
agencies.  In order to 
respond to the high 
demand for housing, and 
the relative shortage of 
supply, we will work with 
a wide range of housing 
providers to offer suitable 
homes.  We will also work 
with specialist agencies 
so that people can obtain 
the advice and support 
they need to maintain 
their tenancies and avoid 
homelessness

2

Page 66



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 18 49

How will we know that we have been successful? How will we measure success from 2015-2018?

1. Fewer people will become homeless because 
they have received better information and 
advice about how to avoid becoming homeless

2. More people will live in settled accommodation 
in the private, affordable or social sector, 
meaning fewer people will need to live in 
temporary accommodation

3. More people, including vulnerable people and 
those with complex housing needs, will be able 
to maintain their tenancies successfully and 
have greater independence

4. There will be an increase in the number 
of vulnerable housing residents accessing 
employment services and opportunities

We will measure:

1. The percentage of cases where homelessness 
is prevented, as a proportion of people 
presenting at risk of losing their home

2. The number of residents helped into settled 
accommodation, whether in the private, 
housing association or council sector

Page 67



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 1850

Objectives How will we deliver the objective?
Who will be involved in 
delivering the objective?

Effectively manage 
existing housing 
and provide 
excellent services 
to residents  

1. We will complete the current plans for 
bringing council-owned homes up to 
the Decent Homes standard                                                                       

2. We will improve some council-owned 
estates by building new good quality, 

for rent and sale 

3. We, through Homes for Haringey, 
will bring about transformational 
improvement to the housing service, 

customer experience

4.
responsive repairs service that provides 
value for money

5.
responsive tenancy management 
service that provides value for money

6.
responsive service to leaseholders that 
provides value for money

7. We will work with housing association/
registered provider partners to 
maintain excellent standards across 
the sector

8. We will work with landlords to create a 
thriving, safe and secure private rented 
sector, developing a council owned 
lettings agency to offer a fair and 
affordable service

9. We will rigorously tackle the illegal 
sub-letting of council homes by tenants

10. We will introduce schemes to licence 
private landlords to reduce poor 
management and conditions in the 
borough’s private rented sector

1. The council will lead 
the way through the 
work on its own homes, 
setting standards for 
the rest of the housing 
sector. The council will 
work with other housing 
organisations to ensure 
standards are brought up 
to a good standard across 
all social housing

3

Page 68



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 18 51

How will we know that we have been successful? How will we measure success from 2015-2018?

1. Successful completion of the Decent Homes 
programme of works to council housing.   

2. Increased number of new good quality, energy-

rent and sale on council-owned estates.     

3.
satisfaction with Homes for Haringey and 
registered providers.                                                                           

4.

taken                                                                                               

5.
out to the homes of older people and those 
with disabilities

6.
homes licensed through “selective licensing 
schemes”

7.
agency established through Homes for 

successfully let and managed through this 
agency

8.
back into use through compulsory purchase 
orders

We will measure

1. The number and proportion of council-owned 
and housing association homes brought up to 
Decent Homes standard.  

2. The overall customer satisfaction rating 
with Homes for Haringey and local housing 
associations                                                   

Page 69



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 1852

Preventon and early intervention

Objective How will we deliver the objective?

Become an 
organisation 
focused on 
prevention and 
early help 

1. We want to focus more of our work on preventing problems arising, and 
providing earlier intervention to stop issues escalating 

2. We will ensure all new policies and strategies demonstrate how they contribute 
to a prevention and early help approach

3. We will work with partners to support people when they need it, avoid needs 
getting worse and build people’s coping skills so that they can be more self-
reliant in the future  

4. We will create a culture where prevention and early help are incentivised and 
prioritised through how we decide to use our resources 

5. We will deliver corporate wide programmes such as Making Every Contact 
Count to embed prevention and early help into all frontline services which come 
face to face with residents 

6. We will adopt a prevention and early help approach in all council activity, 
including the delivery of services internally and externally to the council 

Prevent needs 
arising by 
creating an 
infrastructure 
which supports 
residents into 
employment 
and improves 
their health and 
wellbeing

1. We will adopt a prevention approach throughout the council to build an 
environment that strengthens people’s health, resilience and ability to be self-
reliant

2. We will foster growth to support residents into employment 

3. We will develop work experience opportunities within the council and across 
partners to support people into quality employment

4. We will work to ensure that all young people in the borough enjoy access to quality 
employment, learning and enterprise opportunities, including work experience in 
the council and other partners 

5. We will build networks to support mentoring and peer support in accessing 
employment 

6. We will instigate prevention in all areas of council activity, including smarter travel 
and fewer journeys by car to reduce congestion and increase physical activity, and 
greater use of parks and leisure to improve health and wellbeing

1

2

Draft cross-cutting themes

Page 70



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 18 53

Who will be involved in 
delivering the objective? 

How will we know that we have 
been successful? 

How will we measure success 
from 2015 -2018 

1.
partners, voluntary and 
community sectors, local 
residents and communities  

1. We will be able to identify 
examples in every area 
of the council’s work 
where prevention and 
early help is increasing 
resident satisfaction and 
independence and reducing 
need

1. Reduction in activity in 
specialist services: rate of 
homeless approaches and 
acceptance; emergency 
admissions for adults aged 
over 18; rates of children and 
families becoming known to 
social care 

1.
partners including schools 
and further education 
colleges, voluntary and 
community sectors, local 
residents and communities  

1. We will have higher rates of 
long term employment 

2. We will have in place 
mechanisms to support 
those with greatest need 
to access employment 
opportunities

1. Reduced rates of 
unemployment in areas of 
greatest deprivation 

2. Numbers of people taking up 
volunteering opportunities 

Prevention, early help and intervention means 
fundamentally changing the way the council works with 
residents so that we shift our focus from providing for to 
working alongside. The aim is to prevent needs arising by 
creating an environment where people can develop the 
skills and resources to be more independent.

Page 71



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 1854

Objective How will we deliver the objective?

Engage with 
residents and 
communities 
earlier to prevent 
need arising or 
escalating 

1. We will work with residents, communities and services users to identify 
what outcomes we want to deliver together.  We will work with residents 
and service users to design solutions together wherever possible 

2. We will ensure residents can access high quality information, advice and 
guidance so that they can make informed choices and take control of 
decisions affecting their lives

3. We will work with the voluntary and community sectors to build community 
capacity to support an early help approach

4. We will make sure that residents are represented on relevant partnership 
boards so that their views are heard at all levels in the organisation

5. We will ensure that services that we deliver or commission from others 
support residents and communities to connect with each other

Foster 
innovative and 
experimental 
approaches to 
prevention and 
early help 

1. We will test new ideas and concepts which can demonstrate prevention and 
early help at a service and corporate level  

2. We will work with a wide range of stakeholders, including local residents, to 
implement different approaches to support prevention and early intervention 

3. We will support local residents to take greater control of their local provision, 
including parks and open spaces, community organisations and other assets 

Ensure that 
when we 
commission 
services, 
prevention and 
early help  lie 
at the heart 
of delivering 
successful and 
sustainable 
outcomes

1. We will incentivise prevention and early help in our commissioning and 

contract requirements 

2. We will proactively support frontline services in direct contact with local 
residents to identify need early and to signpost residents to appropriate 
support

Build the local 
evidence base for 
intervening early 
to demonstrate 
impact

1. We will develop tools to evaluate the impact of prevention and early help 
and set up a performance and evaluation framework for prevention and 
early help across the whole council and partners which builds the local 
evidence base for impact

2. We will use benchmarking and good practice in service design, which we 
will collate in an online forum so that all staff have access

3. We will develop a method of counting and tracking savings across budget 
boundaries and always acknowledge where there are savings to partners

4

5

6

3

Page 72



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 18 55

Who will be involved in delivering 

the objective? 

How will we know that we have 

been successful? 
How will we measure success 
from 2015 -2018 

1.
partners, voluntary and 
community sectors, local 
residents and communities 

1. Improved outcomes and 
enhanced wellbeing, greater 
resilience, capacity and 
independence

1.
information and advice. 
People able to live 
independently without 
support

1. The council, partners, 
voluntary, private and 
independent providers, local 
residents and communities 

1. New models locally which 
work proactively with 
local communities and 
engage with wider range of 
stakeholders 

1. Local residents involved 
in community activity. 
Reduction in levels of social 
isolation

1. The council, partners, 
voluntary, private and 
independent providers  

1.
procurement activity will 

early help and incentivise 
activity supporting these 
approaches. Improved 
outcomes and enhanced 
wellbeing, greater resilience, 
capacity and independence 

1. Reduction in activity in 
specialist services: rate of 
homeless approaches and 
acceptance; emergency 
admissions for adults aged 
over 18; rates of children and 
families becoming known to 
social care  

1. The council, partners, 
voluntary, private and 
independent providers, local 
residents and communities 

1. Evaluation and performance 
frameworks in place across 
the council and partners, 
not just in dedicated areas. 
Understanding of the impact 
of prevention and early help. 

1. Clear trajectories of change 
over time 

2. Understanding of how 
prevention and early help 
contribute to improving 
people’s lives

Page 73



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 1856

Objective How will we deliver the objective?

have the best start 
in life with strong 
relationships and 
be ready for school

1. We will increase the proportion of overall funding to the early years and 
ensure expenditure on early years development is proportionate to the 
needs of children from different backgrounds 

2. We will support families to achieve improvements in early child 
development by making healthcare for 0-5s and children’s centres 
better co-ordinated and more accessible to parents 

3. We will increase the quality and accessibility of childcare for children 
from different backgrounds

Enable all children 
and young people 
to maximise their 
capabilities and 
have control over 
their lives

1. We will ensure that all schools across the borough are Good or 
Outstanding, with school results in line with the best in the country                                                                  

2. We will ensure that there are excellent opportunities in education, 
employment and training for young people by working with schools 
and other providers. We will identify young people not in education, 
employment or training (or whose status is unknown) to enable them to 
access the right activity for them

1

2

Page 74



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 18 57

Who will be involved in 
delivering the objective?

How will we know that we have 
been successful?

How will we measure success 
from 2015-2018?

1. We will work with parents 
and carers, families and 
communities. We will 
work closely with statutory 
partners and voluntary and 
community providers to 
integrate health services 
for families through re-
designed children’s centres. 
The council will lead the 
changes to children’s 
centres and oversee quality 
improvements across 
childcare providers in the 
borough 

1. Children from different 
backgrounds (e.g. ethnicity, 
household income or special 
educational needs) will be 

and building relationships in 
their early years

2. Children from different 
backgrounds (e.g. ethnicity, 
household income or special 
educational needs) will be 
ready for school and ready 
to learn

1. Proportionately greater 
increase in early antenatal 
booking in those groups 
known to book late (young 
women; women from certain 
BME groups)                                                             

2.
take up of 2, 3 and 4 year old 
entitlement for childcare and 
early education across the 
social gradient                                                                                          

3.
children achieving 
expected score on Early 
Years Foundation Stage, 
especially personal, social 
and emotional development 
and communication and 
language by 4 years old 

1. Schools and governors will 
lead on delivery, supported 
by the council and the wider 
community                                                           

2. Schools, colleges, training 
providers and employers. 
The council will commission 
and co-ordinate as well as 
tracking performance for 
young people

For 1) 

i.) Parents across Haringey 
feel this is a place of 
aspiration and opportunity 
with excellent schools

ii.)
(whether ethnicity, 
household income or 
special educational needs) 
will be less important in 
determining their results 
than is the case today                                                                                     

For 2)  

into higher education or 
employment

For 1) 

i.) Closing the attainment 
gap across the borough/
for pupils in low income 
families

ii.) Closing the attainment gap 
for groups of children who 
typically do not achieve as 
highly as others, including 
across different ethnic 
groups                                                                            

For 2) 

Reduction in the number of 
young people not in education, 
employment and training and 
young people whose status is 
unknown.

Inequalities are a matter of life and death, of wellbeing or 
misery. Our actions to tackle underlying factors of poverty 
and discrimination must be universal, but with a scale and 
intensity that is proportionate to the level of disadvantage.

Page 75



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 1858

Objective How will we deliver the objective?

Ensure that 
residents have the 
training, skills and 
support necessary 

good quality 
employment

1. We will lead and co-ordinate all the organisations working on training, 
skills and employment in Haringey          

Create and develop 
healthy and 
sustainable places 
and communities

We will:

1. Raise awareness of the harm of violence against women and girls 

people support intervention

2. Make Haringey one of the most cycling and pedestrian friendly boroughs 
in London

3. Make it easier for residents to make healthy lifestyle choices, with a new 
high street offer and food-growing strategy for the borough

4. Strengthen communities and reduce social isolation for children from 
different backgrounds

5. Make new developments as attractive as possible with open space, 
community facilities, good transport facilities, and better education and 
health facilities

6.

housing standards

7. Improve health and wellbeing and tackle fuel poverty by actively 

8. Help residents of all ages access employment opportunities as well as 

9. Work with the voluntary and private sectors to develop a wider range 
of housing options for those who are ready to move on from supported 
housing schemes

3

4

Page 76



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 18 59

Who will be involved in 
delivering the objective?

How will we know that we have 
been successful?

How will we measure success 
from 2015-2018?

1. Council economic 
development, regulatory 
and property services; the 
Mayor of London and London 
Enterprise Panel; council 
and neighbouring London 
boroughs; the Haringey 
business community; business 
bodies working together 

1.
measure (to be decided)                                                 

1.
measure (to be decided)                              

The council will work with:

1. Schools, communities and 
key agencies such as the 
police, GPs and a range of 
relevant voluntary sector and 
community organisations

2. Cyclists, pedestrians and 
community groups to further 
understand their needs, and 
with Transport for London 
and our contractors to 
implement the schemes 

3. Communities and residents 
to improve access to healthy 
food

4. Residents, housing 
developers, the third 
sector and other housing 
organisations   

1. Residents will feel that 
they belong to strong 
communities in which they 
thrive  

2. Violence against women and 
girls will not be tolerated, 
adults and children will feel 
safe walking and cycling 
across the borough  

3. Residents will be able to 
access healthy food 

4. Fewer residents will feel 
socially isolated  

5. Residents will be highly 

developments and the 
number of households in 
fuel poverty will reduce 

6. There will be more residents 
supported into work and 
assisted with banking and 

1. Victims’ safety improved; 

2. Increase in children 
travelling to school by 
walking or cycling

3.
obesity, especially in those 
groups with higher rates

4.
new fast food outlets and no 
new outlets close to schools.

5.
new developments

6.
Lifetime Homes standards

7.
wheelchair housing 
standards

8.

9. No. of unemployed residents 
supported into work (link 

population claiming 

- No. of residents assisted 
with banking and other 

                                                                                          

Page 77



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 1860

Objective How will we deliver the objective?

Prioritise
prevention of ill-
health and tackle 
key causes of 
health inequalities

1. We will continue to support the reduction of smoking and alcohol abuse.

5

Page 78



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 18 61

Who will be involved in 
delivering the objective?

How will we know that we have 
been successful?

How will we measure success 
from 2015-2018?

1. Council and partners 
working with voluntary 
sector and communities, 
enforcing licensing and 
smokefree legislation 
and providing support to 
residents who want to stop, 
especially for those groups 
of residents who experience 
the greatest harm

1. Improvement in health and 
wellbeing in those groups 
more likely to experience 
harm

1. Reduction in healthy life 
expectancy gap                          

2. Reduction in smoking and 
alcohol abuse in groups 
that experience the greatest 
harm

Page 79



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 1862

Working Together with Communities                                              

Objective How will we deliver the objective?

Increase community 
participation for residents, 
by providing opportunities 
to connect people to their 
communities

1. We will listen to what communities would like and then help 
them to build social networks in a way which most suits them 

2. We will support local people to build new communities 
and strenghten existing ones and work with voluntary and 
community sector (VCS) to achieve this 

3. We will invest in better information and signposting to help 
families access services and connect with other community 
members that can support them 

4. We will make new developments as attractive as possible with 
open space, community facilities and good transport facilities 
that promote connectivity                                               

To deliver open customer-led 
services that enable residents 
to participate in the design 
and delivery of the services 
that support them

1. We will work with residents to design services that offer 
choice and ensure that every contact promotes independence. 
We will enable communities to design activities that, with 
help, can create an environment they want to live in

2.
voice of residents 

3. We will look into ways to provide incentives that reward 
innovation by residents and desired outcomes e.g. community 
chest for neighbourhood improvements

1

2

Page 80



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 18 63

Who will be involved in 
delivering the objective?

How will we know that we have 
been successful?

How will we measure success 
from 2015-2018?

1. The council will commission 
work to develop an approach 
to community development 
at scale. VCS and community 
leaders will lead on 
community assets mapping. 
Success of this objective is 
also reliant on meaningful 
engagement by members in 
their communities. We will 
also work in partnership with 
the local health sector to 
develop a joint approach to 
facilitate better networking 
and social connectivity 

1.
borough will feel more 
connected, involved and 

change that will transform 
neighborhoods

2. Problem solving will start 

and residents will be 
well informed on a range 
of options to support 
themselves, their families 
and friends. 

1. Increase in voluntary and 
community organisations 
support for children, 
families, adults and older 
people

2. Number of people living 
independantly 

3. Number of people feeling 
isolated

4. Number of people involved in 
voluntary work

1. The council will work in 
partnership with other local 
public services and VCS and 
widen its engagement by 
including other communities 
that have been less 
represented in past (e.g. 
young people and some 
ethnic minority groups)

1. There will be meaningful 
channels of resident’s 
engagement in service 
planing and delivery that are 
inclusive and wide ranging. 
Services will be tailored 

communities’ needs and 

effectively 

1. Increased residents 
participation in service 
design (excluding 
consultations)                                             

2. Increase in trust, pride 
and civic engagement 
(residents surveys).                                                                                                                                      
Increasing proportion of 
contracts considering social 
values

Haringey will work with communities to achieve 
their ambitions, by making best use of the strengths 
of the borough and ensuring that we build capacity 
and foster independence and self-reliance.

Page 81



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 1864

Objective How will we deliver the objective?

Increase independence 
and self-reliance within 
communities through strong 
local leadership that supports 
aspiration and achievement 
e.g. education, employment, 
enterprise, health and well-
being

1. We will lead and co-ordinate all organisations working on 
training, education and employment to ensure that there are 
excellent and equal opportunities in the borough for young 
people and adults

2. We will promote healthy choices and support residents to 
improve their health and wellbeing. We will facilitate a web-
based, community focused information and signposting 
centre to help residents to make the right choices and make 
the most out of existing opportunities 

Facilitate positive community 
conversations that support 
residents to make socially 
responsible and sustainable 
choices

1. We will enable local residents and communities to participate 
in improving their neighborhoods by establishing action plans 
led by communities for communities                                                                              

2. Through the life stages, people will have enough good 
information to develop healthy relationships and lifestyles, 
and to make informed choices which will lead to improved 
health outcomes                                                       

3

4

Page 82



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 18 65

Who will be involved in 
delivering the objective?

How will we know that we have 
been successful?

How will we measure success 
from 2015-2018?

1. The council will play 
a co-ordination role 
in establishing a good 
network of partners such as 
Tottenham Hotspur, schools 
and Colleges, JobPlus 
Centre etc. through which 
local opportunities for 
residents will be maximised. 
The council will work 
together with communities 
to come up with a best 
way of communicating, 
disseminating and matching 
existing opportunities to 
local needs. The council will 
also play a supporting role 
to building capacity within 
voluntary sector (new VCS 
Capacity Building Contract)

1. Young people and adults feel 

the best option for them  

2. There is excellent 
provision available so 
people can make the 
most of their potential.                                                             

to lead on positive change 
and are feeling independant                                                                   
Reduced unemployment 
rates for Haringey residents            

1. Haringey people supported 
into work 

2. Increasing skills levels and 
earnings amongst Haringey 
residents                                                                              

3. Number of young people in 
education, employment and 
training            

4. Number of young people 
in employment remain in 
employment

1.
voluntary and community 
organisations will take 
responsibility for making 
responsible choices                                                                                              

2. The council will play 
facilitating role in enabling 
communities to take 
responsibility for improving 
their environment and their 
own health and wellbeing

1. Residents will work together 
to keep their neighbourhood 
safe and improve their 
environment.                          

2. Increased volunteering 
by Haringey residents                         
Increased health champions 
and recovery champions       

3. Increase in number of local 
people as business mentors 
and school governors

1.
littering and untidy front 
gardens

2. Reduction in antisocial 
behaviour

3. Reduction in carbon 
emmissions by                                               

cycling                                           

4. Fewer people dependant 
on drugs and fewer people 
smoking cigarettes.                                                                      
Increased uptake in 
volunteering                                     

Page 83



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 1866

Objective How will we deliver the objective?

Becoming an enabling, 
collaborative organisation 
that creates the Haringey’s 
culture where communities 

change and have a ‘can do’ 
approach to problem solving

1. We will invest in training and development internally to skill 
up our staff to lead by example  

2. We will develop a ‘Best Practice’ resource and toolkit for staff 
to promote a culture where all services are designed together 
with residents

3. We will develop training programme as part of Haringey 

share our learnings across all local economy. We will create 
opportunities for training residents – chairing meetings, 
commissioning, mediation, advocacy skills                                                                                        

4. We will consider putting out some ‘neighbourhood challenges’ 

etc. (ideas that encourage local residents to contribute 
solutions)

5

Page 84



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 18 67

Who will be involved in 
delivering the objective?

How will we know that we have 
been successful?

How will we measure success 
from 2015-2018?

1. The council will take 
a leadership role and 
work together with 
residents, other public, 
private, voluntary and 
community sector to 
deliver this positive change.                                                            
Residents will work actively 
with the council and other 
public and voluntary sector 
organisations to create open 
and engaging culture 

1.
to engage with residents 
on service design and 
commissioning on a regular 
basis

2. Communities will feel 

within their neighbourhood 
and wider social networks

3. Culture change programme 
is shared and owned 
across public sector 
partnership and voluntary 
and community sector;                                                                                
residents will feel respected 
and listened to                             

4. There will be consistent 
evidence on how residents 
views are represented and 
included in the council 
strategic planning and 
operational delivery                                                            

5. Trust between communities 
and public services in 
Haringey will increase.                                                     
Residents will be involved 

beginning – what do they 
think it would look like in 
residents terms 

1. Increased resident 
participation in service 
design (excluding 
consultations)                                             

2. Increase in trust, pride 
and civic engagement 
(residents surveys);                                                                        
establish a baseline of 
current position and set 
some targets with residents 
for improvement including 
numbers contributing to 
surveys, attending area 
forums, volunteering etc.                                                           

Page 85



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 1868

Working In Partnership

Objective
How will we deliver the 
objective?

Who will be involved in 
delivering the objective?

Develop a single set of 
borough priorities for 
residents which is owned 
and bought into across 
different partners

1. The council will further 
develop its existing leadership 
role, working with partners 
across a wide spectrum to 

will include re-shaping the 
priorities of the statutory 
partnership boards; working 
with groups of partners such 
as business, GPs, Voluntary 
Sector Organisations and 
head teachers to deliver this 
objective

1. The council will facilitate 
the development of the 
vision, which will be driven 
by the ambitions, desires 
and views of members, 
residents and service users

Working with our partners 
to deliver joined-up and 
integrated services, that 
place residents at the 
heart

1. We will map the contribution 
and responsibilities of partners 
across each priority; working 
collaboratively on hard cases 
and learning lessons from 
each one. We will empower, 
support and challenge 
residents and partners, while 
investing in early help to 
achieve the best outcomes

1. Service providers - whether 
commissioned or in-
house - will lead on this 
area of work. We will work 
closely with voluntary and 
community organisations 
to ensure effective delivery 

Partnership boards will 
provide genuinely effective, 

leadership, with service 
delivery being aligned with 
to this leadership

1. Multi-agency boards renewed 
by focusing on co-ordinating 
and assuring delivery 

with appropriate decision-
making. The boards, and their 
associated operational work, 
will be linked to our shared 
priorities and vision. We will 
undertake a review of the 
governance arrangements 
for all statutory partnership 
arrangements to ensure there 
is no duplication and these 
partnerships deliver their 
stated aims. Working with 
partners, we will also deliver a 
new vehicle for joint strategic 
partnership work

1. The respective statutory 
partners will review the 
aims and work of their 
respective partnership 
boards, supported by the 
council. Priority owners, 
service users and the 
leadership of the respective 
boards will be involved in 
delivering the objective

1

2

3

Page 86



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 18 69

How will we know that we have been successful? How will we measure success from 2015-2018?

1. Borough stakeholders will sign up to a clearly 
understood and shared plan setting out 
how they will deliver against a shared set of 
priorities

1. We will have shared budgets, performance 
indicators and information and a shared 
approach to managing physical assets in the 
borough 

1. Residents will feel more empowered, be more 

They will develop a much stronger sense 
of ownership of their environment, and any 
support they need to call upon

1. Reduction in complaints. Improved customer 
service, measured through resident satisfaction 
surveys. Peer-to-peeer support will increase 
and improve. Skills, employment and median 
earnings levels will increase

1. Partnership arrangements will have clear 
priorities and work programmes, with 
duplication reduced or removed. There will be 
clear governance routes for strategic boards, 
with accountability to key strategic partners

1. Progress across all priorities will take place at 
pace. The need for resident interaction across 
services and providers will be reduced and 
the resident satisfaction survey will indicate 
improved levels of satisfaction

Haringey’s corporate plan for 2015-2018 sets out the council’s vision 
and priorities for the borough over the next three years. However, 
we recognise that we cannot achieve the priorities in the plan on our 
own: working with local partners and resident is essential. 

Page 87



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 1870

Customer Focus

Objective
How will we deliver the 
objective?

Who will be involved in 
delivering the objective?

Customers will be able 
to access services and 
information quickly and 
easily at a time that is 
convenient to them

We will create:

1. simple to use digital ‘one-stop 
shops’ for all our residents

2. multi purpose face-to-face 
centres that combine, for 
example, libraries, housing 
and customer service centres

3. voice of the customer’ 
statistical analysis to target 
areas for improvement 

1. The council will drive the 
change and involve residents 
in the design of these 
solutions through resident 
panels

Customers will access 
information, advice 
and guidance primarily 
through digital and 
online mechanisms

1. We will make online and 
digital mechanisms the 
preferred channel for 
customers to interact with 
the council, by launching a 
user-friendly online account 
for residents - ‘my account’ - 
and dedicated website, plus 
creating a platform for a more 
mobile-based offering 

1. The council will develop a 
new online platform and a 
residents panel will provide 
regular input to test its 
usability before it is launched

Services will be 
designed in partnership 
with customers and 
users, rooted in the 
community and joined 
up with partners to 
provide a more seamless 
customer experience

1. We will develop new 
customer service standards 
for council staff which will 
ensure staff combine the 
mindset, personal attitude 
and motivations required to 
be customer-focused in their 
work. We collect and analyse 
feedback and complaints from 

areas for improvement

1. The council will drive the 
change, using customer 

areas for improvement

We will develop a 
shared customer 
service strategy with our 
partners, that will offer 
consistently high levels 
of customer service to 
residents

1. We will work with partners to 
produce a shared vision for 
customer services across the 
borough  

2. We will identify the set of 
characteristics, strengths and 
opportunities in place across 
partners and the gaps to be 

The council will work with partners 
to identify good practice approaches 
and policies that support customer 
services local visions. In particular 
we will work with: 

1. Community groups and 
networks

2. Homes for Haringey

3. Our highways and waste 
contractors 

4. Community and voluntary 
organisations

5. The police

6. Neighbouring local authorities

1

2

3

4

Page 88



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 18 71

How will we know that we have been successful? How will we measure success from 2015-2018?

1.
customer service they receive

2. Libraries and customer service centres will be 
integrated where possible with costs reduced

1.

2.
services activities completed and new 
integrated libraries/customer services 
organisation in place with a cost base reduced 

3. Residents satisfaction with new face-to-

1. Residents will interact more with the council 
through online and mobile solutions and less 
through paper-based processes, which will be 
phased out

1.
based processes migrated and adopted into 
the digital platform                                                                                                        

2. Launch of at least two mobile applications 
per year jointly selected by residents and the 
council

3. Reduction of cost-base derived from 

1. Customers will tell us that their input and 
feedback is valued and that they feel more 
connected with the council

1.
controllable or avoidable will reduce by at least 

of travel
Customer and staff satisfaction score 

2. Increased year on year number of compliments 
received from residents

1. We will have a single customer service offer 
with our partners, meaning residents will 
have a consistently high standard of customer 
interaction with the Council and its partners  

1. Convergent plan for future customer services 
delivery model signed off by Dec 2016.
Road map towards customer services standard 
across partners organisations in place by 
March 2017

2. Haringey public services customer care 
standards launched by March 2018

Putting the needs of our customers at 
the centre of everything we do

Page 89



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 1872

Value for Money

Objective How will we deliver the objective?
Who will be involved in delivering 
the objective?

We will take a 
more commercial 
approach to 
spending money, by 
making sure that:

the right people 
deliver services 

outcomes are 
achieved 

we have paid the 
right price 

1. We will engage with and develop 
the market to provide broader 
options for commissioning 
services, put data at the 
forefront of understanding 
resident needs and desired 
outcomes and develop the 
commercial skills of our staff 
through structured training and 
development  

2. We will negotiate fairly with 
providers and contractors to 
deliver high quality services at 
the right price

1. The council will lead on 
establishing the commercial 
approach, but will work with 
partners to ensure there is a 
consistent approach with the 
right skills and capacity

We will be clear 
about the outcomes 
we want to achieve 
from the services 
we deliver, through a 
new commissioning 
approach

1. We will seek to understand 
the needs and assets of 
local communities, mapping 
resources and need and 
analysing the range of data we 
have available 

2. We will work with residents to 
identify the outcomes which are 
important to them and which 
will make a difference to their 
lives 

3. We will identify best practice 
and commission services based 
on evidence of impact. We will 
use our resources creatively to 
ensure that we maximise what 
we can be delivered for local 
communities 

4. Where possible, we will jointly 
commission with partners 

effectiveness

5. We will review the effectiveness 
of the services we commission 
to ensure maximum impact 

1. The council holds the budget 
for delivering a wide range 
of services to residents and 
we will work with a broader 
range of providers to deliver 
these services, including the 
voluntary and community 
sectors, social enterprises, the 
statutory sector, NHS providers 
and the independent sector, as 
well as continuing  to deliver 
some services ourselves

1

2

Page 90



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 18 73

How will we know that we have been successful? How will we measure success from 2015-2018?

1. Service quality will increase and the unit cost 
of the services we deliver will reduce

2. Council managers will understand 
their business drivers, services will be 
commissioned from the right providers, 
outcomes will be achieved, cost of delivery will 
reduce

1. Reduction in the unit cost of the services we 
deliver

2. Completion of required training and 
development for council managers

1. Residents will receive better quality services at 
a lower cost to the council.  

2. By commissioning more preventative activity 
with our partners, we will see a decline in the 
cost of acute intervention and therefore see a 
higher return on investment

1. We are developing a set of indicators to identify 
how we can measure success in this area

Good value for money is the best use of resources to achieve 

effectiveness.  Economy is ensuring every penny we spend 

and effectiveness is about having a strong grip on all the 
issues to make sure we are not wasting resources.

Page 91



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 1874

Objective How will we deliver the objective?
Who will be involved in delivering 
the objective?

We will employ the 
right people with 
the right skills to 
ensure outcomes 
for residents are 
achieved

1. We will launch and new 
training and skills development 
programme for all staff, which 
will help staff focus on their 
career through support to 
develop skills and experience to 

2. We will have new, clearer staff 
terms and conditions with a 
strong focus on recognising 
good performance  

1. The council will lead the 
development programme, with 
partners from other sectors 
supporting this through, for 
example, staff exchanges. 

We will make our 
IT systems and 
processes better 
and faster, which 
will improve the 
customer experience

1. We will ensure that the IT, 
systems and processes used 
in the council make it easier 
for our councillors and staff to 
do their jobs better and faster. 
This will include establishing a 
support services centre where 
savings are driven through 
the use of digital technology, 
the development of digital 
technology across our services 
to improve the customer 
experience, and improving the 
organisational processes that 
make us work effectively 

1. The council will lead the 
change through its business 
infrastructure and customer 
services transformation 
programmes

3

4

Page 92



Haringey Corporate Plan 2015 - 18 75

How will we know that we have been successful? How will we measure success from 2015-2018?

1. Council staff will have a broader range of skills 
to move into jobs that the council needs, when 
it needs it

1. Staff productivity will increase, absence rates 
will reduce, staff will say they work in a happy 
environment

1. Customers will be able to access information, 
advice and guidance when they need it

2. The council will be able to respond to resident 
needs with speed and accuracy

1. There will be an increase in customers internal 
and external to the council serving themselves

2. There will be an increase in customer service 
agents being able to meet the needs of 

Page 93



Page 94



Building a Stronger
Haringey Together

“The Deal”

www.haringey.gov.uk

Page 95



Building a Stronger Haringey Together2

Our vision:

“to make Haringey an even better 
place to live... and how you can help”

Claire Kober, Leader of Haringey Council

“We want 

Haringey to be 

a place where 

everybody can 

be successful 

and proud 

to call home. That is why we wanted 

to come up with a ‘Deal’ which sets 

out what you can expect from your 

Council and how you can help your 

neighbours and your neighbourhood. 

 We cannot, nor would we want to, 

deliver this on our own.  The amount 

of money Central Government is 

giving us continues to be cut. Having 

already saved £117 million since 

2011/12 we now need to save a further 

£70 million over the next three years 

– roughly a quarter of what remains of 

our budget. By 2017 the Council you 

know now we will be very different. 

We will be much smaller in size, we 

will have to change the way we deliver 

many of our services and we will have 

to stop some altogether. 

Our approach: 

“to encourage investment in our 
neighbourhoods and create more 

opportunities for all to share in”

Page 96



Building a Stronger Haringey Together 3

As Leader of the Council I am not 

prepared to manage decline. If we 

pull together and work as a team 

with our partners, community 

groups, businesses and, most of all, 

residents we can and will  strengthen 

our neighbourhoods and create new 

opportunities for all to share in. The 

future is less about one organisation 

like the Council supplying services on 

our own and more about us coming 

together to solve local challenges 

and to support one another. Living 

in a neighbourhood means that 

you are part of a team, part of a 

responsibilities. Everybody has a role 

to play as a team member, however 

big or small. 

That is why this ‘Deal’ is so important. 

It sets out what the Council wants to 

do to strengthen our neighbourhoods 

– and how you can help. It is only the 

start.  We want to hear what you think 

and how we can make it work.

“Did you know that the 
Haringey Council share 
of your council tax will 
be frozen for the sixth 

successive year? During 
that time other household 
costs – like your gas and 

electricity bill have gone up 
by a third.”?

Page 97



Building a Stronger Haringey Together4

Together, we want to ensure:

Enable every child and young person to have the best start in 
life, with high quality education 

All children will have the best 

start in life supported by strong 

relationships and be ready for 

school

Children and young people across 

Haringey excel at school, making 

the most of their potential

There will be excellent education 

and training opportunities for 

young people aged 16 plus, 

enabling all to develop the right 

skills and experience for good 

quality, sustainable employment  

Children and young people will 

be healthier, happier and more 

resilient supported by stronger 

families 

Children and families who need 

extra help will get the right 

support at the right time to tackle 

issues before they escalate

All children and young people will 

be safeguarded from abuse and 

offered  the best possible care 

if they cannot remain with their 

family

Page 98



Building a Stronger Haringey Together 5

All  residents will be as healthy as 

possible for as long as possible

All residents will feel more 

supported by the community to be 

healthier and to live independently 

for longer

Support will be provided at an 

earlier stage to residents who 

health and wellbeing

Residents assessed as needing 

formal care/or health support will 

receive responsive, safe and high 

quality services

All vulnerable adults will be 

safeguarded from abuse 

Page 99



Building a Stronger Haringey Together6

Haringey is a clean and safe borough where people are 
proud to live

To strengthen partnerships and 

work with our communities so 

that people feel safe in their 

neighbourhood and are proud of 

where they live, particularly by 

reducing anti-social behaviour 

and environmental crime 

To make our streets, parks 

and estates a more pleasant 

place to live  To move to more 

sustainable modes of transport by 

making Haringey one of the most 

pedestrian and cycling-friendly 

boroughs in London

Page 100



Building a Stronger Haringey Together 7

Drive growth and employment from which everyone can 

Enable growth by securing 

key infrastructure – including 

transport, broadband schools and 

health services – and providing a 

great planning service

Deliver growth by creating an 

environment that supports 

investment and growth in 

businesses and jobs 

Take advantage of growth by 

ensuring that residents have 

the training, skills and support 

quality employment 

Manage the impact of growth 

by reducing carbon emissions 

across the borough with the aim 

of meeting our 40:20 goal, while 

growing the green economy

Focus growth by prioritising new 

homes and jobs in Wood Green 

and particularly in Tottenham, 

where need and opportunity are 

greatest, and by bringing some 

of the borough’s key community 

assets into more active use 

Page 101



Building a Stronger Haringey Together8

Create homes and communities where people choose to live 
and are able to thrive 

Provide access to high quality 

affordable housing by increasing 

the supply of new homes

Work in partnership to prevent 

homelessness and to promote 

cost-effective options for those in 

immediate housing need

Effectively manage existing 

housing and provide excellent 

services to residents 

Page 102



Building a Stronger Haringey Together 9

We will do this through:

Prevention and early intervention

A fair and equal borough

Working together with communities

Working in partnership 

Value for money

Customer focus

Page 103



Building a Stronger Haringey Together10

Ideas (some big, some small) on how 
you can support your neighbourhood 
and your neighbours...  

Simply being a great neighbour and giving respect to others

Recycling as much of your rubbish as possible 

Using our website (www.haringey.gov.uk) to contact us or access 

services – it is quicker and easier 

Reporting  an environmental problem by downloading the 

“Our Haringey” app 

Keeping your path free of snow and ice in winter weather 

Joining your Neighbourhood Watch, Resident Association or Tenant and 

Resident Associations 

Joining your school’s Parent Teacher Association – it’s a great way to 

support your school 

Getting to know neighbour and look out for people in your street who 

might need extra help

Supporting your community by volunteering at www.do-it.org.uk

Page 104



Building a Stronger Haringey Together 11

Page 105



Page 106



  

Page 1 of 19 
 

Appendix 2 
Medium Term Financial Strategy 2015 - 2018 

 

1 Introduction 

1.1 The Council’s Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) sets out the strategic 
financial issues for the three year planning period to 2017/18, and, in addition, the 
process for setting the Council’s 2015/16 Budget. 

1.2 In particular, the strategy considers the estimated revenue funding, from all sources 
together with estimated expenditure budgets, for each of the three financial years to 
2018, setting out and seeking approval to the savings proposals that have been 
developed by officers taking account of the Corporate Plan and Council priorities. 
The MTFS and Corporate Plan also inform the Council’s Workforce Plan which 
reflects the changing workforce needs of the Council. 

1.3 This report considers all relevant components of the revenue budget including the 
Housing Revenue Account (HRA) and the Dedicated Schools Budget (DSB).  

1.4 The Council’s Capital Programme is also considered, bringing sources of capital 
funding together with prioritised projects that reflect the Corporate Plan priorities. 

1.5 The report is based on the best available information but is still subject to significant 
uncertainty particularly in relation to later years. Members will continue to be updated 
on any changes to the position in subsequent reports to Cabinet and the Full Council 
meeting in February where Council Tax will be set for 2015/16. 

2 Other options considered 

2.1 This report recommends that the Cabinet should consider proposals to deliver a 
balanced and sustainable MTFS over the three year period 2015 to 2018, to be 
reviewed further at Cabinet in February, and ultimately at its final budget meeting at 
full Council in February 2015; which is a statutory requirement. Clearly there are a 
number of options available to achieve this and officers have developed the 
proposals in this report taking account of the Council’s priorities together with 
feedback from residents and other partners. 

2.2 A range of options for determining levels of both income and service provision have 
been considered taking into account the Council’s Corporate Plan priorities, the 
extent of the estimated funding shortfall and the Council’s overall financial position. 

3 Background information and the national context 

3.1 The Council is operating in an environment of unprecedented change because the 
underlying system of funding has changed from one dependent on significant 
government support to one where the Council is exposed to the risks and 
opportunities presented by locally driven funding sources. 

3.2 The interim report of the Independent Commission on Local Government Finance 
(Public Money Local Choice) highlights that by 2018/19 Business Rates and Council 
Tax revenues will exceed local government’s projected funding (see figure 1 below). 
The Commission has been set up by the Local Government Association (LGA) and 
the Chartered Institute of Public Finance and Accountancy (CIPFA) to recommend 
changes to the system for funding local government as it is widely acknowledged to 
be in urgent need of reform. 

Page 107



  

Page 2 of 19 
 

Figure 1  

 
 

3.3 The early views from the Commission set out a vision for a largely self-sufficient 
funding system for local government including powers to set Council Tax bands 
locally alongside regular property revaluations and the ability to raise additional 
revenues; however, it also recognises a need to continue to exercise resource 
equalisation to recognise relative wealth levels within council areas. 

3.4 The government provides forward financial planning information through its Spending 
Round (SR) announcements, the Autumn Statement and budget announcements. 
These relate to the Settlement Funding Assessment (SFA), which combines the 
Revenue Support Grant (RSG) and the local share of business rates together with a 
number of rolled-in grants, and fundamentally reflect the funding position for Local 
Government.  The last substantive announcements were: 

Page 108



  

Page 3 of 19 
 

• The illustrative 2015/16 Settlement indicated a further overall reduction in the 
SFA for 2015/16 of 14.4%; 

• SR 2013 provided no new detailed information other than confirming the low 
priority status afforded to Local Government Services and reference to 
continuation of similar levels of reductions up to 2018. 
 

3.5 At the time of the 2013 autumn statement the Office for Budget Responsibility (OBR) 
advised that, based on a continuing trajectory of cuts to Local Government 
Departmental Expenditure Limits (DEL), a cumulative reduction over the 3 years from 
April 2016 in the order of 10% was forecast. Despite the fact that there are now 
strong indications of economic growth through both output and employment 
measures and no sign of significant inflationary pressures it is not thought likely that 
there will be any significant relaxation of austerity measures for Local Government 
services. The Government has already set out plans to cut departmental spending by 
£8.7 billion in 2015/16. To achieve the longer term objectives of the deficit reduction 
programme, the Institute for Fiscal Studies (IFS) believes that further savings of close 
to £38 billion will be required by 2018/19. 

3.6 It is apparent that Local Government has borne the brunt of funding reductions since 
2010. Analysis suggests that London local government could see a 60 per cent real 
terms reduction in core funding between 2010/11 and 2018/19, suggesting that local 
government is only half way through the total savings programme (fig. 2). 

3.7 This position is also confirmed by the most recent working paper (WP 7 – Crisis and 
consolidation in the public finances) from the Office for Budget Responsibility (OBR). 
They comment that: 

The Coalition Government is currently aiming to  . . .  . eliminate the structural deficit  . .  . . 
so that the budget gets back to balance overall in 2018-19. 
 
In order to achieve this, the current and previous Governments have announced spending 
cuts and tax increases that will be worth slightly more than 10 per cent of GDP by 2018-19, 
relative to the policies that were in place at Budget 2008. On our forecasts this would be 
sufficient to eliminate the 11 per cent of GDP budget deficit recorded in 2009-10 and move 
to a small surplus of 0.2 per cent in 2018-09, helped by the absorption of the remaining 
cyclical element of the deficit. About 50 per cent of the fiscal consolidation had been 
delivered by 2013-14, achieving about 40 per cent of the total planned deficit reduction. 
 
On current plans, the burden of the fiscal consolidation – especially that part which has yet 
to be delivered – falls very heavily on cuts in day-to-day spending on public services. 

 
3.8 The above illustrates that there have been no substantive long term funding 

announcements since SR2010 and, given the forthcoming General Election, the next 
definitive funding announcement is likely to be a spending round in the autumn of 
2015. In the absence of definitive funding information the Council will continue to 
forecast using best estimates and independent analysis. 

3.9 On 3rd December 2014 the Chancellor of the Exchequer made the collation 
government’s final Autumn Statement before the 2015 General Election. As expected 
no major funding changes for councils have been announced which means that the 
conclusions reached in this report relating to the potential effects of austerity 
measures on Local Government remain valid. Indeed it was confirmed that, on the 
government’s estimates, the national economy will not return to surplus until 2018 at 
the earliest. 

Page 109



  

Page 4 of 19 
 

Figure 2 

 

 

3.10 Following the introduction of the Business Rate Retention scheme the Council is 
more dependent on local sources of income such as Council Tax and Business 
Rates. This is because the government’s cuts can only be transacted through 
Revenue Support Grant (RSG), the remaining element of government funding. 

3.11 In February 2014 the Council approved its 2014/15 budget and MTFP for the period 
2014 – 2017. At that time the estimated budget shortfall for 2015/16 was £31.3m with 
a further £22.8m in 2016/17 making £54.1m in total. 

3.12 In 2014/15 the Council received £88m in RSG which represents 55% of the 
resources received through the Settlement Funding Assessment (RSG plus Business 
Rates). In 2015/16 RSG was projected to fall to £62m and on that basis would form 
around 45% of the SFA. By 2018/19 RSG will only represent around a quarter of the 
SFA. 

 

Page 110



  

Page 5 of 19 
 

4 Current issues 2015 onwards 

4.1 There are a number of changes in 2015/16 that will impact on the Council’s 
resources including the proposed transfer in October 2015 of responsibility, from the 
Department of Health (DoH) to Local Authorities, for 0 – 5 year olds. This process 
raises broader questions about the long term funding of the service and the likelihood 
that funding allocations for this service will move towards a more needs-based 
methodology; however, at the time of writing, DoH has yet to publish their provisional 
baseline figures. 

4.2 The Council is also set to assume responsibility in June 2015 for the Independent 
Living Fund (ILF) which is currently a central government scheme to support disabled 
people to remain in their homes. There are clear synergies with the Council’s Adult 
Social Care services and therefore opportunities for efficiencies. Whilst the decision 
to transfer this function to Councils has been taken, no indication of the funding to be 
transferred has yet been made. 

4.3 Perhaps the most fundamental change facing the Council arises from the 
implementation of the Care Act which received Royal Assent in May 2014. This 
attempts to bring all care and support legislation into a single statute and addresses 
many of the recommendations made by the Dilnot Commission into the funding of 
adult social care. 

4.4 Implementation is in two phases, with the main impact of the funding reform starting 
from April 2016; however from 2015/16 there will be a range of implementation 
issues and associated costs. The government set out indicative funding allocations 
for Councils as part of the December 2013 Local Government Funding 
announcement and subsequently issued a further consultation on the basis for 
allocating funding in summer 2014. 

4.5 The changes taking effect from April 2015 can be broadly summarised as follows: 

• New duty to arrange care for self-funders, including for residential care; 
• New duty to provide deferred payments (currently discretionary); 
• New duty of prevention and wellbeing to prevent or delay the need for care; 
• New duty to provide information and advice, including about paying for care; 
• Introduction of national eligibility criteria for adult social care; 
• Extension of eligibility criteria to include carers; 
• New duty to provide personal budgets for people with eligible needs; 
• The introduction of statutory Adult Safeguarding Boards and associated 

responsibilities for adult protection; and, 
• New duty to shape local care & support the market. 
 

4.6 Sitting alongside the Care Act the government made better cooperation between 
local services a main objective of the 2013 spending round. The Chancellor of the 
Exchequer announced that in 2015/16, the government would, for the first time, pool 
£3.8 billion into a single budget for health and social care services to work more 
closely together – the Better Care Fund (BCF). The BCF brings together (or pools) a 
number of existing funding streams across the Health Service and Local Government 
and, together with a range of existing and continuing duties, provides resources to 
assist with the implementation of the Care Act requirements. The Council’s current 
indication of the size of its 2015/16 BCF allocation is £16.4m of which an assumed 
£884k is for Care Act implementation costs. A further grant allocation is also 
expected from the government to assist with the implementation costs and although 

Page 111



  

Page 6 of 19 
 

an initial indicative allocation of £1.3m was announced in December 2013 the most 
recent consultation suggests that an allocation for Haringey in the region of £750k - 
£800k is more likely; so an adjustment has accordingly been made to our MTFP. 

4.7 From April 2016, the Care Act will introduce a cap on care costs.  The cap on care 
costs will provide protection from ‘catastrophic’ care costs for those with the most 
serious needs. It is intended that the cap will be £72,000 when it is introduced in April 
2016. The estimated cost to London between 2016/17 and 2019/20 for paying for the 
care cap (weighted in 1st & 4th years) is £478m plus on-going costs of other duties 
within the Act over 4 years of £260m, although the allocation methodology has yet to 
be determined and will be subject to consultation in 2015. 

4.8 Although the cost of this additional burden is likely to be substantially met from 
government funding, it is probable that the overall quantum of funding and the 
incidence of its allocation will not match individual Councils’ actual costs. Nationally 
there are a number of research activities going on to estimate as accurately as 
possible the extent of the additional costs and the options for allocating funding 
equitably across Councils.  

4.9 As set out in section 3 above the government’s indicative allocation of RSG for 
2015/16 at the time of the 2014/15 settlement was £62m and there are currently no 
indications that this figure will be significantly different.  

4.10 Within the Settlement Funding Assessment (SFA) a ‘top up’ of £53.7m was received 
in 2014/15 and this is uprated by the increase in the small business rate multiplier 
(which is in itself generally determined by the September retail prices index). As part 
of the indicative 2015/16 settlement an RPI increase of 2.76% was assumed 
however, the actual September RPI has now been announced at 2.3%. The effect of 
this is a reduction in the overall resources assumed from Business Rates of around 
£350k. 

4.11 The 2014/15 position on the Business Rates element of the Collection Fund at 
September 2014 (period 6) indicates that a deficit is likely for 2014/15; which in the 
main is attributable to a rise in mandatory reliefs for small businesses and empty 
properties together with an increased number of successful valuation appeals. 

4.12 Taken together these suggest that there is not currently any significant business rate 
growth taking place and, other than the additional yield from the (inflationary) 
increase in the multiplier, no further growth should be assumed. However, in his 2014 
Autumn Statement the Chancellor outlined the intention to continue to restrict the 
increase in the Business Rate multiplier to 2% (rather than September RPI – 2.3%). 
When this approach was implemented in 2014/15 an additional S31 grant was made 
available to compensate Local Authorities for the loss of this income and this will now 
continue into 2015/16. 

4.13 Given that the Business Rate Retention scheme has now been in operation for 18 
months it is worth reminding members that a number of the risks were transferred to 
Councils in this area (albeit on a shared basis with the Government and the GLA); in 
particular valuation appeals and business rate ‘growth’ and the experience to date 
suggests that this is currently proving to be a burden rather than a benefit to the 
Council’s finances. 

4.14 There are also strong suggestions within the Public Money Local Choice report 
referred to earlier that increased devolution of the central share (50%) to Local 
Authorities is favoured by many and, until economic growth becomes a reality, these 

Page 112



  

Page 7 of 19 
 

risks need to be acknowledged. In the 2014 Autumn Statement specific reference 
was made by the Chancellor to a ‘review of Business Rates’ and given the 
importance of this funding stream going forward we will be looking carefully at further 
announcements on this matter including any proposed timetables for changes to take 
place. 

4.15 For Council Tax however, there are indications from the 2014/15 Collection Fund 
performance and the production of the October 2014 Council Tax base return, that 
there is both an improvement in the collection rate for 2014/15 to around 95% (from 
94%) and an increase in the Council Tax base (i.e. an increase in the number of 
properties). These factors have been incorporated into the Council’s MTFP resulting 
in additional resources of around £3.4m in 2015/16 and on an on-going basis. At this 
stage no further growth above this level has been assumed for future years, however 
the position will be monitored on an on-going basis and adjustments made to our 
financial plans if that should prove appropriate. 

4.16 The government has previously confirmed that the Council Tax freeze grant will 
continue to be available to those authorities that do not increase their Council Tax in 
2015/16. This should be seen alongside the continuing threat that excessive Council 
Tax rises above a threshold determined by the government would be subject to a 
referendum. In previous years the level at which a referendum would be triggered 
has been set at 2%. The Council Tax Freeze grant, assuming it remained at the 1% 
level, would be worth around £1m to the Council in 2015/16, whereas a 2% rise in 
the Council Tax would yield in the region of £1.6m, suggesting that there is only a 
£600k benefit to be gained from not accepting the freeze grant but rather increasing 
the Council Tax; at this stage no increase in the level of the Council Tax has been 
assumed. 

5 Local Context 

5.1 As already outlined in this report, the Council has estimated a budget shortfall of 
around £70m over the medium term taking into account all of the key variables 
outlined; a rigorous re-assessment of those variables that contribute to the shortfall 
has also been undertaken and this process will continue until the final budget is 
approved by the Cabinet in February. 

5.2 The shortfall reflects both the estimated funding reductions from all sources and the 
need for the Council to include provision for estimated inflationary pressures such as 
for pay and prices.  

5.3 There is also a need to consider demographic pressures which have been identified 
in key service areas. Social Care services continue to face increased demand from 
the general growth in the Haringey population and other demographic changes, in 
particular from an ageing population and from increased numbers of people living 
with high levels of disability.  

5.4 According to the “Poppi” and “Pansi” estimates provided by the Institute of Public 
Care, the number of people over 65 in Haringey is projected to grow by 3% in the 
next year and 14% by 2020 while the number with a severe learning disability will 
increase by 1.8% next year and 8.3% by 2020.  Similar levels of growth are also 
forecast in people experiencing physical disability and mental health problems. 

5.5 The Council has committed to not increasing its Council Tax but rather to accept the 
Council Tax Freeze Grant. It is also the case that the Council’s ability to increase its 
resources from Business Rates growth is constrained by the overall limited size of its 

Page 113



  

Page 8 of 19 
 

Business Rate Taxbase. 

5.6 Taking all of these issues together it is evident that the strategic approach taken to 
setting our Medium Term Financial Plan and Strategy is supported by national and 
independent analysis and it is clear that this approach to eliminating the shortfall over 
the 3 year planning period is appropriate. 

6 Savings and Investments 2015 - 2018 

6.1 Officers have been identifying and developing savings proposals for consideration by 
the Cabinet, in the light of the Council’s estimated financial position and the local 
context referred to above. Each saving has been assessed and is supported by an 
individual working paper; highlighting the impact on workforce numbers, the 
contribution towards the overall saving target for each year and providing additional 
supporting information to inform members’ decisions. Summary savings against each 
priority are set out in the table below. The individual savings working papers are also 
attached to this report at Annex 2. 

 

Table 1 - Savings Proposals by Priority Area 

 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 Total 

Priority 1 (5,365) (7,025) (4,357) (16,746) 

Priority 2 (6,143) (9,359) (14,671) (30,173) 

Priority 3 (2,200) (4,225) (3,125) (9,550) 

Priority 4 (373) (50) (793) (1,216) 

Priority 5 (1,975) (1,550) (2,645) (6,170) 

Enabling (4,356) (3,707) (2,517) (10,580) 

Total (20,412) (25,916) (28,108) (74,435) 
 

Table 2 - Investment Proposals by Priority Area 

 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 Total 

Priority 1 0 0 0 0 

Priority 2 0 0 0 0 

Priority 3 210 (100) 0 110 

Priority 4 250 0 0 250 

Priority 5 475 200 (675) 0 

Enabling 0 0 0 0 

Total 935 100 (675) 360 
 

7 Summary Revenue Budget Position 2015 – 2018 

7.1 Taking all of the funding issues into consideration, the Medium Term Financial Plan 
(MTFP) has been updated. In addition, the summary savings and investment 
proposals have been factored into the estimated position.  

7.2 The Table below summarises the current position on the MTFP which is set out 
across priorities in detail in Annex 1. In order to ensure that the whole budget is 
included all corporate items such as debt financing, centrally held provisions, levies 
and contingencies have been incorporated into the Enabling Priority line in the 
MTFP. 

 
 
 

Page 114



  

Page 9 of 19 
 

 
Table 3 – Summary MTFP 2014 - 2018 

£000’s 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 

Priority 1 54,523 49,400 41,254 36,897 

Priority 2 88,111 93,878 84,519 69,848 

Priority 3 26,693 21,433 17,208 14,083 

Priority 4 7,397 7,884 7,034 6,241 

Priority 5 15,404 13,354 12,004 8,684 

Enabling Priority 89,572 88,495 93,798 97,904 

Sub-total service expenditure 281,699 274,444 255,816 233,656 

Available Funding (281699) (270,080) (255,376) (223,634) 

Budget (Surplus)/Shortfall 0 4,364 440 (10,022) 

 

7.3 The table above illustrates the current estimated gap across each of the three years 
covered by the Council’s MTFP. In order to agree a balanced budget there are a 
number of options which have been applied to eliminate any remaining deficit in each 
of the years; including wherever possible services being required to bring savings 
forward into earlier financial years. In overall terms there are sufficient proposals to 
balance the budget over the period covered by the MTFP and in the light of this it is 
proposed, at this stage, to manage the profiling of savings through the strategic use 
of reserves. This position will be kept under review as the budget cycle progresses 
including in particular following the autumn statement, provisional and final Local 
Government financial settlements and the Spending Round in 2015. 

8 Consultation and Scrutiny 

8.1 Details of the consultation processes that have been undertaken are outlined in the 
covering section of this report. Statutory consultation with businesses will also take 
place and any feedback will be incorporated before final decisions are taken in 
February. 

8.2 Additionally, the Council’s budget proposals will be subject to a rigorous scrutiny 
review process which will be undertaken by the Overview and Scrutiny Panels and 
Committee during December, on a priority themed basis. The Overview and Scrutiny 
Committee will then meet in January 2015 to finalise its recommendations on the 
budget package to be reported to the Cabinet in February.  

9 Fees and Charges 

9.1 Each year the Council reviews the level of its Fees and Charges through 
consideration of a report by the Cabinet and its Regulatory Committee where it is a 
requirement that they are considered and approved outside of the Executive. 

9.2 Separate reports will be considered in February by the Cabinet and Regulatory 
Committees which will bring together those areas where Fees and Charges apply; as 
previously agreed the assumption will be that an increase in line with inflation should 
be made as a minimum. Where there is a service proposal to raise them at a rate 
other than a simple inflationary increase this will be highlighted for specific approval, 
including where this has already been included as a saving proposal. 

9.3 Whilst the review of fees and charges is an important aspect of budget preparation, 
the level of additional income that could be generated from an above inflationary 
increase is marginal (c£300k in 2013/14) and, as set out above, officers have already 
been asked to consider income opportunities as part of their savings proposals. 

Page 115



  

Page 10 of 19 
 

10 Review of assumptions, risks and opportunities 2015/16 to 2017/18 

10.1 The robustness of the Council’s 2015/16 budget and its Medium Term Financial 
Strategy is a key role for the Council’s Section 151 Officer. Ensuring that the budget 
proposals are realistic will be achieved in a number of ways including consideration 
of the budget setting process itself, statutory and non statutory consultation, and the 
coherence of the working papers supporting budget proposals. The Council will also 
evaluate the impact of its proposals through its Workforce Plan and through the use 
of Equality Impact Assessments (EQIA). 

10.2 Best practice demands that these drivers are also used to develop scenarios that will 
allow the Council to initiate the budget process whilst at the same time creating 
space to develop a strategic response to details of government policy as they 
become clearer.  

10.3 The main risks and opportunities have been identified and these are summarised 
below; this gives an indication of the extent to which they support the achievement of 
a balanced MTFS.  

Risks 

• National economic uncertainty particularly around sustaining economic 
growth alongside the potential for inflationary pressures to have adverse 
financial effects on the Council’s finances. Also, bearing in mind the Council’s 
priorities for regeneration. 

• The Council’s Transformational Programmes do not deliver the required 
savings, do not deliver savings quickly enough, or are counteracted by 
demographic trends particularly in critical areas such as Children’s and 
Adults Social Care. 

• Non achievement of proposed budget savings over the MTFS period. 

• The effects of Welfare reforms and the transfer of Continuing Health Care 
costs from the NHS to the Council adds to funding pressures. 

• Better Care Fund does not deliver the projected efficiencies and therefore 
creates further pressures. 

• Existing funding pressures apparent in the current financial year, such as No 
Recourse to Public Funds (NRPF) clients continue to exert pressure on 
budgets. 

Opportunities 

• Haringey 54,000, delivers sustainable improvement in the outcomes for 
children and young people. 

• Transformational regeneration programmes, such as Tottenham, deliver net 
growth in both business rate and council tax income, in addition to delivering 
better community outcomes. 

• Customer Service Transformation delivering personalised and accessible 
services to our customers – the digital by default approach delivers 
fundamental channel shift and resulting economies. 

• The Business Infrastructure Programme facilitating a one borough focus for 
service delivery, increasing public satisfaction and improving efficiency 
through the single service centre concept. 

Page 116



  

Page 11 of 19 
 

• A unified Housing programme and strategy that delivers additional and high 
quality housing for residents. 

• The success of the programme focusing on delivering efficiencies in Health 
and Adult Social Care in a similar way to the Haringey 54,000 programme for 
Children’s Services. 

• The Capital Strategy facilitates a tighter focus on capital needs enabling the 
release of resources and optimisation of asset usage. 

10.4 Following the changes to Local Government Finance in 2013 and in particular the 
introduction of the Business Rate retention scheme, the Council’s reliance on Central 
Government grant as its primary funding source has now been replaced by a system 
that puts Council Tax and Business Rates as the main funding sources. 

10.5 The new arrangements mean that the Council’s taxbase for both Council Tax and 
Business Rates is a key funding driver and conversely exposes the Council to a 
number of risks such as collection rates, adverse changes in the size of the taxbase 
and negative cashflows. 

10.6 Even allowing for the localisation of Business Rates, Haringey continues to receive 
support from the government in the form of a ‘top-up’ to its Business Rates; this 
demonstrates that it continues to be more dependent than many other types of 
Council on government support. Haringey’s level of top up in 2014/15 is £54m 
whereas the amount the government assumes it gets from its business ratepayers is 
c£19m. It can be seen therefore that even a relatively large increase in the Business 
Rates taxbase will only yield very small gains - e.g. a 1% increase in the baseline 
(due to new developments or business expansions for example) would result in an 
additional amount of around £200k – once the government and the GLA shares had 
been distributed. 

10.7 Although the Council retains the ability to set its own Council Tax levels, subject to a 
number of government imposed constraints, it does not have the ability to determine 
the level of the Business Rate multiplier which continues to be set nationally by 
government.  

10.8 One of the impacts of moving from a more centrally determined level of funding to 
one more dependent on local sources of funding is that policy decisions may have 
financial consequences not previously considered. In proposing action to Members, 
officers will need to be conscious that decisions may affect both the Council’s funding 
levels and, in some cases, result in associated costs for Council services; all of these 
elements will need to be reflected in the MTFS. 

10.9 There are three key issues that Members should be aware of: 

• any net increase in Business Rates is shared between the government (50%), 
the Greater London Authority (20%) and the Council (30%) meaning that the 
net benefit to the Council is substantially reduced; 

• the three main ways in which the Council can increase its level of Council Tax 
revenue are: increase the level of Council Tax; increase the council tax base; 
and increase the Council Tax collection rate. A 1% increase in Haringey’s 
taxbase in 2014/15 is equivalent to a £0.8m increase in resources. 

10.10 The government tightly controls some of the key Council Tax variables – the 
Council Tax freeze grant restricts the council tax yield on an on-going basis and limits 
the additional resource to the value of the grant (equivalent to 1% Council Tax 

Page 117



  

Page 12 of 19 
 

increase in recent years c£1m p.a.); it has also legislated for binding Council Tax 
referenda where proposed rises are ‘excessive’. 

11 The Council’s Capital Strategy and Capital Programme 2015 – 2018 

11.1 The Council is currently developing its first council wide Capital Strategy which will 
ensure that asset usage continues to align with the Council’s priorities in the same 
way that revenue resources are aligned through the budget framework. The strategy 
will identify those assets that are required for future service provision or other Council 
objectives and look to maximise the resources available to the Council through 
strategic asset disposal. 

11.2 The Capital Strategy resourcing requirements, including the revenue implications of 
capital spending decisions, will also have to be incorporated into the MTFS. 

11.3 Notwithstanding the fact that a 30 year long term Capital Strategy is being 
developed, there are a number of schemes that need to be considered by Cabinet for 
inclusion in the 2015/16 and later years’ capital programme. These schemes require 
consideration and, where supported, approval including the associated financing cost 
and strategy. The proposed schemes align with delivery of the Council’s priorities 
and in some cases are required to maintain the delivery of existing service priorities 
or enable the achievement of on-going revenue savings considered elsewhere in this 
report. 

11.4 In recent years, the Council has resolved to finance its capital expenditure only from 
capital receipts or other sources of funding that do not require borrowing. Borrowing 
has an on-going impact on the Council’s revenue budget and must, under current 
accounting regulations, be affordable.  

11.5 Bids for inclusion in the 2015/16 programme currently significantly exceed the 
available resources solely from capital receipts and grant and there are, therefore, a 
number of important issues for Cabinet to consider in agreeing the capital 
programme for that year. Given the significant gap, a scaled down programme has 
been developed and is proposed for approval for 2015/16 only. This is set out at line 
A in Table 4 below and at Line A in Annex 3. Proposals for future years’ requiring 
corporate Council resources will be considered more fully as part of the forthcoming 
capital strategy which is currently planned for approval at the December 2016 
Cabinet. 

11.6 To the extent that capital receipts and grant do not meet the cost of the 2015/16 
programme, Cabinet could decide to utilise reserves or to take on additional 
borrowing; there are two main options for borrowing: 

(i) Temporary borrowing, pending the realisation of future capital receipts, this is 
clearly dependent on a reasonable expectation that such future receipts will be 
achieved recognising that the earmarking of future capital receipts has an 
impact on the resources available to meet the Council’s future capital 
expenditure plans; and, 

(ii) Prudential borrowing on an on-going basis to finance that capital expenditure 
that cannot be met from capital receipts. 

11.7 In either case the estimated cost of any additional borrowing must be ‘affordable’ as 
defined under the Prudential Code for Capital Expenditure; in the context of the 
MTFS this means that the cost of any borrowing is an additional pressure which 
must, therefore, be matched by additional savings to deliver a balanced budget. 

Page 118



  

Page 13 of 19 
 

11.8 Whilst the actual cost of borrowing will be minimised through the Council’s Treasury 
Management Strategy, including maximising internal borrowing and minimising the 
Minimum Revenue Provision (MRP) contribution, the additional cost of borrowing 
each additional £1m has been calculated as £75k assuming a 25 year pay-back 
period. This ‘ready reckoner’ can be used by Cabinet to support its decision on what 
level of borrowing, if any, it is prepared to undertake, recognising that this cost will be 
included as an on-going pressure within the Council’s MTFS which must continue to 
be balanced in order to demonstrate the affordability of such borrowing. 

11.9 The table below illustrates the current estimated cost of the proposed schemes, 
together with the estimated level of capital receipts and hence the shortfall requiring 
borrowing consideration if all schemes were to proceed. Currently it illustrates that 
the potential borrowing requirement if all schemes were to be supported and proceed 
would be c£12m for 2015/16 at an additional annual revenue cost of £900k or c£31m 
overall (2015 – 2018) at an estimated additional annual cost of £2.3m. 

11.10 Further consideration of those schemes not recommended for approval at this time 
will be undertaken before February Cabinet, including the revenue implications of any 
approvals that will require new borrowing decisions. A finalised programme for 
2015/16 only will be submitted for approval to Cabinet in February 2015.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 119



  

Page 14 of 19 
 

 

Table 4 - Capital Proposals and Funding Sources 

  

15/16 
£000 

16/17 
£000 

17/18 
£000 

Total 
£000 

A) Total proposed expenditure on schemes to be 
funded from grants and capital receipts 13,242 13,880 17,495 44,617 

  
   

  

Funding available 
   

  

GLA capital funding 2,797 1,555 300 4,652 

Capital receipts due in the future 9,300 23,300 9,150 41,750 

Receipts/reserves projected b/fwd from 14/15 1,145 1,145  

subtotal of funding available 13,242 24,855 9,450 47,547 

  
   

  

(Shortfall)/surplus 0 10,975 (8,045) 2,930 

  
   

  

    
  

  
   

  

B)Total cost of other bids (including invest to save) 11,901 18,620 10,460 40,981 

    

Funding available to support other bids 
   

  

Grants from central government 15 4,000 3,000 7,015 

Grant from National Lottery 85 0 0 85 

subtotal of funding available 100 4,000 3,000 7,100 

  
   

  

(Shortfall)/surplus (11,801) (14,620) (7,460) (33,881) 

  
   

  

Combined (shortfall)/surplus for all bids (11,801) (3,645) (15,505) (30,951) 

          

12 HRA Capital Programme 2015-2018 

12.1 The proposed HRA capital programme seeks to make resources available to achieve 
council priorities by striking the right balance between investment in the current 
housing stock and new build initiatives including consideration of what is practically 
deliverable in 2015/16. To achieve this, a number of key principles have been applied 
and modelled over 30 years.  

12.2 The most important of these is the general principle that operating surpluses arising 
from the HRA are prioritised for: 

(i) Investment in the Council’s existing housing stock, through the Decent Homes 
programme, its successor programme from 2016/17, planned maintenance, 
improvements, repairs and safety programmes.  

(ii) The provision of housing and related services to tenants and leaseholders. 

12.3 The long term modelling shows that broadly this approach provides a balanced and 
sustainable approach to meeting investment needs for the current stock, without the 
need to borrow. 

12.4 The second principle is that any HRA funding of new housing is based on utilising 
HRA borrowing capacity, where it is appropriate for the HRA to do so - some 
development projects will have costs that would not be appropriate for HRA funding. 

Page 120



  

Page 15 of 19 
 

However the option to use part of the borrowing capacity for investment in existing 
stock needs to be retained. Use of HRA borrowing for new housing should be seen 
as investment not subsidy and a return to the HRA made accordingly.  

12.5 A third principle of this approach is HRA reserves are maintained at a minimum level 
of £10m, in line with current policy.  However, at times it may be necessary to retain 
a higher level and careful planning over the long term is needed to ensure reserves 
are maintained at a prudent level. 

12.6 The draft programme is set out in Annex 4, although it is likely that this position will 
change and a finalised programme will be submitted for approval to Cabinet in 
February 2015.  

12.7 The mainstream HRA capital programme should be considered alongside the HRA 
Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP) which is set out in section 15 and Annex 5. The 
2015/16 HRA capital programme considered previously by members in February 
2014 amounted to £53.2m. Additional works and changes to existing work 
programmes, have added a further £2.1m to that programme.  

12.8 The overall mainstream programme for 2015/16 of £55.3m can be funded from the 
HRA’s own resources, which includes utilisation of leaseholder receipts of £7.8m 
together with support from within the 2015/16 revenue account and the use of 
accumulated HRA reserves. These funding components are also set out in Annex 4 
and those costs proposed as charges against the 2015/16 HRA revenue budget are 
also included in the MTFP (Annex 5). 

12.9 Following adoption of the Housing Investment and Renewal Strategy by Cabinet in 
November 2013, significant capital funds are required to deliver new housing, both 
in-fill developments on existing Council estates and as part of wider regeneration 
projects. These schemes have been set out within the projects programme which is 
primarily funded from additional borrowing and capital receipts. A programme of 
£13.3m is being proposed in 2015/16 relating to the phase 1 infill programme and the 
High Road West scheme the latter of which is being separately considered by 
Cabinet elsewhere on this agenda. The estimated additional borrowing costs of these 
schemes have also been factored into the HRA MTFS. 

12.10 Whilst a number of changes to the existing 2015/16 programme and later years 
have been identified, those costs to be incurred in 2015/16 relating to the 2014/15 
Decent Homes Programme have not yet been included pending receipt of additional 
cost information from contractors; this position will be reviewed and updated in the 
February Cabinet report. 

12.11 A bid for £18.9m of additional Decent Homes backlog funding for 2015/16 has been 
submitted to the GLA. The outcome of this is expected in December 2014 although 
the proposed programme does not currently assume that any new GLA resources 
will be available. If successful the position will again be updated for the February 
Cabinet report. 

12.12 A full review of the HRA Business Plan will be necessary in 2015. Updated stock 
condition data will be available and new housing and regeneration projects will be 
further advanced.  This will provide an opportunity to reconsider the assumptions and 
principles currently being applied to HRA financial planning. 

13 Housing Rent increases 

13.1 Under the self-financing regime, rents are the main source of income for the Housing 

Page 121



  

Page 16 of 19 
 

Revenue Account (HRA) and the Council is required to make decisions annually on 
the level of increases. At its February 2015 meeting, following consultation, Cabinet 
will be asked to approve the rent increase for 2015/16. For several years, the council 
has set rents based on the government’s policy on social housing rents and it is 
assumed that the Council will continue to be guided by the government’s rent policy 
in setting its rents for 2015/16. 

13.2 The government has changed its policy on rents for social housing from 2015/16 and 
published new guidance in May 2014. The key changes are: 

• Rent convergence, whereby local authority rents were expected to match 
Housing Association rents, ends a year earlier than originally intended. 

• Annual rent increases will be based on an inflation uplift using the Consumer 
Price Index (CPI) at the preceding September plus 1% over a ten year period. 

• Rent caps will increase by CPI plus 1.5% annually. 
 

13.3 The government still expects local authority rents to have reached their ‘target rents’. 
However, individual rents in Haringey have not reached their target rents in the 
majority of properties. The changes in government policy mean that those rents will 
remain below their target until the property is re-let following a vacancy. 

13.4 Cabinet is recommended, therefore, to continue to follow their established policy for 
rent increases in 2015/16 reflecting the September 2014 CPI announcement of 1.2% 
plus 1% giving a 2.2% overall increase, except for new tenancies where these rents 
move to target rent.  

13.5 This recommendation, after applying rent caps and limits, will increase the average 
weekly rent by £2.36 from £103.13 to £105.49 with an estimated increased income of 
£751,400 in 2015/16 over 2014/15. 

13.6 The additional revenue generated by this increase will be used to support the funding 
of the housing capital programme outlined elsewhere in this report.  

14 Service charges  

14.1 In addition to rents, tenants pay separate charges for specific services that they 
receive. Charges are currently made for the following services: 

• Concierge services; 

• Caretaking; 

• Grounds maintenance; 

• Street sweeping; 

• Light and power; 

• District heating; and 

• Water. 

14.2 Service charges are not currently fully applied to residents in supported housing.  
Doing so would raise significant additional income to the HRA and, as most 
residents’ charges are covered by housing benefit, there is an opportunity to achieve 
this without adverse impact on residents.  An impact assessment is currently being 
conducted and updated proposals including details of any proposed increase to the 
level of service charges will be reported to Cabinet in February 2015. 

15 HRA Revenue Budget and MTFP 2014-17 

15.1 The Council’s strategy for delivering a unified housing service means that all housing 

Page 122



  

Page 17 of 19 
 

activities, however delivered, have been considered together. In line with all other 
services the priority owner has identified a number of financial savings and 
efficiencies which are set out under Priority Five – ‘Create homes and communities 
where people choose to live and are able to thrive’. 

15.2 The savings proposed under that priority includes £3.4m, over the three year 
planning period which relates to HRA services and which replace the 5% target 
savings target previously agreed by the Cabinet. By bringing together all housing 
activities under a single priority and priority owner, it is now possible to deliver a 
holistic strategy for meeting the needs of residents in this area. 

15.3 The HRA MTFP reflects the proposed increase in housing rents referred to in section 
13 above and also reflects the impact of additional borrowing arising from the 
proposed capital programme set out in section 12 above. These are the main 
components which, together with the savings proposals, for the basis of the MTFS 
and which are summarised in Annex 5. 

16 Dedicated Schools Budget (DSB). 

16.1 The DSB is made up of the Dedicated Schools Grant, post 16 funding provided by 
the Education Funding Agency (EFA) and the Pupil Premium. As the post 16 funding 
is calculated by the EFA and paid directly or pass-ported to schools and academies 
the Cabinet is not required to make any decision on this funding. 

16.2 The Local Authority is required to consult with the Schools Forum on the Dedicated 
Schools Budget. A report on the proposed strategy for the year was presented to the 
Forum on 4th December and further reports are planned for the Forum meetings on 
15th January and 25th February. 

Pupil Premium. 

16.3 The Pupil Premium reached its planned maximum in 2014/15. The Council has not 
yet had confirmation on rates for 2015/16 but there has been a recent notification that 
primary school rates for 2014/15 are to increase to £1,320 from £1,300 per eligible 
child. There are no proposed changes in the rate of £935 per secondary age pupil 
and £1,900 for Looked after Children (LAC). 

16.4 The actual Pupil Premium payable in 2014/15 for all Haringey institutions and Looked 
after Children (LAC) for 2014/15 is £16.9m. The total amount for 2015/16 will be 
affected by numbers of eligible children. 

16.5 For the first time in April 2015 three and four year olds in nursery provision will be 
eligible for the Pupil Premium. This will be paid at the rate of £0.53 per hour per 
eligible child and it is estimated that this will generate a total of £317k for Haringey 
children. 

Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG). 

16.6 The DSG is a ring-fenced government grant covering pupils aged 2 to 15 that can 
only be used for the purposes of the Schools Budget as defined in the School and 
Early Years Finance Regulations. The DSG is calculated in three blocks: The 
Schools Block (SB), the Early Years Block (EYB) and the High Needs Block (HNB), 
which are considered separately below. Funding may be moved between blocks with 
the agreement of the Schools Forum. 

16.7 The indicative DSG settlement is expected in the week commencing 15 December. 

Schools Block. 

Page 123



  

Page 18 of 19 
 

16.8 The Schools Block covers the cost of all funding delegated to schools and academies 
as determined by the local funding formula. It will be calculated using pupil numbers 
recorded in the census for mainstream settings in October 2014; from April 2015 the 
count will also include pupils at free schools and non-recoupment academies.  

16.9 Following two years of substantial change the Council is proposing only one 
amendment to the funding formula. This is to reduce the secondary school lump sum 
to approximately £72,727, so as to create a centrally retained budget to fund in year 
placements through the In Year Fair Access Panel (IYFAP). The Council is 
consulting with schools on this proposal and will report the outcome to Cabinet in 
February. If this is agreed the resulting funding of approximately £300k would 
transfer to the High Needs Block sum. 

16.10 The Minimum Funding Guarantee remains at the same level as last year (98.5%). 

16.11 A working party of the Forum met on 18th November to consider the Council’s 
proposals for retained and de-delegated budgets within the Schools Block. These will 
be discussed further with the Forum and any significant changes will be reported to 
Cabinet in February. 

High Needs Block 

16.12 The High Needs Block is allocated nationally as a cash sum per local authority 
based on 2012/13 budget allocations adjusted for inter-authority movements. The 
block is not driven by census data and is therefore not as buoyant as the other two; 
although there may be some increase in funding based on national changes in 
planned numbers and the national funding envelope. 

16.13  The High Needs Block covers all funding for pupils with Special Educational Needs 
(SEN) other than that included in delegated mainstream school budgets. It includes 
funding for special schools, special units and alternative providers using the place-
plus approach; funding for pupils placed in other local authority or private provision 
and centrally provided services. It also incorporates funding for the extended duty of 
providing for students in FE establishments with Special Educational Needs (SEN) 
up to the age of 25. A significant concern is the uncertainty around the costs of the 
new responsibilities for students up to the age of 25 with SEN which began in 
September 2013. 

16.14 A working party of the Schools Forum met on 19th November 2014 to look at issues 
within the High Needs Block and is to reconvene on 8 December to look in detail at 
budgets for 2014/15 and 2015/16. The outcome of that meeting will be reported to 
Forum on 15 January 2015 and to Cabinet in February. 

16.15 A further pressure on the High Needs Block arises from the extension of the 
entitlement for two year old places to include special needs. The DfE’s expectation is 
that the additional needs for these pupils will be funded from the High Needs Block 
and work is underway to identify the sum and source of budget provision for this and 
an update will be provided to February cabinet. 

Early Years Block (EYB). 

16.16 The EYB funds in Haringey: 

• The universal early years free educational entitlement for three and four year 
olds in nursery classes, nursery schools and the Private Voluntary and 
Independent sector. This includes the agreed number of full-time places. 

• The targeted funding for the two year old entitlement. 

Page 124



  

Page 19 of 19 
 

• The childcare subsidy. 

• A contribution to the cost of the Early Years Team and centrally retained 
budgets that have been delegated in the SB.  

16.17 A significant change for 2015/16 is the move to participation funding for two year 
olds. In the last two years funding has been on an estimated basis and authorities 
have been allowed to carry forward underspends to use in subsequent years. 

16.18 Forum and Cabinet have agreed to fund two year old places at the rate of £6 per 
hour, £0.72 per hour more than received in the grant funding. Our modelling shows 
that the roll forward of underspends will definitely allow this gap to be met in 2015/16 
and is expected to do so in 2016/17 and perhaps 2017/18. Forum agreed to find 
savings within the EYB before the accumulated surplus is exhausted. 

Longer Term DSB Strategy. 

16.19 The longer term strategy has both internal and external drivers. The external ones 
can be only be surmised at this time; factors that may come into play in the future 
include: 

• The introduction of a national funding formula at individual school level. If 
introduced this may either take the form of a specific allocation per school 
using the national formula or the aggregate of these sums allocation to local 
authorities with the final distribution being determined by schools forums. 

• Further restrictions on centrally retained budgets. 

• A redistribution of funding between local authorities if a national funding 
formula is introduced. 

16.20 The internal strategy is to recognise an increasing emphasis on the school as 
commissioner with an incremental increase in funding delegated to schools or 
devolved to Network Learning Communities (NLCs). The incremental approach will 
enable the Council to restructure its service offer to ensure only the highest quality 
services are traded. A Traded Services Manager has been appointed to drive forward 
this process. We are not proposing new delegation at this time and if further 
arrangements are put in place during the year this would be via devolved rather than 
delegated arrangements.  

16.21 The final Dedicated Schools Budget will be presented to Cabinet in February 2015 
for approval following consultation with Haringey Schools Forum. 

 
 

17 Use of Appendices 

Annex 1 – Proposed summary revenue Medium Term Financial Plan (MTFP) 2015-
2018  

Annex 2 – Proposed revenue savings and investment proposals 

Annex 3 – Proposed General Fund Capital Programme 2015/16 

Annex 4 – Proposed HRA Capital Programme 2015/16 

Annex 5 – Proposed HRA Medium Term Financial Plan 2015-2018 

Page 125



Page 126

This page is intentionally left blank



H
A

R
IN

G
E

Y
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 M

E
D

IU
M

 T
E

R
M

 F
IN

A
N

C
IA

L
 P

L
A

N
 -

 A
P

R
IL

 2
0

1
5

 T
O

 M
A

R
C

H
 2

0
1

8
A

n
n

e
x
 1

2
0

1
4

/1
5

P
re

-a
g

re
e

d
 &

 

U
n

a
v
o

id
a

b
le

 

G
ro

w
th

P
re

-

a
g

re
e

d
 

S
a

v
in

g
s

N
e

w
 

S
a

v
in

g
s

N
e

w
 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t

M
T

R
R

 &
 

O
th

e
r 

fu
n

d
 

a
d

j.

2
0

1
5

/1
6

P
re

-a
g

re
e

d
 &

 

U
n

a
v
o

id
a

b
le

 

G
ro

w
th

N
e

w
 

S
a

v
in

g
s

N
e

w
 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t

M
T

R
R

 &
 

O
th

e
r 

fu
n

d
 

a
d

j.

2
0

1
6

/1
7

P
re

-a
g

re
e

d
 &

 

U
n

a
v
o

id
a

b
le

 

G
ro

w
th

N
e

w
 

S
a

v
in

g
s

N
e

w
 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t

M
T

R
R

 &
 

O
th

e
r 

fu
n

d
 a

d
j.

2
0

1
7

/1
8

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

£
0

0
0

E
x

p
e

n
d

it
u

re

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 1

 
5

4
,5

2
3

  
  

2
4

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

(5
,3

6
5

)
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
9

,4
0

0
  

  
 

(1
,1

2
2

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
(7

,0
2

5
)

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

4
1

,2
5

4
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(4
,3

5
7

)
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

3
6

,8
9

7
  

  

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 2

 
8

8
,1

1
1

  
  

1
1

,9
1

0
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

(6
,1

4
3

)
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
3

,8
7

8
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(9
,3

5
9

)
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
8

4
,5

1
9

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(1

4
,6

7
1

)
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

6
9

,8
4

8
  

  

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 3

 
2

6
,6

9
3

  
  

(2
,8

6
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
(2

0
0

)
  

  
  

(2
,2

0
0

)
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
1

,4
3

3
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(4
,2

2
5

)
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

7
,2

0
8

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(3

,1
2

5
)

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
1

4
,0

8
3

  
  

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 4

 
7

,3
9

7
  

  
  

4
0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

(3
7

3
)

  
  

  
4

6
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

7
,8

8
4

  
  

  
 

(7
0

0
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(5
0

)
  

  
  

  
(1

0
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
7

,0
3

4
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(7

9
3

)
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
6

,2
4

1
  

  
  

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 5

1
5

,4
0

4
  

  
(4

0
0

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(1

5
0

)
  

  
  

(1
,9

7
5

)
  

 
4

7
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
3

,3
5

4
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(1
,5

5
0

)
  

 
2

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
2

,0
0

4
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(2
,6

4
5

)
  

 
(6

7
5

)
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

8
,6

8
4

  
  

  

E
n

a
b

lin
g

8
9

,5
7

2
  

  
6

,2
6

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(6
0

)
  

  
  

  
(4

,3
5

6
)

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(2
,9

2
3

)
  

  
  

 
8

8
,4

9
5

  
  

 
7

,1
1

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(3
,7

0
7

)
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,9

0
0

  
  

  
  

9
3

,7
9

8
  

 
5

,6
0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(2

,5
1

7
)

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,0

2
3

  
  

  
 

9
7

,9
0

4
  

  

T
o

ta
l 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 R
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t

2
8

1
,6

9
9

  
1

5
,5

5
4

  
  

  
  

  
 

(4
1

0
)

  
  

  
(2

0
,4

1
2

)
9

3
5

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(2

,9
2

3
)

  
  

  
 

2
7

4
,4

4
4

  
 

5
,2

8
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(2

5
,9

1
6

)
1

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,9
0

0
  

  
  

  
2

5
5

,8
1

6
 

5
,6

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(2
8

,1
0

8
)

(6
7

5
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,0

2
3

  
  

  
 

2
3

3
,6

5
6

  

F
u

n
d

in
g

C
o

re
 G

ra
n

ts
3

2
,9

0
7

  
  

1
6

,4
7

3
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(5

,3
2

9
)

  
  

  
 

4
4

,0
5

1
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

(2
,6

5
9

)
  

  
  

4
1

,3
9

2
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(4

5
2

)
  

  
  

  
 

4
0

,9
4

0
  

  

N
e

w
 H

o
m

e
s
 B

o
n

u
s

5
,0

8
1

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(7

2
2

)
  

  
  

  
  

4
,3

5
9

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,0

8
4

  
  

  
  

5
,4

4
3

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

5
,4

4
3

  
  

  

R
e

v
e

n
u

e
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 G

ra
n

t
8

7
,9

8
7

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(2
5

,9
2

7
)

  
  

 
6

2
,0

6
0

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(1

6
,0

4
9

)
  

  
4

6
,0

1
1

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(1
3

,6
6

7
)

  
  

3
2

,3
4

4
  

  

N
H

B
 r

e
tu

rn
e

d
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 -

 t
o

p
 s

lic
e

4
4

4
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
9

4
  

  
  

  
  

  
6

3
8

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
3

8
9

  
  

  
  

  
 

1
,0

2
7

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
(3

8
5

)
  

  
  

  
 

6
4

2
  

  
  

  
 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

T
a

x
7

9
,4

5
7

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
,5

6
9

  
  

  
  

 
8

4
,0

2
6

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

8
4

,0
2

6
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

8
4

,0
2

6
  

  

R
e

ta
in

e
d

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 R

a
te

s
1

9
,5

2
4

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
4

9
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

9
,9

7
3

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
4

5
9

  
  

  
  

  
 

2
0

,4
3

2
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
7

5
2

  
  

  
  

  
2

1
,1

8
4

  
  

T
o

p
 u

p
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 R

a
te

s
5

3
,7

3
7

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,2

3
6

  
  

  
  

 
5

4
,9

7
3

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
2

,0
7

2
  

  
  

  
5

7
,0

4
5

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,0

5
4

  
  

  
 

5
9

,0
9

9
  

  

S
u

rp
lu

s
/(

D
e

fi
c
it
) 

o
n

 C
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
 F

u
n

d
7

,5
1

9
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(7
,5

1
9

)
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

C
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 f

ro
m

/(
to

) 
R

e
s
e

rv
e

s
(4

,9
5

7
)

  
  

 
2

8
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
,0

3
5

  
  

  
  

 
4

,3
6

4
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(3

,9
2

4
)

  
  

  
4

4
0

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(1
0

,4
6

2
)

  
  

(1
0

,0
2

2
)

  
 

T
o

ta
l 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 A
v
a

il
a

b
le

2
8

1
,6

9
9

  
1

6
,7

5
9

  
  

  
  

  
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(2
4

,0
1

4
)

  
  

 
2

7
4

,4
4

4
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
(1

8
,6

2
8

)
  

  
2

5
5

,8
1

6
 

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

(2
2

,1
6

0
)

  
  

2
3

3
,6

5
6

  

P
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s

Page 127



Page 128

This page is intentionally left blank



 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

A
n

n
e

x
 2

 

P
ri
o
ri
ty

 1
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 S

a
v
in

g
s
 P

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty

 1
 D

e
ta

il 
S

a
v
in

g
s
/I

n
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
P

ro
p
o

s
a

ls
 (

R
e
f 

1
-1

0
) 

P
ri
o
ri
ty

 2
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 S

a
v
in

g
s
 P

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty

 2
 D

e
ta

il 
S

a
v
in

g
s
/I

n
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
P

ro
p
o

s
a

ls
 (

R
e
f 

1
1
-2

4
) 

P
ri
o
ri
ty

 3
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 S

a
v
in

g
s
 P

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty

 3
 D

e
ta

il 
S

a
v
in

g
s
/I

n
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
P

ro
p
o

s
a

ls
 (

R
e
f 

2
5
-4

5
) 

P
ri
o
ri
ty

 4
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 S

a
v
in

g
s
 P

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty

 4
 D

e
ta

il 
S

a
v
in

g
s
/I

n
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
P

ro
p
o

s
a

ls
 (

R
e
f 

4
6
-5

5
) 

P
ri
o
ri
ty

 5
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 S

a
v
in

g
s
 P

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 

P
ri
o
ri
ty

 5
 D

e
ta

il 
S

a
v
in

g
s
/I

n
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
P

ro
p
o

s
a

ls
 (

R
e
f 

5
6
-6

6
) 

E
n
a

b
lin

g
 S

u
m

m
a

ry
 S

a
v
in

g
s
 P

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 

E
n
a

b
lin

g
 D

e
ta

il 
S

a
v
in

g
s
/I

n
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
P

ro
p
o

s
a

ls
 (

R
e
f 

6
7
-7

4
) 

Page 129



Page 130

This page is intentionally left blank



C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
ri
o

ri
ty

 -
 1

S
a

v
in

g
s

R
e
f

 P
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
2

0
1

5
-1

6
 

2
0

1
6

-1
7

 
2

0
1

7
-1

8
 

T
o

ta
l 

S
ta

ff
 

F
T

E
 

1
E

a
rl

y
 Y

e
a

rs
 

- 
re

m
o

d
e

l 
C

h
ild

re
n

s
 C

e
n

tr
e
s
 

- 
re

v
ie

w
 b

o
ro

u
g
h

 w
id

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 o
f 

c
h

ild
c
a

re
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

2
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,0

7
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

5
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,4

4
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
2

 

2
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

Y
o

u
n

g
 O

ff
e

n
d

e
rs

- 
tr

a
n

s
fo

rm
 o

u
r 

o
ff

e
r 

fo
r 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 

le
s
s
 d

ir
e

c
t 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 

- 
a
 m

o
re

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 m

o
d

e
l 
in

 Y
o

u
th

 

O
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,7
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 4
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

,1
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 5

0
 

3
P

u
b

li
c

 H
e

a
lt

h
 -

 5
-1

9

- 
re

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 w

it
h

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
n

u
rs

in
g
.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
9

6
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
3

8
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
7

6
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 7
1

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 -

  
 

4
Im

p
a
c

t 
o

f 
E

a
rl

y
 H

e
lp

 o
n

 D
e

m
a

n
d

- 
A

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 E

a
rl
y
 H

e
lp

 o
ff

e
r 

fo
r 

C
h
ild

re
n

 

a
n

d
 F

a
m

ili
e
s
 w

ill
 d

e
liv

e
r 

s
a
v
in

g
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 

s
y
s
te

m
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 4

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 4

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,0

0
0

 

Page 131



C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
ri
o

ri
ty

 -
 1

S
a

v
in

g
s

R
e
f

 P
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
2

0
1

5
-1

6
 

2
0

1
6

-1
7

 
2

0
1

7
-1

8
 

T
o

ta
l 

S
ta

ff
 

F
T

E
 

5
N

e
w

 d
e

li
v
e

ry
 m

o
d

e
l 

fo
r 

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

- 
R

e
s
h

a
p

e
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 a

ro
u

n
d

 E
a

rl
y
 H

e
lp

. 
 

F
e
w

e
r 

fa
m

ili
e
s
 w

ill
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

 i
n

te
n

s
iv

e
 s

o
c
ia

l 

c
a

re
 a

n
d

 w
e

 a
d

ju
s
t 

th
e

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e
 

a
c
c
o

rd
in

g
ly

.
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

8
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,2

9
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,1

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
,5

7
0

 

6
L

A
C

 &
 S

u
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y

- 
d
e

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 n
u

m
b

e
rs

 o
f 

c
h

ild
re

n
 i
n

 c
a

re
 

w
h

o
 d

o
n

't 
n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 t

h
e

re

- 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 u
s
e

 o
f 

in
h

o
u

s
e

 f
o

s
te

r 
c
a
re

rs
 

a
v
o

id
in

g
 a

g
e

n
c
y
 f

e
e

s
 a

n
d

 e
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 b

e
tt

e
r 

c
a

re
 l
o

c
a

lly

- 
m

a
k
e

 m
o

re
 u

s
e

 o
f 

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

o
ff

e
r 

im
p

ro
v
e

d
 s

ta
b

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 l
o

w
e

r 
c
o
s
ts

 (
e
g
 

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
G

u
a

rd
ia

n
s
h

ip
 o

r 
A

d
o

p
ti
o

n
)

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2

,0
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,1
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5

,1
0

0
 

7
S

p
e
c

ia
l 

E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
a
l 

N
e

e
d

s
 &

 D
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s

- 
W

it
h

d
ra

w
 f

ro
m

 d
ir
e

c
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

H
a
s
le

m
e

re
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 r

e
s
p

it
e

 i
n

 d
if
fe

re
n

t 

w
a

y
s

- 
in

c
re

a
s
e

d
 p

e
rs

o
n

a
lis

a
ti
o

n
 g

iv
in

g
 p

a
re

n
ts

 

m
o

re
 c

h
o

ic
e
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
tr

o
l

- 
a
d

d
re

s
s
 h

ig
h

 c
o

s
t 

o
f 

o
u

t 
o

f 
b

o
ro

u
g
h

 s
c
h

o
o

l 

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
ts

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 6
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 9
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

,5
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

4
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 6

6
 

Page 132



C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
ri
o

ri
ty

 -
 1

S
a

v
in

g
s

R
e
f

 P
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
2

0
1

5
-1

6
 

2
0

1
6

-1
7

 
2

0
1

7
-1

8
 

T
o

ta
l 

S
ta

ff
 

F
T

E
 

8
E

n
a
b

le
rs

- 
R

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 t

o
 

e
n

s
u

re
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y

 -
B

e
tt

e
r 

c
o
n

tr
a
c
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

to
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

5
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

5
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 5

0
0

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
  

 

9
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

o
 S

c
h

o
o

ls

- 
In

c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

ra
d

in
g
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

in
g
 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
.

- 
R

e
v
ie

w
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 o

ff
e

r 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 6

1
8

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 6

5
7

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

3
1

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,6

0
6

 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 -
  

 

1
0

P
e

n
d

a
rr

e
n

 (
s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 O

p
ti

o
n

s
 A

p
p

ra
is

a
l)

- 
O

p
ti
o

n
s
 a

p
p

ra
is

a
l 
u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n

- 
W

a
n

t 
to

 e
n

s
u

re
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

d
 s

u
c
c
e

s
s
 o

f 

fa
c
ili

ty
 a

t 
n

o
 n

e
t 

c
o

s
t 

to
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
2

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
2

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

2
 

  
  

  
  

5
,3

6
4

 
  

  
  

  
7

,0
2

5
 

  
  

  
  

4
,3

5
7

 
  

  
  

1
6

,7
4

6
 

  
  

  
 1

6
4

 

Page 133



P
ri
o
ri
ty

E
v
e
ry

 c
h
ild

 i
n

 H
a
ri
n

g
e
y
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e
 t

h
e
 b

e
s
t 

s
ta

rt
 i
n

 l
if
e
.

C
u
rr

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

E
a
rl
y
 Y

e
a
rs

/ 
C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

1

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e
 D

a
ta

B
a
s
e
 D

a
ta

£
0
0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e
t

4
,2

3
1

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
E

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s

2
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

S
a
v
in

g
s

£
0
0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e
 i

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s

Y
e
a
r 

1
 

2
2
0

Y
e
a
r 

1
 

0

Y
e
a
r 

2
1
,0

7
0

Y
e
a
r 

2
u
p
 t

o
 2

2

Y
e
a
r 

3
1
5
0

Y
e
a
r 

3

T
o

ta
l

1
,4

4
0

T
o

ta
l

u
p
 t

o
 2

2

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

R
e

-p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

E
a

rl
y

 Y
e

a
rs

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

  

co
m

m
is

si
o

n
in

g
  

ta
rg

e
te

d
 l

o
ca

l 
fa

m
il

y
 b

a
se

d
 

ce
n

tr
e

s 
 

F
e

b
-1

5

R
e

v
ie

w
in

g
 C

h
il

d
 c

a
re

 a
cr

o
ss

 t
h

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 a

n
d

 

p
re

se
n

ti
n

g
 o

p
ti

o
n

s

F
e

b
-1

5

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

E
a
rl
y
 y

e
a
rs

 r
e
p
re

s
e
n
ts

 t
h
e
 b

e
s
t 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 h

e
a
lt
h
, 

e
d
u
c
a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 l
if
e
 c

h
a
n
c
e
s
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le

. 
T

h
e
re

 i
s
 g

o
o
d
 e

v
id

e
n
c
e
 t

h
a
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 i
n

te
rv

e
n
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

  
e
a
rl
y
 c

h
ild

h
o
o
d
 h

e
lp

s
 p

e
o
p
le

 

d
o
 b

e
tt

e
r 

in
 l
a

te
r 

lif
e
. 

It
 i
s
 i
m

p
o
rt

a
n
t 

th
a
t 

th
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

o
ff

e
rs

 g
o
o
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 t

o
 a

s
 m

a
n
y
 l
o

c
a
l 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
. 

 

W
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 h

a
v
e
 1

6
 C

h
ild

re
n
's

 C
e
n
tr

e
s
 i
n

 o
p
e
ra

ti
o

n
 s

o
m

e
 c

o
-l
o

c
a
te

d
 w

it
h
 s

c
h
o
o
ls

 a
n
d
 s

o
m

e
 

s
ta

n
d
a
lo

n
e
. 

 T
h

e
y
 o

ff
e
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 f

a
m

ili
e

s
 w

it
h
 C

h
ild

re
n
 b

e
tw

e
e
n
 0

 a
n
d
 5

 a
n
d
 s

o
m

e
 a

ls
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 

s
u
b
s
id

is
e
d
 c

h
ild

c
a
re

 f
o
r 

a
  

s
m

a
ll 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
h
ild

re
n
 (

re
la

ti
v
e
 t

o
 t

h
e
 w

h
o
le

 a
g
e
 g

ro
u
p
.)

  

W
e
 k

n
o
w

 w
e
 n

e
e
d
  

to
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 q

u
a
lit

y
 a

n
d
 e

q
u
it
y
 o

f 
c
h
ild

c
a
re

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 t

a
k
e
 u

p
 f

o
r 

2
, 

3
 

a
n
d
 4

 y
e
a
r 

o
ld

s
 a

n
d
 t

h
a
t 

w
e
 a

ls
o
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 t

h
e
 l
e

v
e
l 
o
f 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
d
 b

y
 c

h
ild

re
n
 

w
h
e
n
 t

h
e
y
 r

e
a
c
h
 t

h
e
 E

a
rl
y
 Y

e
a
rs

 F
o

u
n
d
a
ti
o

n
 S

ta
g
e
. 

R
e
s
u
lt
s
 t

h
is

 y
e
a
r 

in
d
ic

a
te

 t
h
a
t 

w
e
 a

re
 o

n
 

tr
a
c
k
 t

o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
is

.

W
e
 h

a
v
e
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
e
d
 a

n
 E

a
rl
y
 H

e
lp

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 w

it
h
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

, 
a
n
d
 t

h
e
re

 a
re

 f
iv

e
 p

ri
o

ri
ty

 a
re

a
s
 f

o
r 

u
s
 

to
 a

d
d
re

s
s
:

1
, 

D
e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 e

a
rl
y
 i
n

te
rv

e
n
ti
o

n
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 e

s
c
a
la

ti
o

n
 o

f 
n
e
e
d
 

2
, 

E
n
h
a
n
c
in

g
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 a

n
d
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
in

te
g
ra

te
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

3
, 

S
u
s
ta

in
in

g
 r

e
s
ili

e
n
c
e
 f

o
r 

c
h
ild

re
n
, 

y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 f

a
m

ili
e

s

4
, 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 t

h
e
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 t

o
 b

e
 m

o
re

 c
o
n
fi
d

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 e

m
p
o
w

e
re

d
 p

ra
c
ti
ti
o

n
e
rs

 o
f 

e
a
rl
y
 h

e
lp

5
, 

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
 e

q
u
it
y
 o

f 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 q

u
a
lit

y
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

c
h
ild

re
n
, 

y
o
u
n
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 f

a
m

ili
e

s

W
e
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 u

n
d
e
rt

a
k
in

g
 a

 r
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
o
u
r 

E
a
rl
y
 Y

e
a
rs

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h
 t

h
is

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

  

T
h

is
 w

ill
 r

e
p
o
rt

 i
n

 S
p
ri
n

g
. 

 F
o

llo
w

in
g
 t

h
is

 r
e
v
ie

w
 w

e
 e

x
p
e
c
t 

to
 m

a
k
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 o

u
r 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 

C
h
ild

re
n
's

 C
e
n
tr

e
s
 s

o
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
y
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o
 o

ff
e
r 

h
e
lp

 t
o
 c

h
ild

re
n
 a

n
d
 f

a
m

ili
e

s
 i
n

 n
e
e
d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 

w
h
o
le

 a
g
e
 r

a
n
g
e
 (

0
-1

9
) 

w
h
ile

 o
p
e
ra

ti
n

g
 m

o
re

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
tl
y
. 

 T
h

is
 m

a
y
 i
n

v
o
lv

e
 c

h
a
n
g
in

g
 t

o
 t

h
e
 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

c
e
n
tr

e
s
 i
n

 t
h
e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
. 

 W
e
 w

ill
 c

o
n
ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 s

u
re

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 e

n
o
u
g
h
 h

ig
h
 

q
u
a
lit

y
 c

h
ild

 c
a
re

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
 a

n
d
 a

re
 c

o
n
s
id

e
ri
n

g
 n

o
 l
o

n
g
e
r 

d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 c

h
ild

 c
a
re

 

o
u
rs

e
lv

e
s
. 

 W
e
 w

ill
 c

a
rr

y
 o

u
t 

a
 f

u
ll 

c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o

n
 o

n
 o

u
r 

p
ro

p
o
s
a
ls

 n
e
x
t 

y
e
a
r 

w
h
e
n
 w

e
 h

a
v
e
 

fi
n

is
h
e
d
 o

u
r 

re
v
ie

w
s
. 

 

P
o
te

n
ti
a

l 
re

m
o
v
a
l 
o
f 

c
h
ild

c
a
re

 s
u
b
s
id

y
 w

o
u
ld

 

h
a
v
e
 a

n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

o
n
 t

h
e
 e

q
u
it
y
 o

f 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 

q
u
a
lit

y
 c

h
ild

 c
a
re

 a
n
d
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

' 

a
b
ili

ty
 t

o
 g

a
in

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n
t

E
n
a
b
lin

g
 f

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b
ili

ty
 o

f 
 

fu
n
d
in

g
 o

f 
c
h
ild

c
a
re

 p
la

c
e
s
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

H
a
ri
n

g
e
y
 3

 t
o
 4

 y
e
a
r 

o
ld

s
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 

a
c
c
e
s
s
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

fa
m

ili
e

s
 

E
a
rl

y
 Y

e
a
rs

Im
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

C
h
a
n
g
e
 i
n

 t
h
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 m
o
d
e
l 
fo

r 
c
h
ild

re
n
's

 

c
e
n
tr

e
s
. 

M
o
d
e
l 
a
lig

n
e
d
 t

o
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n
ts

Page 134



P
ri
o

ri
ty

E
v
e

ry
 c

h
ild

 i
n

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 b

e
s
t 
s
ta

rt
 i
n

 l
if
e

.

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 A

re
a

C
Y

P
S

: 
 Y

o
u

th
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

 O
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

R
e

fe
re

n
c
e

2

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a

s
e

 D
a

ta
£

0
0

0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
3

,6
2

0
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

8
7

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

1
,7

0
0

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

5
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
4

0
0

Y
e

a
r 

2

Y
e

a
r 

3
Y

e
a

r 
3

T
o

ta
l

2
,1

0
0

T
o

ta
l

5
0

W
h

a
t

W
h

e
n

A
 N

e
w

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
 f

o
r 

Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

F
e

b
-1

5

K
e

y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n

s

D
e

s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t

T
h

e
 Y

o
u

th
 O

ff
e

n
d

in
g

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 (

Y
O

S
) 

w
ill

 

fo
c
u

s
 o

n
 p

re
v
e

n
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 f
a

m
ily

 w
o

rk
 t
o

 

e
n

s
u

re
 n

o
 a

d
v
e

rs
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 a

n
ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 

b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r 

a
n

d
 y

o
u

th
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
.

P
o

s
it
iv

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

 o
f 

Y
o

u
n

g
 

P
e

o
p

le
 a

t 
ri

s
k
 o

f 
o

ff
e

n
d

in
g

 o
r 

n
o

t 
in

 

e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
o

r 
tr

a
in

in
g

.

T
h

e
re

 i
s
  
n

o
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 
u

p
o

n
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

u
th

o
ri

ti
e

s
 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
Y

o
u

th
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 
 O

th
e

r 
c
o

m
p

a
ra

b
le

 

c
o

u
n

c
ils

 h
a

v
e

 a
lr

e
a

d
y
 m

o
d

e
rn

is
e

d
 t
h

e
ir

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
; 
w

e
 p

la
n

 t
o

 r
e

fo
c
u

s
 o

u
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t
o

 b
e

tt
e

r 
m

e
e

t 
lo

c
a

l 

e
m

e
rg

in
g

 n
e

e
d

s
. 
  

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
is

 t
o

 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
 o

u
r 

o
ff

e
r 

fo
r 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 h

e
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 i
n

te
rn

a
lly

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 m
o

d
e

l 
o

f 

Y
o

u
th

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
la

c
e

 i
t 
w

it
h

 a
 m

o
d

e
l 
th

a
t 
re

s
p

o
n

d
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 E

a
rl

y
 H

e
lp

 a
m

b
it
io

n
s
, 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 P
o

s
t 
1

6
 

a
tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

d
d

re
s
s
in

g
 e

m
o

ti
o

n
a

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 a

n
d

 s
e

x
u

a
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

. 
 

W
e

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 m

o
v
e

 t
o

 a
 m

o
re

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 m

o
d

e
l 
fo

r 
o

u
r 

Y
o

u
th

 O
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

.

A
c
ro

s
s
 o

u
r 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f

o
r 

Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

, 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 a

re
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t
o

 b
e

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 i
n

  
a

 c
o

m
b

in
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 

fo
llo

w
in

g
 :

- 
 T

h
e

 i
n

te
g

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
fo

r 
Y

o
u

th
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
th

 O
ff

e
n

d
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s

- 
F

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 p

re
v
e

n
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
a

rl
y
 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
,a

lig
n

e
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 E

a
rl

y
 H

e
lp

 

M
o

d
e

l.

- 
M

a
k
in

g
 b

e
s
t 
u

s
e

 o
f 

o
u

r 
lo

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
' s

tr
e

n
g

th
s
 a

n
d

 c
a

p
a

c
it
ie

s
 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
a

g
a

in
s
t 
o

u
r 

s
h

a
re

d
 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le Im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
O

u
tc

o
m

e
s

M
o

d
e

rn
is

e
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f

o
r 

Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

 

a
lig

n
e

d
 t
o

 E
a

rl
y
 H

e
lp

 w
ill

 e
n

a
b

le
 f

a
m

ili
e

s
 t
o

 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 

g
re

a
te

s
t 
im

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 t
h

e
ir

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s

P
o

s
it
iv

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

Y
o

u
n

g
 

P
e

o
p

le
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 a
n

ti
-s

o
c
ia

l 

b
e

h
a

v
io

u
r,

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 

a
n

d
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t.
 

Page 135



P
ri
o
ri
ty

1

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

P
u

b
lic

 H
e

a
lt
h

 C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 Y
o

u
n

g
 P

e
o

p
le

's
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
R

e
fe

re
n
c
e

3

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
1

,6
4

6
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

1
9

6
Y

e
a

r 
1

 

Y
e

a
r 

2
1

3
8

Y
e

a
r 

2

Y
e

a
r 

3
3

7
6

Y
e

a
r 

3

T
o

ta
l

7
1

0
T

o
ta

l
0

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

A
w

a
rd

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

fo
r 

re
d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 s

c
h

o
o

l 

n
u

rs
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il'

s
 

e
a

rl
y
 h

e
lp

 o
ff

e
r

D
e
c
-1

5

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

P
u

b
li
c

 H
e

a
lt

h
 

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

S
c
h

o
o

ls
 u

ti
lis

in
g

 t
h

e
 p

u
p

il 
p

re
m

iu
m

 f
o

r 

h
e

a
lt
h

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t.

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

d
 h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 o

f 

c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

T
h

is
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
in

c
lu

d
e

s
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 p

re
v
e

n
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
a

rl
y
 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 

v
a

ri
o

u
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

; 
N

H
S

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 t

a
rg

e
ti
n

g
 0

 -
 4

 y
e

a
r 

o
ld

s
 a

n
d

 5
 -

 1
9

 y
e

a
r 

o
ld

s
. 

T
h

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 e

m
o

ti
o

n
a

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
, 

re
d

u
c
in

g
 o

b
e

s
it
y
, 

re
d

u
c
in

g
 

te
e

n
a

g
e

 p
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
in

g
 s

u
b

s
ta

n
c
e

 m
is

u
s
e

 

T
h

e
 0

-4
 y

e
a

r 
o

ld
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
 b

y
;

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 p
a

re
n

ts
 t

o
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

u
n

iv
e

rs
a

l 
d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 H
e

a
lt
h

y
 C

h
ild

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 f

ro
m

 

p
re

g
n

a
n

c
y
 t

o
 f

iv
e

 y
e

a
rs

 o
f 

a
g

e
. 

T
h

e
 5

 -
 1

9
 y

e
a

r 
o

ld
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
 b

y
;

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 f

o
c
u

s
s
in

g
 o

n
 e

m
o

ti
o

n
a

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
, 

o
b

e
s
it
y
 a

n
d

 h
e

a
lt
h

y
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
 

h
e

a
lt
h

y
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip
s
, 

e
m

o
ti
o

n
a

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 w

e
llb

e
in

g
 a

n
d

 o
b

e
s
it
y
. 

T
h

e
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 

b
e

n
e

fi
t 

fr
o

m
 a

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
n

u
rs

in
g

 s
e

rv
ic

e
.

T
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 w
ill

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il'

s
 

E
a

rl
y
 H

e
lp

 o
ff

e
r.

Page 136



P
ri
o

ri
ty

E
v
e

ry
 c

h
ild

 i
n

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 b

e
s
t 
s
ta

rt
 i
n

 l
if
e

.

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 A

re
a

A
re

a
: 
 E

a
rl

y
 H

e
lp

- 
F

a
m

ily
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
/ 
F

a
m

ili
e

s
 F

ir
s
t/
 Y

o
u

th
/ 
E

a
rl

y
 Y

e
a

rs
/ 

P
u

b
lic

 H
e

a
lt
h

 

S
a

v
in

g
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 w

it
h

in
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

R
e

fe
re

n
c
e

4

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a

s
e

 D
a

ta
£

0
0

0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
9

,1
9

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

1
2

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

2
0

0
Y

e
a

r 
1

 
in

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 

Y
e

a
r 

2
4

0
0

Y
e

a
r 

2

N
e

w
 d

e
li

v
e

ry
 m

o
d

e
l 

S
o

ci
a

l 

C
a

re
'!

Y
e

a
r 

3
4

0
0

Y
e

a
r 

3

T
o

ta
l

1
,0

0
0

T
o

ta
l

0

W
h

a
t

W
h

e
n

E
a

rl
y

 H
e

lp
 m

o
d

e
l,

 a
li

g
n

e
d

 a
cr

o
ss

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

re
a

s 

(i
.e

. 
Y

o
u

th
) 

M
a

r-
1

5

K
e

y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n

s

B
e

tt
e

r 
c
o

p
in

g
 s

k
ill

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

c
e

 t
o

 

d
o

 m
o

re
 f

o
r 

th
e

m
s
e

lv
e

s
. 

D
e

s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t

T
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
 m

o
d

e
l 
fo

r 
C

Y
P

S
 i
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
 o

f 
in

te
rv

e
n

in
g

 e
a

rl
ie

r 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
a

m
ili

e
s
 a

n
d

 p
re

v
e

n
t 
th

e
ir

 

n
e

e
d

 f
ro

m
 e

s
c
a

la
ti
n

g
. 
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 s
tr

e
n

g
th

e
n

e
d

 E
a

rl
y
 H

e
lp

 o
ff

e
r 

a
n

d
 

p
a

th
w

a
y
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 o

ff
e

r 
im

p
ro

v
e

d
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 o

ff
e

ri
n

g
 h

e
lp

 a
t 
th

e
 r

ig
h

t 
p

la
c
e

 a
t 
th

e
 r

ig
h

t 
ti
m

e
 a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h

t 

w
a

y
.

E
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 E
a

rl
y
 H

e
lp

 w
ill

 b
e

 k
e

y
 t
o

 a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 l
o

w
e

r 
n

u
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
c
h

ild
re

n
 e

n
te

ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 s

y
s
te

m
 a

n
d

 e
n

a
b

le
 

a
 s

h
if
t 
o

f 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 f

ro
m

 m
o

re
 s

p
e

c
ia

lis
t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 w

h
e

re
 t
h

e
 u

n
it
 c

o
s
t 
p

e
r 

c
h

ild
 i
s
 m

u
c
h

 h
ig

h
e

r.
  
T

h
e

 E
a

rl
y
 H

e
lp

 

P
a

th
w

a
y
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 r
e

lie
v
e

 p
re

s
s
u

re
 o

n
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 a

s
 t
h

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 f

o
r 

n
e

e
d

s
 t
o

 b
e

 m
e

t 
o

u
ts

id
e

 o
f 

s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 b
y
 o

th
e

r 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 s
tr

o
n

g
e

r 
c
o

p
in

g
 s

k
ill

s
 w

it
h

in
 f

a
m

ili
e

s
.

T
h

e
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
E

a
rl

y
 H

e
lp

 w
ill

 b
e

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

:

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 p

a
th

w
a

y
;

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 n

e
e

d
s
 a

n
a

ly
s
is

;

Im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 a

n
d

 s
tr

e
n

g
th

e
n

e
d

 a
c
c
o

u
n

ta
b

ili
ty

A
 n

e
w

 o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 m

o
d

e
l 
fo

r 
E

a
rl

y
 H

e
lp

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 o

p
ti
m

is
in

g
 h

e
a

lt
h

 v
is

it
o

rs
, 
s
c
h

o
o

l 
n

u
rs

in
g

, 
fa

m
ily

 c
e

n
tr

e
s
.

D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
th

e
 U

n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
H

e
a

lt
h

y
 C

h
ild

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
  
(t

o
 b

e
 p

ilo
te

d
 i
n

 t
w

o
 w

a
rd

s
 i
n

 T
o

tt
e

n
h

a
m

 a
n

d
 t
h

e
n

 r
o

lle
d

 

o
u

t 
a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
)

F
a

m
ili

e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 t
o

 d
o

 m
o

re
 f

o
r 

th
e

m
s
e

lv
e

s
 a

n
d

 t
o

 c
o

p
e

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
re

lia
n

c
e

 o
n

 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
. 

Im
p

a
c
t 

o
f 

E
a
rl

y
 H

e
lp

Im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
O

u
tc

o
m

e
s

F
a

m
ili

e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 e

a
rl

ie
r.

R
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
fa

m
ili

e
s
 

re
q

u
ir

in
g

 s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 a

s
 a

 

re
s
u

lt
 o

f 
ta

rg
e

te
d

 e
a

rl
y
 h

e
lp

 t
h

a
t 
m

e
e

ts
 

th
e

ir
 n

e
e

d
s

Page 137



P
ri
o

ri
ty

E
v
e

ry
 c

h
ild

 i
n

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 b

e
s
t 
s
ta

rt
 i
n

 l
if
e

.

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 A

re
a

C
Y

P
S

: 
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

R
e

fe
re

n
c
e

5

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a

s
e

 D
a

ta
£

0
0

0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
9

,1
9

7
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

1
2

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

1
8

0
Y

e
a

r 
1

 
6

Y
e

a
r 

2
1

,2
9

0
Y

e
a

r 
2

3
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
1

,1
0

0
Y

e
a

r 
3

3
0

T
o

ta
l

2
,5

7
0

T
o

ta
l

6
6

W
h

a
t

W
h

e
n

T
h

e
 w

h
o

le
 s

y
s
te

m
 r

e
-d

e
s
ig

n
 o

f 
c
h

ild
re

n
's

 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

M
a

r-
1

5

K
e

y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n

s

F
o

c
u

s
 o

n
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

 f
a

m
ili

e
s
 t
o

 a
d

d
re

s
s
 n

e
e

d
, 
e

a
rl

ie
r 

a
n

d
 m

o
re

 i
n

te
n

s
iv

e
ly

F
a

m
ili

e
s
 n

e
e

d
s
 a

d
d

re
s
s
e

d
 e

a
rl

ie
r

D
e

s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t

N
e

w
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 m
o

d
e

l 
fo

r 
s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 t
h

a
t 
is

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 w
h

o
le

 s
y
s
te

m
 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 

c
h

ild
re

n
's

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 
 I
t 
ta

k
e

s
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
th

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

f 
a

n
 E

a
rl

y
 H

e
lp

 o
ff

e
r 

a
n

d
 s

h
if
t 
o

f 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 

to
 E

a
rl

y
 H

e
lp

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 t
h

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 p
ra

c
ti
c
e

 t
o

 b
e

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

. 
S

a
v
in

g
s
 w

ill
 o

n
ly

 b
e

 

d
e

liv
e

re
d

 o
n

c
e

 w
e

 a
re

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

t 
th

a
t 
it
 i
s
 s

a
fe

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 s

iz
e

 o
f 

s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 a

 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 w
o

rk
 n

e
e

d
in

g
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
, 
in

 c
o

n
ju

n
c
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 a
n

 e
a

rl
y
 h

e
lp

 o
ff

e
r.

C
o

re
 a

s
s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
s
 a

re
:

1
) 

A
 d

e
m

a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 E
a

rl
y
 H

e
lp

.

2
) 

In
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
te

a
m

s
 w

it
h

in
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 t
o

 e
n

a
b

le
 a

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
 p

o
in

ts
 w

it
h

in
 t
h

e
 

c
h

ild
's

 j
o

u
rn

e
y

3
) 

A
 p

ro
p

o
rt

io
n

 o
f 

th
e

 s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
e

d
 t
o

 E
a

rl
y
 H

e
lp

 t
o

 e
n

a
b

le
 C

h
ild

 i
n

 

N
e

e
d

 c
a

s
e

s
 t
o

 b
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y
 t
h

e
 e

a
rl

y
 h

e
lp

 p
a

th
w

a
y

4
) 

C
o

n
c
u

rr
e

n
t 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

e
n

a
b

le
rs

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

f 
o

p
ti
m

is
in

g
 t
e

c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
, 
p

ra
c
ti
c
e

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 
e

tc
.

5
) 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 t
o

 b
e

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 v
ia

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 w

it
h

in
 t
h

e
 F

o
s
te

ri
n

g
, 

A
d

o
p

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 Q
A

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

. 

T
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
th

e
 m

o
d

e
l 
is

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 u

n
d

e
rw

a
y
 w

it
h

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 t
o

 b
e

 p
h

a
s
e

d
 f

ro
m

 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 a
n

d
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 b
y
 1

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

7

T
h

e
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 i
s
 t
o

 b
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

d
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

g
e

n
c
y
 s

ta
ff

 a
n

d
 v

a
c
a

n
t 
p

o
s
ts

.

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
to

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 t
im

e
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

in
te

g
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti
v
it
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

N
e
w

 d
e
li

v
e
ry

 m
o

d
e
l 

fo
r 

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

Im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
O

u
tc

o
m

e
s

C
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 f
a

m
ili

e
s
 w

o
u

ld
 h

a
v
e

 f
e

w
e

r 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 o

f 

s
o

c
ia

l 
w

o
rk

e
r

Im
p

ro
v
e

d
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

c
h

ild
re

n
 

e
n

a
b

le
d

 b
y
 s

in
g

le
 k

e
y
 r

e
la

ti
o

n
s
h

ip

Page 138



P
ri
o
ri
ty

E
v
e

ry
 c

h
ild

 i
n

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 b

e
s
t 

s
ta

rt
 i
n

 l
if
e

.

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

C
h
ild

re
n

 i
n

 C
a

re
, 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

n
d

 P
la

c
e

m
e

n
ts

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

6

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
2

5
,1

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

2
0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

F
o

s
te

r 
C

a
re

rs

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

2
,0

0
0

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

3
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
2

,0
0

0
Y

e
a

r 
2

3
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
1

,1
0

0
Y

e
a

r 
3

3
0

T
o

ta
l

5
,1

0
0

T
o

ta
l

9
0

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

n
/a

n
/a

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

n
b

 -
fo

s
te

r
 c

a
r
e

r
s
 a

r
e

 n
o

t 
in

c
lu

d
e

d
 i

n
 s

ta
ff

 

to
ta

l

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

E
v
id

e
n

c
e

 s
h

o
w

s
 t

h
a

t 
o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 a
re

 b
e

tt
e

r 
w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 a

b
le

 t
o

 

re
m

a
in

 s
a

fe
ly

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

ir
 f

a
m

ily
. 

 W
e

 w
a

n
t 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 c

h
ild

re
n

 t
o

 r
e

m
a

in
 i
n

 t
h

e
ir

 f
a

m
ili

e
s
 

w
h

e
re

v
e

r 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
. 

 O
v
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
x
t 

th
re

e
 y

e
a

rs
 w

e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
c
h

ild
re

n
 w

h
o

 

c
o

m
e

 i
n

to
 c

a
re

, 
b

o
th

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 p
re

v
e

n
ti
n

g
 f

a
m

ili
e

s
 r

e
a

c
h

in
g

 t
h

e
 p

o
in

t 
o

f 
c
ri

s
is

 a
n

d
 b

y
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 

a
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 s
o

lu
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

m
.

W
e

 w
ill

  
a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

 t
h

e
 c

h
ild

re
n

 i
n

 o
u

r 
c
a

re
, 

w
h

e
re

v
e

r 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 i
n

 a
 H

a
ri

n
g

e
y
 f

o
s
te

r 

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

s
o

 t
h

a
t 

w
e

 a
re

 b
e

tt
e

r 
a

b
le

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

ir
 n

e
e

d
s
 l
o

c
a

lly
. 

A
t 

p
re

s
e

n
t 

w
e

 a
re

 a
c
ti
v
e

ly
 

re
c
ru

it
in

g
 f

o
r 

fo
s
te

r 
c
a

re
rs

 a
n

d
 a

im
in

g
 t

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
c
a

re
rs

 b
y
 a

t 
le

a
s
t 

3
0

 p
e

r 

a
n

n
u

m
.

F
in

a
lly

 w
e

 w
a

n
t 

to
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
c
h

ild
re

n
 a

re
 i
n

 c
a

re
 f

o
r 

a
s
 l
it
tl
e

 t
im

e
 a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
, 

e
it
h

e
r 

e
n

a
b

le
d

 t
o

 

re
tu

rn
 s

a
fe

ly
 h

o
m

e
, 

o
r 

in
 a

 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 h

o
m

e
 a

s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
a

d
o

p
ti
o

n
 o

r 
a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

.

Im
p

ro
v
e

d
 p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
.

L
o

o
k

e
d

 A
ft

e
r 

C
h

il
d

re
n

  Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

F
o

s
te

r 
c
a

re
rs

 w
ill

 b
e

 b
e

tt
e

r 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

, 
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

b
re

a
k
d

o
w

n

Page 139



P
ri
o
ri
ty

E
v
e

ry
 c

h
ild

 i
n

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 b

e
s
t 

s
ta

rt
 i
n

 l
if
e

.

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

S
p

e
c
ia

l 
E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
N

e
e

d
s
 &

 C
h
ild

re
n

 w
it
h

 

D
is

a
b

ili
ti
e

s

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

7

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
5

,8
5

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

1
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

Y
e

a
r 

2
6

0
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
u

p
 t

o
 1

4

Y
e

a
r 

3
9

0
0

Y
e

a
r 

3

T
o

ta
l

1
,5

0
0

T
o

ta
l

u
p

 t
o

 1
4

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

R
e
s
p

it
e

 o
p

ti
o

n
s
 a

p
p

ra
is

a
l 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
 H

a
s
le

m
e

re

J
u

n
-1

5

S
p

e
c

ia
l 
E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
N

e
e

d
s

 a
n

d
 D

is
a

b
il
it

ie
s

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

G
re

a
te

r 
c
h

o
ic

e
 f

o
r 

fa
m

ili
e

s
 w

it
h

 r
e

g
a

rd
s
 t

o
 

th
e

 p
a

c
k
a

g
e

 o
f 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
v
a

ila
b

le

C
Y

P
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 t
h

e
ir

 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l

S
E

N
D

 i
s
 a

n
 a

re
a

 o
f 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
re

fo
rm

 w
h

ic
h

 p
re

s
e

n
ts

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

tr
a

n
s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
.

S
E

N
D

 r
e

fo
rm

s
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 C

h
ild

re
n

 &
 F

a
m

ili
e

s
 A

c
t,

 a
lo

n
g

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 i
n

te
g

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f

o
r 

c
h

ild
re

n
 a

n
d

 y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
n

e
e

d
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 u

s
 w

it
h

 a
n

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

m
o

re
 

fa
m

ily
 f

o
c
u

s
s
e

d
 a

n
d

 l
o

c
a

lis
e

d
 o

ff
e

r 
o

f 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
o

 e
n

a
b

le
 c

h
ild

re
n

 t
o

 m
e

e
t 

th
e

ir
 f

u
ll 

p
o

te
n

ti
a

l.
  

F
a

m
ili

e
s
 w

ill
 i
n

s
te

a
d

 b
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

e
n

a
b

lin
g

 m
o

re
 c

h
o

ic
e

 a
n

d
 f

le
x
ib

ili
ty

 

v
ia

 a
 p

e
rs

o
n

a
l 
b

u
d

g
e

t.
  

T
h

is
 w

ill
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 u
s
 a

s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 o
p

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

re
s
p

it
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
.

W
e

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

 r
e

-p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 h

o
m

e
 t

o
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
tr

a
n

s
p

o
rt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 (

b
e

n
c
h

m
a

rk
in

g
 

o
f 

u
n

it
 c

o
s
ts

 h
a

s
 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 s

c
o

p
e

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

th
is

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 -
e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 a

t 
£

2
0

0
k
 p

e
r 

a
n

n
u

m
 i
n

 y
e

a
r 

2
 a

n
d

 3
)

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

Page 140



P
ri
o
ri
ty

E
v
e

ry
 c

h
ild

 i
n

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 t
h

e
 b

e
s
t 

s
ta

rt
 i
n

 l
if
e

.

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

C
Y

P
S

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

8

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

2
5

0
Y

e
a

r 
1

 

Y
e

a
r 

2
2

5
0

Y
e

a
r 

2

Y
e

a
r 

3
Y

e
a

r 
3

T
o

ta
l

5
0

0
T

o
ta

l
0

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

n
/a

n
/a

E
n

a
b

le
rs

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

Im
p

ro
v
e

d
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 f

ro
m

 

s
u

p
p

lie
rs

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

o
u

r 
tr

a
n

s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 w

e
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 c
a

rr
y
 o

u
t 

a
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
s
y
s
te

m
s
 a

n
d

 

p
ro

c
e

s
s
e

s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
. 

 W
e

 e
x
p

e
c
t 

to
 m

a
k
e

 a
 s

a
v
in

g
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 b

e
tt

e
r 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

to
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 c
o

s
ts

. 
 

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

Page 141



P
ri
o
ri
ty

1
, 

2

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

S
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

9

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
2

,2
1

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

2
1

5
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

6
1

8
Y

e
a

r 
1

 

Y
e

a
r 

2
6

5
7

Y
e

a
r 

2

Y
e

a
r 

3
3

3
1

Y
e

a
r 

3

T
o

ta
l

1
,6

0
6

T
o

ta
l

0

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

S
c
h

o
o

ls
 F

o
ru

m
: 

D
e
d

ic
a

te
d

 S
c
h

o
o

ls
 

B
u

d
g

e
t 

S
tr

a
te

g
y
 2

0
1

5
-2

0
1

8
 (

N
o

t 
a

 

C
a
b

in
e

t 
D

e
c
is

io
n

)

J
a

n
-1

5

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

 t
o

 S
c

h
o

o
ls

 (
R

e
d

u
c

in
g

 S
u

b
s

id
y
)

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
ti
n

g
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
in

c
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 s

c
h

o
o

ls
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 

tr
a

d
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

in
g

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

 T
h

is
 w

ill
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 l
e

v
e

l 
o

f 
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 s

u
b

s
id

y
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 p

e
ri

o
d

, 
a

n
d

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 

d
e

le
g

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 t

o
 s

c
h

o
o

ls

T
h

e
 t

a
rg

e
ts

 a
s
s
u

m
e

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

re
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

p
p

ro
x
im

a
te

ly
  

a
 2

0
%

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 g
e

n
e

ra
l 

fu
n

d
 b

y
 y

e
a

r 
3

 f
ro

m
 T

ra
d

e
d

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

 T
h

e
s
e

 a
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

:

T
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

S
c
h

o
o

l 
Im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t

A
tt

e
n

d
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 W

e
lf
a

re

G
o

v
e

rn
o

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s

M
u

s
ic

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

A
d

m
is

s
io

n
s
 

In
c
lu

s
io

n
 a

n
d

 S
p

e
c
ia

l 
E

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
N

e
e

d
s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt

E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 P

s
y
c
h

o
lo

g
y

S
c
h

o
o

ls
 H

R

T
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 t

h
e

 t
a

rg
e

ts
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
in

 e
a

c
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

re
a

, 
 i
.e

. 
 T

h
is

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

m
e

a
n

 a
n

 a
u

to
m

a
ti
c
 p

ri
c
e

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 f
o

r 
s
c
h

o
o

ls
.

It
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 n
o

te
d

 t
h

a
t 

if
 t

h
e

 i
n

c
o

m
e

 i
s
 n

o
t 

a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 t

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
is

 t
o

 s
a

v
e

 t
h

e
 m

o
n

e
y
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 s

ta
ff

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 d

e
liv

e
r 

e
q

u
iv

a
le

n
t 

s
a

v
in

g
s

S
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

n
d

 A
c
a

d
e

m
ie

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 b

e
tt

e
r 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

  

Im
p

ro
v
e

d
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
  

to
 

s
c
h

o
o

ls
 a

t 
a

 r
e

d
u

c
e

d
 c

o
s
t 

to
 t

h
e

 

C
o
u

n
c
il

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

Page 142



P
ri
o
ri
ty

1
,2

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

P
e

n
d

a
rr

e
n

 H
o

u
s
e

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

1
0

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
2

2
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s

1
2

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

0
Y

e
a

r 
1

 
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
2

2
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
u

p
 t

o
 1

2

Y
e

a
r 

3
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
0

T
o

ta
l

2
2

0
T

o
ta

l
u

p
 t

o
 1

2

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

O
p

ti
o

n
s
 A

p
p

ra
is

a
l.

F
e

b
-1

5

P
e

n
d

a
rr

e
n

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

P
e

n
d

a
rr

e
n

 i
s
 a

n
 o

u
td

o
o

r 
e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 f

a
c
ili

ty
 i
n

 W
a

le
s
, 

o
p

e
ra

te
d

 d
ir

e
c
tl
y
 b

y
 H

a
ri

n
g

e
y
 a

n
d

 f
u

n
d

e
d

 

fr
o

m
 f

e
e

s
 a

n
d

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

s
 £

2
2

0
k
 e

a
c
h

 y
e

a
r 

th
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
. 

 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
re

 a
ls

o
 l
ia

b
le

 f
o

r 
e

x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 o

n
 t

h
e

 b
u

ild
in

g
 (

e
.g

. 
£

5
0

0
k
 o

n
 a

 n
e

w
 b

o
ile

r 
m

a
y
 b

e
 

a
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
o

s
t 

in
 t

h
e

 s
h

o
rt

/m
e

d
iu

m
 t

e
rm

)

G
iv

e
n

 t
h

e
 s

c
a

le
 o

f 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 r
is

k
s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

fr
o

m
 d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 o

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 

fa
c
ili

ty
, 

a
n

 o
p

ti
o

n
s
 a

p
p

ra
is

a
l 
h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
n

s
id

e
r 

fu
tu

re
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 m
o

d
e

ls
. 

T
h

e
 o

p
ti
o

n
s
 a

p
p

ra
is

a
l 
w

ill
 l
o

o
k
 a

t 
a

 v
a

ri
e

ty
 o

f 
o

p
ti
o

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 l
e

a
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
/p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 t

o
 a

n
o

th
e

r 
p

ro
v
id

e
r 

to
 m

a
n

a
g

e
 o

r 
s
e

tt
in

g
 u

p
 a

n
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
T

ru
s
t.

  

A
n

 a
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
r/

m
o

d
e

l 
w

ill
 e

n
a

b
le

 t
h

e
 

c
o

n
ti
n

u
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 f
a

c
ili

ty
 

fo
r 

th
e

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 

o
f 

fu
tu

re
 g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 o

f 

H
a
ri

n
g

e
y
 s

c
h

o
o

l 
c
h

ild
re

n
.

Im
p

ro
v
e

d
 a

n
d

 s
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 a
t 

a
 l
o

w
e

r 
c
o

s
t 

to
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il

Page 143



Page 144

This page is intentionally left blank



C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

  
  
 2

R
e
f

 P
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

2
0

1
5

-1
6

 
2
0

1
6

-1
7

 
2
0

1
7

-1
8

 
T

o
ta

l 
S

ta
ff

 

1
1

N
e
w

 P
a
th

w
a
y
s
 -

 O
ld

e
r 

P
e
o

p
le

- 
re

d
u
c
e
 r

e
lia

n
c
e
 o

n
 i
n

s
ti
tu

ti
o

n
a
l 
c
a
re

 

- 
fo

c
u
s
 o

n
 r

e
a
b
le

m
e
n
t 

a
n
d
 h

e
lp

in
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 t
o
 r

e
m

a
in

 a
t 

h
o
m

e
 f

o
r 

lo
n
g
e
r

- 
in

c
lu

d
e
s
 w

in
d
 d

o
w

n
 o

f 
O

s
b
o
rn

e
 G

ro
v
e
 a

n
d
 s

o
m

e
 r

e
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
d
a
y
 c

a
re

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

4
4
0
 

  
  

  
  

  
 1

,7
9
0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,7

9
0
 

  
  

  
  

  
 4

,0
2
0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
2
4
 

  
  

  
1
2
 N

e
w

 P
a
th

w
a
y
s
 -

 L
e

a
rn

in
g

 D
is

a
b

il
it

ie
s

- 
F

e
w

e
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 i
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a

l 
C

a
re

, 
m

o
re

 i
n

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

e
tt

in
g
s

- 
C

lo
s
u
re

 o
f 

L
in

d
e
n
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

- 
E

x
p
a
n
s
io

n
 o

f 
S

h
a
re

d
 L

iv
e
s
 a

s
 a

 s
o
c
ia

l 
E

n
te

rp
ri
s
e

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
,2

8
1
 

  
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
8
0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,7

1
0
 

  
  

  
  

  
 5

,1
7
1
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2
8
 

1
3

N
e
w

 D
a
y
 O

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 -

 L
D

- 
re

d
u
c
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
b
u
ild

in
g
s
 b

a
s
e
d
 d

a
y
 c

a
re

- 
S

o
m

e
 (

u
p
 t

o
 3

) 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

c
e
n
tr

e
s
 w

ill
 c

lo
s
e

- 
m

o
re

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 b

a
s
e
d
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
5
0
 

  
  

  
  

  
 1

,3
3
0
 

  
  

  
  

  
 2

,2
8
0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9
6
 

  
  

  
1
4
 N

e
w

 P
a
th

w
a
y
s
 -

 P
D

- 
 I

n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 r

e
a
b
le

m
e
n
t 

fo
c
u
s
, 

le
s
s
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a

l 
c
a
re

, 
m

o
re

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 l
iv

in
g

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
4
0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1
6
6
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

2
0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5
2
6
 

1
5

N
e
w

 P
a
th

w
a
y
s
 -

 M
H

- 
In

c
re

a
s
e
d
  

e
n
a
b
le

m
e
n
t 

fo
c
u
s
 -

 e
x
tr

a
 c

a
re

, 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 l
iv

in
g
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

p
a
th

s
 o

u
t 

o
f 

re
s
id

e
n
ti
a

l 

c
a
re

/h
o
s
p
it
a
l

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
1
0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5
6
0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,0

0
0
 

  
  

  
  

  
 1

,6
7
0
 

S
a
v
in

g
s

Page 145



C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

  
  
 2

R
e
f

 P
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

2
0

1
5

-1
6

 
2
0

1
6

-1
7

 
2
0

1
7

-1
8

 
T

o
ta

l 
S

ta
ff

 

S
a
v
in

g
s

  
  

  
1
6
 N

e
w

 M
o

d
e

l 
fo

r 
C

a
re

 M
a

n
a
g

e
m

e
n

t

- 
in

c
re

a
s
e
d
 i
n

te
g
ra

ti
o

n
 w

it
h
 h

e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 o

th
e
r 

a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 9
7
0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9
7
0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2
5
 

1
7

C
a
re

 P
u

rc
h

a
s
in

g
 E

ff
ic

ie
n

c
ie

s

- 
m

o
re

 r
o
b
u
s
t 

c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 b

lo
c
k
 c

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

, 
fr

a
m

e
w

o
rk

s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
s
o
rt

iu
m

 

a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
5
0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5
0
0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
,2

5
0
 

  
  

  
  

  
 4

,0
0
0
 

  
  

  
1
8
 C

a
re

 P
a
c
k
a
g

e
 R

e
d

u
c

ti
o

n
s

- 
M

o
re

 r
e
a
b
le

m
e
n
t 

fo
c
u
s
e
d
 r

e
v
ie

w
s

- 
p
ro

m
o
ti
n

g
 i
n

d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
c
e
, 

s
e
lf
 h

e
lp

 a
n
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
fa

m
ily

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

5
8
5
 

  
  

  
  

  
 1

,1
7
0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
,9

4
5
 

  
  

  
  

  
 5

,7
0
0
 

1
9

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 S
e
c
to

r

- 
re

v
ie

w
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 V

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 S

e
c
to

r

- 
p
ro

v
id

e
 h

e
lp

 t
o
 l
o

c
a
l 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 b

e
 m

o
re

 s
e
lf
 s

u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

a
n
d
 f

in
d
 o

th
e
r 

fu
n
d
in

g

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
0
 

  
  

  
  

  
 1

,0
0
0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

0
0
 

  
  

  
  

  
 1

,4
0
0
 

  
  

  
2
0
 H

e
a
lt

h
y

 L
if

e
 E

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c

y

- 
B

ri
n

g
in

g
 s

e
p
a
ra

te
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

s
to

p
 s

m
o
k
in

g
, 

e
x
e
rc

is
e
 e

tc
) 

to
g
e
th

e
r 

to
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n
e
y

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4
0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
8
9
0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 4
7
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
9
7
7
 

Page 146



C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o
ri
ty

  
  
 2

R
e
f

 P
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

2
0

1
5

-1
6

 
2
0

1
6

-1
7

 
2
0

1
7

-1
8

 
T

o
ta

l 
S

ta
ff

 

S
a
v
in

g
s

2
1

S
u

b
s

ta
n

c
e
 M

is
u

s
e
 -

 P
u

b
li

c
 H

e
a
lt

h
/O

th
e

r

- 
M

a
in

ta
in

 c
o
re

 c
lin

ic
a
l 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

it
h
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 s

a
v
in

g
s

- 
fo

c
u
s
 o

n
 r

e
c
o
v
e
ry

 w
it
h
 m

o
re

 r
e
lia

n
c
e
 o

n
 p

e
e
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 m

a
in

s
tr

e
a
m

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s

- 
re

d
u
c
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
o
 h

o
s
p
it
a
ls

 t
o
 m

a
n
a
g
e
 a

lc
o
h
o
l 
re

la
te

d
 a

d
m

is
s
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 d

e
to

x
if
ic

a
ti
o

n

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6
9
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1
3
6
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

8
6
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
5
9
1
 

  
  

  
2
2
 S

e
x
u

a
l 

H
e
a
lt

h

- 
R

e
c
o
m

m
m

is
s
io

n
 l
o

c
a
l 
c
o
n
tr

a
c
t 

to
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
ie

s

- 
W

o
rk

 w
it
h
 o

th
e
r 

b
o
ro

u
g
h
s
 f

o
r 

o
u
t 

o
f 

a
re

a
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

- 
G

re
a
te

r 
fo

c
u
s
 o

n
 p

re
v
e
n
ti
o

n
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 i
n

 t
h
e
 l
o

n
g
e
r 

te
rm

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

6
0
3
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
3
3
9
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 7

4
2
 

  
  

  
  

  
 1

,6
8
4
 

2
3

O
th

e
r 

P
u

b
li

c
 H

e
a
lt

h

- 
im

p
ro

v
e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 w

it
h
in

 P
u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 a

n
d
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 h

ig
h
e
s
t 

ri
s
k
 a

re
a
s

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
7
5
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1
4
8
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 7
5
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4
9
8
 

  
  

  
2
4
 P

u
b

li
c
 H

e
a
lt

h

- 
re

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

h
e
 P

u
b
lic

 H
e
a
lt
h
 t

e
a
m

 t
o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

2
0
0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1
5
0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

3
6
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
6
8
6
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1
0
 

T
o

ta
l 

  
  
  
 6

,1
4

3
 

  
  
  
9
,3

5
9
 

  
  
1
4

,6
7

1
 

  
  
3
0

,1
7

3
 

  
  
  
 2

8
3

 Page 147



P
ri

o
ri

ty
2

C
u

rr
e

n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 A
re

a
A

d
u
lt
s

R
e

fe
re

n
c
e

: 
1

1
N

E
W

 P
A

T
H

W
A

Y
S

 F
O

R
 O

L
D

E
R

 P
E

O
P

L
E

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e
 D

a
ta

B
a
s
e
 D

a
ta

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e
t

1
9
,1

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s

1
2
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

£
0
0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e
 i

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s

Y
e
a
r 

1
 

4
4
0

Y
e
a
r 

1
 

6
2

Y
e
a
r 

2
1
,7

9
0

Y
e
a
r 

2
6
2

Y
e
a
r 

3
1
,7

9
0

Y
e
a
r 

3

T
o
ta

l
4
,0

2
0

T
o
ta

l
1
2
4

W
h

a
t

W
h

e
n

R
e
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 o

f 
th

e
 R

e
a
b
le

m
e
n
t 

fo
c
u
s
e
d
 

h
o
m

e
 c

a
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e

D
e
c
id

e
 B

y
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1
5
; 

c
o
m

p
le

te
 b

y
 M

a
r 

1
6

in
c
re

a
s
e
d
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 l
iv

e
  

in
d
e
p
e
n
d
e
n
tl
y
.

M
o
re

 P
e
o
p
le

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 t

o
 l
iv

e
 a

t 
h
o
m

e

N
E

W
 P

A
T

H
W

A
Y

S
 F

O
R

 O
L

D
E

R
 P

E
O

P
L

E
Im

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 R

e
s
id

e
n

ts
O

u
tc

o
m

e
s

Im
p
ro

v
e
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 

R
e
d
u
c
e
d
 C

o
s
ts

 o
f 

C
a
re

K
e

y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n

s

M
o
re

 i
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 i
n
 f

a
m

ily
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 l
if
e

T
h
is

 i
s
 t

h
e
 b

u
d
g
e
t 

fo
r 

O
P

 C
a
re

 P
a
c
k
a
g
e
s
, 

D
a
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
, 

O
s
b
o
rn

e
 a

n
d
 R

e
a
b
le

m
e
n
t

s
e
e
 m

a
in

 t
e
x
t 

fo
r 

d
e
ta

ils

S
a
v
in

g
s

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
ro

u
n

d
 2

6
0

0
 o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 b
y
 A

d
u

lt
 S

o
c

ia
l 
C

a
re

. 
  

  It
 i
s
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
 n

e
w

 r
a

n
g
e

 o
f 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 l
e

s
s
 r

e
lia

n
c
e

 o
n

 
tr

a
d

it
io

n
a

l 
in

s
ti
tu

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 m
o

re
 e

m
p

h
a

s
is

 o
n

 r
e
a

b
le

m
e

n
t,

 i
n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 h

e
lp

in
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 
re

m
a

in
 a

t 
h

o
m

e
 f
o

r 
lo

n
g
e

r.
  

U
n
d

e
r 

th
is

 m
o

d
e

l,
 w

e
 w

ill
 a

d
o

p
t 
a

 p
re

v
e

n
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 e
a

rl
y
 i
n
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 w
h

ic
h
 w

ill
 b

u
ild

 p
e

o
p

le
's

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 t

o
 l
iv

e
 i
n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
tl
y
 i
n
 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 b

y
 r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 

s
o

c
ia

l 
is

o
la

ti
o

n
, 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 s

o
c
ia

l 
n

e
tw

o
rk

s
 a

n
d

 s
ig

n
p

o
s
ti
n

g
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

ly
 t
o

 e
x
is

ti
n
g
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

. 
O

n
e

 m
o

d
e

l 
is

 N
e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 C
o
n

n
e

c
ts

 w
h

ic
h
 h

a
s
 s

h
o

w
n

 i
m

p
re

s
s
iv

e
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
. 
In

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 
th

e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 C

a
re

 A
c
t 
w

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 i
n
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 t
o

 e
m

p
o

w
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

  
  It

 i
s
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t
o

  
 

 
  
 r

e
a

b
le

m
e

n
t 
h

u
b

. 
 

 C
u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 t
h

e
re

 a
re

  
3

2
 n

u
rs

in
g
 h

o
m

e
 p

la
c
e

s
  
a

t 
O

s
b

o
rn

e
 G

ro
v
e

. 
 T

h
ro

u
g
h

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 u
s
e

 t
h

is
 s

e
rv

ic
e
, 

w
it
h

 f
a

m
ili

e
s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 

w
e

 w
ill

 l
o
o

k
 a

t 
o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 O
s
b

o
rn

e
 G

ro
v
e

  
a

s
 a

 m
o

re
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 s

te
p

 d
o

w
n

 
a

n
d

 r
e
a

b
le

m
e

n
t 
fa

c
ili

ty
 t
o

 p
re

v
e

n
t 
h

o
s
p

it
a

l 
a

d
m

is
s
io

n
, 
 u

s
in

g
 t

h
is

 f
a

c
ili

ty
 t

o
 g

re
a

tl
y
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 
p

e
o

p
le

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 i
n
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
tl
y
 i
n
 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 h
o

m
e

s
 i
n
 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
. 
T

h
e

re
 

is
 n

o
 i
n
te

n
ti
o

n
 t
o

 m
o

v
e

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
. 
H

o
w

e
v
e

r 
w

e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 i
n

 t
h

e
 b

e
s
t 
in

te
re

s
t 
o

f 
th

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 

w
it
h

 r
e

g
a

rd
s
 t
o

 t
h

e
 o

p
ti
o

n
 t
o

 m
o

v
e

 t
o

 a
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 if

 t
h

e
y
 c

h
o

o
s
e

 t
o

 d
o

 s
o

. 
 

 
C

lo
s
e

 t
h

e
 H

a
v
e

n
 D

a
y
 C

e
n

tr
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
 H

a
y
n

e
s
 a

n
d

 G
ra

n
g
e

 d
a

y
 c

e
n

tr
e

s
  

  
 p

ro
v
id

in
g
 a

 s
in

g
le

 s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 
d

e
m

e
n

ti
a

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

h
ro

u
g
h

 a
 s

o
c
ia

l 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
m

o
d

e
l.
 

 W
e

 w
o

u
ld

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
e

x
is

it
in

g
 c

lie
n

ts
 o

f 
th

e
 m

a
in

s
tr

e
a

m
 d

a
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 C
o
n

n
e

c
ts

. 
  C

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 t
h

e
 t
h

re
e

 d
a

y
 c

e
n

tr
e

s
 (

T
h

e
 H

a
v
e

n
, 

T
h

e
 H

a
y
n

e
s
 a

n
d

 T
h

e
 G

ra
n

g
e

) 
o

ff
e

r 
m

o
re

 t
h

a
n

 
1

4
0

 p
la

c
e

s
. 
  

 
 

   T
h

e
re

 i
s
 e

v
id

e
n

c
e

 t
h

a
t 
 r

e
a

b
le

m
e

n
t 
h

a
s
 t
h

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
to

 d
e

liv
e

r 
e

c
o

m
o

m
ie

s
 f
o

r 
b

o
th

 h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 

s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 a

n
d

 i
t 
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
  
th

a
t 
th

e
 r

e
 a

b
le

m
e

n
t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
 m

o
d

e
lle

d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 

c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 w

it
h

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 o

p
ti
o

n
s
. 
 

 W
e

 w
ill

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 o
u

r 
S

h
a

re
d

 L
iv

e
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

s
 a

 s
o

c
ia

l 
e

n
te

rp
ri
s
e

 a
n

d
 e

x
p

a
n

d
 i
ts

 s
c
o

p
e

 t
o

 
in

c
lu

d
e

 m
o

re
 p

e
o

p
le

, 
fr

o
m

 a
ll 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

re
a

s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 o

ld
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 w

o
rk

 c
lo

s
e

ly
 w

it
h

 
H

o
m

e
s
 f
o

r 
H

a
ri
n
g
e

y
 (

H
o

u
s
in

g
) 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 E
x
tr

a
 C

a
re

  
fa

c
ili

ti
e
s
 

w
it
h

in
 H

a
ri
n
g
e

y
 

  

Page 148



P
ri
o
ri
ty

2

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

A
d

u
lt
s

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e
: 
1
2

N
E

W
 P

A
T

H
W

A
Y

S
 F

O
R

 P
E

O
P

L
E

 W
IT

H
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 

D
IS

A
B

IL
IT

IE
S

 (
 A

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
)

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
2

0
,8

2
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

2
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

2
,2

8
1

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

2
2

Y
e

a
r 

2
1

,1
8

0
Y

e
a

r 
2

6

Y
e

a
r 

3
1

,7
1

0
Y

e
a

r 
3

T
o

ta
l

5
,1

7
1

T
o

ta
l

2
8

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

n
/a

n
/a

Li
n

d
e

n
 p

lu
s 

th
e

 L
D

 C
a

re
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
(e

xc
 d

a
y
 c

a
re

 -
 

tr
e

a
te

d
 s

e
p

a
ra

te
ly

)

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

M
o

re
 i
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 i
n

 f
a

m
ily

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 l
if
e

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
ro

u
n
d

 6
4
8
 p

e
o
p

le
 w

it
h
 s

e
v
e
re

 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 d

is
a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 s

u
p
p
o

rt
e
d
 b

y
 A

d
u
lt
 

S
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

. 
 O

u
r 

c
u
rr

e
n
t 
ra

n
g
e

 o
f 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 o

n
e
 L

o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a

l 

H
o
m

e
 (

L
in

d
e
n

),
  
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a

l 
a
n
d
 n

u
rs

in
g
 h

o
m

e
s
, 
fo

u
r 

L
o
c
a
l 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 

d
a
y
 c

e
n
tr

e
s
, 
a
 s

m
a
ll 

A
d
u
lt
 P

la
c
e
m

e
n
t 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 S

h
a
re

d
 L

iv
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

e
rs

o
n
a
l 
b
u
d
g

e
ts

 f
o
r 

h
o
m

e
 c

a
re

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

s
u
p
p
o

rt
. 

It
 i
s
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 n
e
w

 r
a
n
g
e

 o
f 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

p
e
o
p

le
 w

it
h
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 

D
is

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
 w

it
h
 l
e
s
s
 r

e
lia

n
c
e
 o

n
 t
ra

d
it
io

n
a
l 
in

s
ti
tu

ti
o
n
s
 a

n
d
 m

o
re

 e
m

p
h
a
s
is

 o
n
 

in
d
e
p

e
n
d
e

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 i
n

c
lu

s
io

n
. 
F

ro
m

 n
o
w

 o
n
 o

u
r 

g
u
id

in
g
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
 w

ill
 b

e
 t
h
a
t 

re
s
id

e
n
ti
a

l 
c
a
re

 w
ill

 o
n
ly

 b
e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d
 a

s
 a

 l
a
s
t 
re

s
o
rt

. 
In

s
te

a
d
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
ill

 b
e
 

s
u
p
p
o

rt
e
d
 i
n
 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 i
n
 a

 v
a
ri
e

ty
 o

f 
m

o
d
e
ls

 o
f 

c
a
re

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
. 
 W

e
 w

ill
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 

o
u
r 

S
h
a
re

d
 L

iv
e
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 a

s
 a

 s
o
c
ia

l 
e
n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 a

n
d
 e

x
p
a
n
d
 i
ts

 s
c
o
p
e
 t
o
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 m

o
re

 

c
lie

n
ts

 a
n
d
 w

o
rk

 c
lo

s
e
ly

 w
it
h
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 t
o
 c

re
a
te

 S
u
p
p
o

rt
e
d
 L

iv
in

g
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 w

it
h
in

 

H
a
ri
n

g
e
y
. 
 Y

o
u
n
g

 P
e
o
p
le

 t
ra

n
s
fe

rr
in

g
 t
o
 A

d
u
lt
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

ro
m

 C
h
ild

re
n
's

 w
ill

 o
n
ly

 b
e
 

o
ff

e
re

d
 t
h
e
s
e
 p

la
c
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 w

e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 s
y
m

p
a
th

e
ti
c
a
lly

 w
it
h
 e

x
is

ti
n
g
 c

lie
n
ts

 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 i
n
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ti
a

l 
c
a
re

 i
n
 o

rd
e
r 

to
 h

e
lp

 t
h
e
m

 m
o
v
e
 b

a
c
k
 i
n
to

 t
h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
. 
 W

e
 

w
ill

 o
p
e
n

 a
 l
a
rg

e
  
(5

2
 f

la
t)

 E
x
tr

a
 C

a
re

 f
a
c
ili

ty
 f
o
r 

o
ld

e
r 

c
lie

n
ts

 w
it
h
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 

D
is

a
b
ili

ti
e
s
. 
 

T
h

is
 n

e
w

 p
a
th

w
a
y
 w

ill
 p

ro
v
id

e
 £

3
.4

8
m

 s
a
v
in

g
s
  
w

h
ic

h
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
s
 c

£
4
0

0
k
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 

c
lo

s
u

re
 o

f 
L

in
d

e
n

.

T
h

e
 2

2
 s

ta
ff

 a
t 
L
in

d
e
n

 a
n
d
 6

 s
ta

ff
 i
n
 t
h
e
 S

h
a
re

d
 L

iv
e
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 w

ill
 c

e
a
s
e
 t
o
 b

e
 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
d
 b

y
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il.

Li
n

d
e

n
 a

n
d

 S
h

a
re

d
 L

iv
e

s 
st

a
ff

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

L
iv

in
g

 f
o

r 
lo

n
g

e
r

M
o

re
 P

e
o

p
le

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 a

t 

h
o

m
e

N
E

W
 P

A
T

H
W

A
Y

S
 F

O
R

 P
E

O
P

L
E

 W
IT

H
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 D
IS

A
B

IL
IT

IE
S

 (
 A

c
c

o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
)

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

Im
p

ro
v
e

d
 w

e
ll 

b
e

in
g

 
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 C

o
s
ts

 o
f 

C
a
re

Page 149



P
ri
o
ri
ty

2

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

A
d

u
lt
s

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e
: 
1
3

N
E

W
 P

A
T

H
W

A
Y

S
 F

O
R

 P
E

O
P

L
E

 W
IT

H
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 

D
IS

A
B

IL
IT

IE
S

 -
 D

A
Y

 O
P

P
O

R
T

U
N

IT
IE

S

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
4

,7
6

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

9
6

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

9
5

0
Y

e
a

r 
1

 

Y
e

a
r 

2
1

,3
3

0
Y

e
a

r 
2

9
6

Y
e

a
r 

3
Y

e
a

r 
3

T
o

ta
l

2
,2

8
0

T
o

ta
l

9
6

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

n
/a

n
/a

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

L
iv

in
g

 f
o

r 
lo

n
g

e
r

M
o

re
 P

e
o

p
le

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 a

t 

h
o

m
e

N
E

W
 P

A
T

H
W

A
Y

S
 F

O
R

 P
E

O
P

L
E

 W
IT

H
 L

E
A

R
N

IN
G

 D
IS

A
B

IL
IT

IE
S

 -
 D

A
Y

 O
P

P
O

R
T

U
N

IT
IE

S

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

Im
p

ro
v
e

d
 w

e
ll 

b
e

in
g

 
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 C

o
s
ts

 o
f 

C
a
re

M
o

re
 i
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 i
n

 f
a

m
ily

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

lif
e

£
3

.2
m

 I
n

 H
o

u
s
e

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s
 p

lu
s
 £

1
.7

m
 

p
u

rc
h

a
s
e

d
 i
n

 p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
b

u
d

g
e

ts
.)

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 6

4
8

  
p

e
o

p
le

 w
it
h

 a
 l
e

a
rn

in
g
 d

is
a

b
ili

ty
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 A

d
u

lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

. 
 C

o
u

n
c
il-

ru
n

 d
a

y
 c

e
n

tr
e

s
 f

o
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 l
e

a
rn

in
g
 d

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
 a

re
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 o

rg
a

n
is

e
d

 a
c
ro

s
s
 f

o
u

r 
s
it
e

s
 i
n

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
. 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

o
u

r 
tr

a
n

s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 w

e
 w

ill
  

e
n

d
 t
h

e
 u

s
e

 o
f 
b

u
ild

in
g
s
 

b
a

s
e

d
 d

a
y
 c

a
re

 f
o

r 
a

ll 
c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 l
iv

in
g
 i
n

 r
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
c
a

re
 o

r 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 l
iv

in
g
 s

e
tt

in
g
s
. 

 I
n

s
te

a
d

 w
e

 
w

ill
 w

o
rk

 w
it
h

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 a

re
 e

n
a

b
le

d
 t
o

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
-b

a
s
e

d
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 
  

  F
o

r 
c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 l
iv

in
g
 a

t 
h

o
m

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
ir
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
, 
w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 o
ff

e
r 

a
 m

u
c
h

 s
m

a
lle

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 

w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 b
e

 d
e

s
ig

n
e

d
 a

lo
n

g
 t
h

e
 s

a
m

e
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
s
, 
b

u
t 
d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 a
 s

o
c
ia

l 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
m

o
d

e
l/
v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 s
e

c
to

r.
  
A

t 
le

a
s
t 
th

re
e

 o
f 
o

u
r 

d
a

y
 c

e
n

tr
e

s
 a

re
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 c
lo

s
e

. 
 E

ff
ic

ie
n

c
ie

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 

m
a

d
e

 a
t 
th

e
 r

e
m

a
in

in
g
 d

a
y
 c

e
n

tr
e

 t
o

 b
ri
n

g
 i
ts

 c
o

s
t 
in

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

o
s
e

 o
f 
o

th
e

r 
p

ro
v
id

e
rs

. 
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 
in

v
o

lv
e

 i
t 

c
e

a
s
in

g
 t
o

 b
e

 a
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

ru
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

  T
h

ro
u

g
h

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 u
s
e

 t
h

e
s
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
ir
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

k
e

y
 

s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
, 
w

e
 w

ill
 l
o

o
k
 a

t 
a

lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 o
p

ti
o

n
s
, 
s
u

c
h

 a
s
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 o
th

e
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 b

a
s
e

d
 

(m
a

in
s
tr

e
a

m
) 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 a

n
d

 a
ls

o
 l
o

o
k
 a

t 
a

c
c
e

s
 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t/
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t,
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 
b

o
ro

u
g
h

 a
n

d
 b

e
y
o

n
d

. 
  C

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 9

6
 s

ta
ff

 a
re

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 d

a
y
 c

e
n

tr
e

s
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 c
e

a
s
e

 t
o

 b
e

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

d
 b

y
  

th
e

 
c
o

u
n

c
il 

    

Page 150



P
ri
o
ri
ty

2

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

A
d

u
lt
s

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e
: 
1
4

N
E

W
 P

A
T

H
W

A
Y

S
 F

O
R

 P
E

O
P

L
E

 W
IT

H
 

D
IS

A
B

IL
T

IE
S

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
7

,4
9

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

n
/a

C
u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
fo

r 
P

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
D

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s

P
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
B

u
d

g
e

t 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
e

a
m

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

1
4

0
Y

e
a

r 
1

 

Y
e

a
r 

2
1

6
6

Y
e

a
r 

2

Y
e

a
r 

3
2

2
0

Y
e

a
r 

3

T
o

ta
l

5
2

6
T

o
ta

l
0

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

n
/a

n
/a

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

M
o

re
 i
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 i
n

 f
a

m
ily

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

lif
e

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

L
iv

in
g

 f
o

r 
lo

n
g

e
r

M
o

re
 P

e
o

p
le

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 a

t 

h
o

m
e

N
E

W
 P

A
T

H
W

A
Y

S
 F

O
R

 P
E

O
P

L
E

 W
IT

H
 D

IS
A

B
IL

T
IE

S

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

Im
p

ro
v
e

d
 w

e
ll 

b
e

in
g

 
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 C

o
s
ts

 o
f 

C
a
re

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 7

9
5

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 P
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
D

is
a

b
ili

ti
e

s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 A

d
u

lt
 S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

. 
 O

u
r 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 
ra

n
g
e

 o
f 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 p

la
c
e

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 r
e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 n
u

rs
in

g
 h

o
m

e
s
 a

n
d

 p
e

rs
o

n
a

l 
b

u
d

g
e

ts
 f
o

r 
h

o
m

e
 c

a
re

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

. 
 

It
 i
s
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
 n

e
w

 r
a

n
g
e

 o
f 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

  
le

s
s
 r

e
lia

n
c
e

 o
n

 t
ra

d
it
io

n
a

l 
in

s
ti
tu

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 
m

o
re

 e
m

p
h

a
s
is

 o
n

 r
e
a

b
le

m
e

n
t,

 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 i
n

c
lu

s
io

n
. 
 F

ro
m

 n
o

w
 o

n
 o

u
r 

g
u

id
in

g
 

p
ri
n

c
ip

le
 w

ill
 b

e
 t
h

a
t 
re

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
c
a

re
 w

ill
 o

n
ly

 b
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 a
s
 a

 l
a

s
t 
re

s
o

rt
. 
 I

n
s
te

a
d

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

ill
 

b
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 i
n

 a
 v

a
ri
e

ty
 o

f 
m

o
d

e
ls

 o
f 
c
a

re
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

. 
 W

e
 w

ill
  

w
o

rk
 c

lo
s
e

ly
 

w
it
h

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 L
iv

in
g
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
 w

it
h

in
 H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
 a

n
d

  
Y

o
u

n
g
 P

e
o

p
le

 
tr

a
n

s
fe

rr
in

g
 t
o

 A
d

u
lt
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

ro
m

 C
h
ild

re
n

's
 w

ill
 o

n
ly

 b
e

 o
ff

e
re

d
 t
h

e
s
e

 p
la

c
e

m
e

n
ts

. 
  

 W
e

 w
ill

 w
o

rk
 s

y
m

p
a

th
e

ti
c
a

lly
 w

it
h

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 c

lie
n

ts
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 i
n

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
c
a

re
 i
n

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 h

e
lp

 
th

e
m

 m
o

v
e

 b
a

c
k
 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
. 
 W

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 o
ff

e
r 

R
e
a

b
le

m
e

n
t 
fo

c
u

s
e

d
 h

o
m

e
 c

a
re

 
to

 t
h

o
s
e

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 r
e

a
b

le
m

e
n

t 
p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
a

n
d

 u
s
e

 o
u

r 
e

q
u

ip
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 a
d

a
p

ta
ti
o

n
s
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
to

g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f
o

r 
c
a

re
rs

 t
o

 h
e

lp
 p

e
o

p
le

 r
e
m

a
in

 i
n

 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 h
o

m
e

s
. 
  

 W
e

 e
x
p

e
c
t 
to

 m
a

k
e

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 a

s
 f

o
llo

w
s
: 

- 
R

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 R
e

s
/N

u
rs

in
g
 c

a
re

 
o

ff
s
e

t 
b

y
  

- 
in

c
re

a
s
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 l
iv

in
g
/c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 b

a
s
e

d
 c

a
re

 

Page 151



P
ri
o
ri
ty

2

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

A
d

u
lt
s

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e
: 
1
5

N
E

W
 P

A
T

H
W

A
Y

S
 F

O
R

 P
E

O
P

L
E

 W
IT

H
 M

E
N

T
A

L
 

H
E

A
L
T

H
 N

E
E

D
S

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
7

,9
0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

n
/a

T
h

is
 i
s
 t

h
e

 M
e

n
ta

l 
H

e
a

lt
h

 C
a

re
 P

u
rc

h
a

s
in

g
 b

u
d

g
e

t

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

1
1

0
Y

e
a

r 
1

 

Y
e

a
r 

2
5

6
0

Y
e

a
r 

2

Y
e

a
r 

3
1

,0
0

0
Y

e
a

r 
3

T
o

ta
l

1
,6

7
0

T
o

ta
l

0

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

n
/a

n
/a

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

M
o

re
 i
n

c
lu

s
io

n
 i
n

 f
a

m
ily

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 l
if
e

In
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 

L
iv

in
g

 f
o

r 
lo

n
g

e
r

M
o

re
 P

e
o

p
le

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 a

t 

h
o

m
e

N
E

W
 P

A
T

H
W

A
Y

S
 F

O
R

 P
E

O
P

L
E

 W
IT

H
 M

E
N

T
A

L
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 N

E
E

D
S

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

Im
p

ro
v
e

d
 w

e
ll 

b
e

in
g

 
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 C

o
s
ts

 o
f 

C
a
re

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
ro

u
n

d
 4

0
2

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 S
e

v
e

re
 a

n
d

 E
n

d
u

ri
n

g
 M

e
n

ta
l 
Il
ln

e
s
s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 A

d
u

lt
 

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

. 
 O

u
r 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 
ra

n
g
e

 o
f 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

s
 p

la
c
e
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
a

n
d

 n
u

rs
in

g
 

h
o

m
e

s
, 
o

n
e

 s
p
e

c
ia

lis
t 
re

c
o
v
e

ry
 c

e
n

tr
e

 (
C

la
re

n
d

o
n

) 
a

n
d

 p
e

rs
o
n

a
l 
b

u
d

g
e

ts
 f

o
r 

h
o

m
e

 c
a
re

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

s
u
p

p
o

rt
. 
 

 It
 i
s
 p

ro
p

o
s
e
d

 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
 n

e
w

 r
a

n
g
e

 o
f 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 w
it
h

 l
e

s
s
 r

e
lia

n
c
e
 o

n
 t
ra

d
it
io

n
a

l 
in

s
ti
tu

ti
o
n

s
 

a
n

d
 m

o
re

 e
m

p
h

a
s
is

 o
n

 r
e

c
o
v
e

ry
, 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
lu

s
io

n
. 
 U

n
d

e
r 

th
is

 m
o

d
e

l,
 w

e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 
w

it
h

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 m
o

re
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o
n

 t
h

a
t 
w

ill
 e

n
a

b
le

 p
e

o
p

le
 t
o

 m
o

v
e

 o
n

 
fr

o
m

 h
o

s
p
it
a

l 
b

a
c
k
 i
n

to
 t
h

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
. 
 F

o
r 

e
x
a

m
p

le
, 
w

e
 w

ill
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 o
u

r 
S

h
a

re
d

 L
iv

e
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

a
s
 a

 s
o

c
ia

l 
e

n
te

rp
ri
s
e
 a

n
d

 g
re

a
tl
y
 e

x
p

a
n

d
 i
ts

 s
c
o

p
e

. 
W

e
 w

o
u

ld
 h

o
p

e
 t
o

 s
e
e

 a
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 
p

la
c
e
s
 o

ff
e

re
d

 t
o

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

 m
e

n
ta

l 
ill

-h
e

a
lt
h

. 
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 r
e

s
u
lt
 i
n

 a
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 o
n

 
re

lia
n

c
e
 o

n
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a
l 
a

n
d

 n
u

rs
in

g
 h

o
m

e
 c

a
re

 w
ill

 a
ls

o
 r

e
s
u
lt
 i
n

 a
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 i
n

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

b
a

s
e
d

 p
a

c
k
a
g
e

s
 b

u
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 o

ff
s
e
t 
b

y
, 

a
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
 i
n

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 li
v
in

g
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o
n

. 
T

h
is

 
re

c
o
v
e

ry
 p

a
th

w
a

y
 a

ls
o
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h

 p
e

o
p

le
 t
o

 e
n

g
a

g
e

 w
it
h

 e
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 
e

d
u

c
a
ti
o

n
. 

  T
h

is
 w

ill
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
 £

1
.6

7
m

 s
a
v
in

g
s
. 

 T
h

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 n
o

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 

Page 152



P
ri
o
ri
ty

2

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

A
d

u
lt
s

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e
: 
1
6

N
e
w

 M
o

d
e

l 
fo

r 
S

o
c
ia

l 
W

o
rk

 a
n

d
 C

a
re

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
3

,8
4

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

9
7

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

Y
e

a
r 

2
Y

e
a

r 
2

Y
e

a
r 

3
9

7
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
2

5

T
o

ta
l

9
7

0
T

o
ta

l
2

5

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

n
/a

n
/a

N
e

w
 M

o
d

e
l 
fo

r 
S

o
c

ia
l 
W

o
rk

 a
n

d
 C

a
re

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

In
c
re

a
s
e

d
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

d
 e

m
p

h
a

s
is

 o
n

 s
e

lf
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

a
n

d
 s

e
lf
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t

M
o

re
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 

S
in

g
le

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 l
e

a
d

in
g

 t
h

e
ir

 c
a

re

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

T
h

e
 B

e
tt

e
r 

C
a
re

 F
u

n
d

 (
B

C
F

) 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

a
re

 A
c
t 

b
o

th
 p

ro
m

o
te

 c
lo

s
e

r 
in

te
g
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 

S
o

c
ia

l 
C

a
re

. 
 T

h
e

 H
a
ri
n

g
e

y
 B

C
F

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 a

 p
la

n
 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 f
u

lly
 i
n

te
g
ra

te
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 t
e

a
m

s
 o

f 
s
o

c
ia

l 
c
a

re
, 

o
c
c
u

p
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
th

e
ra

p
y
, 
n

u
rs

in
g
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

h
e

a
lt
h

 s
ta

ff
. 
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 a
llo

w
 m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 m
o

re
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
tl
y
 w

ill
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 d
u

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 b
e

tw
e

e
n

 
h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 c

a
re

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

ls
. 
 A

t 
th

e
 s

a
m

e
 t
im

e
 w

e
 w

ill
 e

x
p

lo
re

 m
o

re
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
a

n
d

 m
o

d
e

rn
 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

e
s
 t
o

 c
a

re
 m

a
n

a
g
e

m
e

n
t 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 ,
 b

u
t 
n

o
t 
lim

it
e

d
 t
o

, 
v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 s
e

c
to

r 
b

ro
k
e

ra
g
e

 a
n

d
 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 p
la

n
n

in
g
, 

m
o

re
 u

s
e

 o
f 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 s
e

lf
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
,i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 o

n
lin

e
 s

e
lf
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
,a

n
d

 u
s
e

r 
le

d
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
. 

 W
e

 a
re

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 p
ro

p
o

s
in

g
 a

 2
5

%
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 s
ta

ff
 i
o

f 
m

u
lt
i 
d

is
c
ip

lin
a

ry
 t
e

a
m

s
 f
o

r 
o

ld
e

r 
 a

n
d

 
y
o

u
n

g
e

r 
a

d
u

lt
s
. 
 H

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 w

e
 d

o
 n

o
t 
e

x
p

e
c
t 

th
a

t 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
2

5
%

 i
n

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 w

ill
 

m
e

a
n

 a
 2

5
%

 r
e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

rs
 o

f 
p

e
o

p
le

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

. 
 T

h
ro

u
g
h

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

p
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d

 
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 j
o

in
t 
in

te
g
ra

te
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 m

o
d

e
l 
p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 f
o

r 
S

o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

 a
n

d
 N

H
S

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 
w

e
 w

ill
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 d
u

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
, 
fo

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
 o

f 
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 i
n

it
ia

l 
re

s
p

o
n

s
e

, 
a

n
d

 m
a

k
e

 
b

e
tt

e
r 

u
s
e

 o
f 
R

e
a

b
le

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 t
o

 q
u

ic
k
ly

 r
e
g
a

in
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

. 
  

W
e

 w
ill

 
le

a
rn

 m
o

re
 w

h
a

t 
th

e
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
m

ig
h

t 
b

e
, 
th

ro
u

g
h

 c
o

n
s
u

la
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 u
s
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
, 

th
e

ir
 

c
a

re
rs

 a
n

d
 f
a

m
ili

e
s
 (

a
n

d
 t
h

o
s
e

 w
h

o
 m

a
y
 u

s
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f
u

tu
re

).
  
In

 a
d

d
it
io

n
, 
w

e
 w

ill
 

d
is

c
o

v
e

r 
w

h
a

t 
e

c
o

n
o

m
ie

s
 o

f 
s
c
a

le
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 N

H
S

 a
s
 w

e
 p

ro
g
re

s
s
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 

in
te

g
ra

te
d

 m
o

d
e

l.
  
 

  I
n

 f
u

tu
re

, 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 f

ro
m

 l
o

c
a

lit
y
 t

e
a

m
s
 w

it
h

  
s
tr

o
n

g
 l
in

k
s
 t

o
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 c
a

re
 a

n
d

 
a

c
u

te
 h

o
s
p

it
a

ls
, 
th

e
 e

m
p

h
a

s
is

 b
e

in
g
 o

n
 p

re
v
e

n
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 a
 v

ie
w

 t
o

 r
e
d

u
c
in

g
 t
h

e
  
n

e
e

d
 f
o

r 
h

ig
h

 
le

v
e

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
,.

 I
t 
is

 e
x
p

e
c
te

d
  

th
a

t 
th

is
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 w
ill

 n
o

t 
o

n
ly

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 
d

u
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
 b

u
t 
w

ill
 a

ls
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 t
h

a
t 
fe

w
e

r 
p

e
o

p
le

, 
e

s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 v

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
e

o
p

le
 f
ro

m
 m

in
o

ri
ty

 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 
 

  

Page 153



P
ri
o
ri
ty

2

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

A
d

u
lt
s

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e
: 
1
7

C
a
re

 P
u

rc
h

a
s
in

g
 R

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
C

a
re

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
5

5
,3

1
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

n
o

n
e

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

2
5

0
Y

e
a

r 
1

 

Y
e

a
r 

2
5

0
0

Y
e

a
r 

2

Y
e

a
r 

3
3

,2
5

0
Y

e
a

r 
3

T
o

ta
l

4
,0

0
0

T
o

ta
l

0

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

n
/a

n
/a

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

C
a

re
 P

u
rc

h
a

s
in

g
 R

e
s

id
e

n
ti

a
l 
C

a
re

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

S
o

m
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
rs

 o
f 

c
a

re
 m

a
y
 c

h
a

n
g

e
In

c
re

a
s
e

d
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

C
a

re
 P

u
rc

h
a

si
n

g
 E

ff
ic

ie
n

ci
e

s:
  

B
e

n
c
h

m
a

rk
in

g
 d

a
ta

 s
h

o
w

s
 t

h
a

t 
 t

h
e

 c
o

s
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 c

a
re

 w
h

ic
h

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 p

u
rc

h
a

s
e

s
 a

re
 a

t 
a

ro
u

n
d

 
th

e
 m

e
d

ia
n

 f
o

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
. 
T

h
e

re
 a

re
, 
h

o
w

e
v
e

r,
 s

o
m

e
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 s

im
ila

r 
to

 
u

s
 t
h

a
t 
a

c
h

ie
v
e

 l
o

w
e

r 
a

v
e

ra
g
e
 c

o
s
ts

 w
h

ils
t 

m
a

in
ta

in
in

g
 b

o
th

 q
u

a
lit

y
 a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

n
e

s
s
 o

f 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 a
n

d
 g

o
o

d
 u

s
e

r 
e

x
p

e
ri
e

n
c
e

s
. 
 W

e
 w

ill
 w

o
rk

 t
o

 b
ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

s
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 c

a
re

 p
a

c
k
a

g
e

s
 w

e
 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 t
o

 c
o

s
t 
le

v
e

ls
 c

o
m

p
a

ra
b

le
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 h

ig
h

e
r 

p
e

rf
o

rm
in

g
 L

o
n

d
o

n
 a

u
th

o
ri
ti
e

s
. 
W

e
 w

ill
 

a
d

o
p

t 
a

 n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
: 

  
  
- 

 r
e

n
e

g
o

ti
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 
 a

n
d

 p
a

c
k
a

g
e

 f
e

e
s
 

  
  
- 

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
 o

f 
b

lo
c
k
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 a
n

d
 f
ra

m
e

w
o

rk
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 w

e
 a

re
  
  
 

  
  
  

 a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 t

h
e

 b
e

s
t 
v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
  

  
  
- 

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
in

g
 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

  
a

lli
a
n

c
e

s
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

c
o

u
n

c
ils

 t
o

 u
s
e

 t
h

e
 j
o

in
t 

p
u

rc
h

a
s
in

g
  

  
  
  

  
p

o
w

e
r 

to
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 e
c
o

n
o

m
ie

s
 o

f 
s
c
a

le
 a

n
d

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
c
o

m
p

a
ra

b
le

 c
o

s
t 
ra

n
g
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
  

  
  
  

  
o

ff
e

r 
b

e
tt

e
r 

v
a

lu
e

 
  
  
- 

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g
 a

 r
e
g
io

n
a

l 
a

lli
a
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
ri
n

g
 b

o
ro

u
g
h

s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 b

o
th

  
 

  
  
  

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n

d
 s

tr
o
n

g
 q

u
a

lit
y
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

. 
 

  

Page 154



P
ri
o
ri
ty

2

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

A
d

u
lt
s

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e
: 
1
8

C
a
re

 P
u

rc
h

a
s
in

g
 P

a
c
k
a

g
e

s

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
5

5
,3

1
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

n
o

n
e

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

5
8

5
Y

e
a

r 
1

 

Y
e

a
r 

2
1

,1
7

0
Y

e
a

r 
2

Y
e

a
r 

3
3

,9
4

5
Y

e
a

r 
3

T
o

ta
l

5
,7

0
0

T
o

ta
l

0

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

n
/a

n
/aC
a

re
 P

u
rc

h
a

s
in

g
 P

a
c

k
a

g
e

s

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

C
h
a

n
g

e
s
 i
n

 t
y
p

e
 a

n
d

 a
m

o
u

n
t 

o
f 

c
a

re
 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
 

In
c
re

a
s
e

d
 v

a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o

n
e

y
 o

u
tc

o
m

e
s
 

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

T
h

is
 w

ill
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
 p

ri
m

a
ri
ly

 a
im

e
d

 a
t 
re

d
u

c
in

g
 d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e

 o
n

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 c

a
re

 
p

a
c
k
a

g
e

s
 b

y
 p

u
tt

in
g
 i
n

 p
la

c
e

 a
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

s
 t
o

 t
ra

d
it
io

n
a

l 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

e
s
, 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 p

ri
m

a
ry

 a
im

 o
f 

e
n

s
u

ri
n

g
 t
h

a
t 
p

e
o

p
le

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 l
iv

e
 a

s
 i
n

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

tl
y
 a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
 a

n
d

 f
o

r 
a

s
 l
o

n
g
 a

s
 p

o
s
s
ib

le
, 

in
 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 h
o

m
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
: 

 T
h

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
is

: 
  - 

to
 r

e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
p

a
c
k
a

g
e

s
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 a
 r

e
a

b
le

m
e

n
t 
a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

  
- 

to
 m

a
k
e

 m
o

re
 u

s
e

 o
f 
p

e
rs

o
n

a
l,
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
, 
fa

m
ily

 a
n

d
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
c
to

r 
re

s
o

u
rc

e
s
  

  
ra

th
e

r 
th

a
n

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

l 
h

e
lp

 
- 

A
n

y
 c

h
a

n
g
e

s
 t
o

 c
a

re
 p

a
c
k
a

g
e

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

s
 a

 r
e
s
u

lt
 o

f 
a

 r
e
v
ie

w
/r

e
a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
n

e
e

d
 

  T
h

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
p

o
s
s
ib

le
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

e
s
 t
o

 t
h

is
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 b

u
t,

 f
o

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
, 
it
 c

o
u

ld
 

m
e

a
n

: 
- 

re
v
ie

w
in

g
 d

o
m

ic
ili

a
ry

 c
a

re
 a

n
d

 d
ir
e

c
t 

p
a

y
m

e
n

t 
p

a
c
k
a

g
e

s
 

- 
re

v
ie

w
in

g
 a

n
d

 r
e
a

s
s
e

s
s
in

g
 n

e
e

d
s
  

- 
p

ro
v
id

in
g
 a

 p
e

ri
o

d
 o

f 
in

te
n

s
iv

e
 R

e
a

b
le

m
e

n
t,

 (
u
p

 t
o

 s
ix

 w
e

e
k
s
) 

w
it
h

 a
 v

ie
w

 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 f
u

ll 
in

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e
 o

r 
re

d
u

c
in

g
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
 h

ig
h

  
c
o

s
t 
c
a

re
 p

a
c
k
a

g
e

s
. 
 

R
e
v
ie

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri
a

te
n

e
s
s
 o

f 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 
re

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
a

ll 
c
a

re
 g

ro
u

p
s
 

 W
e

 w
ill

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 t
w

o
 E

x
tr

a
 C

a
re

 f
a

c
ili

ti
e

s
 b

y
 A

p
ri
l 
1

6
 w

it
h

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 f
o

r 
p

e
o

p
le

 f
ro

m
 a

ll 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

re
a

s
 (

a
d

u
lt
s
) 

to
 h

a
v
e

 t
h

e
ir
 o

w
n

 t
e

n
a

n
c
ie

s
. 
 T

h
ro

u
g
h

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
o

 u
s
e

 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
, 

th
o

s
e

 w
h

o
 m

a
y
 u

s
e

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

u
tu

re
 a

n
d

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 w

id
e

r 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

w
e

 p
ro

m
o

te
 g

re
a

te
r 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 a
 c

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
to

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

ir
 l
o

c
a

l 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
. 

 

Page 155



P
ri
o
ri
ty

2

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e
: 
1
9

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 S
e

c
to

r 
S

a
v
in

g
s

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
2

,9
2

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

n
/a

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

2
0

0
Y

e
a

r 
1

 

Y
e

a
r 

2
1

,0
0

0
Y

e
a

r 
2

Y
e

a
r 

3
2

0
0

Y
e

a
r 

3

T
o

ta
l

1
,4

0
0

T
o

ta
l

0

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

n
/a

n
/aV

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 S

e
c

to
r 

S
a

v
in

g
s

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 s
e

c
to

r 

a
c
ti
v
it
y

Im
p

ro
v
e

d
 c

o
o

rd
in

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

. 

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

 T
h

e
re

 a
re

 o
v
e

r 
1

4
0

0
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 a

n
d

 c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 s

e
c
to

r 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 o

p
e

ra
ti
n
g
 i
n

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 

ra
n

g
in

g
 f
ro

m
 s

m
a

ll 
c
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 b

a
s
e
d

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o

n
s
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 b
y
 i
n
d

iv
id

u
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 t
o

 l
a

rg
e

 
n

a
ti
o
n

a
lly

 b
a

s
e
d

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o

n
s
 d

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 a

 w
id

e
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

T
h

e
 s

e
c
to

r 
is

 v
ib

ra
n

t 
a

n
d

 
c
o
n

s
ta

n
tl
y
 c

h
a

n
g
in

g
 a

n
d

 i
s
 f

u
n

d
e

d
 in

 a
 m

y
ri
a

d
 w

a
y
s
 b

y
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
. 
T

h
e

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

o
n

ly
 

c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
s
 d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 t

o
 f
u

n
d

in
g
 a

 s
m

a
ll 

p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
th

e
 s

e
c
to

r 
a

n
d

 o
n

ly
 a

 v
e

ry
 s

m
a

ll 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
t 
o

n
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

fo
r 

th
e

ir
 f

u
tu

re
 s

u
rv

iv
a

l.
 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

p
u

rc
h
a

s
e
s
 a

p
p

ro
x
im

a
te

ly
 £

1
8

m
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
c
to

r.
 

T
h

e
re

 is
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 a

ls
o

 a
n

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
c
to

r 
o

f 
£

3
m

 f
ro

m
 a

 d
e

d
ic

a
te

d
 

v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 s
e

c
to

r 
b

u
d

g
e

t.
 

T
h

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
p

ro
p

o
s
a
ls

 r
e

d
u

c
e
 t
h

e
 d

e
d

ic
a
te

d
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
c
to

r 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
fr

o
m

 £
3

m
 t
o

 £
1

.6
m

 o
v
e

r 
th

re
e

 y
e

a
rs

 (
re

d
u

c
ti
o
n

s
 o

f 
£

2
0

0
,0

0
0

 in
 y

e
a

r 
1

, 
£

1
, 
0

0
0

, 
0

0
0

 i
n

 y
e

a
r 

2
 a

n
d

 a
 f
in

a
l 
£

2
0

0
, 
0

0
0

 i
n

 
y
e

a
r 

3
).

 
 W

e
 w

ill
 a

c
h
ie

v
e

 t
h

is
 b

y
: 

  
- 

re
te

n
d

e
ri
n

g
 f
o

r 
a

 r
a

n
g
e

 o
f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

  
- 

re
te

n
d

e
ri
n

g
 f
o

r 
o

u
r 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
a

rt
n

e
r 

fo
r 

th
e

 v
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 s

e
c
to

r 
to

  
  
  

 
  
  
im

p
ro

v
e

 c
o

o
rd

in
a

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 t
o

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 n

e
w

 p
a

rt
n

e
r 

e
q
u

ip
s
 l
o

c
a
l 

 
  
  
g
ro

u
p

s
 t
o

 s
e
e

k
 o

th
e

r 
fu

n
d

in
g
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
  

  
- 

re
v
ie

w
in

g
 a

ll 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 f
u

n
d

e
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

is
 b

u
d

g
e

t.
  

 O
u

r 
o

v
e

ra
ll 

a
im

 i
s
 t
o

 a
c
t 
m

o
re

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

a
lly

 t
o

 r
e

s
p
o

n
d

 t
o

 n
e

w
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 e

v
o

lv
in

g
 

to
 m

e
e

t 
lo

c
a
l 
n

e
e

d
s
 ,
 t

o
 f
o

c
u
s
 o

n
 p

re
v
e

n
ti
o
n

, 
e

a
rl
y
 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o
n

 a
n

d
 b

u
ild

in
g
 r

e
s
ili

e
n

c
e
 a

n
d

 t
o

 
b

e
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 C

a
re

 A
c
t 

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
le

g
is

la
ti
o

n
 t
o

 e
n

a
b

le
 l
o

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 t
o

 b
e

 b
e

tt
e

r 
e

q
u

ip
p

e
d

 t
o

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
 t
h

e
m

s
e
lv

e
s
. 
  

  

Page 156



P
ri

o
ri

ty
2

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 A

re
a

P
u

b
li

c
 H

e
a
lt

h
 -

 H
e

a
lt

h
 I

m
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t

R
e

fe
re

n
c

e
 2

0
H

e
a
lt

h
y
 l

if
e

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c

y

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e
 D

a
ta

B
a

s
e

 D
a

ta
£
0
0
0

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

 H
e
a

lt
h

 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

 &
 M

e
n

ta
l 
H

e
a
lt

h
1
,4

7
5

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

n
/a

S
a

v
in

g
s
 f

o
r 

h
e

a
lt
h
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t

£
0
0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 

e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
4
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
8
9
0

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

y
e

a
r 

3
4
7

Y
e

a
r 

2

9
7
7

Y
e

a
r 

3

W
h

a
t

W
h

e
n

n
/a

n
/a

K
e

y
 P

o
li

c
y
 D

e
c
is

io
n

s

H
e

a
lt

h
y
 l

if
e
 e

x
p

e
c
ta

n
c

y

Im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
O

u
tc

o
m

e
s

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t

T
h

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 s
o

m
e

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
; 

h
o

w
e
v
e

r 
w

e
 w

ill
 

b
e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
in

g
 a

lt
e
rn

a
te

 w
a

y
s
 t

o
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 h
e

a
lt
h
ie

r 
lif

e
s
ty

le
 c

h
o
ic

e
s
 

b
y
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
. 

 

T
h

e
re

 m
a

y
 b

e
 f
e
w

e
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

e
d

 t
o
 t

a
k
e

 u
p
 a

 

h
e
a

lt
h
ie

r 
lif

e
s
ty

le
 t
o
 r

e
d
u

c
e

 t
h
e

ir
 r

is
k
 o

f 
lo

n
g

 t
e
rm

 

d
is

e
a
s
e

. 

T
h

e
 H

e
a

lt
h

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 
b

u
d

g
e

t 
is

 f
o

c
u

s
e

d
 o

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 h

e
a

lt
h

y
 l
if
e

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

n
c
y
, 
w

it
h

 a
 f

o
c
u

s
 

o
n

 t
h

e
 e

a
s
t 
o

f 
th

e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

is
 i
s
 p

o
o

re
s
t.

 T
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

a
c
k
le

 t
h

e
 r

is
k
 f

a
c
to

rs
 t
h

a
t 
re

s
u

lt
 

in
 e

a
rl
y
 d

e
a

th
 o

r 
lo

n
g
 t

e
rm

 c
o

n
d

it
io

n
s
 (

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 d

ia
b

e
te

s
):

 s
m

o
k
in

g
, 
a

lc
o

h
o

l 
m

is
u

s
e

, 
h

ig
h

 b
lo

o
d

 
p

re
s
s
u

re
/c

h
o

le
s
te

ro
l,
 b

e
in

g
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
lly

 i
n

a
c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 h

a
v
in

g
 a

 p
o

o
r 

d
ie

t,
 a

ll 
o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 a

re
 m

o
re

 
p

re
v
a

le
n

t 
in

 p
e

o
p

le
 l
iv

in
g
 i
n

 t
h

e
 e

a
s
t 
a

n
d

 i
n

 t
h

o
s
e

 w
it
h

 m
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 p
ro

b
le

m
s
. 
  

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
 e

le
m

e
n

ts
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

: 
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
- 

N
H

S
 H

e
a

lt
h

 C
h

e
c
k
s
 (

a
 m

a
n

d
a

to
ry

 s
e

rv
ic

e
),

 i
n

 t
h

o
s
e

 a
g
e

d
 4

0
-7

4
  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
a

 s
c
h

e
m

e
 f
o

r 
G

P
s
 t
o

 r
e

fe
r 

p
a

ti
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
e

x
e

rc
is

e
 (

e
.g

. 
th

o
s
e

 w
it
h

 m
e

n
ta

l 
ill

 h
e

a
lt
h

, 
d

ia
b

e
te

s
, 

s
tr

o
k
e

 e
tc

) 
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
- 

a
 

S
to

p
 S

m
o

k
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
- 

th
e

 H
e

a
lt
h

 T
ra

in
e

r/
C

h
a

m
p

io
n

 S
c
h

e
m

e
. 
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
 

 In
 o

rd
e

r 
to

 r
e

le
a

s
e

 s
a

v
in

g
s
, 

th
e

 i
n

te
n

ti
o

n
 i
s
 t

o
 b

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

s
e

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 i
n

to
 a

n
 i
n

te
g
ra

te
d

 
n

e
w

 l
if
e

s
ty

le
 b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
. 
T

h
is

 w
o

u
ld

 i
n

e
v
it
a

b
ly

 m
e

a
n

 t
h

e
 l
o

s
s
 o

f 
k
e

y
 

e
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 
th

is
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
. 
W

e
 w

ill
 e

n
s
u

re
 t
h

e
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 i
s
 t

a
rg

e
te

d
 t
o

 t
h

o
s
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 

g
re

a
te

s
t 
n

e
e

d
 f
o

r 
it
. 

W
e

 w
ill

 s
e

e
k
 t
o

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 h
e

a
lt
h

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 
a

c
ti
v
it
y
 i
n

 o
th

e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 e

g
 

a
d

u
lt
 s

o
c
ia

l 
c
a

re
, 
h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 o
u

r 
h

e
a

lt
h

y
 p

u
b

lic
 p

o
lic

y
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 s
y
s
te

m
a

ti
c
a

lly
. 

 
In

 v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

is
, 
p

re
p

a
ra

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 b

e
g
in

 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 t

h
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
2

0
1

4
/1

5
 r

e
s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 a
 f

u
ll 

re
-t

e
n

d
e

r 
e

x
e

rc
is

e
 i
n

 1
5

/1
6

 f
o

r 
a

 n
e

w
 r

e
-s

h
a

p
e

d
 'i

n
te

g
ra

te
d

' p
re

v
e

n
ti
o

n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
. 
  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 T

h
e

 m
e

n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 p
ro

m
o

ti
o

n
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 (

£
2

0
0

k
 b

u
d

g
e

t)
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
-c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
e

d
 t
o

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

 
e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 s

a
v
in

g
s
. 
 

 

Page 157



P
ri

o
ri

ty
2

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 A

re
a

P
u

b
li
c

 H
e

a
lt

h
 -

 H
e

a
lt

h
 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t

R
e

fe
re

n
c

e
 2

1
S

u
b

s
ta

n
c

e
 m

is
u

s
e

 (
d

ru
g

s
 a

n
d

 a
lc

o
h

o
l)

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a

s
e

 D
a

ta
£

0
0

0

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

5
,4

0
7

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

6
9

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

Y
e

a
r 

2
1

3
6

Y
e

a
r 

2

Y
e

a
r 

3
3

8
6

Y
e

a
r 

3

T
o

ta
l

5
9

1
T

o
ta

l
0

W
h

a
t

W
h

e
n

n
/a

n
/a

K
e

y
 P

o
li
c

y
 D

e
c

is
io

n
s

S
u

b
s
ta

n
c
e
 m

is
u

s
e
 (

d
ru

g
s
 a

n
d

 a
lc

o
h

o
l)

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 R

e
s

id
e

n
ts

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
s
 a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
s
u

b
s
ta

n
c
e

 m
is

u
s
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f

ro
m

 v
a

ri
o

u
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
rs

 

w
o

rk
in

g
 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
in

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

. 
A

 s
u

c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 
p

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 

p
a

s
t 
fe

w
 y

e
a

rs
 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t
o

 w
o

rk
 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 a
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 p

e
e

r 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 

re
c
o

v
e

ry
. 

S
a

v
in

g
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 s

p
re

a
d

 a
c
ro

s
s
 t
h

re
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

re
a

s
;

T
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 g
o

in
g

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 i
s
 t
o

 m
a

in
ta

in
 c

o
re

 c
lin

ic
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 w

it
h

 s
o

m
e

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

re
lia

n
c
e

 o
n

 p
e

e
r 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 m

a
in

s
tr

e
a

m
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 
O

u
r 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 w
ill

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 c

lo
s
e

ly
 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 P

a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
.

T
im

e
ly

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 m

a
y
 b

e
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
; 
fe

w
e

r 

p
e

o
p

le
 m

a
y
 h

a
v
e

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 p
e

e
r 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

. 

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
n

e
g

a
ti
v
e

 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 p

e
rs

o
n

 

re
q

u
ir

in
g

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

, 
fa

m
ily

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
.

  

Page 158



Page 159



P
ri

o
ri

ty
2

C
u

rr
e

n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 A
re

a

P
u

b
lic

 h
e

a
lt
h

 

R
e

fe
re

n
c
e

  
2

2
S

e
x
u

a
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a

s
e

 D
a

ta
£

0
0

0

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t

7
,1

6
3

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

n
/a

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

6
0

3
Y

e
a

r 
1

 

Y
e

a
r 

2
3

3
9

Y
e

a
r 

2

Y
e

a
r 

3
7

4
2

Y
e

a
r 

3

T
o

ta
l

1
,6

8
4

T
o

ta
l

0

W
h

a
t

W
h

e
n

T
h

e
 2

0
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 G

U
M

 c
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
v
e

 
E

a
rl

y
 2

0
1

5

S
e
x
u

a
l 

h
e
a
lt

h
 

Im
p

a
c
t 
o

n
 R

e
s
id

e
n

ts
O

u
tc

o
m

e
s

A
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 f

o
r 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
  

Im
p

ro
v
e

d
 s

e
x
u

a
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

D
e

s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t

K
e

y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n

s

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 s

e
x
u

a
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
s
 a

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 f
o

r 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 

h
a

s
 t
h

e
 1

1
th

 h
ig

h
e

s
t 
ra

te
s
 o

f 
S

T
Is

 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
tr

y
, 
th

e
 d

e
m

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
s
 h

ig
h

 a
n

d
 

ri
s
in

g
. 

fr
o

m
 a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
p

ro
v
id

e
rs

; 
N

H
S

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
, 
p

h
a

rm
a

c
is

ts
, 
th

e
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 

s
e

c
to

r 
a

n
d

 G
P

s
. 
T

h
e

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 l
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 i
s
 c

o
m

p
le

x
 a

s
 b

y
 l
a

w
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 c

a
n

 

a
c
c
e

s
s
 a

 G
U

M
 (

G
e

n
it
o

-u
ri

n
a

ry
 m

e
d

ic
in

e
) 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

n
y
w

h
e

re
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
tr

y
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 

re
s
id

e
n

t's
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
 p

a
y
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 t
re

a
tm

e
n

t.
 

W
e

 a
re

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ti
n

g
 a

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 r
e

m
o

d
e

lli
n

g
 o

f 
s
e

x
u

a
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 b
e

tt
e

r 

lo
c
a

l 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 f

o
r 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

;

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 p

u
b

lic
it
y
, 
re

m
o

d
e

lli
n

g
 a

n
d

 r
e

te
n

d
e

ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 m

a
in

 G
U

M
/C

A
S

H
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
, 

w
it
h

 1
1

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

s
 i
n

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 t
o

 m
a

in
ta

in
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
 a

t 
2

0
1

2
/1

3
 p

ri
c
e

s
. 
 I
n

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

 t
h

is
 

c
o

lla
b

o
ra

ti
v
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

s
 t
o

 e
x
te

n
d

 t
o

 2
0

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

s
 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 t
h

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 m
o

re
 c

o
n

tr
o

l 
o

n
 

th
e

 e
x
p

e
n

d
it
u

re
 o

f 
th

e
 'd

e
m

a
n

d
 l
e

d
' G

U
M

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

G
o

in
g

 f
o

rw
a

rd
 t
h

e
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 w

ill
 s

e
e

 m
o

re
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 v

ia
 

p
h

a
rm

a
c
ie

s
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
c
to

r 
a

lo
n

g
 w

it
h

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
in

g
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 t
o

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 o

n
 l
in

e
 

Page 160



P
ri
o

ri
ty

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 2

 a
n

d
 3

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 A

re
a

P
u

b
lic

 h
e

a
lt
h

R
e

fe
re

n
c
e

 2
3

O
th

e
r 

p
u

b
lic

 h
e

a
lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a

s
e

 D
a

ta
£

0
0

0

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t

6
0

8
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

n
/a

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

2
7

5
Y

e
a

r 
1

 

Y
e

a
r 

2
1

4
8

Y
e

a
r 

2

Y
e

a
r 

3
7

5
Y

e
a

r 
3

T
o

ta
l

4
9

8
T

o
ta

l
0

W
h

a
t

W
h

e
n

n
/a

n
/a

K
e

y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n

s

D
e

s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 a
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
o

th
e

r 
p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a

lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t
h

a
t 
w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
: 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
1

) 

H
E

A
L

T
H

 I
N

T
E

L
L

IG
E

N
C

E
 A

N
D

 E
V

A
L

U
A

T
IO

N
 (

b
u

d
g

e
t 
1

3
1

k
) 

- 
a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 r
e

v
e

n
u

e
 w

ill
 

c
e

a
s
e

, 
w

e
 w

ill
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 f

o
c
u

s
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
s
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
 w

ill
 n

o
t 
b

e
 a

ff
e

c
te

d
; 
w

o
rk

 

to
 b

e
 f

o
c
u

s
e

d
 o

n
 d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 f

u
n

c
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
th

e
 J

o
in

t 
S

tr
a

te
g

ic
 N

e
e

d
s
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t,
 

P
h

a
rm

a
c
y
 N

e
e

d
s
 A

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 t
o

 t
h

e
 N

H
S

. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

2
) 

H
E

A
L

T
H

 P
R

O
T

E
C

T
IO

N
 (

b
u

d
g

e
t 
1

2
5

k
) 

- 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
h

e
 N

H
S

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 

im
m

u
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 o
u

r 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
, 
b

y
 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 a

w
a

re
n

e
s
s
 i
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 l
e

s
s
 

lik
e

ly
 t
o

 t
a

k
e

 t
h

e
s
e

 u
p

; 
th

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 t
o

 t
h

is
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

3
) 

P
R

E
S

C
R

IB
IN

G
 (

2
7

5
k
) 

F
u

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
th

e
 p

h
a

rm
a

c
e

u
ti
c
a

l 
c
o

s
ts

 r
e

la
te

d
 t
o

 p
u

b
lic

 h
e

a
lt
h

 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 i
n

 p
ri

m
a

ry
 c

a
re

 (
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 s

to
p

 s
m

o
k
in

g
, 
s
e

x
u

a
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

, 
s
u

b
s
ta

n
c
e

 a
b

u
s
e

);
 

th
e

s
e

 c
o

s
ts

 w
ill

 n
o

w
 b

e
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

a
in

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

re
a

 b
u

d
g

e
ts

. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 4

) 

D
E

N
T

A
L

 P
U

B
L

IC
 H

E
A

L
T

H
 (

7
7

k
).

 S
m

a
ll 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 i
n

 t
h

e
 d

e
n

ta
l 

h
e

a
lt
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

O
th

e
r 

p
u

b
li

c
 h

e
a
lt

h
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

Im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
O

u
tc

o
m

e
s

R
e

d
u

c
e

d
 s

c
re

e
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 i
m

m
u

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 u

p
ta

k
e

 i
n

 p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 

g
ro

u
p

s
/c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s

P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
fo

r 
re

d
u

c
e

d
 r

a
te

s
 o

f 

s
c
re

e
n

in
g

 a
n

d
 i
m

m
u

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 i
n

 

p
a

rt
ic

u
la

r 
g

ro
u

p
s
/c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
 

Page 161



P
ri
o

ri
ty

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 2

 (
w

it
h

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

ti
o

n
 t
o

 a
ll 

p
ri

o
ri

ti
e

s
, 
e

s
p

. 
1

 a
n

d
 

3
)

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 A

re
a

P
u

b
lic

 h
e

a
lt
h

 

R
e

fe
re

n
c
e

 2
4

P
u

b
lic

 h
e

a
lt
h

 w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a

s
e

 D
a

ta
£

0
0

0

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t

1
,9

8
6

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

3
7

.5
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

2
0

0
Y

e
a

r 
1

 
4

Y
e

a
r 

2
1

5
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
2

Y
e

a
r 

3
3

3
6

Y
e

a
r 

3
4

T
o

ta
l

6
8

6
T

o
ta

l
1

0

W
h

a
t

W
h

e
n

n
/a

n
/a

K
e

y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n

s

D
e

s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t

P
u

b
lic

 h
e

a
lt
h

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s
 t
h

e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 D
ir

e
c
to

r 
o

f 
P

u
b

lic
 H

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a

lt
h

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

w
it
h

 a
 f

u
ll 

ra
n

g
e

 o
f 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 s
k
ill

s
. 
C

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
, 
th

e
 t
e

a
m

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 s

ta
ff

 w
it
h

 t
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l 
p

u
b

lic
 

h
e

a
lt
h

 s
k
ill

s
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 s

k
ill

s
; 
it
 h

a
s
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 t
h

e
 N

H
S

 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
. 
T

h
e

 d
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 
p

ro
v
id

e
 a

n
y
 f

ro
n

t-
lin

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 d

ir
e

c
tl
y
. 
T

h
e

 

p
u

b
lic

 h
e

a
lt
h

 t
e

a
m

 w
e

n
t 
th

ro
u

g
h

 a
 'r

e
fr

e
s
h

' o
f 

it
s
 s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 i
n

  
A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

4
; 
th

e
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
it
 t
o

 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 a
 f

o
rm

a
l 
re

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t
o

 e
m

b
e

d
 t
h

is
, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 p
o

s
ts

 i
n

 t
h

e
 f

ir
s
t 

y
e

a
r.

 F
u

rt
h

e
r 

re
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 a
s
 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 

d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a

lt
h

 i
s
 e

m
b

e
d

d
e

d
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il.

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

N
o

te
 t
h

a
t 
th

e
 p

u
b

lic
 h

e
a

lt
h

 d
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

 a
ls

o
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

s
 t
h

e
 e

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 t
e

a
m

 (
w

it
h

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

a
n

d
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 i
n

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 3

).
 

P
u

b
li

c
 h

e
a
lt

h
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e Im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
O

u
tc

o
m

e
s

n
o

n
e

s
ta

ff
 r

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re

Page 162



C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

  
3

S
a
v
in

g
s

R
e

f
 P

ro
p

o
s

a
l 

2
0

1
5

-1
6

 
2

0
1

6
-1

7
 

2
0

1
7

-1
8

 
T

o
ta

l 
S

ta
ff

 F
T

E

2
5

In
c
re

a
s
in

g
 p

a
rk

in
g

 d
e

b
t 
re

c
o

v
e

ry
8

0
2

0
0

1
5

0
4

3
0

0

2
6

P
a

rk
in

g
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 
S

a
v
in

g
s

4
0

0
7

0
0

4
7

0
(1

)

2
7

N
e

w
 w

a
y
 o

f 
d

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 P

a
rk

in
g

 E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t
0

6
0

0
0

6
0

0
0

2
8

E
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 P

a
rk

s
1

0
0

1
0

0
2

0
0

4
0

0
2

2
9

N
e

w
 w

a
y
 o

f 
d

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 H

ig
h

w
a

y
s
 a

n
d

 S
tr

e
e

t 
L

ig
h

ti
n

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
0

2
0

0
0

2
0

0
0

3
0

N
e

w
 w

a
y
 o

f 
d

e
liv

e
ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 P

a
rk

s
 S

e
rv

ic
e

0
1

0
0

0
1

0
0

0

3
1

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
s
tr

e
e

t 
c
le

a
n

s
in

g
2

0
0

6
6

0
0

8
6

0
0

3
2

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 w
id

e
 s

w
e

e
p

in
g

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 o

th
e

r 
V

e
o

lia
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 
s
a

v
in

g
s

0
4

0
0

1
,5

0
0

1
,9

0
0

0

3
3

R
e

m
o

v
a

l 
o

f 
re

c
y
c
lin

g
 b

ri
n

g
 s

it
e

s
2

0
2

0
0

4
0

0

3
4

R
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 b
a

c
k
 o

ff
ic

e
 t
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l 
a

n
d

 a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
v
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

0
5

0
2

5
0

3
0

0
4

3
5

R
e

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 A
n

ti
s
o

c
ia

l 
B

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

T
e

a
m

 

(A
S

B
A

T
)

0
0

1
5

0
1

5
0

2

3
6

R
e

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 A

c
ti
o

n
 T

e
a

m
0

3
0

0
0

3
0

0
0

Page 163



C
o
rp

o
ra

te
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

  
3

S
a
v
in

g
s

R
e

f
 P

ro
p

o
s

a
l 

2
0

1
5

-1
6

 
2

0
1

6
-1

7
 

2
0

1
7

-1
8

 
T

o
ta

l 
S

ta
ff

 F
T

E

3
7

R
e

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 o

f 
E

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 T

e
a

m
0

0
5

0
5

0
2

3
8

Im
p

ro
v
e

d
 S

tr
e

e
t 
L

ig
h

ti
n

g
 L

E
D

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t
2

0
0

2
0

0
2

0
0

6
0

0
0

3
9

F
u

tu
re

 o
f 

W
o

lv
e

s
 L

a
n

e
 N

u
rs

e
ry

 S
it
e

0
7

0
0

7
0

0

4
0

C
lo

s
u

re
 o

f 
P

a
rk

 V
ie

w
 R

o
a

d
 R

e
u

s
e

 &
 R

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 c

e
n

tr
e

.
5

0
1

8
0

0
2

3
0

0

4
1

In
c
re

a
s
e

d
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 p

a
rk

s
 e

v
e

n
ts

5
0

2
5

0
3

0
0

6
0

0
0

4
2

In
c
re

a
s
e

d
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 l
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
a

c
ti
o

n
1

0
0

7
5

7
5

2
5

0
0

4
3

In
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 p
a

rk
in

g
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
4

0
0

5
0

5
0

5
0

0
0

4
4

In
c
re

a
s
e

d
 e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
m

o
v
in

g
 t
ra

ff
ic

 o
ff

e
n

c
e

s
5

0
0

5
0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

0

4
5

D
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
P

a
rk

in
g

 P
la

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 e

x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 o

f 
C

P
Z

s
1

0
0

2
0

0
2

0
0

5
0

0
0

T
o

ta
l 

  
  

  
  

  
 2

,2
0

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
 4

,2
2

5
 

  
  

  
  

  
 3

,1
2

5
 

  
  

  
  

  
 9

,5
5

0
 

9

Page 164



S
h

e
e

t 
1

B
a
c
k
 t

o
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

s
u
m

m
a
ry

P
ri
o

ri
ty

3

C
u
rr

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

T
ra

ff
ic

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

2
5

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a

s
e

 D
a

ta
£

0
0

0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 3

,7
1

1
 E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s

7
5

.0

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

8
0

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

0

Y
e

a
r 

2
2

0
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
1

5
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
0

T
o

ta
l

4
3

0
T

o
ta

l
0

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
re

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o
n

 f
o

r 
d

e
b

t 
re

c
o

v
e

ry
M

a
r-

1
5

N
o

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
im

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts

In
c

re
a

s
in

g
 p

a
rk

in
g

 d
e

b
t 

re
c

o
v
e

ry

W
e

 w
ill

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e

 p
a

rk
in

g
 d

e
b

t 
re

c
o

v
e

ry
 b

y
 5

%
 (

fr
o

m
 6

5
%

 t
o

 7
0

%
).

 T
h

is
 w

ill
 i
n
v
o

lv
e

 s
tr

e
n

g
th

e
n

in
g

 

e
x
p

e
rt

is
e

 i
n
 t
h

e
 a

re
a

, 
m

o
re

 r
o

b
u

s
t 
e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 
a

c
ti
o
n

s
 t
o

g
e

th
e

r 
w

it
h

 f
u

rt
h

e
r 

in
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n

s
 f

o
r 

b
a

ili
ff

s
. 

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

w
ill

 a
w

a
rd

 a
 n

e
w

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 
to

 c
o

lle
c
t 
d

e
b

t 
is

s
u

e
d

 t
o

 f
o

re
ig

n
 v

e
h

ic
le

s
. 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

In
c
re

a
s

in
g

 p
a
rk

in
g

 d
e
b

t 
re

c
o

v
e

ry

Im
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

M
o

re
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

Page 165



S
h

e
e

t 
2

B
a
c
k
 t

o
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

s
u
m

m
a
ry

P
ri
o

ri
ty

3

C
u
rr

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

T
ra

ff
ic

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

2
6

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a

s
e

 D
a

ta
£

0
0

0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
7

1
1

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

0
.0

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

4
0

0
Y

e
a

r 
1

 
(1

)

Y
e

a
r 

2
7

0
Y

e
a

r 
2

0

Y
e

a
r 

3
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
0

T
o

ta
l

4
7

0
T

o
ta

l
(1

)

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

M
o

to
ri
s
ts

 w
h

o
s
e

 v
e

h
ic

le
s
 a

re
 r

e
m

o
v
e

d
 

w
ill

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 t
ra

v
e

l 
fu

rt
h

e
r.

M
o

re
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

C
a
b
in

e
t 

a
p
p
ro

v
a
l 
to

 a
w

a
rd

 n
u
is

a
n
c
e
 v

e
h
ic

le
 a

n
d
 I

T
 

c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

1
6

-S
e

p
-1

4

T
h

e
 r

e
te

n
d

e
ri
n
g

 o
f 

th
e

 N
u

is
a

n
c
e

 V
e

h
ic

le
 R

e
m

o
v
a

l 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 
w

ill
 d

e
liv

e
r 

£
4

0
0

k
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 a

n
n

u
a

lly
 (

n
e

t 

o
f 

a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n
g

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

).
 A

 s
h

a
re

d
 c

a
r 

p
o

u
n

d
 w

ill
 b

e
 l
o
c
a

te
d

 j
u
s
t 
o

u
ts

id
e

 t
h

e
 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 b
o

u
n

d
a

ry
.

T
h

e
 a

w
a

rd
 o

f 
n

e
w

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 
fo

r 
IT

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 w
ill

 s
a

v
e

 £
1

4
0

k
 p

e
r 

a
n

n
u

m
 (

s
h

a
re

d
 e

q
u

a
lly

 w
it
h

 I
T

 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
).

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

S
a

v
in

g
s

 /
 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t

P
a
rk

in
g

 C
o

n
tr

a
c

t 
S

a
v
in

g
s

Im
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

P
a

rk
in

g
 C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

S
a

v
in

g
s

Page 166



S
h

e
e

t 
3

B
a
c
k
 t
o
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

s
u
m

m
a
ry

P
ri
o
ri
ty

3

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

T
ra

ff
ic

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

2
7

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

3
,0

0
0

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

7
5

.0

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

0
Y

e
a

r 
1

 
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
6

0
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
0

T
o

ta
l

6
0

0
T

o
ta

l
0

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

C
a
b

in
e

t 
a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
to

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 w

it
h

 

re
g

a
rd

s
 t

o
 t

h
e

 e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
m

o
d

e
l.

J
u

l-
1

5

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

N
e
w

 w
a

y
 o

f 
d

e
li

v
e

ri
n

g
 P

a
rk

in
g

 E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t

W
e

 w
ill

 l
o

o
k
 a

t 
a

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
o

p
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

h
o

w
 t

h
e

 p
a

rk
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 m
o

re
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

tl
y
, 

ta
k
in

g
 i
n

to
 a

c
c
o

u
n

t 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
o

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 m

o
d

e
ls

 a
n

d
 l
e

g
is

la
ti
v
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
ts

.

N
e

w
 w

a
y
 o

f 
d

e
li
v
e

ri
n

g
 P

a
rk

in
g

 E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

N
o
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
im

p
a

c
t

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

M
o

re
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

Page 167



S
h

e
e

t 
4

B
a
c
k
 t
o
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

s
u
m

m
a
ry

P
ri
o
ri
ty

3

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

D
ir

e
c
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

2
8

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,9

7
5

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

7
1

.6

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

1
0

0
Y

e
a

r 
1

 
1

Y
e

a
r 

2
1

0
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
2

0
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
1

T
o

ta
l

4
0

0
T

o
ta

l
2

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

C
a
b

in
e

t 
a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
fo

r 
th

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 i
n

 p
o

lic
y
 

to
 m

o
v
e

 t
o

 a
 s

e
lf
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
m

o
d

e
l 
fo

r 

a
llo

tm
e

n
ts

.

Q
tr

 3
 2

0
1

6
/2

0
1

7

E
ff

ic
ie

n
c

y
 s

a
v
in

g
s

 a
n

d
 d

e
li

v
e

ry
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 P

a
rk

s
Im

p
ro

v
e

d
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

c
c
o

u
n

ta
b

ili
ty

P
a

rk
s
 a

n
d

 L
e

is
u

re
 S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

re
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 a
 n

e
w

 w
a

y
 o

f 
d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
h

a
t 

w
ill

 s
e

e
k
 t

o
 

g
e

n
e

ra
te

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
n

c
o

m
e

, 
re

d
u

c
e

 r
u

n
n

in
g

 c
o

s
ts

 a
n

d
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
ie

s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
 t

h
a

t 
re

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 o

v
e

ra
ll 

c
o

s
t 

o
f 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

A
 k

e
y
 p

ri
n

c
ip

le
 o

f 
th

is
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 i
s
 t

h
a

t 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 m
a

d
e

 w
it
h

o
u

t 
re

d
u

c
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 w

it
h

in
 p

a
rk

s
. 

T
h

e
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 w
ill

 s
e

e
k
 t

o
:-

1
. 

M
a

x
im

is
e

 i
n

c
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 p
a

rk
s
 p

ro
p

e
rt

y
 p

o
rt

fo
lio

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 w
it
h

 D
ig

n
it
y
. 

2
. 

R
e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

v
e

rh
e

a
d

 o
f 

th
e

 p
a

rk
s
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
a

l 
te

a
m

 f
ro

m
 4

 t
o

 3
.

3
. 

T
ra

n
s
it
io

n
 t

o
 a

 s
e

lf
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
m

o
d

e
l 
fo

r 
a

llo
tm

e
n

ts
, 

e
m

p
o

w
e

ri
n

g
 l
o

c
a

l 
p

e
o

p
le

 a
n

d
 b

u
ild

in
g

 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 r

e
s
ili

e
n

c
e

. 

4
. 

R
e
d

u
c
e

 r
u

n
n

in
g

 c
o

s
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 u

ti
lit

ie
s
, 

d
ri

v
e

 d
o

w
n

 p
u

rc
h

a
s
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

, 
e

n
te

r 
in

to
 

lo
n

g
e

r 
te

rm
 p

ro
c
u

re
m

e
n

t 
p

la
n

s
.

5
. 

S
ta

rt
 t

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

o
 o

th
e

r 
a

g
e

n
c
ie

s
/o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

6
. 

R
e
v
ie

w
 t

h
e

 m
a

k
e

u
p

 o
f 

th
e

 l
a

n
d

s
c
a

p
e

 f
e

a
tu

re
s
 i
n

 p
a

rk
s
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

m
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 

a
ls

o
 e

n
c
o

u
ra

g
e

 m
o

re
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
ri

n
g

. 

T
h

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 d
ia

lo
g

u
e

 w
it
h

 r
e

le
v
a

n
t 

s
ta

k
e

h
o

ld
e

r 
g

ro
u

p
s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 f

ri
e

n
d

s
 o

f 

p
a

rk
s
, 

re
s
id

e
n

t 
a

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
s
, 

a
n

d
 a

llo
tm

e
n

t 
c
o

m
m

it
te

e
s
.

B
u

ild
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 r

e
s
ili

e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 

o
w

n
e

rs
h

ip

N
o
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

fr
o

m
 p

a
rk

s
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
D

e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

Im
p

ro
v
e

d
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 r

e
s
ili

e
n

c
e

E
ff

ic
ie

n
c

y
 s

a
v
in

g
s

 a
n

d
 d

e
li
v
e

ry
 r

e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 P

a
rk

s

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

N
o
 i
m

p
a

c
t 

fr
o

m
 l
e

a
s
in

g
 c

h
a

rg
e

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

In
c
re

a
s
e

d
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs

R
e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

R
e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
c
o

s
ts

Page 168



S
h

e
e

t 
5

B
a
c
k
 t
o
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

s
u
m

m
a
ry

P
ri
o
ri
ty

3

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

T
ra

ff
ic

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

2
9

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

0
Y

e
a

r 
1

 
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
2

0
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
0

T
o

ta
l

2
0

0
T

o
ta

l
0

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

Im
p

ro
v
e

d
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

M
o

re
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
iv

e
, 

h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
, 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

d
 t

ra
n

s
p

o
rt

 i
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

W
e

ll 
m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 r
o

a
d

s
. 

 

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

C
a
b

in
e

t 
a

p
p

ro
v
a

l 
fo

r 
a

n
y
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 

c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
tu

a
l 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 

O
c
t-

1
5

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

T
h

is
 w

ill
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

in
g

 a
n

 o
p

ti
o

n
s
 a

p
p

ra
is

a
l 
to

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

 i
f 

th
e

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 H
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 A

lli
a

n
c
e

 

(L
O

H
A

C
) 

o
ff

e
rs

 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

, 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 o

r 
if
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

n
e

e
d

s
 t

o
 e

x
p

lo
re

 a
 b

e
tt

e
r 

v
a

lu
e

 f
o

r 
m

o
n

e
y
 o

p
ti
o

n
. 

It
 i
s
 e

n
v
is

a
g

e
d

 t
h

a
t 

re
v
e

n
u

e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
ie

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
, 

th
ro

u
g

h
 a

 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 r

e
a

c
ti
v
e

 m
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

a
s
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

b
e

n
e

fi
ts

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 s
u

s
ta

in
e

d
 c

a
p

it
a

l 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
d

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t.
 T

h
e

 e
x
te

n
t 

to
 w

h
ic

h
 t

h
e

s
e

 o
p

ti
o

n
s
 m

a
k
e

 o
u

r 
ro

a
d

 

in
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 s

a
fe

r 
w

ill
 b

e
 e

v
a

lu
a

te
d

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 o
p

ti
o

n
s
 a

p
p

ra
is

a
l.

N
e

w
 w

a
y
 o

f 
d

e
li
v
e

ri
n

g
 H

ig
h

w
a

y
s

 a
n

d
 S

tr
e

e
t 

L
ig

h
ti

n
g

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

N
e
w

 w
a

y
 o

f 
d

e
li

v
e

ri
n

g
 H

ig
h

w
a

y
s

 a
n

d
 S

tr
e

e
t 

L
ig

h
ti

n
g

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

Page 169



S
h

e
e

t 
6

B
a
c
k
 t
o
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

s
u
m

m
a
ry

P
ri
o
ri
ty

3

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

D
ir

e
c
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

3
0

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,9

7
5

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

7
1

.6

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

0
Y

e
a

r 
1

 
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
1

0
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
0

T
o

ta
l

1
0

0
T

o
ta

l
0

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

A
 g

re
a

te
r 

p
re

s
e

n
c
e

 i
n

 p
a

rk
s
 d

u
ri

n
g

 

p
e

a
k
 p

e
ri

o
d

s
 o

f 
u

s
a

g
e

.

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

S
e

rv
ic

e
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 a
t 

lo
w

e
r 

c
o

s
t.

M
o

re
 f

le
x
ib

le
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
iv

e
 w

o
rk

fo
rc

e
.

N
e

w
 w

a
y
 o

f 
d

e
li
v
e

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 P
a

rk
s

 S
e

rv
ic

e

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

N
e
w

 w
a

y
 o

f 
d

e
li

v
e

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 P
a

rk
s

 S
e

rv
ic

e

T
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 p

u
rs

u
in

g
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 t

o
 m

o
d

e
rn

is
e

 w
o

rk
in

g
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e

s
, 

o
n

c
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

d
 t

h
e

n
 

a
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
re

v
ie

w
 w

ill
 t

h
e

n
 b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 t

o
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 i
f 

fu
rt

h
e

r 
le

v
e

ls
 o

f 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
ie

s
 c

a
n

 b
e

 f
o

u
n

d
 

b
y
 e

x
p

lo
ri

n
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
a

ri
n

g
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
o

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 m

o
d

e
ls

. 
W

h
ic

h
 m

ig
h

t 
in

c
lu

d
e

, 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 

in
te

re
s
t 

c
o

m
p

a
n

y
, 

p
ri

v
a

te
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
to

r,
 f

u
rt

h
e

r 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 g

ro
w

th
 o

f 
tr

a
d

e
d

 o
ff

e
r 

b
y
 d

ir
e

c
t 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 t
o

 o
th

e
r 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

s
 /

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
, 

e
m

p
o

w
e

ri
n

g
 o

u
r 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 p
ro

m
o

ti
n

g
 

in
d

e
p

e
n

d
e

n
c
e

. 
.

K
e

y
 m

ile
s
to

n
e

s

O
c
t-

N
o

v
 2

0
1

4
: 

P
re

p
a

re
 s

c
o

p
e

 o
f 

b
ri

e
f

D
e
c
-J

a
n

 2
0

1
5

: 
T

e
n

d
e

r 
e

x
te

rn
a

l 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

F
e

b
-A

p
ri

l 
2

0
1

5
: 

C
o
n

d
u

c
t 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
o

p
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

S
e

p
t 

2
0

1
5

: 
C

a
b

in
e

t 
d

e
c
is

io
n

O
c
t-

A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

6
: 

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
R

e
v
ie

w
 f

in
d

in
g

s

E
a

rl
y
 a

n
d

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 e
n

g
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

w
it
h

 F
ri

e
n

d
s
 F

o
ru

m
 t

o
 e

n
a

b
le

 t
h

e
m

 t
o

 i
n

fo
rm

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 

o
f 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il.

 

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

P
a

rk
s
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

C
o
n

s
id

e
r 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s
 o

f 
P

a
rk

s
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

n
d

 

a
g

re
e

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
. 

S
e

p
-1

5

Page 170



S
h

e
e

t 
7

B
a
c
k
 t
o
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 s

u
m

m
a
ry

P
ri
o
ri
ty

3

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

N
e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

3
1

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
,3

3
8

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

2
0

0
Y

e
a

r 
1

 
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
6

6
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
0

T
o

ta
l

8
6

0
T

o
ta

l
0

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
fo

r 
n

e
w

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
s
tr

e
e

t 

c
le

a
n

s
in

g
 r

e
g

im
e

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
5

 (
fo

r 
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 J

a
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
1

6
)

R
e
s

id
e

n
ti

a
l 

s
tr

e
e

t 
c

le
a

n
s

in
g

In
 a

d
d

it
io

n
 t

o
 e

x
is

ti
n

g
 a

g
re

e
d

 s
a

v
in

g
s
, 

c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
s
tr

e
e

t 
s
w

e
e

p
in

g
 w

ill
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n

 a
 

m
o

v
e

 a
w

a
y
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 u

n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
tw

ic
e

 p
e

r 
w

e
e

k
 s

w
e

e
p

in
g

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 t
a

ilo
re

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 l
in

k
e

d
 

to
 n

e
e

d
. 

T
h

e
s
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 i
n

 J
a

n
u

a
ry

 2
0

1
6

. 

T
h

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 t

o
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
s
tr

e
e

t 
s
w

e
e

p
in

g
 w

ill
 r

e
s
u

lt
 i
n

 a
 m

o
v
e

 a
w

a
y
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 u

n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
tw

ic
e

 

p
e

r 
w

e
e

k
 s

w
e

e
p

in
g

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 a

 t
a

ilo
re

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 l
in

k
e

d
 t

o
 n

e
e

d
 a

n
d

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 h

is
to

ri
c
a

l 

w
a

rd
-b

a
s
e

d
 c

le
a

n
s
in

g
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 d
a

ta
. 

T
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 b
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 l
e

s
s
 f

re
q

u
e

n
t 

s
w

e
e

p
in

g
 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
lit

te
r 

p
ic

k
in

g
. 

U
n
d

e
r 

th
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
s
tr

e
e

ts
 i
n

 m
o

s
t 

p
a

rt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

 w
o

u
ld

 a
c
tu

a
lly

 b
e

 c
le

a
n

s
e

d
 m

o
re

 f
re

q
u

e
n

tl
y
 t

h
a

n
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 t

h
e

 c
a

s
e

 a
s
 l
it
te

r 
p

ic
k
in

g
 i
s
 

m
u

c
h

 m
o

re
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
th

a
n

 s
w

e
e

p
in

g
. 

H
a
ri

n
g

e
y
 i
s
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 a

 t
o

p
 q

u
a

rt
ile

 f
o

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 p

e
rf

o
rm

e
r 

fo
r 

c
le

a
n

lin
e

s
s
. 

T
h

is
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
w

ill
 l
ik

e
ly

 r
e

s
u

lt
 i
n

 r
e

d
u

c
e

d
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
s
 o

f 
c
le

a
n

lin
e

s
s
 i
n

 s
o

m
e

 p
a

rt
s
 o

f 

th
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

, 
w

h
ils

t 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 i
n

 o
th

e
r 

a
re

a
s
, 

re
s
u

lt
in

g
 i
n

 a
 s

in
g

le
 u

n
if
o

rm
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

.

C
o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 o

f 
c
le

a
n

lin
e

s
s
 

a
c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

R
e

s
id

e
n

ti
a

l 
s

tr
e

e
t 

c
le

a
n

s
in

g

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

C
o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
le

v
e

ls
 o

f 
s
a

ti
s
fa

c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

c
le

a
n

lin
e

s
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
p

a
rt

s
 o

f 
th

e
 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

Page 171



S
h

e
e

t 
8

B
a
c
k
 t
o
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 s

u
m

m
a
ry

P
ri
o
ri
ty

3

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

N
e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

3
2

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
,3

3
8

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

0
Y

e
a

r 
1

 
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
4

0
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
1

,5
0

0
Y

e
a

r 
3

0

T
o

ta
l

1
,9

0
0

T
o

ta
l

0

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
6

 (
fo

r 
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

6
)

F
u

rt
h

e
r 

V
e

o
lia

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

s
a

v
in

g
s
 o

f 
£

1
.9

 M
n

 w
ill

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 b
e

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 t

o
 b

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 s
tr

e
e

t 
c
le

a
n

s
in

g
 

c
o

s
ts

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 m

e
d

ia
n

 c
o

s
t 

o
f 

N
e
a

re
s
t 

N
e
ig

h
b

o
u

rs
 a

n
d

 L
o

n
d

o
n

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

s
  

T
h

e
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 

a
re

a
s
 b

e
lo

w
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 h
ig

h
lig

h
te

d
 a

s
 a

re
a

s
 o

f 
n

e
g

o
ti
a

ti
o

n
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
is

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 t

a
rg

e
t:

* 
F

u
rt

h
e

r 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 s

tr
e

e
t 

c
le

a
n

s
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 m

o
s
tl
y
 a

ff
e

c
t 

to
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

s
 a

n
d

 

m
a

in
 r

o
a

d
s
. 

W
e

 w
ill

 m
in

im
is

e
 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 b
y
 w

o
rk

in
g

 w
it
h

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 f
ly

 t
ip

p
in

g
 a

n
d

 

lit
te

ri
n

g
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 l
e

d
 w

a
rd

 b
a

s
e

d
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

s
.

* 
R

e
n

e
g

o
ti
a

ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 c
a

p
it
a

l 
c
o

s
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

v
e

h
ic

le
s
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

* 
R

e
v
ie

w
in

g
 o

u
tr

e
a

c
h

, 
e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s
 t

o
 s

e
e

 i
f 

th
e

re
 i
s
 a

 m
o

re
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 
a

n
y
 p

o
lic

y
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 r

e
s
u

lt
in

g
 

fr
o

m
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 n

e
g

o
ti
a

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 V
e

o
lia

 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

s
a

v
in

g
s
 o

f 
£

1
.9

m

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 w
id

e
 s

w
e

e
p

in
g

 r
e

d
u

c
ti

o
n

s
 o

th
e

r 
V

e
o

li
a

 c
o

n
tr

a
c

t 
s

a
v
in

g
s

R
e
s
id

e
n

t 
in

v
o

lv
e

m
e

n
t 

in
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 l
e

d
 a

c
ti
o

n
 p

la
n

s
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 f
ly

 

ti
p

p
in

g
 a

n
d

 l
it
te

ri
n

g
.

W
e

 w
ill

 s
e

e
k
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 c
le

a
n

lin
e

s
s
 

s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 o

f 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 g

ro
u

p
s

B
o

ro
u

g
h

 w
id

e
 s

w
e

e
p

in
g

 r
e

d
u

c
ti

o
n

s
 o

th
e

r 
V

e
o

li
a

 c
o

n
tr

a
c

t 
s

a
v
in

g
s

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

L
o

w
e

r 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

p
ri

c
e

. 

Page 172



S
h

e
e

t 
9

B
a
c
k
 t
o
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 s

u
m

m
a
ry

P
ri
o
ri
ty

3

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

N
e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

3
3

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
,3

3
8

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

2
0

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

0

Y
e

a
r 

2
2

0
Y

e
a

r 
2

0

Y
e

a
r 

3
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
0

T
o

ta
l

4
0

T
o

ta
l

0

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

A
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
to

 r
e

m
o

v
e

 a
ll 

o
n

-s
tr

e
e

t 

re
c
y
c
lin

g
 b

a
n

k
s
 f

o
rm

 t
h

e
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
. 

F
e

b
ru

a
ry

 2
0

1
5

 (
fo

r 
im

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
 O

c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

5
)

R
e
m

o
v
a

l 
o

f 
re

c
y
c

li
n

g
 b

ri
n

g
 s

it
e

s

T
h

is
 s

a
v
in

g
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 r
e

m
o

v
a

l 
o

f 
o

n
-s

tr
e

e
t 

c
o

m
m

in
g

le
d

 r
e

c
y
c
lin

g
 

b
a

n
k
s
 -

 o
f 

w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
re

 a
re

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 a

ro
u

n
d

 3
3

 s
it
e

s
 w

it
h

 a
 t

o
ta

l 
o

f 
1

3
6

 c
o

n
ta

in
e

rs
. 

T
h

e
 s

it
e

s
 a

re
 

n
o

 l
o

n
g

e
r 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 a
s
 t

h
e

y
 w

e
re

 o
ri

g
in

a
lly

 i
n

s
ta

lle
d

 t
o

 s
e

rv
e

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 w

h
o

 d
id

 n
o

t 
h

a
v
e

 d
o

o
r-

s
te

p
 o

r 
n

e
a

r-
e

n
tr

y
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
 -

 f
o

r 
e

x
a

m
p

le
 f

la
ts

 a
b

o
v
e

 s
h

o
p

s
 -

 9
9

.5
%

 o
f 

h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
s
 d

o
 

n
o

w
 h

a
v
e

 t
h

o
s
e

 r
e

c
y
c
lin

g
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e

s
. 

It
 i
s
 n

o
t 

n
e

c
e

s
s
a

ri
ly

 t
h

e
 c

a
s
e

 t
h

a
t 

a
n

y
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 t

o
n

n
a

g
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 l
o

s
t 

a
s
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 a
b

le
 

to
 u

s
e

 t
h

e
ir

 d
o

o
r-

s
te

p
 a

n
d

 n
e

a
r-

e
n

tr
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

R
e

m
o

v
a

l 
o

f 
re

c
y
c

li
n

g
 b

ri
n

g
 s

it
e

s

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

L
o

w
e

r 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

p
ri

c
e

. 

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

N
e
g

lig
ib

le
, 

m
o

s
t 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

 d
o

o
r-

s
te

p
 o

r 
n

e
a

r 
e

n
tr

y
 c

o
lle

c
ti
o

n
s
. 

Page 173



S
h

e
e

t 
1

0
B

a
c
k
 t
o
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

s
u
m

m
a
ry

P
ri
o
ri
ty

3

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 a

n
d

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

3
4

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,0

6
2

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

1
7

.0

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

0
Y

e
a

r 
1

 

Y
e

a
r 

2
5

0
Y

e
a

r 
2

1

Y
e

a
r 

3
2

5
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
3

T
o

ta
l

3
0

0
T

o
ta

l
4

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

N
/A

N
/A

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

F
o

llo
w

in
g

 t
h

e
 r

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
n

 2
0

1
1

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

to
 c

u
t 

b
a

c
k
 o

ff
ic

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 b

y
 5

0
%

, 
it
 w

a
s
 

d
e

te
rm

in
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 m

o
s
t 

a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 a
n

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
w

a
y
 t

o
 u

ti
lis

e
 t

h
is

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

e
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 w

a
s
 t

o
 c

re
a

te
 a

 c
e

n
tr

a
lis

e
d

 f
u

n
c
ti
o

n
. 

W
it
h

 t
h

e
 i
n

tr
o

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 C

u
s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

, 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

 

te
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
, 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 a
 m

o
re

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
lly

 a
n

d
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 f

o
c
u

s
e

d
 

B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 U

n
it
, 

th
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

th
is

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

e
 i
n

 i
ts

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

fo
rm

 w
ill

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 c
o

n
s
id

e
ra

b
ly

. 

T
h

e
re

fo
re

 i
t 

is
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
a

s
p

e
c
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 w

ill
 s

it
 d

ir
e

c
tl
y
 w

it
h

 m
o

re
 c

o
m

p
le

x
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
, 

s
y
s
te

m
s
 f

u
n

c
ti
o

n
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

e
d

 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 n

e
w

 f
o

c
u

s
 a

n
d

 s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 u

n
it
, 

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 t

h
e

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

to
 b

e
 m

o
re

 t
ra

n
s
p

a
re

n
t 

a
n

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 l
e

d
. 

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

to
 m

a
in

ta
in

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 u

n
it
 u

n
ti
l 
y
e

a
r 

3
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 t

h
a

t 
c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 a

n
d

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
ts

 a
re

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
.

R
e
d

u
c

ti
o

n
s

 i
n

 b
a

c
k

 o
ff

ic
e

 t
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l 

a
n

d
 a

d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti

v
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

R
e

d
u

c
ti

o
n

s
 i
n

 b
a

c
k

 o
ff

ic
e

 t
e

c
h

n
ic

a
l 
a

n
d

 a
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti

v
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

N
o
n

e
M

o
re

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e

Page 174



S
h

e
e

t 
1

1
B

a
c
k
 t
o
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

s
u
m

m
a
ry

P
ri
o
ri
ty

3

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

3
5

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,3

3
8

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

2
0

.0

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

0
Y

e
a

r 
1

 
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
1

5
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
2

T
o

ta
l

1
5

0
T

o
ta

l
2

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

D
e
le

g
a

te
d

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
re

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
M

a
r-

1
6

R
e
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 A
n

ti
s

o
c

ia
l 

B
e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

T
e

a
m

 (
A

S
B

A
T

)

A
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 f
o

r 
th

e
 A

S
B

A
T

 t
e

a
m

 w
ill

 b
e

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 m
e

rg
in

g
 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
 T

e
a

m
. 

T
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 r
e

d
e

s
ig

n
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 m

o
re

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 

a
n

d
 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

, 
o

ff
e

ri
n

g
 a

 m
o

re
 c

o
-o

rd
in

a
te

d
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 t
o

 A
S

B
 c

ri
m

e
. 

T
o

ta
l 
c
o

s
t 

fo
r 

A
S

B
A

T
 i
s
 £

9
0

0
k
 o

f 
w

h
ic

h
 8

0
%

 i
s
 f

u
n

d
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 r
in

g
 f

e
n

c
e

d
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 

A
c
c
o

u
n

t 
a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 c
a

n
 n

o
t 

b
e

 o
ff

e
re

d
 u

p
 f

o
r 

s
a

v
in

g
s
.

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

R
e

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
C

o
m

m
u

n
it

y
 S

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 A
n

ti
s

o
c

ia
l 
B

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

T
e

a
m

 

(A
S

B
A

T
)

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

N
e
g

lig
ib

le
 i
f 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 

re
a

lig
n

e
d

  
  

S
a

v
in

g
s
 t

o
 c

o
re

 b
u

d
g

e
t.

M
o

re
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
a

n
d

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 

to
 A

S
B

 c
ri

m
e

. 
D

e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

Page 175



S
h

e
e

t 
1

2
B

a
c
k
 t
o
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

s
u
m

m
a
ry

P
ri
o
ri
ty

3

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

N
e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 A
c
ti
o

n
, 

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

3
6

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 4

0
0

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

2
4

.0

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

0
Y

e
a

r 
1

 
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
3

0
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
0

T
o

ta
l

3
0

0
T

o
ta

l
0

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

C
h
a

n
g

e
s
 t

o
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 A
c
ti
o

n
 T

e
a

m
 

fu
n

c
ti
o

n
s

O
c
t-

1
5

R
e
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 o
f 

p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 N

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 A
c

ti
o

n
 T

e
a

m

R
e
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 A

c
ti
o

n
 T

e
a

m
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

 b
e

s
p

o
k
e

 e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 

tr
a

n
s
fe

r 
a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
w

a
s
te

 c
o

lle
c
ti
o

n
/d

is
p

o
s
a

l.
 T

h
e

 a
im

 w
ill

 b
e

 t
o

 w
o

rk
 w

it
h

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 

tr
a

d
e

rs
 t

o
 u

s
e

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 l
e

d
 e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 

to
 c

h
a

n
g

e
  

b
e

h
a

v
io

u
rs

. 
W

h
ile

 t
h

e
 u

lt
im

a
te

 t
a

rg
e

t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 t
h

is
 e

le
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 s
e

lf
-f

in
a

n
c
in

g
, 

a
n

 i
n

it
ia

l 
c
o

s
t 

re
c
o

v
e

ry
 r

a
te

 o
f 

7
5

%
 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 s
e

t 
b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 e
v
id

e
n

c
e

 f
ro

m
 o

th
e

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 b

o
ro

u
g

h
s
.

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

R
e

o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 N
e

ig
h

b
o

u
rh

o
o

d
 A

c
ti

o
n

 T
e

a
m

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

R
e
d

u
c
e

d
 A

n
ti
s
o

c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

in
 t

e
rm

s
 o

f 

lit
te

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 f
ly

 t
ip

p
in

g

C
le

a
n

e
r 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

Page 176



S
h

e
e

t 
1

3
B

a
c
k
 t
o
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

s
u
m

m
a
ry

P
ri
o
ri
ty

3

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty
, 

N
e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 A
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 P
u

b
lic

 

H
e
a

lt
h

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

3
7

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

0
5

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

4
.0

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

0
Y

e
a

r 
1

 
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
5

0
Y

e
a

r 
3

2

T
o

ta
l

5
0

T
o

ta
l

2

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

D
e
le

g
a

te
d

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 f
o

r 
re

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
J
a

n
-1

7

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

R
e

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

 o
f 

E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 T

e
a

m

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

n
/a

n
/a

R
e
s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 o

f 
E

m
e

rg
e

n
c

y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 T

e
a

m

T
h

e
 E

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 T

e
a

m
 i
s
 b

a
s
e

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 P

u
b

lic
 H

e
a

lt
h

 D
ir

e
c
to

ra
te

. 
D

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

E
m

e
rg

e
n

c
y
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 a

n
d

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
it
y
 a

s
 a

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
ib

ili
ty

 f
o

r 
c
iv

il 
c
o

n
ti
n

g
e

n
c
ie

s
 

re
q

u
ir

e
s
 a

 s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 

w
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 t
o

 p
la

n
 f

o
r 

e
m

e
rg

e
n

c
ie

s
, 

d
e

liv
e

r 
tr

a
in

in
g

 a
n

d
 c

o
o

rd
in

a
te

 i
n

c
id

e
n

t 

re
s
p

o
n

s
e

. 
T

h
e

 w
o

rk
 i
s
 o

ft
e

n
 h

ig
h

ly
 t

e
c
h

n
ic

a
l,
 p

re
s
s
u

re
d

 a
n

d
 d

e
m

a
n

d
in

g
. 

T
h

e
 t

e
a

m
 p

ro
te

c
ts

 t
h

e
 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

a
s
 a

 w
h

o
le

 f
ro

m
 r

e
p

u
ta

ti
o

n
a

l 
ri

s
k
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 e

n
s
u

ri
n

g
 t

h
e

 s
a

fe
ty

 o
f 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
. 

S
a

v
in

g
s
 

fr
o

m
 t

h
is

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

w
o

u
ld

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 a
 r

e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 o

f 
th

e
 t

e
a

m
: 

g
iv

e
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

e
le

v
a

te
d

 r
is

k
 l
e

v
e

ls
 t

h
is

 i
s
 

p
h

a
s
e

d
 t

o
 o

c
c
u

r 
in

 1
7

/1
8

. 
T

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 w

ill
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 a
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d

 d
is

c
re

ti
o

n
a

ry
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
 t

o
 

b
u

ild
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 r

e
s
ili

e
n

c
e

. 
 H

a
ri

n
g

e
y
 E

m
e

rg
e

n
c
y
 A

le
rt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

u
t.

 T
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 r
e

d
e

s
ig

n
 

p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
is

 t
o

 m
o

v
e

 t
o

 a
 m

o
d

e
l 
fo

c
u

s
in

g
 o

n
 s

tr
a

te
g

ic
 a

d
v
ic

e
, 

ri
s
k
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t,
 a

s
s
u

ra
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 

tr
a

in
in

g
. 

 T
h

is
 w

ill
 e

n
ta

il 
d

e
v
o

lv
in

g
 a

s
 m

u
c
h

 o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
a

l 
d

e
liv

e
ry

 t
o

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

re
a

s
.

Page 177



S
h

e
e

t 
1

4
B

a
c
k
 t
o
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

s
u
m

m
a
ry

P
ri
o
ri
ty

3
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 o
n

 4

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

T
ra

ff
ic

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

3
8

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,2

8
0

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
 

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

2
0

0
Y

e
a

r 
1

 
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
2

0
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
2

0
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
0

T
o

ta
l

6
0

0
T

o
ta

l
0

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

C
a
p

it
a

l 
a

llo
c
a

ti
o

n
 

A
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

b
u

d
g

e
t 

s
e

tt
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 -

 F
e

b
 1

5

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

Im
p

ro
v
e

d
 S

tr
e

e
t 

L
ig

h
ti

n
g

 L
E

D
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

R
e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
c
a

rb
o

n
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
.

S
a

fe
r 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t.

R
e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 e
n

e
rg

y
 c

o
s
ts

.

Im
p

ro
v
e

d
 S

tr
e
e

t 
L

ig
h

ti
n

g
 L

E
D

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

Im
p

ro
v
e

d
 l
ig

h
ti
n

g
.

S
a

fe
r.

L
E

D
 l
a

n
te

rn
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 h

ig
h

 q
u

a
lit

y
 w

h
it
e

 l
ig

h
t,

 w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 f

a
r 

s
u

p
e

ri
o

r 
to

 t
h

e
 s

ta
n

d
a

rd
 s

o
d

iu
m

 l
ig

h
t.

 

T
h

e
 l
a

n
te

rn
s
 a

ls
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 e
n

e
rg

y
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n

d
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 l
it
tl
e

 m
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

. 
E

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 s
tr

e
e

t 
lig

h
ti
n

g
 

d
e

te
rs

 c
ri

m
in

a
l 
a

c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d

 r
e

d
u

c
e

s
 r

o
a

d
 a

c
c
id

e
n

ts
. 

It
 a

ls
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

s
 f

e
a

r 
o

f 
c
ri

m
e

 m
a

k
in

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 

fe
e

l 
s
a

fe
r 

in
 t

h
e

ir
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

s
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

la
n

te
rn

s
. 

T
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 r

o
lle

d
 o

u
t 

s
o

m
e

 L
E

D
 a

n
d

 e
n

e
rg

y
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 a

re
 a

lr
e

a
d

y
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
a

lis
e

d
. 

A
n

 'i
n

v
e

s
t 

to
 s

a
v
e

' c
a

p
it
a

l 
b

id
  

h
a

s
 a

ls
o

 b
e

e
n

 s
u

b
m

it
te

d
.

Page 178



S
h

e
e

t 
1

5
B

a
c
k
 t
o
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

s
u
m

m
a
ry

P
ri
o
ri
ty

3
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 1
, 

2
 a

n
d

 4

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

D
ir

e
c
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

3
9

F
u

tu
re

 o
f 

W
o

lv
e

s
 L

a
n

e
 N

u
rs

e
ry

 S
it

e

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 7
7

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

8
.4

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

0
Y

e
a

r 
1

 
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
7

0
Y

e
a

r 
2

0

Y
e

a
r 

3
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
0

T
o

ta
l

7
0

T
o

ta
l

0

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 c
e

a
s
in

g
 o

r 
re

-p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 a

n
d

 p
o

s
s
ib

le
 d

is
p

o
s
a

l 
o

f 
s
it
e

.

D
e
c
-1

5

F
u

tu
re

 o
f 

W
o

lv
e

s
 L

a
n

e
 N

u
rs

e
ry

 S
it

e

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

L
o

c
a

ti
o

n
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 m

a
y
 b

e
c
o

m
e

 l
e

s
s
 

a
p

p
e

a
lin

g
 t

o
 s

o
m

e
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
 b

u
t 

m
o

re
 

a
p

p
e

a
lin

g
 t

o
 o

th
e

rs
 a

s
 w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 m

o
re

 

p
ro

m
in

e
n

t 
lo

c
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

 l
in

k
s

M
o

v
e

 t
o

 z
e

ro
 c

o
s
t 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

, 
m

o
v
in

g
 t

o
 

s
u

rp
lu

s
 g

e
n

e
ra

ti
n

g
 f

a
c
ili

ty
 b

y
 2

0
1

7
/1

8

In
c
re

a
s
e

d
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

v
o

lu
n

te
e

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 w

it
h

in
 

F
in

s
b

u
ry

 P
a

rk

A
 f

u
ll 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 i
s
 u

n
d

e
rw

a
y
 o

f 
th

e
 f

iv
e

 e
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
n

 t
h

e
 s

it
e

 t
o

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 t

h
e

 v
ia

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
e

a
c
h

 e
le

m
e

n
t.

1
. 

P
a

rk
s
 B

e
d

d
in

g
 P

la
n

ts
 a

n
d

 S
h

ru
b

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n

2
. 

R
e
ta

il 
g

a
rd

e
n

 c
e

n
tr

e
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n

3
. 

V
o

lu
n

te
e

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 d
a

y
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

d
is

a
b

le
d

 a
d

u
lt
s

4
. 

S
c
h

o
o

ls
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 

5
. 

G
re

e
n

 P
e

p
p

e
r 

C
a

fe
 i
n

c
lu

d
e

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 e

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
a

d
u

lt
s
 w

it
h

 l
e

a
rn

in
g

 d
is

a
b

ili
ti
e

s

O
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
m

p
le

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
 a

 d
e

c
is

io
n

 w
ill

 b
e

 t
a

k
e

n
 a

b
o

u
t 

th
e

 f
u

tu
re

 o
f 

e
a

c
h

 e
le

m
e

n
t 

a
s
 t

o
 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

it
 s

h
o

u
ld

 c
e

a
s
e

, 
b

e
 e

x
p

a
n

d
e

d
 o

r 
re

p
ro

v
id

e
d

 i
n

 a
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
w

a
y
. 

T
h

e
re

 a
re

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 

in
c
lu

d
e

 t
h

e
 r

in
g

 f
e

n
c
in

g
 o

f 
p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
n

y
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
re

c
e

ip
ts

 o
r 

le
a

s
e

 i
n

c
o

m
e

 t
o

w
a

rd
s
 s

o
m

e
 e

le
m

e
n

ts
 

o
f 

 r
e

-p
ro

v
is

io
n

 i
n

 F
in

s
b

u
ry

 P
a

rk
 u

s
in

g
 t

h
e

 o
ld

 p
a

rk
 n

u
rs

e
ry

 w
h

ic
h

 h
a

s
 r

e
c
e

n
tl
y
 b

e
e

n
 v

a
c
a

te
d

. 

A
n

y
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

l 
w

o
u

ld
 b

e
 c

o
s
t 

n
e

u
tr

a
l 
o

r 
re

v
e

n
u

e
 g

e
n

e
ra

ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 b
e

 a
b

le
 t

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 w
id

e
r 

lin
k
s
 

w
it
h

 n
e

ig
h

b
o

u
ri

n
g

 a
u

th
o

ri
ti
e

s
 a

n
d

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

F
in

s
b

u
ry

 P
a

rk
. 

T
h

e
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
e

d
 b

y
 t

w
o

 S
e

rv
ic

e
 L

e
v
e

l 
A

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 d
e

c
is

io
n

s
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
a

ti
o

n
 o

r 
n

o
t 

o
f 

th
is

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 i
s
 i
m

p
o

rt
a

n
t 

to
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
 t

h
e

 f
u

tu
re

 v
ia

b
ili

ty
 o

f 
e

le
m

e
n

t 
4

. 

T
h

e
 r

e
u

s
e

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 W

o
lv

e
s
 L

a
n

e
 s

it
e

 i
s
 l
im

it
e

d
 a

s
 t

h
e

 s
it
e

 i
s
 d

e
s
ig

n
a

te
d

 a
s
 M

e
tr

o
p

o
lit

a
n

 

O
p

e
n

 L
a

n
d

. 
 A

n
 o

b
v
io

u
s
 u

s
e

 w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 t
o

 e
x
p

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 W
o

o
d

 G
re

e
n

 c
e

m
e

te
ry

 i
n

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h

 

D
ig

n
it
y
.

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

Page 179



S
h

e
e

t 
1

6
B

a
c
k
 t
o
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

s
u
m

m
a
ry

P
ri
o
ri
ty

3
 a

n
d

 i
m

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 4

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

N
e
ig

h
b

o
u

rh
o

o
d

 A
c
ti
o

n

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

4
0

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 7

8
5

 
E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

5
0

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

0

Y
e

a
r 

2
1

8
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
0

T
o

ta
l

2
3

0
T

o
ta

l
0

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

D
e
c
is

io
n

 t
o

 c
lo

s
e

 s
u

b
je

c
t 

to
 N

L
W

A
 

a
g

re
e

m
e

n
t

S
p

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

5

C
lo

s
u

re
 o

f 
P

a
rk

 V
ie

w
 R

o
a

d
 R

e
u

s
e

 &
 R

e
c

y
c

li
n

g
 c

e
n

tr
e

.

H
a
ri

n
g

e
y
 h

a
s
 h

a
d

 t
w

o
 R

&
R

s
. 

N
L
W

A
 o

p
e

ra
te

 t
h

e
 R

&
R

s
 i
n

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 a

n
d

 c
h

a
rg

e
 t

h
e

 a
n

n
u

a
l 
c
o

s
ts

 

(c
.£

7
8

5
k
) 

b
a

c
k
 t

o
 L

B
H

 v
ia

 t
h

e
 N

L
W

A
 l
e

v
y
, 

w
h

ic
h

 i
s
 m

e
t 

b
y
 C

o
rp

o
ra

te
 F

in
a

n
c
e

.

T
h

e
 l
e

v
y
 s

y
s
te

m
 i
s
 d

u
e

 t
o

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 f
ro

m
 2

0
1

6
/1

7
 w

h
ic

h
 w

o
u

ld
 s

e
e

 R
&

R
 c

o
s
ts

 a
p

p
o

rt
io

n
e

d
 i
n

 a
 

c
.£

9
5

0
k
 p

.a
.)

 i
f 

b
o

th
 s

it
e

s
 r

e
m

a
in

 o
p

e
n

.

M
o

v
in

g
 t

o
 o

n
e

 R
&

R
 c

e
n

tr
e

 (
th

e
 c

e
n

tr
a

lly
 l
o

c
a

te
d

 W
e

s
te

rn
 R

o
a

d
 s

it
e

) 
w

o
u

ld
 e

n
a

b
le

 a
 t

o
ta

l 
s
a

v
in

g
 

o
f 

£
2

3
0

k
 a

g
a

in
s
t 

th
e

 p
ro

je
c
te

d
 c

o
s
t 

u
n

d
e

r 
th

e
 n

e
w

 l
e

v
y
in

g
 s

y
s
te

m
 (

if
 t

h
e

 l
e

v
y
in

g
 s

y
s
te

m
 r

e
m

a
in

s
 

th
e

 s
a

m
e

, 
th

e
 s

a
v
in

g
 i
s
 £

1
9

5
k
).

 T
h

is
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

 a
s
s
u

m
e

s
 a

 p
ro

p
o

rt
io

n
 o

f 
w

a
s
te

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 

d
e

p
o

s
it
e

d
 a

t 
P

a
rk

 V
ie

w
 R

o
a

d
 (

a
n

d
 a

s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 d
is

p
o

s
a

l 
c
o

s
ts

) 
w

ill
 b

e
 d

iv
e

rt
e

d
 t

o
 W

e
s
te

rn
 R

o
a

d
 

R
&

R
.

P
a

rk
 V

ie
w

 R
o

a
d

 R
&

R
 i
s
 a

 w
e

ll-
e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 s

it
e

 b
u

t 
o

p
e

ra
te

s
 o

n
 a

 v
e

ry
 s

m
a

ll 
fo

o
tp

ri
n

t 
w

h
ic

h
 

lim
it
s
 t

h
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 c
a

p
a

b
le

 o
f 

b
e

in
g

 a
c
h

ie
v
e

d
 c

o
m

p
a

re
d

 t
o

 m
o

d
e

rn
, 

la
rg

e
r 

s
it
e

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 

ra
te

 f
ro

m
 t

h
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

lly
, 

th
e

 s
it
e

 i
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

w
id

e
r 

re
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 T
o

tt
e

n
h

a
m

 H
a

le
 a

re
a

. 
 P

a
rt

 

o
f 

A
s
h

le
y
 R

o
a

d
 D

e
p

o
t 

(o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
 R

&
R

 c
e

n
tr

e
 s

it
s
) 

is
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 f
o

r 
a

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t.

 T
h

e
 

d
e

p
o

t 
w

ill
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 b

e
 r

a
ti
o

n
a

lis
e

d
 c

o
n

s
id

e
ra

b
ly

 b
e

fo
re

 t
h

e
 e

n
d

 o
f 

2
0

1
5

 t
o

 a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

 t
h

is
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 i
n

 t
h

e
 l
o

n
g

e
r 

te
rm

 t
h

e
 e

n
ti
re

 d
e

p
o

t 
s
it
e

 w
ill

 n
e

e
d

 t
o

 b
e

 r
e

lo
c
a

te
d

 t
o

 r
e

a
lis

e
 

re
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 g
ro

w
th

 i
n

 t
h

e
 l
o

c
a

l 
a

re
a

. 
 T

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

R
&

R
 a

re
a

 i
s
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

lly
 

n
e

e
d

e
d

 t
o

 a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

 v
it
a

l 
d

e
p

o
t 

o
p

e
ra

ti
o

n
s
 (

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e

 v
e

h
ic

le
 w

a
s
h

 a
n

d
 h

a
z
a

rd
o

u
s
 

w
a

s
te

 c
o

n
ta

in
m

e
n

t)
 a

n
d

 e
n

s
u

re
 w

a
s
te

/c
le

a
n

s
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 c

a
n

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

 t
o

 f
u

n
c
ti
o

n
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

tl
y
. 

  

If
 t

h
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
is

 a
c
c
e

p
te

d
 t

h
e

 P
a

rk
 V

ie
w

 R
o

a
d

 s
it
e

 w
o

u
ld

 c
lo

s
e

 l
a

te
 2

0
1

5
, 

in
 a

d
v
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 w
o

rk
s
 t

o
 a

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
te

 r
a

ti
o

n
a

lis
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 d

e
p

o
t.

If
 t

h
is

 R
&

R
 s

it
e

 i
s
 c

lo
s
e

d
, 

th
e

 m
a

jo
ri

ty
 o

f 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
 w

ill
 s

ti
ll 

b
e

 w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 t
a

rg
e

t 
d

is
ta

n
c
e

 o
f 

2
 

m
ile

s
 f

ro
m

 a
 R

&
R

 s
it
e

.

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

C
o
u

ld
 a

ff
e

c
t 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
 w

it
h

 l
im

it
e

d
 m

e
a

n
s
 

o
f 

tr
a

n
s
p

o
rt

 t
o

 a
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 s
it
e

s
A

s
s
is

ts
 r

e
g

e
n

 o
f 

T
o

tt
e

n
h

a
m

 H
a

le
 

(s
h

o
rt

-t
e

rm
 r

a
ti
o

n
a

lis
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
r 

s
c
h

o
o

l 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 m

e
d

iu
m

-

te
rm

 r
e

p
la

c
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

A
s
h

le
y
 R

d
 D

e
p

o
t)

C
lo

s
u

re
 o

f 
P

a
rk

 V
ie

w
 R

o
a

d
 R

e
u

s
e

 &
 R

e
c

y
c

li
n

g
 c

e
n

tr
e

.

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

C
o
s
t 

s
a

v
in

g
N

e
w

 R
&

R
 s

it
e

 a
t 

W
e

s
te

rn
 R

o
a

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 

s
u

ff
ic

e
 t

o
 m

e
e

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
m

a
n

d
 w

it
h

in
 

H
a
ri

n
g

e
y
.

In
c
re

a
s
e

d
 r

e
c
y
c
lin

g
 r

a
te

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 u

s
e

 o
f 

W
e

s
te

rn
 R

o
a

d
 D

e
p

o
t

Page 180



S
h

e
e

t 
1

8
B

a
c
k
 t
o
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

s
u
m

m
a
ry

P
ri
o
ri
ty

3

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

D
ir

e
c
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
s

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

4
1

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

1
,9

7
5

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

7
1

.6

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

5
0

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

0

Y
e

a
r 

2
2

5
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
3

0
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
0

T
o

ta
l

6
0

0
T

o
ta

l
0

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

O
u

td
o

o
r 

E
v
e

n
ts

 P
o

lic
y
 A

p
p

ro
v
e

d
J
a

n
-1

4

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

In
c

re
a

s
e

d
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 p

a
rk

s
 e

v
e

n
ts

P
la

c
e

 S
h

a
p

in
g

 -
 w

o
rl

d
 c

la
s
s
 e

v
e

n
ts

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

G
ro

w
th

 o
f 

e
v
e

n
t 

m
a

y
 h

a
v
e

 n
e

g
a

ti
v
e

 

im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 l
o

c
a

l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
, 

s
p

e
c
if
ic

a
lly

 

a
ro

u
n

d
 F

in
s
b

u
ry

 P
a

rk

In
c
re

a
s
e

d
 c

u
lt
u

ra
l 
o

ff
e

r 
w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 

b
o

ro
u

g
h

.

In
c
re

a
s
e

d
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
lo

c
a

l 
p

e
o

p
le

 

in
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 e

v
e

n
ts

.

In
c

re
a

s
e

d
 i

n
c

o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 p
a

rk
s

 e
v
e

n
ts K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

In
 J

a
n

u
a

ry
 2

0
1

4
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

a
d

o
p

te
d

 a
 n

e
w

 o
u

td
o

o
r 

e
v
e

n
t 

p
o

lic
y
. 

T
h

e
 p

o
lic

y
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
a

 f
ir

m
 b

a
s
is

 

o
n

 w
h

ic
h

 a
n

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 e

v
e

n
ts

 o
ff

e
r 

in
 t

h
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

 c
a

n
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
. 

 N
e

w
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 

th
u

s
 f

a
r 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 r

e
a

c
ti
v
e

, 
(c

o
m

p
a

n
ie

s
/p

ro
m

o
te

rs
 c

o
n

ta
c
ti
n

g
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il)

. 

T
h

e
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 w
o

u
ld

 n
o

w
 s

e
e

k
 t

o
 b

e
c
o

m
e

 m
o

re
 p

ro
a

c
ti
v
e

, 
e

x
p

lo
re

 e
v
e

n
t 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 a

 

n
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

p
a

rk
s
 b

o
th

 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
s
it
e

 h
ir

e
 a

n
d

 e
v
e

n
t 

p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 b

y
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il.

 T
h

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 

g
re

a
te

r 
m

a
rk

e
ti
n

g
 o

f 
th

e
 p

a
rk

s
 f

o
r 

th
e

ir
 u

s
e

 a
s
 s

it
e

s
 i
n

 w
h

ic
h

 t
o

 h
o

ld
 e

v
e

n
ts

. 
L

o
n

g
e

r 
te

rm
 

a
rr

a
n

g
e

m
e

n
ts

 w
it
h

 m
a

jo
r 

e
v
e

n
ts

 o
rg

a
n

is
e

rs
 a

n
d

 r
e

g
u

la
r 

h
ir

e
rs

 w
ill

 a
s
s
is

t 
in

 g
iv

in
g

 c
o

n
fi
d

e
n

c
e

 

th
a

t 
in

c
re

a
s
e

d
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 l
e

v
e

ls
 c

a
n

 b
e

 s
u

s
ta

in
e

d
. 

W
o

rk
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
 t

o
 d

iv
e

rs
if
y
 t

h
e

 t
y
p

e
 o

f 

m
a

jo
r 

e
v
e

n
t 

s
o

 t
h

a
t 

in
c
o

m
e

 s
tr

e
a

m
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 

p
re

d
o

m
in

a
n

tl
y
 c

o
m

in
g

 f
ro

m
 o

n
e

 s
o

u
rc

e
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 

m
u

s
ic

 e
v
e

n
ts

. 

S
p

a
c
e

 a
n

d
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

ill
 s

ti
ll 

b
e

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 t
o

 e
n

c
o

u
ra

g
e

 a
n

d
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 l
e

d
 e

v
e

n
ts

 b
y
 

lo
c
a

l 
g

ro
u

p
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
. 

A
 b

a
la

n
c
e

 w
ill

 a
lw

a
y
s
 b

e
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

 w
it
h

in
 e

a
c
h

 p
a

rk
 t

h
a

t 
is

 u
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

e
v
e

n
ts

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 n

o
 s

it
e

 i
s
 o

v
e

r 
u

s
e

d
. 

A
 m

o
re

 p
ro

a
c
ti
v
e

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 a
n

d
 d

ir
e

c
t 

e
v
e

n
t 

p
ro

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 w

ill
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

in
g

, 
b

u
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e

 s
e

lf
 

fi
n

a
n

c
e

d
 w

it
h

 a
n

 e
x
p

e
c
ta

ti
o

n
 o

f 
n

e
t 

in
c
o

m
e

 g
ro

w
th

.

Page 181



S
h

e
e

t 
1

9
B

a
c
k
 t
o
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

s
u
m

m
a
ry

P
ri

o
ri

ty
3

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 A

re
a

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty

R
e
fe

re
n

c
e

4
2

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

3
1

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 1

5
 

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

1
0

0
Y

e
a

r 
1

 
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
7

5
Y

e
a

r 
2

0

Y
e

a
r 

3
7

5
Y

e
a

r 
3

0

T
o

ta
l

2
5

0
T

o
ta

l
0

W
h

a
t

W
h

e
n

F
e

e
s
 a

n
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

F
e

b
-1

5

Im
p

a
c

t 
o

n
 R

e
s

id
e

n
ts

O
u

tc
o

m
e

s

In
c

re
a

s
e

d
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 l
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
a

c
ti

o
n

K
e
y
 P

o
li

c
y
 D

e
c

is
io

n
s

In
c

re
a

s
e

d
 i

n
c

o
m

e
 f

ro
m

 l
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
a

c
ti

o
n

In
c
re

a
s
e

d
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 c

h
a

n
g

in
g

 p
e

s
t 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
H

fH
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
, 

in
c
re

a
s
e

d
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 

lic
e

n
s
in

g
 f

e
e

s
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 s

tr
e

e
t 

tr
a

d
in

g
. 

In
c
re

a
s
e

d
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 

re
la

ti
n

g
 t

o
 t

ra
d

in
g

 s
ta

n
d

a
rd

s
, 

fo
o

d
 a

n
d

 h
e

a
lt
h

 a
n

d
 s

a
fe

ty
. 

T
h

is
 e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 

a
c
ti
v
it
y
 i
s
 a

ls
o

 a
im

e
d

 

a
t 

c
h

a
n

g
in

g
 b

e
h

a
v
io

u
rs

 o
f 

tr
a

d
e

rs
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 r
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
.

* 
P

e
s
t 

c
o

n
tr

o
l 
(£

5
0

k
, 

£
0

, 
£

0
)

* 
L

ic
e

n
s
in

g
 (

£
5

0
k
, 

£
5

0
k
, 

£
0

)

* 
S

tr
e

e
t 

tr
a

d
in

g
 (

£
0

, 
£

0
, 

£
5

0
k
)

* 
E

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 

(£
0

, 
£

2
5

k
, 

£
2

5
k
)

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t

Im
p

ro
v
e

d
 c

o
m

p
lia

n
c
e

 w
it
h

 r
e

g
u

la
ti
o

n
s
.

W
o

u
ld

 l
e

a
d

 t
o

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e
N

o
 i
m

p
a

c
t

Page 182



S
h

e
e

t 
2

0
B

a
c
k
 t
o
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

s
u
m

m
a
ry

P
ri
o
ri
ty

3

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

T
ra

ff
ic

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

4
3

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
- 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

9
,0

3
4

 E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 6

4
 

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

4
0

0
Y

e
a

r 
1

 
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
5

0
Y

e
a

r 
2

0

Y
e

a
r 

3
5

0
Y

e
a

r 
3

0

T
o

ta
l

5
0

0
T

o
ta

l
0

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

E
x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 o

f 
C

P
Z

s
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
n

u
a

lly
 -

 

C
a
b

in
e

t 
d

e
c
is

io
n

A
n

n
u

a
lly

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

F
e

e
s
 a

n
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
s
 R

e
p

o
rt

F
e

b
-1

5

* 
P

a
rk

in
g

 p
e

rm
it

s

5
%

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 p
e

rm
it
s
 i
n

 y
e

a
r 

1
 (

c
h

a
rg

e
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 n
o

t 
im

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 l
a

s
t 

y
e

a
r,

 s
o

 t
h

is
 i
s
 a

n
 

in
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

a
tc

h
 u

p
 o

v
e

r 
tw

o
 y

e
a

rs
.)

 a
n

d
 2

.5
%

 i
n

fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 i
n

 s
u

b
s
e

q
u

e
n

t 
y
e

a
rs

 (
£

1
0

0
k
, 

£
5

0
k
, 

£
5

0
k
).

* 
P

a
y
 a

n
d

 d
is

p
la

y

In
fl
a

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

a
tc

h
 u

p
 c

h
a

rg
e

 o
f 

a
s
 t

h
e

re
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 n

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 s
in

c
e

 2
0

1
1

 o
n

 p
a

y
 a

n
d

 d
is

p
la

y
 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
. 

S
a

v
in

g
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n

 y
e

a
r 

1
 (

£
2

0
0

k
, 

£
0

, 
£

0
).

* 
S

p
u

rs
 e

v
e

n
t 

d
a

y
 p

e
rm

it
s

In
tr

o
d

u
c
e

 a
 £

2
0

 a
d

m
in

 f
e

e
 f

o
r 

S
p

u
rs

 E
v
e

n
t 

d
a

y
 p

e
rm

it
s
 (

£
1

0
0

k
, 

£
0

, 
£

0
) 

  
  

  
  

 

In
c

re
a

s
e

 i
n

 p
a

rk
in

g
 c

h
a

rg
e

s

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

A
 f

u
lly

 f
u

n
d

e
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

In
 g

e
n

e
ra

l 
n

o
n

e
. 

H
o
w

e
v
e

r 
th

o
s
e

 r
e

s
id

in
g

 

in
 C

P
Z

s
 w

ill
 p

a
y
 m

o
re

 f
o

r 
th

e
ir

 p
e

rm
it
 a

n
d

 

s
h

o
p

p
e

r 
w

ill
 p

a
y
 m

o
re

 t
o

 p
a

rk
 i
n

 p
a

y
 a

n
d

 

d
is

p
la

y
 b

a
y
s
.

In
c

re
a

s
e

 i
n

 p
a

rk
in

g
 c

h
a

rg
e

s

Page 183



S
h

e
e

t 
2

1
B

a
c
k
 t
o
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

s
u
m

m
a
ry

P
ri
o
ri
ty

3

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

T
ra

ff
ic

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

4
4

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
 n

/a
 E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s

 n
/a

 

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

5
0

0
Y

e
a

r 
1

 
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
5

0
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
0

T
o

ta
l

1
,0

0
0

T
o

ta
l

0

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

to
 e

n
fo

rc
e

 m
o

v
in

g
 t

ra
ff

ic
 (

i.
e

. 

b
a

n
n

e
d

 t
u

rn
s
 e

tc
) 

2
4

 h
o

u
rs

  

O
c
to

b
e

r 
(a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

im
p

le
m

e
n

ta
ti
o

n
) 

C
a
p

it
a

l 
P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 A
p

p
ro

v
a

l
F

e
b

-1
5

In
c

re
a

s
e

d
 e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

m
o

v
in

g
 t

ra
ff

ic
 o

ff
e

n
c

e
s

In
c
re

a
s
e

d
 e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

m
o

v
in

g
 t

ra
ff

ic
 o

ff
e

n
c
e

s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 t

h
e

 d
e

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
a

n
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
1

3
 

u
n

a
tt

e
n

d
e

d
 C

C
T

V
 c

a
m

e
ra

s
. 

T
o

 n
o

te
, 

th
is

 w
ill

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 a
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
a

llo
c
a

ti
o

n
 o

f 
£

3
0

0
K

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

. 

T
h

e
s
e

 C
C

T
V

 c
a

m
e

ra
 w

ill
 a

im
 t

o
 c

h
a

n
g

e
 b

e
h

a
v
io

u
rs

 a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 c
o

n
g

e
s
ti
o

n
. 

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

In
c

re
a

s
e

d
 e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

m
o

v
in

g
 t

ra
ff

ic
 o

ff
e

n
c

e
s

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

S
a

fe
r 

e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t,

 l
e

s
s
 c

o
n

g
e

s
ti
o

n

M
o

re
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
m

o
v
in

g
 

tr
a

ff
ic

 o
ff

e
n

c
e

s
.

S
a

fe
r 

fo
r 

c
y
c
lis

ts
, 

p
e

d
e

s
tr

ia
n

s
 a

n
d

 

v
e

h
ic

le
s
.

Im
p

ro
v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 -
 b

e
tt

e
r 

q
u

a
lit

y
 

e
q

u
ip

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 r

e
lia

b
ili

ty
. 

R
e
d

u
c
e

d
 m

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

 c
o

s
ts

.

Page 184



S
h

e
e

t 
2

2
B

a
c
k
 t
o
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

s
u
m

m
a
ry

P
ri
o
ri
ty

3

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

T
ra

ff
ic

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

4
5

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
 n

/a
 E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s

 n
/a

 

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

1
0

0
Y

e
a

r 
1

 
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
2

0
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
2

0
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
0

T
o

ta
l

5
0

0
T

o
ta

l
0

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

P
ro

g
ra

m
 a

g
re

e
d

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 

T
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 W
o

rk
s
 P

la
n

F
e

b
-1

5

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

D
e
li

v
e

ry
 o

f 
P

a
rk

in
g

 P
la

n
 i

n
c

lu
d

in
g

 e
x

p
a

n
s

io
n

 o
f 

C
P

Z
s

A
n

n
u

a
l 
p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

s
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 t
o

 b
e

 a
g

re
e

d
. 

T
o

 n
o

te
, 

a
 £

3
0

0
k
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

. 

A
n

y
 p

la
n

 w
ill

 b
e

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d

 t
o

 e
n

s
u

re
 w

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 r

o
a

d
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d

 e
a

s
e

 c
o

n
g

e
s
ti
o

n
. 

C
P

Z
s
 w

ill
 o

n
ly

 b
e

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
te

d
 w

it
h

 f
u

ll 
p

u
b

lic
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 -

 f
u

ll 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 (

in
fo

rm
a

l 
a

n
d

 s
ta

tu
to

ry
 

to
 b

e
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

n
).

D
e

li
v
e

ry
 o

f 
P

a
rk

in
g

 P
la

n
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 e

x
p

a
n

s
io

n
 o

f 
C

P
Z

s

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

S
a

fe
r 

ro
a

d
s
, 

im
p

ro
v
e

d
 s

tr
e

e
t 

s
c
e

n
e

, 

re
d

u
c
e

d
 c

o
n

g
e

s
ti
o

n
 

Im
p

ro
v
e

d
 e

n
v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t,

 s
a

fe
r 

ro
a

d
s
 

a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
 c

o
n

g
e

s
ti
o

n

Page 185



Page 186

This page is intentionally left blank



C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
ri
o

ri
ty

  
4

S
a

v
in

g
s

R
e
f

 P
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
2

0
1

5
-1

6
 

2
0

1
6

-1
7

 
2

0
1

7
-1

8
 

T
o

ta
l 

S
ta

ff
 F

T
E

 

4
6

P
la

n
n

in
g
 -

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 I

n
c
o

m
e

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 

N
e
w

 A
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 R
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
E

x
is

ti
n
g
 

C
h
a

rg
e

s

7
5

0
0

7
5

0

4
7

P
la

n
n

in
g
 -

 C
h

a
n

g
e

s
 t

o
 P

o
lic

y
 a

n
d

 

P
ra

c
ti
c
e
 r

e
m

o
v
e

 n
o

n
-s

ta
tu

to
ry

 

c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n

0
5

0
0

5
0

0
.5

4
8

P
la

n
n

in
g
 -

 W
id

e
r 

re
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 

to
 c

o
re

 s
e

rv
ic

e
0

0
7

5
7

5
3

4
9

R
e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 E

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 D
e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

T
e

a
m

 t
o

 d
e

liv
e

r 
n
e

w
 S

tr
a
te

g
y

0
0

2
5

0
2

5
0

0

5
0

R
e
d

u
c
e

 W
o

rk
 o

n
 C

a
rb

o
n

 R
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 

b
y
 w

it
h

d
ra

w
in

g
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 a
n

d
 I

n
it
ia

ti
v
e

s

4
8

0
0

4
8

1

5
1

R
e
d

u
c
e

 f
u

n
d

in
g
 f

o
r 

A
le

x
a

n
d

ra
 P

a
la

c
e

 

&
 P

a
rk

 T
ru

s
t

2
5

0
0

2
5

0
5

0
0

0

5
2

H
e
ri
ta

g
e

 L
o

tt
e

ry
 F

u
n

d
 b

id
 f

o
r 

B
ru

c
e

 

C
a
s
tl
e
 M

u
s
e

u
m

0
0

2
1

8
2

1
8

6

T
o

ta
l 

3
7

3
5

0
7

9
3

1
,2

1
6

1
0

.5

Page 187



C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
ri
o

ri
ty

 4
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t

R
e
f

 P
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
2

0
1

5
-1

6
 

2
0

1
6

-1
7

 
2

0
1

7
-1

8
 

T
o

ta
l 

S
ta

ff
 F

T
E

 

5
3

T
o

tt
e

n
h

a
m

 T
e

a
m

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 S

ta
ff

in
g
 

R
e
s
o

u
rc

e
2

5
0

2
5

0
5

5
4

C
u
lt
u

ra
l 
S

tr
a
te

g
y

1
0

0
(1

0
0

)
0

0
0

5
5

J
a

c
k
s
o

n
's

 L
a

n
e

1
1

0
0

1
1

0
0

T
o

ta
l 

4
6

0
(1

0
0

)
0

3
6

0
5

Page 188



P
ri
o

ri
ty

E
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 G
ro

w
th

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 A

re
a

P
la

n
n

in
g

R
e

fe
re

n
c
e

4
6

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a

s
e

 D
a

ta
£

0
0

0

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t

1
,0

0
0

- 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

n
/a

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

7
5

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

0

Y
e

a
r 

2
Y

e
a

r 
2

Y
e

a
r 

3
Y

e
a

r 
3

T
o

ta
l

7
5

T
o

ta
l

0

W
h

a
t

W
h

e
n

F
e

e
s
 a

n
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 C
a

b
in

e
t

F
e

b
-1

5

P
la

n
n

in
g

 -
 I

n
c
re

a
s
e
d

 I
n

c
o

m
e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 N

e
w

 A
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 R
e
v
ie

w
 o

f 
E

x
is

ti
n

g
 C

h
a
rg

e
s

Im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
O

u
tc

o
m

e
s

W
it
h

d
ra

w
a

l 
o

f 
fr

e
e

 d
u

ty
 s

e
rv

ic
e

C
h

a
rg

e
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

N
e

w
 p

re
-p

la
n

n
in

g
 B

C
 s

it
e

 v
is

it

B
e

tt
e

r 
in

fo
rm

e
d

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
 m

a
k
in

g
 b

e
tt
e

r 

c
h

o
ic

e
s
 o

f 
b

u
ild

e
r 

a
n

d
 d

e
s
ig

n

K
e

y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n

s

In
c

re
a

s
e

d
 I
n

c
o

m
e

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 n
e

w
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 r
e

v
ie

w
: 

T
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 (
D

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 

a
n

d
 B

u
ild

in
g

 C
o

n
tr

o
l)

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
s
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 b
a

s
e

d
 u

p
o

n
 r

e
g

u
la

te
d

 (
s
e

t 
b

y
 G

o
v
t)

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 a

n
d

 d
is

c
re

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

o
r 

w
h

ic
h

 t
h

e
 L

A
 i
s
 c

a
p

a
b

le
 o

f 
"r

e
c
o

v
e

ri
n

g
" 

c
o

s
ts

 

a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 w
it
h

 p
ro

v
is

io
n

 o
f 

s
u

c
h

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 
F

o
r 

B
u

ild
in

g
 C

o
n

tr
o

l,
 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 e

n
ti
tl
e

d
 t
o

 

re
c
h

a
rg

e
 c

o
s
ts

 f
o

r 
in

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
s
/p

la
n

-c
h

e
c
k
in

g
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

a
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
m

a
rk

e
t 
p

ro
p

o
s
it
io

n
 -

 t
h

is
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 i
s
 i
n

 d
ir

e
c
t 
c
o

m
p

e
ti
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
"p

ri
v
a

te
" 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 b
y
 "

a
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 I
n

s
p

e
c
to

rs
."

 I
n

 

2
0

1
3

/1
4

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 s
e

c
u

re
d

 £
8

2
7

K
 i
n

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 (
re

g
u

la
te

d
 )

 i
n

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 £

1
3

6
K

 f
ro

m
 P

P
A

/P
re

 

a
p

p
 c

h
a

rg
e

s
. 
In

 2
0

1
3

/1
4

 t
h

e
 B

u
ild

in
g

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
 s

e
c
u

re
d

 £
5

4
5

K
 o

f 
"r

e
g

u
la

te
d

" 
in

c
o

m
e

 a
n

d
 

£
2

3
2

K
 o

f 
d

is
c
re

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 f

e
e

s
. 
F

o
r 

2
0

1
4

/1
5

, 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 w

it
h

 r
a

is
in

g
 

a
n

 a
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
£

1
0

0
K

 o
f 

fe
e

s
/i
n

c
o

m
e

. 
T

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
is

 t
o

 r
e

v
is

e
 t
h

e
 f

e
e

 c
h

a
rg

in
g

 s
c
h

e
d

u
le

s
 a

n
d

 

e
x
te

n
d

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
o

 i
n

c
lu

d
e

 a
 c

h
a

rg
e

d
 h

o
u

s
e

h
o

ld
e

r 
a

d
v
is

o
ry

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 b

a
s
e

d
 a

ro
u

n
d

 a
 m

o
re

 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
it
io

n
. 
F

ro
m

 r
e

g
u

la
ti
n

g
 a

n
d

 a
d

v
is

in
g

 o
n

 "
c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

" 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 i
s
 i
n

s
te

a
d

 

re
-f

o
c
u

s
in

g
 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 s
e

ri
e

s
 o

f 
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
 b

a
s
e

d
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t
h

a
t:
 e

n
a

b
le

 "
ri

g
h

t 
fi
rs

t 
ti
m

e
" 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

th
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

(t
h

e
re

b
y
 r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 r

e
-w

o
rk

 c
o

s
ts

);
 e

n
h

a
n

c
e

 o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

d
is

c
re

ti
o

n
a

ry
 c

h
a

rg
in

g
; 
a

n
d

 e
m

b
e

d
 b

u
ild

in
g

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 a

t 
th

e
 s

ta
rt

 (
a

s
 o

p
p

o
s
e

d
 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

n
d

) 

o
f 

th
e

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 p
ro

c
e

s
s
 (

s
o

 t
h

a
t 
th

e
y
 c

a
n

 b
e

c
o

m
e

 a
 "

tr
u

s
te

d
" 

a
d

v
is

o
r"

 t
o

 c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 e

m
b

a
rk

in
g

 o
n

 

a
 b

u
ild

in
g

 p
ro

je
c
t)

. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 e
n

a
b

le
 a

 g
re

a
te

r 
d

e
g

re
e

 o
f 

c
o

s
t 
re

c
o

v
e

ry
 f

o
r 

s
e

c
to

rs
 (

s
u

c
h

 a
s
 t
h

e
 

h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
) 

w
h

ils
t 
im

p
ro

v
in

g
 t
h

e
 a

p
p

a
re

n
t 
re

s
p

o
n

s
iv

e
n

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 q
u

a
lit

y
 o

f 
th

e
 p

ro
d

u
c
t 
p

ro
v
id

e
d

 

b
y
 t
h

e
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

. 
 M

e
a

n
w

h
ile

, 
th

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

s
 t
o

 r
e

v
is

it
 i
ts

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
rs

 f
o

r 

"P
la

n
n

in
g

 P
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 A
g

re
e

m
e

n
ts

" 
a

n
d

 p
re

-a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 a

d
v
ic

e
. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 m
o

re
 a

c
c
u

ra
te

ly
 r

e
fl
e

c
t 

th
e

 t
ru

e
 c

o
s
t 
o

f 
p

ro
v
id

in
g

 i
n

te
rn

a
l 
a

n
d

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
a

d
v
ic

e
 t
o

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 t
h

e
 d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
a

n
d

 

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
p

la
n

n
in

g
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 m
e

e
t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il'

s
 q

u
a

lit
y
 a

s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
s
. 
 F

re
e

 a
d

v
ic

e
 f

o
r 

m
a

tt
e

rs
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 t
ra

n
s
p

o
rt

 a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t,
 t
re

e
s
 a

n
d

 a
ff

o
rd

a
b

le
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o

n
s
 w

ill
 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 

b
e

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

 i
n

 f
u

tu
re

, 
a

lo
n

g
s
id

e
 p

la
n

n
in

g
 o

ff
ic

e
r 

ti
m

e
. 
T

h
e

 b
ro

a
d

e
n

in
g

 s
c
o

p
e

 o
f 

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

, 

fo
r 

th
e

 f
ir

s
t 
ti
m

e
, 
e

x
te

n
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 r

e
c
o

v
e

ry
 o

f 
c
o

s
ts

 f
o

r 
a

d
v
ic

e
 r

e
la

ti
n

g
 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s

c
h

a
rg

e
s
 r

e
p

la
c
e

 f
re

e
 a

d
v
ic

e
 t
o

 o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
 

o
n

 p
la

n
n

in
g

 b
re

a
c
h

e
s

R
e

m
o

v
a

l 
o

f 
fr

e
e

 a
d

v
ic

e
 t
o

 o
ff

e
n

d
e

rs
 o

n
 

e
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t 
in

v
e

s
ti
g

a
ti
o

n
s
 

H
ig

h
 Q

u
a

lit
y
, 
ta

rg
e

te
d

 a
n

d
 e

x
te

n
d

e
d

 

(c
h

a
rg

e
d

) 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t
o

 h
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
e

rs

Im
p

ro
v
e

d
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
, 
h

ig
h

e
r 

a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
ra

te
s
, 
lo

w
e

r 
o

v
e

ra
ll 

c
o

s
t 
o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e

D
e

s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t

E
x
te

n
d

e
d

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
B

C
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

O
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
y
 t
o

 s
e

c
u

re
 s

ta
g

e
d

 a
p

p
ro

v
a

l 
o

f 

w
o

rk
s
 t
o

 h
e

lp
 p

a
y
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
fi
le

s
 o

f 

re
s
id

e
n

ts
/b

u
ild

e
rs

In
c
re

a
s
e

 i
n

 c
h

a
rg

e
s
 f

o
r 

la
rg

e
 s

c
a

le
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
a

d
v
ic

e

B
e

tt
e

r 
q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 
a

t 
lo

w
e

r 

o
v
e

ra
ll 

c
o

s
t 
to

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts

Page 189



Page 190



P
ri
o
ri
ty

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 G

ro
w

th

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

P
la

n
n
in

g

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

4
7

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e
 D

a
ta

B
a
s
e
 D

a
ta

£
0
0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e
t

7
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s

1
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

S
a
v
in

g
s

£
0
0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e
 i

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e
e
s

Y
e
a
r 

1
 

0
Y

e
a
r 

1
 

0
.0

Y
e
a
r 

2
5
0

Y
e
a
r 

2
0
.5

Y
e
a
r 

3
0

Y
e
a
r 

3
0

T
o
ta

l
5
0

T
o
ta

l
0
.5

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

R
e
d
e
fi
n
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 u

s
e
 o

f 
le

tt
e
rs

 t
o
 

u
n
d
e
rt

a
k
e
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n

S
ta

rt
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1
5
 

re
v
is

e
d
 S

C
I 

a
n
d
 r

e
la

te
d
 p

o
lic

y
 o

n
 

n
e
g
o
ti
a
ti
o
n
s
 o

n
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s

b
y
 J

u
n
e
 2

0
1
5

R
e
v
ie

w
 e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

F
o
ru

m
s

b
y
 S

e
p
te

m
b
e
r 

2
0
1
5

K
e
y 

P
o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

C
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t

o
 P

o
lic

y
 a

n
d
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e
: 

 T
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 p

ro
v
id

e
s
 a

 n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

"e
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
" 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 o

v
e
r 

a
n
d
 a

b
o
v
e
 t

h
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 m
in

im
u
m

 r
e
q
u
ir

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 a

n
d
 C

o
u
n
tr

y
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 A

c
t;

 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 p

u
b
lis

h
e
d
  

"e
x
p
e
c
ta

ti
o
n
" 

o
f 

n
e
g
o
ti
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
/e

n
fo

rc
e
m

e
n
t 

p
o
s
t 

s
u
b
m

is
s
io

n
, 

w
id

e
s
p
re

a
d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 (

a
n
d
 r

e
c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
) 

o
n
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
s
 b

y
 l
e
tt

e
r 

a
n
d
 v

ia
 D

M
 

F
o
ru

m
s
, 

fr
e
e
 a

d
v
ic

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 (

s
u
c
h
 a

s
 d

u
ty

 p
la

n
n
e
r 

a
n
d
 f

o
r 

h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld

e
rs

 a
n
d
 s

m
a
ll 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
) 

a
n
d
 a

tt
e
n
d
a
n
c
e
 a

t 
p
ro

je
c
t 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
s
 a

n
d
 p

a
rt

n
e
r 

e
v
e
n
ts

 f
o
r 

fr
e
e
. 

T
h
e
s
e
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 n

e
v
e
rt

h
e
le

s
s
 

a
ff

e
c
t 

p
ro

d
u
c
ti
v
it
y
 (

th
e
 "

re
w

o
rk

" 
is

 n
o
t 

c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

w
it
h
 L

E
A

N
 t

h
in

k
in

g
) 

a
n
d
 i
n
tr

o
d
u
c
e
 d

ir
e
c
t 

(s
ta

ff
 

d
e
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t)

 a
n
d
 i
n
d
ir

e
c
t 

c
o
s
ts

 (
p
o
s
ta

g
e
/e

n
v
e
lo

p
e
s
 e

tc
) 

a
n
d
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 c

o
s
ts

. 
A

 "
p
o
lic

y
" 

re
v
ie

w
, 

lo
o
k
in

g
 a

t 
th

e
 S

ta
te

m
e
n
t 

o
f 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 I

n
v
o
lv

e
m

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 c

h
a
n
g
in

g
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 a

ro
u
n
d
 c

o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
, 

to
 t

a
k
e
 a

d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
 o

f 
p
ro

p
o
s
e
d
 w

e
b
 b

a
s
e
d
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 e

n
h
a
n
c
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 t

h
e
 r

o
llo

u
t 

o
f 

s
o
c
ia

l 
m

e
d
ia

 

to
o
ls

 (
in

 2
0
1
5
) 

a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 C

S
T

 p
ro

je
c
t 

is
 p

ro
p
o
s
e
d
. 

T
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

(a
s
 a

 w
h
o
le

) 
is

 c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 

e
x
c
e
e
d
in

g
 t

h
e
 s

ta
tu

to
ry

 o
b
lig

a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 S

C
I 

a
n
d
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 A

c
ts

 f
o
r 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 

n
o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
s
. 

W
h
ils

t 
th

is
 c

o
s
t 

is
 o

n
ly

 p
a
rt

ly
 c

a
p
tu

re
d
, 

re
d
u
c
in

g
 s

ta
ff

 i
n
p
u
t 

(a
n
d
 m

a
te

ri
a
ls

 a
n
d
 

p
o
s
ta

g
e
 c

o
s
ts

) 
b
y
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 t

h
e
 v

o
lu

m
e
 o

f 
p
ri

n
te

d
 m

a
te

ri
a
l 
w

ill
 a

llo
w

 r
e
-d

e
p
lo

y
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

s
ta

ff
 

to
w

a
rd

s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 n

e
w

 d
is

c
re

ti
o
n
a
ry

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

h
ils

t 
a
t 

th
e
 s

a
m

e
 t

im
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

h
e
 

p
e
n
e
tr

a
ti
o
n
/e

ff
e
c
ti
v
e
n
e
s
s
 o

f 
n
e
ig

h
b
o
u
r 

n
o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 p

ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 v

ia
 n

e
w

 m
e
d
ia

. 
N

o
te

: 
s
o
m

e
 

s
ta

tu
to

ry
 n

o
ti
fi
c
a
ti
o
n
 w

ill
 s

ti
ll 

b
e
 r

e
q
u
ir

e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 T

o
w

n
 a

n
d
 C

o
u
n
tr

y
 P

la
n
n
in

g
 A

c
t.

  
T

h
e
 c

a
s
h
 

s
a
v
in

g
 h

e
re

 c
a
n
 b

e
 a

tt
ri

b
u
te

d
 5

0
/5

0
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 c

o
rr

e
s
p
o
n
d
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 D

M
 F

o
ru

m
s
. 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

P
la

n
n

in
g

 -
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 t

o
 P

o
li
c
y
 a

n
d

 P
ra

c
ti

c
e
 r

e
m

o
v
e
 n

o
n

-s
ta

tu
to

ry
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a
ti

o
n

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

 w
ill

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
ly

 m
o
re

 f
u
lly

 o
n
 

c
h
e
c
k
in

g
 p

re
s
s
 a

n
d
 s

it
e
 n

o
ti
c
e
s
 a

n
d
 s

ig
n
 u

p
 

to
 n

e
w

 o
n
lin

e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 "

M
y
 

H
a
ri

n
g
e
y
" 

(D
e
c
 2

0
1
5
) 

to
 s

ta
y
 i
n
fo

rm
e
d
 

R
e
s
id

e
n
t 

a
n
d
 B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 w

ill
 n

e
e
d
 t

o
 

ta
k
e
 a

 m
o
re

 a
c
ti
v
e
 r

o
le

 i
n
 k

e
e
p
in

g
 

in
fo

rm
e
d
 o

f 
p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

n
d
 r

e
la

te
d
 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s

N
o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t

o
 i
n
fo

rm
a
l 
fa

c
e
 t

o
 f

a
c
e
 g

u
id

a
n
c
e
 

o
n
 p

la
n
n
in

g
 m

a
tt

e
rs

 (
D

u
ty

 P
la

n
n
e
r)

 

re
v
ie

w
 o

f 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 a
t 

a
p
p
 s

ta
g
e
 m

a
y
 

im
p
a
c
t 

u
p
o
n
 t

h
o
s
e
 c

h
o
o
s
in

g
 n

o
t 

to
 u

s
e
 o

n
lin

e
 

a
n
d
 p

re
-a

p
p
lic

a
ti
o
n
 a

d
v
ic

e

T
h
e
re

 m
a
y
 b

e
 a

 s
h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 

re
fu

s
a
ls

 w
h
ils

t 
p
ro

fe
s
s
in

a
l 
a
g
e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 

u
s
e
rs

 a
d
ju

s
t 

to
 n

e
w

 a
rr

a
n
g
e
m

e
n
ts

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 m

o
v
e
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 o

n
lin

e
 

re
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 t

o
 s

e
c
u
re

 p
la

n
n
in

g
 a

d
v
ic

e
 

a
n
d
 e

d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
 a

b
o
u
t 

a
c
c
e
s
s
. 

Page 191



P
ri

o
ri

ty
E

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 G
ro

w
th

C
u

rr
e

n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 A
re

a
P

la
n
n
in

g

R
e

fe
re

n
c
e

4
8

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a

s
e

 D
a
ta

£
0
0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e
t

6
0
3

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

1
2

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0
0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

Y
e

a
r 

2
Y

e
a

r 
2

Y
e

a
r 

3
7
5

Y
e

a
r 

3
3

T
o

ta
l

7
5

T
o

ta
l

3

W
h

a
t

W
h

e
n

P
o
s
it
io

n
 o

n
 c

o
re

 "
te

a
m

"
S

p
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
5

A
p
p
e
ti
te

 f
o
r 

c
h
a
rg

in
g
 i
n
te

rn
a
lly

?
 i
.e

. 
c
a
n
 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
 b

e
 s

e
c
o

n
d
e

d
 t

o
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 i
n

s
id

e
 

a
n
d
 o

u
ts

id
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

 -
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 C

IL
 I
D

P
 t

o
 

o
ff

s
e

t 
c
o

s
ts

?

S
p
ri
n
g
 2

0
1
5
 

T
o

 m
o

v
e

 t
o

 a
 "

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
" 

a
p

p
ro

a
c
h

 

to
 f

u
tu

re
 p

o
lic

y
 d

e
liv

e
ry

B
y
 e

n
d

 o
f 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

D
P

D
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 p

e
ri
o

d
. 

(2
0
1

7
)

P
o
s
s
ib

le
 r

e
d
u
c
e
d
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
 t
o
 d

is
c
u
s
s
/e

n
g
a
g
e
 

in
 e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 p

la
n

/p
ro

je
c
t 

m
a

k
in

g
 a

n
d

 

p
o

lic
y
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
ta

ti
o

n
. 

D
e

s
c

ri
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
- 

W
id

e
r 

R
e

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

 R
e
d

u
c

e
 t

o
 C

o
re

 S
e

rv
ic

e

K
e

y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n

s

P
la

n
n

in
g

 -
 W

id
e
r 

re
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 t

o
 c

o
re

 s
e
rv

ic
e

Im
p

a
c
t 
o

n
 R

e
s
id

e
n

ts
O

u
tc

o
m

e
s

R
e

d
u

c
e

d
 f

ix
e

d
 c

o
s
t 
o

f 
th

e
 P

la
n

n
in

g
 P

o
lic

y
 

T
e

a
m

 t
o

 r
e

s
id

e
n

ts
/b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 o

f 
H

a
ri
n

g
e

y
. 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 s

h
o
rt

 t
e
m

 c
o
n
s
u
lt
a
n
ts

 f
o
r 

p
ro

je
c
t 

b
a

s
e

d
 w

o
rk

. 
 

F
le

x
ib

ili
ty

 a
n

d
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
iv

e
n

e
s
s
 o

f 

p
la

n
n
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t
o
 p

ro
d
u
c
e
 "

n
e
w

 

w
o

rk
" 

w
ill

 m
e

a
n

 a
 n

e
e

d
 t

o
 m

o
v
e

 t
o

 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
e

d
 o

u
tp

u
ts

. 

T
h

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
 o

f 
k
e

e
p

in
g

 t
h
e

 p
la

n
 u

n
d
e

r 

re
v
ie

w
 (

a
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 b

y
 2

0
0

4
 A

c
t)

 w
ill

 

re
q

u
ir
e
 s

p
o

ra
d

ic
 d

e
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

a
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
 o

v
e
r 

a
 f

ix
e
d
 c

y
c
le

R
e

s
tr

u
c
tu

ri
n

g
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 j
o

b
 r

o
le

s
 i
n

 P
la

n
n

in
g

 P
o
lic

y
 t

o
 e

n
a

b
le

 a
 m

o
re

 "
b

re
a

th
a
b

le
" 

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 o

f 
"c

o
re

" 
a

n
d

 "
n

o
n

 c
o

re
" 

p
o

s
ts

 s
o

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 "
fi
x
e

d
 c

o
s
t"

 e
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 

th
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

re
 

re
d

u
c
e
d

. 
P

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 w

o
u

ld
 t
h

e
n

 m
a

k
e

 e
x
p

lic
it
 t
h

e
 u

s
e

 o
f 

c
o

n
s
u
lt
a

n
t 
a

n
d

 f
ix

e
d

 t
e
rm

 c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

p
o

s
ts

 

fu
n

d
e

d
 o

n
 a

 p
ro

je
c
t 

o
r 

a
p

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 b

a
s
is

 t
h

ro
u

g
h
 P

P
A

 o
r 

o
th

e
r 

a
llo

c
a

te
d

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 (
o

n
 t
h

e
 b

a
c
k
 o

f 

e
n
h
a
n
c
e
d
 f

e
e
s
 a

n
d
 c

h
a
rg

e
s
).

  
T

h
e
 p

ro
p
o
s
a
ls

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 i
n
te

n
d
e
d
 t
o
 r

e
fl
e
c
t 
th

e
 c

h
a
n
g
in

g
 

p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
w

o
rk

 i
n

 t
h

e
 P

la
n
n

in
g

 t
e

a
m

 (
c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 f

o
c
u

s
e

d
 e

x
p

lic
it
ly

 o
n

 L
o

c
a

l 
P

la
n

 p
re

p
a

ra
ti
o

n
) 

a
n
d
 t
h
e
 c

h
o
ic

e
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 t
o
 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

to
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 p

la
n
 m

a
k
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 i
n
 f

u
tu

re
. 

Page 192



P
ri

o
ri

ty
E

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 G
ro

w
th

C
u

rr
e

n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 A
re

a
E

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t

R
e

fe
re

n
c
e

4
9

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a

s
e

 D
a
ta

£
0
0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e
t

8
3
1

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

1
1

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0
0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

0
Y

e
a

r 
1

 
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
2
5
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
0

T
o

ta
l

2
5
0

T
o

ta
l

0

W
h

a
t

W
h

e
n

R
e

d
u

c
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

fo
r 

d
ir
e

c
t 
d

e
liv

e
ry

 a
n

d
 

fo
c
u

s
 m

o
re

 o
n

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 e

c
o

n
o
m

ic
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 

e
m

e
rg

in
g

 G
ro

w
th

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

N
o

v
-1

4

S
to

p
 i
n
-h

o
u
s
e
 F

ilm
 O

ff
ic

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 -

 

o
u
ts

o
u
rc

e
 f

ilm
 l
o
c
a
ti
o
n
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

N
o

v
-1

4

S
to

p
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
W

o
lv

e
s
 L

a
n

e
 N

u
rs

e
ry

D
e

c
-1

5

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 b

u
d
g
e
t 
fo

r 
c
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 

in
c
re

a
s
e

s
 r

a
n

g
e
 o

f 
in

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
s
 a

ro
u

n
d

 

b
u
s
in

e
s
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 g

ro
w

th

m
o

re
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
iv

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

K
e

y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n

s

T
h

e
 E

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 D
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 h

a
s
 1

1
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 a

n
d

 d
e

liv
e

rs
 t

h
e

 f
o

llo
w

in
g

:

- 
C

o
re

 s
ta

ff
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 s
tr

a
te

g
y
 a

n
d

 p
o

lic
y
 w

o
rk

- 
E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 f

u
n

d
s

- 
£

2
m

+
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g

 l
e

v
e

ra
g

e
 i
n

 l
a

s
t 

3
 y

e
a

rs

- 
P

ro
je

c
t 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
F

a
s
h

io
n

 A
c
a

d
e

m
y
 a

n
d

 C
re

d
it
 U

n
io

n

- 
d

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 e
m

e
rg

in
g

 G
ro

w
th

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

W
it
h

 t
h

e
 p

ro
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
a

 G
ro

w
th

 S
tr

a
te

g
y
, 

th
e

 t
e

a
m

's
 p

ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
d

e
fi
n

e
d

 t
o

 f
o

c
u

s
 o

n
 s

k
ill

s
 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t,

 p
a

th
w

a
y
s
 i
n

to
 t

o
 w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 g

ro
w

th
. 

A
 g

re
a

te
r 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 r

o
le

 i
s
 

a
n
ti
c
ip

a
te

d
, 
w

it
h
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 t
a
k
e
n
 w

h
e
re

v
e
r 

p
o
s
s
ib

le
 t
o
 l
e
v
e
r 

in
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 i
n
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 o
f 

s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
ri
o

ri
ti
e

s
. 

 T
h

is
 w

ill
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

 a
 r

e
o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 t

e
a

m
's

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 t

o
 e

n
s
u

re
 b

u
d

g
e
ts

 

c
a

n
 b

e
tt

e
r 

s
u
p

p
o

rt
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 a

c
ti
v
it
y
; 

in
 a

n
y
 s

c
e

n
a

ri
o

, 
it
 i
s
 p

ro
p
o

s
e

d
 t

h
a

t 
th

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il:

 

w
it
h

d
ra

w
s
 t

h
e

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u
ti
o

n
 t

o
 W

o
lv

e
s
 L

a
n

e
 N

u
rs

e
ry

; 
c
lo

s
e

s
 t

h
e

 F
ilm

 O
ff

ic
e

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 (

th
o

u
g

h
 t
h

is
 

is
 s

e
lf
-f

in
a

n
c
in

g
, 

s
o

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 

g
e
n

e
ra

te
 a

 s
a
v
in

g
);

 c
lo

s
e

s
 a

 p
ro

je
c
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t;

 a
n

d
 d

iv
e

rt
s
 b

u
d

g
e

t 

a
llo

c
a
ti
o
n
s
 f

ro
m

 d
ir
e
c
t 
d
e
liv

e
ry

 c
o
d
e
s
 t
o
 n

e
w

 d
is

c
re

te
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 c

o
d
e
s
. 
 

T
h

e
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 o

p
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s
 f

o
r 

h
o

w
 t

h
e

 £
2

5
0
k
 s

a
v
in

g
 i
n

 Y
e

a
r 

3
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
, 

w
ill

 b
e

 b
ro

u
g

h
t 
fo

rw
a

rd
 d

u
ri
n

g
 2

0
1

6
. 

T
h

e
y
 w

ill
 b

e
 b

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 a

 r
e

v
ie

w
 o

f 
th

e
 f

ir
s
t 

y
e

a
r'
s
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e
 E

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 D

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 G

ro
w

th
 S

tr
a
te

g
y
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 h

e
lp

 d
e
te

rm
in

e
 w

h
e
re

 s
a
v
in

g
s
 c

a
n
 

m
o

s
t 

s
e

n
s
ib

ly
 b

e
 m

a
d

e
 w

it
h

 m
in

im
a

l 
im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 l
o

n
g

 t
e

rm
 t

a
rg

e
ts

. 

R
e

d
u

c
e

d
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
fo

r 
d

ir
e

c
t 
d

e
liv

e
ry

 l
im

it
s
 

fl
e

x
ib

ili
ty

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

o
 r

e
s
p

o
n

d
 t

o
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s

le
s
s
 r

e
s
p

o
n

s
iv

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s

R
e
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 E

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 D
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
T

e
a
m

 t
o

 d
e
li

v
e
r 

n
e
w

 S
tr

a
te

g
y

Im
p

a
c
t 
o

n
 R

e
s
id

e
n

ts
O

u
tc

o
m

e
s

W
it
h

d
ra

w
a

l 
o

f 
fu

n
d

in
g

 t
o

 W
o

lv
e

s
 L

a
n

e
 

N
u

rs
e

ry
 w

ill
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 v

ia
b

ili
ty

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

 

lo
s
s
 o

f 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s

D
e

s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t

Page 193



P
ri

o
ri

ty
E

c
o

n
o

m
ic

 G
ro

w
th

C
u

rr
e

n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 A
re

a
E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

ta
l 
R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
s

R
e

fe
re

n
c
e

5
0

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a

s
e

 D
a
ta

£
0
0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e
t

1
6
0

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0
0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

4
8

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

1

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

Y
e

a
r 

2

Y
e

a
r 

3
0

Y
e

a
r 

3

T
o

ta
l

4
8

T
o

ta
l

1

W
h

a
t

W
h

e
n

n
/a

n
/a

K
e

y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n

s

D
e

s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t

1
.)

 R
e
d

u
c
e
 w

o
rk

 o
n

 C
a
rb

o
n

 r
e
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 b
y
 w

it
h

d
ra

w
in

g
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 i

n
it

ia
ti

v
e
s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

je
c
ts

. 
T

h
is

 

p
ro

p
o

s
a
l 

w
o

u
ld

 c
o

n
tr

ib
u

te
 £

4
8
k
 t

o
w

a
rd

s
 t

h
e
 o

v
e
ra

ll
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 t

a
rg

e
t.

w
id

e
 p

la
n
 t

o
 d

ri
v
e
 c

a
rb

o
n
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 g

ro
w

 t
h
e
 g

re
e
n
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y
. 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 w

a
s
 o

n
e
 o

f 
th

e
 f

ir
s
t 

C
o
u
n
c
ils

 i
n
 t

h
e
 U

K
 t

o
 

p
le

d
g
e
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
 w

id
e
 c

a
rb

o
n
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 b

y
 4

0
%

 b
y
 2

0
2
0
 f

ro
m

 2
0
0
5
 l
e
v
e
ls

, 
a
n
d
 i
n
 2

0
1
2
, 

in
 r

e
s
p
o
n
s
e
 t

o
 t

h
is

 

c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t,

 t
h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
d
o
p
te

d
 t

h
e
 C

a
rb

o
n
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 r

e
p
o
rt

 a
n
d
 4

0
:2

0
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
. 

T
h
e
 o

v
e
ra

rc
h
in

g
 o

b
je

c
ti
v
e
 

o
f 

th
is

 w
o
rk

 i
s
 t

o
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 

m
e
a
s
u
re

s
 t

h
a
t 

a
c
h
ie

v
e
 t

h
e
 4

0
%

 C
O

2
 r

e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 H

a
ri
n
g
e
y
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 a

 h
o
lis

ti
c
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 

to
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 a

 c
e
n
tr

e
 o

f 
in

n
o
v
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 g

re
e
n
 e

c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 t

h
a
t 

d
e
liv

e
rs

 g
re

a
te

r 
p
ro

s
p
e
ri
ty

 f
o
r 

lo
c
a
l 
p
e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 

a
d
d
re

s
s
 t

h
e
 l
e
v
e
ls

 o
f 

in
e
q
u
a
lit

y
 t

h
a
t 

c
u
rr

e
n
tl
y
 e

x
is

t 
in

 t
h
e
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
. 

D
e
liv

e
ri
n
g
 t

h
e
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 f

ro
m

 t
h
e
 C

a
rb

o
n
 

C
o
m

m
is

s
io

n
 c

a
n
n
o
t 

b
e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

a
lo

n
e
, 

it
 w

ill
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
 i
n
p
u
t 

fr
o
m

 a
 r

a
n
g
e
 o

f 
p
a
rt

n
e
r 

o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o
n
s
, 

e
n
te

rp
ri
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 l
o
c
a
l 
g
ro

u
p
s
, 

re
g
io

n
a
l 
a
n
d
 n

a
ti
o
n
a
l 
G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t.

F
in

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
a
v
in

g
s
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
d
 u

n
d
e
r 

th
is

 p
ro

p
o
s
a
l 
b
y
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 s

ta
ff

in
g
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
. 

T
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 w

o
u
ld

 n
o
 

lo
n
g
e
r 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 m

o
re

 i
n
d
ir
e
c
t 

im
p
a
c
t 

a
re

a
s
, 

p
ri
m

a
ri
ly

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 e

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

to
 r

a
is

e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 

b
e
h
a
v
io

u
ra

l 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 a

c
ti
o
n
 t

o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 c

a
rb

o
n
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
. 

F
o
r 

e
x
a
m

p
le

, 
ra

is
in

g
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
ti
n
g
 b

e
h
a
v
io

u
ra

l 
c
h
a
n
g
e
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 t

h
e
 4

0
2
0
 w

e
b
s
it
e
 a

n
d
 4

0
2
0
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
, 

th
e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 4

0
2
0
 

e
v
e
n
t,

 a
n
d
 e

n
g
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 

p
ro

je
c
ts

 l
ik

e
 t

h
e
 B

ig
 C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 S

w
it
c
h
.

T
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 c

o
u
ld

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

le
d
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 (
a
lt
h
o
u
g
h
 l
e
s
s
),

 l
e
v
e
ra

g
e
 i
n
 e

x
te

rn
a
l 
fu

n
d
in

g
 a

n
d
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 D

u
rh

a
m

 U
n
iv

e
rs

it
y
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 c

o
n
ti
n
u
e
 t

o
 d

ir
e
c
tl
y
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 P

la
n
n
in

g
, 

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 G

ro
w

th
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

R
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
a

l 
ri
s
k
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

fr
o

m
 

e
x
te

rn
a

l 
s
ta

k
e

h
o
ld

e
rs

R
e
d

u
c
e
 W

o
rk

 o
n

 C
a
rb

o
n

 R
e
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 b
y
 w

it
h

d
ra

w
in

g
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 P

ro
je

c
ts

 a
n

d
 

In
it

ia
ti

v
e
s

Im
p

a
c
t 
o

n
 R

e
s
id

e
n

ts
O

u
tc

o
m

e
s

R
e

d
u

c
e

d
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 e

n
g

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

n
 

C
a

rb
o

n
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
.

D
e

liv
e

r 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

le
d

 p
ro

je
c
ts

 (
a

lt
h

o
u

g
h
 

le
s
s
),

 l
e

v
e

ra
g

e
 i
n

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
fu

n
d

in
g
 a

n
d

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

 p
a

rt
n

e
rs

h
ip

s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 D

u
rh

a
m

 

U
n

iv
e

rs
it
y
, 

a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 c

o
n

ti
n

u
e
 t

o
 

d
ir
e
c
tl
y
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 P

la
n
n
in

g
, 

R
e

g
e

n
e
ra

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 E
c
o
n

o
m

ic
 G

ro
w

th
 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 r

is
k
 t
h
e
 4

0
:2

0
 t
a
rg

e
t 
w

ill
 n

o
t 

b
e

 m
e

t

Page 194



S
h

e
e

t 
1

7
B

a
c
k
 t
o
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

s
u
m

m
a
ry

P
ri
o
ri
ty

4

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

N
o
n

-S
e

rv
ic

e
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
 -

 A
P

P
T

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

5
1

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
2

,1
5

2
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

2
5

0
Y

e
a

r 
1

 
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
2

5
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
0

T
o

ta
l

5
0

0
T

o
ta

l
0

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

D
e
c
is

io
n

 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 f
u

n
d

in
g

J
a

n
-1

5

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

R
e
d

u
c
e

 t
h

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
re

v
e

n
u

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
s
e

t 
a

s
id

e
 t

o
 s

u
b

s
id

is
e

 o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 d

e
fi
c
it
s
 i
n

c
u

rr
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 

A
P

P
T

 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 a
 w

id
e

r 
re

v
ie

w
 o

f 
c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
s
u

b
s
id

y
 p

ro
v
id

e
d

 b
y
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il.

  
T

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

te
a

m
 h

a
v
e

 m
a

d
e

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
im

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 o
v
e

r 
th

e
 l
a

s
t 

c
o

u
p

le
 o

f 
y
e

a
rs

 d
u

e
 t

o
 

ta
rg

e
te

d
 c

a
p

it
a

l 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 a
 m

o
re

 r
o

b
u

s
t 

c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
o

u
tl
o

o
k
 w

h
ic

h
 h

a
s
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 

re
v
e

n
u

e
s
 a

n
d

 h
e

lp
e

d
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 o
p

e
ra

ti
n

g
 d

e
fi
c
it
s
. 

 H
o

w
e

v
e

r,
 t

h
e

 T
ru

s
t 

is
 a

ls
o

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
in

g
 a

 w
id

e
r 

re
g

e
n

e
ra

ti
o

n
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 u

lt
im

a
te

 a
im

 o
f 

b
ri

n
g

in
g

 t
h

e
 f

u
ll 

b
u

ild
in

g
 b

a
c
k
 i
n

to
 u

s
e

 a
s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 b

e
c
o

m
in

g
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

lly
 s

e
lf
 f

in
a

n
c
in

g
. 

 

R
e
d

u
c

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

A
le

x
a

n
d

ra
 P

a
la

c
e

 &
 P

a
rk

 T
ru

s
t

R
e

d
u

c
e

 f
u

n
d

in
g

 f
o

r 
A

le
x

a
n

d
ra

 P
a

la
c

e
 &

 P
a

rk
 T

ru
s

t

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

M
e

d
iu

m
 -

 w
e

ll 
u

s
e

d
 b

y
 p

e
o

p
le

 f
ro

m
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

th
e

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 a
n

d
 b

e
y
o

n
d

A
rt

s
, 

e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
, 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 r

e
s
ili

e
n

c
e

 

Page 195



S
h

e
e

t 
2

3
B

a
c
k
 t
o
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

s
u
m

m
a
ry

P
ri
o
ri
ty

4

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

L
ib

ra
ri

e
s
 &

 C
u
lt
u

re
 -

 B
ru

c
e

 C
a

s
tl
e

 M
u

s
e

u
m

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

5
2

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
2

1
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s

6
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

0
Y

e
a

r 
1

 
n

/a

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

Y
e

a
r 

2

Y
e

a
r 

3
2

1
8

Y
e

a
r 

3
6

T
o

ta
l

2
1

8
T

o
ta

l
6

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

re
p

o
rt

 r
e

c
e

iv
e

d
 o

n
 H

L
F

 b
id

 a
n

d
 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

o
p

ti
o

n
s
 

re
c
e

iv
e

d
 O

c
t 

1
4

C
a
b

in
e

t 
d

e
c
is

io
n

 
M

a
r-

1
5

H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 L
o

tt
e

ry
 F

u
n

d
  
fo

r 
B

ru
c

e
 C

a
s

tl
e

 M
u

s
e

u
m Im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

M
e

d
iu

m
 -

 e
s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 y

o
u

n
g

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

it
h

in
 

th
e

 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
 a

re
a

. 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 e
n

h
a

n
c
e

d
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
m

o
d

e
ls

.

A
rt

s
, 

e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
, 

a
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
 t

h
a

t 
is

 h
ig

h
ly

 v
a

lu
e

d
 a

n
d

 

s
u

it
a

b
ly

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

e
d

 o
n

 a
n

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 

b
a

s
is

.
D

e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

H
e
ri

ta
g

e
 L

o
tt

e
ry

 F
u

n
d

  
fo

r 
B

ru
c

e
 C

a
s

tl
e

 M
u

s
e

u
m

B
ru

c
e

 C
a

s
tl
e

 i
s
 a

 g
ra

d
e

 1
 l
is

te
d

 m
a

n
o

r 
h

o
u

s
e

 s
e

t 
in

 2
0

 a
c
re

s
 o

f 
p

a
rk

la
n

d
  

in
 T

o
tt

e
n

h
a

m
. 

 

It
 h

o
u

s
e

s
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il'

s
 m

u
s
e

u
m

, 
lo

c
a

l 
h

is
to

ry
 a

n
d

 a
rc

h
iv

e
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
n

d
 s

ta
g

e
s
 a

rt
 e

x
h

ib
it
io

n
s
, 

h
o

s
ts

 v
is

it
s
 f

ro
m

 s
c
h

o
o

l 
g

ro
u

p
s
, 

h
a

s
 a

 F
ri

e
n

d
s
 g

ro
u

p
 a

n
d

 a
tt

ra
c
ts

 v
is

it
o

rs
 f

ro
m

 b
o

th
 t

h
e

 l
o

c
a

l 

a
re

a
 a

n
d

 b
e

y
o

n
d

. 
  

W
o

rk
 i
s
 u

n
d

e
rw

a
y
 t

o
 c

re
a

te
 a

 m
u

lt
i-

m
ill

io
n

 p
o

u
n

d
 b

id
 t

o
 t

h
e

 H
e

ri
ta

g
e

 L
o

tt
e

ry
 F

u
n

d
 t

o
 r

e
s
to

re
 t

h
e

 

b
u

ild
in

g
, 

a
n

d
 a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
is

, 
a

 s
e

c
ti
o

n
 w

ill
 d

e
ta

il 
w

h
a

t 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

p
ti
o

n
s
 a

re
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 f

o
r 

th
e

 

fu
tu

re
 o

p
e

ra
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 b

u
ild

in
g

 a
n

d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

T
h

is
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 a

 t
ru

s
t 

o
r 

a
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 c
h

a
ri

ta
b

le
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
. 

  
T

h
is

 r
e

p
o

rt
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
c
e

iv
e

d
 i
n

 O
c
to

b
e

r 
w

it
h

 a
 v

ie
w

 t
o

 

d
is

c
u

s
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 o
p

ti
o

n
s
 f

u
lly

 b
y
 t

h
e

 e
n

d
 o

f 
th

is
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
y
e

a
r 

a
n

d
 a

 C
a

b
in

e
t 

re
p

o
rt

 i
n

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

. 
 

T
h

e
 l
ik

e
lih

o
o

d
 o

f 
th

e
 H

L
F

 b
id

 s
u

c
c
e

e
d

in
g

 i
s
 h

ig
h

. 

Page 196



T
o

tt
e

n
h

a
m

 T
e

a
m

 
( 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s

a
l)

P
ri

o
ri

ty
4

C
u
rr

e
n

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

T
o
tt

e
n
h

a
m

 T
e
a

m

R
e
fe

re
n

c
e

5
3

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a

s
e

 D
a

ta
£
0
0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
6
3
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s

8
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t
£
0
0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

2
5
0

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

5

Y
e

a
r 

2
Y

e
a
r 

2

Y
e

a
r 

3
Y

e
a
r 

3

T
o
ta

l
2
5
0

T
o
ta

l
5

W
h
a

t
W

h
e

n

n
/a

n
/a

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n

s

T
h
e

re
fo

re
 t

h
e
 I

n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 b
e
 r

e
p
a

id
 i
f 

D
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

o
f 

th
is

 s
c
a

le
 i
s
 a

c
c
e
le

ra
te

d
 b

y
 1

 y
e

a
r

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n

t

O
r 

if
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
e

d
 f

o
r 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 £

3
7

9
k
 o

f 
C

o
u
n

c
il 

T
a
x
 i
n

c
o
m

e
 w

o
u
ld

 b
e
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
d
 +

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d
 N

e
w

 

H
o

m
e

s
 B

o
n
u

s

In
c
re

a
s

e
d

 S
ta

ff
in

g
 R

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 (

P
ro

je
c
t 

O
ff

ic
e

rs
 x

4
 £

2
0

0
k
 a

n
d

 G
IS

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 £
5
0

k
) 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

F
o
llo

w
in

g
 C

a
b
in

e
t 

a
p
p

ro
v
a

l 
o

f 
th

e
 T

o
tt

e
n
h

a
m

 S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 F

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 D
e

liv
e

ry
 P

la
n
 

in
 J

u
ly

 2
0
1

4
, 

th
e
re

 i
s
 a

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

a
d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 f
o

r 
th

e
 A

re
a
 R

e
g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 M

a
n
a

g
e

rs
 

to
 b

e
 a

b
le

 t
o

 d
e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 p

ro
je

c
ts

 c
o

n
ta

in
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 D

e
liv

e
ry

 P
la

n
, 

a
n
d

 t
o

 b
e
s
t 

fo
c
u
s
 t

h
e
ir
 e

ff
o

rt
s
 o

n
 

th
e
 m

o
re

 s
tr

a
te

g
ic

 p
ro

je
c
t 

e
le

m
e

n
ts

 a
n
d

 b
e
tt

e
r 

a
llo

c
a
te

 t
a

s
k
s
 t

o
 p

ro
je

c
t 

o
ff

ic
e

rs
 f

o
r 

d
e
liv

e
ry

. 
T

h
e

 

s
c
a

le
 o

f 
th

e
 a

m
b

it
io

n
 c

o
n
ta

in
e
d

 i
n

 t
h

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 i
s
 g

re
a

t,
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

n
 i
m

m
e

d
ia

te
 

re
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 t

o
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 d
e
liv

e
ry

. 
O

ff
ic

e
rs

' 
c
u

rr
e

n
t 

w
o

rk
lo

a
d

 i
s
 n

o
t 

s
u

s
ta

in
a
b

le
. 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 T
h
e

 c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 G
IS

 

a
n
a

ly
s
t 

is
 n

o
t 

a
b
le

 t
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 t

h
e
 d

e
ta

ile
d
 m

a
p
p

in
g
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 b

y
 P

la
n
n

in
g
 f

o
r 

th
e
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 

o
f 

d
o
c
u

m
e

n
ts

 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 t

h
e
 T

o
tt

e
n
h

a
m

 A
A

P
, 

a
n
d

 f
o

r 
g

e
n

e
ra

l 
m

a
p
p

in
g
 w

o
rk

. 
T

h
e

re
 i
s
 a

n
 o

n
g

o
in

g
 

re
q
u

ir
e

m
e

n
t 

fo
r 

G
IS

 c
a

p
a

c
it
y
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e
 R

e
g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
, 

P
la

n
n

in
g
 a

n
d

 D
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 

te
a
m

. 
T

h
e

 r
o

le
 

is
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

o
 p

re
d

o
m

in
a
n

tl
y
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 P
la

n
n

in
g
, 

b
u
t 

w
ill

 a
ls

o
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 s
c
h

e
m

e
s
/w

o
rk

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 R

e
g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
, 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 I

n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

a
n
d

 T
o
tt

e
n
h

a
m

 t
e

a
m

s
.

T
h
is

 I
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 

w
o

u
ld

 e
n
s
u

re
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
in

c
o
m

e
 r

e
la

te
d
 t

o
 T

o
tt

e
n
h

a
m

 R
e

g
e

n
e

ra
ti
o

n
 c

a
n
 

b
e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 a

t 
a

n
 e

a
rl
y
 p

o
in

t 
th

a
t 

o
th

e
rw

is
e

. 
M

o
d
e

lli
n

g
 s

u
g
g

e
s
ts

 t
h

a
t 

fo
r 

e
a
c
h

 h
e
c
ta

re
 o

f 
la

n
d

 d
e
v
e

lo
p
e

d
 t

h
a
t 

a
 y

ie
ld

 o
f 

£
8
2

2
k
 o

f 
N

N
D

R
 c

a
n
 

b
e
 g

e
n

e
ra

te
d
 (

C
o

u
n

c
il 

3
0
%

 s
h

a
re

 =
 £

2
4

6
k
)

Im
p
a

c
t 
o

n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u

tc
o

m
e
s

D
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
p

ro
je

c
ts

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 

c
o

n
s
tr

a
in

e
d

 b
y
 l
a

c
k
 o

f 
re

s
o
u

rc
e

B
e

tt
e

r 
a

b
ili

ty
 t

o
 r

e
s
p
o

n
d

 t
o

 e
n
q

u
ir
ie

s

D
e

liv
e

ry
 o

f 
p

ro
je

c
ts

 a
c
c
o
rd

in
g
 t

o
 e

x
p

e
c
te

d
 

ti
m

e
s
c
a
le

s

Page 197



S
h

e
e

t 
?

B
a
c
k
 t
o
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 

s
u
m

m
a
ry

P
ri
o
ri
ty

4

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

E
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 &

 C
o
m

m
u

n
it
y
 S

a
fe

ty

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

5
4

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t
£

0
0

0
C

h
a

n
g

e
 i

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

1
0

0
Y

e
a

r 
1

 
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
(1

0
0

)
Y

e
a

r 
2

0

Y
e

a
r 

3
Y

e
a

r 
3

0

T
o

ta
l

0
T

o
ta

l
0

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

n
/a

n
/a

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

H
a
ri

n
g

e
y
 i
s
 v

e
ry

 u
n

u
s
u

a
l 
a

m
o

n
g

s
t 

C
o
u

n
c
ils

 i
n

 n
o

t 
h

a
v
in

g
 a

 C
u

lt
u

ra
l 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 o

r 
a

 c
o

h
e

s
iv

e
, 

re
c
o

g
n

is
e

d
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

 i
n

 w
h

ic
h

 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 s
o

u
n

d
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 a

b
o

u
t 

h
o

w
 b

e
s
t 

to
 e

n
a

b
le

, 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 a
n

d
 

d
ri

v
e

 t
h

e
 c

u
lt
u

re
 a

n
d

 c
re

a
ti
v
e

 i
n

d
u

s
tr

ie
s
 w

it
h

in
 t

h
e

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 a
n

d
 b

e
y
o

n
d

. 
  

C
u
lt
u

re
 c

a
n

 p
ro

v
id

e
 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
ie

s
 w

it
h

 a
 s

tr
o

n
g

 &
 s

h
a

re
d

 s
e

n
s
e

 o
f 

p
ri

d
e

 i
n

 w
h

e
re

 t
h

e
y
 l
iv

e
, 

a
n

d
 a

ls
o

 b
e

c
o

m
e

 a
 

v
e

h
ic

le
 f

o
r 

d
e

liv
e

ri
n

g
 n

e
w

 a
n

d
 i
n

n
o

v
a

ti
v
e

 w
a

y
s
 o

f 
c
a

p
tu

ri
n

g
 a

n
d

 r
e

a
lis

in
g

 a
s
p

ir
a

ti
o

n
. 

  

P
a

rt
ic

ip
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

 c
u

lt
u

re
 h

a
s
 w

e
ll 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
te

d
 i
m

p
a

c
ts

 i
n

 r
a

is
in

g
 s

e
lf
 a

n
d

 c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 e

s
te

e
m

, 

im
p

ro
v
in

g
 m

e
n

ta
l 
a

n
d

 p
h

y
s
ic

a
l 
h

e
a

lt
h

, 
c
o

m
b

a
ti
n

g
 a

n
ti
 s

o
c
ia

l 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
r 

b
y
 b

u
ild

in
g

 s
tr

o
n

g
e

r,
 

m
o

re
 c

o
h

e
s
iv

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
it
ie

s
, 

a
n

d
 c

o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
n

g
 t

o
 e

d
u

c
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
a

tt
a

in
m

e
n

t 
a

t 
a

ll 
a

g
e

s
. 

 A
n

d
 b

e
y
o

n
d

 

th
e

s
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
, 

c
u

lt
u

re
 p

la
y
s
 a

 v
e

ry
 w

e
ll 

d
o

c
u

m
e

n
te

d
 r

o
le

 i
n

 d
ri

v
in

g
 t

h
e

 e
c
o

n
o

m
ic

 s
tr

e
n

g
th

 o
f 

a
n

 

a
re

a
 t

h
o

u
g

h
 j
o

b
 c

re
a

ti
o

n
, 

s
k
ill

s
 b

u
ild

in
g

, 
u

n
lo

c
k
in

g
 o

r 
a

tt
ra

c
ti
n

g
 n

e
w

 a
n

d
 d

iv
e

rs
e

 t
a

le
n

t 
to

 a
re

a
s
 

th
a

t,
 i
n

 t
u

rn
, 

fo
s
te

r 
a

 s
e

n
s
e

 o
f 

d
y
n

a
m

is
m

 t
h

a
t 

in
 t

u
rn

 a
tt

ra
c
ts

 m
o

re
 p

e
o

p
le

, 
n

e
w

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 a

n
d

 

n
e

w
 e

n
e

rg
y
. 

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 h

a
s
 a

 v
e

ry
 w

id
e

 r
a

n
g

e
 o

f 
c
u

lt
u

re
, 

c
re

a
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 a

rt
s
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
, 

fr
o

m
 t

h
e

 

n
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 r

e
n

o
w

n
e

d
 J

a
c
k
s
o

n
's

 L
a

n
e

 t
o

 o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
s
t 

d
y
n

a
m

ic
 e

m
e

rg
in

g
 a

rt
s
 s

c
e

n
e

s
 

a
n

y
w

h
e

re
 i
n

 T
o

tt
e

n
h

a
m

, 
th

o
u

g
h

 t
o

 t
h

e
 e

v
e

ry
d

a
y
 b

u
t 

s
ti
ll 

v
a

lu
a

b
le

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
 o

f 
c
h

ild
re

n
's

 

a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 i
n

 l
ib

ra
ri

e
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
o

u
t 

th
e

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

. 
 I

n
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 u
n

d
e

rs
ta

n
d

in
g

 m
o

re
 e

x
p

lic
it
ly

 w
h

a
t 

ro
le

 c
u

lt
u

re
 c

a
n

 p
la

y
 a

c
ro

s
s
 H

a
ri

n
g

e
y
, 

w
it
h

in
 t

h
e

 b
o

ro
u

g
h

, 
re

g
io

n
a

lly
 a

n
d

 n
a

ti
o

n
a

lly
 w

ill
 g

iv
e

 t
h

e
 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

a
n

d
 p

a
rt

n
e

rs
 a

 m
u

c
h

 c
le

a
re

r 
s
e

n
s
e

 o
f 

h
o

w
 d

im
in

is
h

in
g

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t

h
e

 w
h

o
le

 

s
e

c
to

r 
c
a

n
 b

e
s
t 

b
e

 u
s
e

d
 t

o
 d

ri
v
e

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 j
o

b
s
 -

 w
h

ils
t 

a
ls

o
 r

e
c
o

g
n

is
in

g
 t

h
a

t 
fo

r 
s
o

 m
a

n
y
, 

c
u

lt
u

re
 i
n

 i
ts

 m
a

n
y
 f

o
rm

s
 i
s
 w

h
a

t 
m

a
k
e

s
 a

 p
la

c
e

 s
p

e
c
ia

l.
  

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

c
a

n
n

o
t 

a
n

d
 s

h
o

u
ld

 n
o

t 
d

o
 

e
v
e

ry
th

in
g

, 
a

n
d

 n
o

r 
d

o
e

s
 i
t 

n
e

e
d

 a
lw

a
y
s
 t

o
 f

u
n

d
. 

 T
h

is
 w

o
rk

 w
ill

 d
e

liv
e

r 
a

  
c
le

a
r 

w
a

y
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 

a
b

o
u

t 
th

e
 r

o
le

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

p
la

y
s
, 

a
s
 a

n
 e

q
u

a
l 
a

m
o

n
g

s
t 

m
a

n
y
, 

in
 e

n
a

b
lin

g
 c

u
lt
u

re
 t

o
 t

h
ri

v
e

 a
n

d
 

b
u

ild
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
u

rr
e

n
tl
y
 u

n
d

e
r-

e
x
p

lo
it
e

d
 a

s
s
e

ts
 H

a
ri

n
g

e
y
 p

o
s
s
e

s
s
e

s
. 

 

C
u

lt
u

ra
l 
S

tr
a

te
g

y
 -

 (
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s

a
l)

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

P
o

s
it
iv

e
 -

 a
 v

is
ib

le
 s

ig
n

 o
f 

a
n

o
th

e
r 

w
a

y
 

to
 d

ri
v
e

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 

jo
b

s
, 

s
k
ill

s
, 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t,
 q

u
a

lit
y
 o

f 
lif

e

Page 198



P
ri
o
ri
ty

4

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

C
o
u

n
c
il 

W
id

e
 /

 C
u

lt
u

ra
l 

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

5
5

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
-

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s

n
/a

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t
£

0
0

0
C

h
a

n
g

e
 i

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

1
1

0
Y

e
a

r 
1

 
n

/a

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

Y
e

a
r 

2

Y
e

a
r 

3
0

Y
e

a
r 

3

T
o

ta
l

1
1

0
T

o
ta

l
0

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

n
/a

n
/a

J
a

c
k
s
o

n
's

 L
a

n
e

 -
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
d

e
le

te
d

 i
n

 2
0

1
1

 b
u

t 
p

a
y
m

e
n

ts
 h

a
v
e

 c
o

n
ti
n

u
e

d
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t 

p
ro

v
is

io
n

.

J
a

c
k
s
o

n
's

 L
a

n
e

 h
a

v
e

 a
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 l
e

v
e

l 
a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il.

  
P

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 v

fm
 r

e
m

a
in

 

im
p

re
s
s
iv

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 g

ro
w

in
g

 a
u

d
ie

n
c
e

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

p
u

ta
ti
o

n
. 

 J
L

 a
ls

o
 u

n
d

e
rt

a
k
e

s
 

s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
o

u
tr

e
a

c
h

 w
o

rk
 i
n

 a
ll 

p
a

rt
s
 o

f 
th

e
 b

u
ild

in
g

, 
in

c
l 
T

o
tt

e
n

h
a

m
, 

a
n

d
 b

y
 m

o
s
t 

in
d

ic
a

to
rs

, 
is

 

b
y
 f

a
r 

th
e

 m
o

s
t 

d
y
n

a
m

ic
, 

in
n

o
v
a

ti
v
e

 a
rt

s
 o

rg
 l
o

c
a

te
d

 i
n

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
. 

 J
L

 a
re

 a
ls

o
 a

lw
a

y
s
 w

ill
in

g
 t

o
 

w
o

rk
 c

o
lla

b
o

ra
ti
v
e

ly
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

o
n

 a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e

s
, 

w
h

e
th

e
r 

th
a

t 
is

 r
e

a
d

e
r 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

in
 l
ib

ra
ri

e
s
 o

r 
h

e
lp

in
g

 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 d
iv

e
rs

io
n

a
ry

 a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

y
o

u
n

g
 p

e
o

p
le

. 
 T

h
e

 o
rg

 i
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 A
rt

s
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

N
a

ti
o

n
a

l 
P

o
rt

fo
lio

 s
c
h

e
m

e
 t

h
a

t 
re

c
o

g
n

is
e

s
 

a
rt

is
ti
c
 e

x
c
e

lle
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 p

a
rt

ic
u

la
r 

v
a

lu
e

. 
  

T
h

e
 v

a
lu

e
 o

f 
th

e
 c

u
rr

e
n

t 
fu

n
d

in
g

 i
s
 £

 1
1

0
,0

0
0

 p
e

r 

a
n

n
u

m
. 

 N
o

 i
d

e
n

ti
fi
e

d
 r

e
v
e

n
u

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
e

x
is

ts
 f

o
r 

th
is

 a
llo

c
a

ti
o

n
. 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

fu
n

d
in

g
 u

n
d

e
rp

in
s
 o

th
e

r 

s
o

u
rc

e
s
 o

f 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
u

c
h

 a
s
 t

h
e

 A
rt

s
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

g
ra

n
ts

 t
h

a
t 

d
e

liv
e

r 
N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
P

o
rt

fo
lio

 O
rg

 s
ta

tu
s
 a

n
d

 

is
 a

ls
o

 o
ft

e
n

 a
 c

ru
c
ia

l 
e

le
m

e
n

t 
in

 u
n

lo
c
k
in

g
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

ro
m

 o
th

e
r 

fu
n

d
e

rs
 .

  
 I

t 
is

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 t

o
 

fo
rm

a
lly

 r
e

in
s
ta

te
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 f

o
r 

2
0

1
5

/1
6

 w
h

ile
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

s
 a

 m
o

re
 c

o
m

p
re

h
e

n
s
iv

e
 

c
u

lt
u

ra
l 
s
tr

a
te

g
y
. 

 T
h

is
 w

ill
 a

ls
o

 p
ro

v
id

e
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 c

e
rt

a
in

ty
 f

o
r 

th
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 s

h
o

rt
 t

e
rm

 

a
n

d
 s

e
c
u

re
 t

h
e

 o
n

g
o

in
g

 A
rt

s
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

fu
n

d
in

g
. 

 

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

J
a

c
k

s
o

n
's

 L
a

n
e

 -
 (

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
P

ro
p

o
s

a
l)

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

M
e

d
iu

m
 -

 w
e

ll 
u

s
e

d
 b

y
 p

e
o

p
le

 f
ro

m
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

th
e

 B
o

ro
u

g
h

 a
n

d
 b

e
y
o

n
d

A
rt

s
, 

e
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
, 

c
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 r

e
s
ili

e
n

c
e

  

jo
b

s
 s

k
ill

s
 b

u
ild

in
g

 

Page 199



Page 200

This page is intentionally left blank



C
o

rp
o
ra

te
 P

ri
o
ri

ty
 -

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 :
 5

  
S

a
v
in

g
s

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 F

U
N

D

R
e

f
T

h
e

m
e

 P
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
2

0
1

5
-1

6
 

2
0

1
6

-1
7

 
2

0
1

7
-1

8
 

T
o

ta
l 

S
ta

ff
 

F
T

E
 

5
6

G
F

 -
 E

N
F

O
R

C
E

M
E

N
T

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
S

e
le

c
ti
v
e

 L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

0
0

7
5

0
7

5
0

0

5
7

G
F

 -
 S

U
P

P
L

Y
 &

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

C
re

a
te

 a
 p

ri
v
a

te
 l
e
tt
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
g

e
n

c
y

0
2

2
5

2
7

5
5

0
0

0

5
8

G
F

 -
 E

A
R

L
Y

 I
N

T
E

R
V

E
N

T
IO

N
 /
 

P
R

E
V

E
N

T
IO

N

R
e

d
u

c
e

 u
s
e

 a
n

d
 c

o
s
t 
o

f 
te

m
p

o
ra

ry
 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o
n

1
,2

0
0

8
0

0
8

0
0

2
,8

0
0

0

5
9

G
F

 -
 E

A
R

L
Y

 I
N

T
E

R
V

E
N

T
IO

N
 /
 

P
R

E
V

E
N

T
IO

N

H
o

u
s
in

g
 R

e
la

te
d

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 c
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
6

5
0

2
0

0
4

7
0

1
,3

2
0

3

6
0

G
F

 -
 U

N
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
 S

Y
N

E
R

G
IE

S
S

tr
e

a
m

lin
e

 a
n

d
 i
n
te

g
ra

te
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 r
e

la
te

d
 

fu
n

c
ti
o
n

s
.

5
0

1
5

0
1

5
0

3
5

0
7

6
1

G
F

 -
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
A

c
h

ie
v
e

 y
e

a
r 

o
n

 y
e

a
r 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
7

5
1

7
5

2
0

0
4

5
0

1
0

T
o

ta
l 

1
,9

7
5

1
,5

5
0

2
,6

4
5

6
,1

7
0

2
0

H
O

U
S

IN
G

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

R
e

f
T

h
e

m
e

 P
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
2

0
1

5
-1

6
 

2
0

1
6

-1
7

 
2

0
1

7
-1

8
 

T
o

ta
l 

S
ta

ff
 

F
T

E
 

6
2

H
R

A
 -

 U
N

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

 S
Y

N
E

R
G

IE
S

S
tr

e
a

m
lin

e
 a

n
d

 i
n
te

g
ra

te
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 r
e

la
te

d
 

fu
n

c
ti
o
n

s
.

5
0

1
5

0
1

5
0

3
5

0
7

6
3

H
R

A
 -

 R
E

P
A

IR
S

A
c
h

ie
v
e

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
 i
n
 t
h

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 

th
e

 r
e

p
a

ir
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e

.
7

0
0

3
0

0
3

0
0

1
,3

0
0

5

6
4

H
R

A
 -

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

In
c
re

a
s
e

 g
a

ra
g

e
 f

e
e

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

v
ie

w
 u

s
e

2
5

0
2

5
0

0
5

0
0

0

6
5

H
R

A
 -

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

R
e

d
u

c
e

 i
n
te

rn
a

l 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n
g

7
5

7
5

1
5

0
3

0
0

5

6
6

H
R

A
 -

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

A
c
h

ie
v
e

 y
e

a
r 

o
n

 y
e

a
r 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
1

5
0

4
0

0
4

0
0

9
5

0
2

2

T
o

ta
l 

1
,2

2
5

1
,1

7
5

1
,0

0
0

3
,4

0
0

3
9

G
F

 /
 H

R
A

 c
o

m
b

in
e

d
 t

o
ta

ls
3

,2
0

0
2

,7
2

5
3

,6
4

5
9

,5
7

0
5

9

Page 201



C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
ri
o

ri
ty

 -
 P

ri
o

ri
ty

 :
  
5

G
E

N
E

R
A

L
 F

U
N

D

R
e

f
T

h
e

m
e

 P
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
2

0
1

5
-1

6
 

2
0

1
6

-1
7

 
2

0
1

7
-1

8
 

T
o

ta
l 

S
o

u
rc

e
S

ta
ff

 F
T

E
 

5
6

G
F

 -
 E

N
F

O
R

C
E

M
E

N
T

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
S

e
le

c
ti
v
e

 L
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 a

c
ro

s
s
 t
h

e
 

B
o

ro
u

g
h

1
0

0
1

0
0

(2
0

0
)

0
G

e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
4

5
7

G
F

 -
 S

U
P

P
L

Y
 &

 M
A

N
A

G
E

M
E

N
T

C
re

a
te

 a
 p

ri
v
a

te
 l
e

tt
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
g

e
n

c
y

2
0

0
5

0
(2

5
0

)
0

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
F

u
n

d
4

5
8

G
F

 -
 E

A
R

L
Y

 I
N

T
E

R
V

E
N

T
IO

N
 /
 

P
R

E
V

E
N

T
IO

N

R
e

d
u

c
e

 u
s
e

 a
n

d
 c

o
s
t 
o

f 
te

m
p

o
ra

ry
 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
1

0
0

1
0

0
(2

0
0

)
0

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
F

u
n

d
0

5
9

G
F

 -
 E

A
R

L
Y

 I
N

T
E

R
V

E
N

T
IO

N
 /
 

P
R

E
V

E
N

T
IO

N

H
o

u
s
in

g
 R

e
la

te
d

 S
u

p
p

o
rt

 C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
7

5
(5

0
)

(2
5

)
0

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
F

u
n

d
0

T
o

ta
l 

4
7

5
2

0
0

(6
7

5
)

0
8

H
O

U
S

IN
G

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 A

C
C

O
U

N
T

R
e

f
T

h
e

m
e

 P
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
2

0
1

5
-1

6
 

2
0

1
6

-1
7

 
2

0
1

7
-1

8
 

T
o

ta
l 

S
o

u
rc

e
S

ta
ff

 F
T

E
 

6
0

, 
6

2
H

R
A

 -
 U

N
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
 S

Y
N

E
R

G
IE

S
S

tr
e

a
m

lin
e

 a
n

d
 i
n

te
g

ra
te

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 r
e

la
te

d
 

fu
n

c
ti
o

n
s
.

4
0

(4
0

)
0

0
H

R
A

0

6
1

, 
6

6
H

R
A

 -
 M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T
A

c
h

ie
v
e

 y
e

a
r 

o
n

 y
e

a
r 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
ie

s
(4

5
0

)
0

4
5

0
0

H
R

A
0

T
o

ta
l 

(4
1

0
)

(4
0

)
4

5
0

0
0

6
5

1
6

0
(2

2
5

)
0

8

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

ts

Page 202



P
ri
o

ri
ty

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

S
e

rv
ic

e
 A

re
a

R
e

fe
re

n
c
e

 5
6

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

1
5

/1
6

1
6

/1
7

1
7

/1
8

B
a

s
e

 D
a

ta
£

0
0

0

S
a

v
in

g
s
 

7
5

0
  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 -

  
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 -

  
 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t
(1

0
0

)
(1

0
0

)
2

0
0

£
0

0
0

In
c

re
a

s
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

(1
0

0
)

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

2

W
h

a
t

Y
e

a
r 

2
(1

0
0

)
Y

e
a

r 
2

2

C
o

n
s
id

e
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e

 f
o

r 
s
e

le
c
ti
v
e

 

lic
e

n
s
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
e

c
id

e
 i
f 

p
ro

c
e

e
d

in
g

 
Y

e
a

r 
3

9
5

0
Y

e
a

r 
3

T
o

ta
l

7
5

0
T

o
ta

l
4

A
d

d
it
io

n
a

l 
s
ta

ff
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 

b
e

 H
4

H
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s

Im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
s

e
le

c
ti

v
e

 l
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 a

c
ro

s
s

 t
h

e
 B

o
ro

u
g

h
 t

o
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 p

ri
v
a

te
 

re
n

te
d

 s
e

c
to

r 
(P

R
S

).
  

T
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 m
a

n
if
e

s
to

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
to

 e
x
p

lo
re

 t
h

e
 c

a
s
e

. 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
is

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 

w
it
h

in
 t
h

e
 f

ir
s
t 
y
e

a
r 

to
 e

x
p

lo
re

 t
h

e
 d

a
ta

 t
o

 e
s
ta

b
lis

h
 i
f 

a
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 i
s
 f

e
a

s
ib

le
. 

O
n

c
e

 t
h

is
 i
s
 e

s
ta

b
lis

h
e

d
 a

 r
e

p
o

rt
 i
s
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 s
e

t 
th

e
 c

a
s
e

 a
n

d
 p

ro
p

o
s
a

ls
 o

f 

h
o

w
 l
ic

e
n

s
in

g
 w

o
u

ld
 w

o
rk

, 
in

c
lu

d
in

g
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
, 
fe

e
 s

tr
u

c
tu

re
 a

n
d

 s
a

n
c
ti
o

n
s
. 

E
x
te

n
s
iv

e
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
 f

o
llo

w
s
 f

o
r 

a
 1

2
 w

e
e

k
 p

e
ri

o
d

 o
f 

a
ll 

a
ff

e
c
te

d
 s

ta
k
e

h
o

ld
e

rs
 

a
n

d
 a

 f
in

a
l 
c
a

b
in

e
t 
re

p
o

rt
 i
s
 t
h

e
n

 p
re

p
a

re
d

  
ta

k
in

g
 o

n
 b

o
a

rd
 c

o
n

s
u

lt
a

ti
o

n
. 
It
 i
s
 a

t 

th
is

 s
ta

g
e

 t
h

a
t 
a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

  
o

f 
s
u

b
s
ta

n
ti
a

l 
s
ta

ff
 

n
u

m
b

e
rs

 t
o

 a
d

m
in

is
te

r 
th

e
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
/p

a
y
m

e
n

t 
p

ro
c
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 

C
S

T
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

a
s
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
e

n
fo

rc
e

m
e

n
t 
o

ff
ic

e
rs

 t
o

 u
n

d
e

rt
a

k
e

 i
n

s
p

e
c
ti
o

n
s
. 
T

h
is

 

c
o

s
t 
is

 c
o

n
s
id

e
re

d
 a

g
a

in
s
t 
th

e
 f

e
e

 i
n

c
o

m
e

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 c
o

lle
c
te

d
 o

v
e

r 
th

e
 5

 y
e

a
r 

p
e

ri
o

d
. 
3

0
,0

0
0

 p
ri

v
a

te
 r

e
n

te
d

 u
n

it
s
 a

t 
£

2
5

0
 i
n

it
ia

lly
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
n

 r
is

in
g

 t
o

 £
5

0
0

 a
ft

e
r 

w
a

rn
in

g
s
. 
T

h
e

 c
o

s
t 
a

n
a

ly
s
is

 r
e

g
a

rd
in

g
 s

e
t 
u

p
 c

o
s
ts

 a
g

a
in

s
t 
fe

e
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 

s
e

t 
o

u
t 
w

it
h

in
 t
h

e
 r

e
p

o
rt

.

T
h

e
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 p
ro

je
c
te

d
 a

s
s
u

m
e

s
 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 a

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e

 t
h

a
t 
is

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

e
d

 a
n

d
 

th
a

t 
th

e
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 p

ro
c
e

e
d

s
.

.D
e

s
c
ri
p

ti
o

n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 -

 E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 5

 -
 H

o
u

s
in

g
Im

p
a

c
t 

o
n

 R
e

s
id

e
n

ts
O

u
tc

o
m

e
s

U
n

if
ie

d
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
. 
Im

p
ro

v
e

d
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 i
n

 p
ri

v
a

te
 r

e
n

te
d

 

s
e

c
to

r 

1
. 
Im

p
ro

v
e

d
, 
b

e
tt
e

r 
m

a
n

a
g

e
d

 a
n

d
 

re
g

u
la

te
d

 P
R

S

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
F

u
n

d
 -

 E
n

fo
rc

e
m

e
n

t
2

. 
Im

p
ro

v
e

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

e
s
ta

te
s
 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 
o

f 
le

a
s
e

d
 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s

2
. 

In
c
re

a
s
e

d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
to

 t
a

k
e

 a
c
ti
o

n
 o

n
 

w
a

s
te

 d
u

m
p

in
g

; 
d

is
re

p
a

ir
, 

e
tc

.

S
a

v
in

g
s

/ 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t

K
e

y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n

s

W
h

e
n

M
a

r-
1

5

Page 203



P
ri
o
ri
ty

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 5

7

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
- 

  
E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

£
0

0
0

In
c

re
a

s
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

(2
0

0
)

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

4

1
5
/1

6
1
6
/1

7
1
7
/1

8
Y

e
a

r 
2

1
7

5
Y

e
a

r 
2

S
a
v
in

g
s
 

2
2

5
2

7
5

 
Y

e
a

r 
3

5
2

5
Y

e
a

r 
3

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

(2
0

0
)

(5
0

)
2

5
0

T
o

ta
l

5
0

0
T

o
ta

l
4

W
h
a
t

C
o
n

s
id

e
r 

b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 c

a
s
e

 f
o

r 
le

tt
in

g
s
 &

 

m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
g

a
n

c
y
 a

n
d

 d
e

c
id

e
 i
f 

p
ro

c
e

e
d

in
g

S
a

v
in

g
s

/ 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t

2
. 

C
re

a
te

 a
 p

ri
v
a

te
 l

e
tt

in
g

s
 a

n
d

 m
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

a
g

e
n

c
y

fo
r 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

te
n

a
n

ts
. 

W
ill

 b
e

c
o

m
e

 s
e

lf
-f

u
n

d
in

g
 a

n
d

 e
v
e

n
tu

a
lly

 p
ro

fi
t-

m
a

k
in

g
 a

ft
e

r 
3

 y
e

a
rs

. 
 A

 m
a

n
if
e

s
to

 c
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t.
  

S
e

t 
u

p
 c

o
s
ts

, 
re

d
u

c
e

d
 b

y
 u

s
e

 

o
f 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 H

fH
 n

e
w

 b
u

s
in

e
s
s
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
, 

p
lu

s
 m

a
rk

e
ti
n

g
, 

s
y
s
te

m
s
, 

a
n

d
 

re
c
ru

it
m

e
n

t 
c
o

s
ts

. 
N

e
e

d
s
 u

p
to

 6
 a

d
d

it
io

n
a

l 
s
ta

ff
 o

n
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
b

a
s
e

 c
o

s
t 

p
lu

s
 

b
o

n
u

s
. 

C
o
s
t 

s
a

v
in

g
s
 p

a
rt

ly
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 T
e

m
p

o
ra

ry
 A

c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 

(T
A

) 
c
o

s
ts

 a
n

d
 p

re
v
e

n
te

d
 h

o
m

e
le

s
s
n

e
s
s
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
.

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

W
h
e
n

J
u

n
-1

5

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
F

u
n

d
 -

 P
ri

v
a

te
 S

e
c

to
r 

S
u

p
p

ly
 &

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

1
. 

Im
p

ro
v
e

d
 c

o
n

d
it
io

n
s
 i
n

 p
ri

v
a

te
 r

e
n

te
d

 

s
e

c
to

r 

1
. 

A
c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 m

o
re

 P
R

S
 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 

h
o

m
e

le
s
s
n

e
s
s
 p

re
v
e

n
ti
o

n
 m

e
a

s
u

re
s

2
. 

R
e
d

u
c
e

d
 c

o
s
t 

o
f 

P
R

S
 f
o

r 
te

n
a

n
ts

3
. 

Im
p

ro
v
e

d
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

e
s
ta

te
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
le

a
s
e

d
 

p
ro

p
e

rt
ie

s

2
. 
Im

p
ro

v
e
d
, 
b
e
tt
e
r 

m
a
n
a
g
e
d
 P

R
S

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 5

 -
 H

o
u

s
in

g

U
n
if
ie

d
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
F

u
n

d
 -

 P
ri

v
a

te
 S

e
c
to

r 

S
u

p
p

ly
 &

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

Page 204



P
ri

o
ri

ty

C
u
rr

e
n

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

R
e
fe

re
n

c
e
 5

8

B
a

s
e

 D
a

ta
F

in
a

n
c

ia
l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

1
5
/1

6
1
6
/1

7
1
7
/1

8
 

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

1
,1

0
0

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

0

S
a
v
in

g
s
 

1
,2

0
0

8
0

0
8

0
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
7

0
0

Y
e

a
r 

2

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

(1
0

0
)

(1
0

0
)

2
0

0
Y

e
a

r 
3

1
,0

0
0

Y
e

a
r 

3

T
o

ta
l

2
,8

0
0

T
o

ta
l

0

W
h
a

t
T

A
 P

la
c
e
m

e
n
ts

 P
o
lic

y
, 

to
 a

g
re

e
 t

o
 w

id
e
r 

u
s
e
 

o
f 

p
ri
v
a
te

 r
e
n
te

d
 s

to
c
k
 o

u
ts

id
e
 o

f 
L
o
n
d
o
n
 a

n
d
 

fo
r 

d
is

c
h
a
rg

e
 o

f 
h
o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
 d

u
ty

G
e
n

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
 -

 E
a

rl
y
 I

n
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

/P
re

v
e

n
ti

o
n

 &
 T

A
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 5

 -
 H

o
u

s
in

g
Im

p
a

c
t 
o
n

 R
e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u

tc
o
m

e
s

U
n

if
ie

d
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
. 
M

o
re

 s
e

lf
-s

e
rv

ic
e

 a
n

d
 u

p
fr

o
n

t 
a

d
v
ic

e
 o

n
 

o
p

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 r

o
u

te
s

1
. 
Im

p
ro

v
e

d
 s

e
lf
-r

e
lia

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
 

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
y

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
F

u
n

d
 -

 E
a

rl
y
 

In
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
/P

re
v
e

n
ti
o

n
 &

 T
A

 

M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

2
. 
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 h

o
m

e
le

s
s
n

e
s
s
 o

r 
th

re
a

t 
o

f 

h
o

m
e

le
s
s
n

e
s
s
, 
fe

w
e

r 
c
ri

s
is

 p
o

in
ts

2
. 
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 n

u
m

b
e

rs
 g

o
in

g
 i
n

to
 T

A

5
. 
Q

u
ic

k
e

r 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 b
e

tt
e

r 
T

A
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 

fr
o

m
 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il'

s
 o

w
n

 s
to

c
k
 o

r 
h

o
s
te

ls

5
. 
M

o
re

 e
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
a

n
d

 a
p

p
ro

p
ri

a
te

 

s
e

rv
ic

e

3
. 
Q

u
ic

k
e

r 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 s
e

c
u

re
 

a
c
c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti
o

n
 w

it
h

o
u

t 
th

e
 n

e
e

d
 t
o

 g
o

 

in
to

 T
A

3
. 
Im

p
ro

v
e

d
 s

p
e

e
d

 o
f 

h
o

m
e

le
s
s
n

e
s
s
 

d
e

c
is

io
n

s

4
. 
O

p
ti
o

n
 o

f 
liv

in
g

 i
n

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
 m

a
y
 n

o
t 
b

e
 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti
o
n

 o
f 

S
a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n

t

R
e

d
u

c
e

 u
s

e
 a

n
d

 c
o

s
t 

o
f 

te
m

p
o

ra
ry

 a
c

c
o

m
m

o
d

a
ti

o
n

 (
T

A
)

A
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

m
e

a
s
u

re
s
 a

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 r

in
g

 f
e

n
c
e

d
 h

o
m

e
le

s
s
n

e
s
s
 

b
u

d
g

e
t 
w

it
h

o
u

t 
re

d
u

c
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 s
ta

ff
. 
T

h
e

s
e

 a
re

:

a
s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 
in

 o
rd

e
r 

to
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 h
o

m
e

le
s
s
n

e
s
s
 b

y
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 o
th

e
r 

ro
u

te
s
 t
o

 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 o

r 
p

re
v
e

n
ti
n

g
 t
h

e
 n

e
e

d
. 
T

h
is

 w
ill

 r
e

fo
c
u

s
 s

ta
ff

 r
e

s
o

u
rc

e
 t
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 

w
a

it
in

g
 t
im

e
s
, 
h

o
m

e
le

s
s
 a

p
p

lic
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 T
A

 c
o

s
ts

.

(b
) 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a

ti
o

n
s
 -

 i
m

p
ro

v
in

g
 o

n
lin

e
 c

o
m

m
u

n
ic

a
ti
o

n
s
 t
o

 p
ro

m
o

te
 'h

e
lp

in
g

 

y
o

u
rs

e
lf
' a

n
d

 e
a

rl
y
 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
. 
R

e
a

c
h

 m
o

re
 a

p
p

lic
a

n
ts

 e
a

rl
y
; 
fa

c
ili

ta
te

 s
e

lf
 h

e
lp

 

a
n

d
 p

ro
v
id

e
 c

la
ri

ty
 o

n
 o

p
ti
o

n
s
, 
a

s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

 T
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

(s
a

v
in

g
s
 n

o
t 
c
o

u
n

te
d

 h
e

re
).

(c
) 

H
o

m
e

le
s
s
n

e
s
s
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 -

 j
o

in
 u

p
 d

e
c
is

io
n

s
 u

n
d

e
r 

d
if
fe

re
n

t 
le

g
is

la
ti
o

n
. 

S
a

v
in

g
 o

f 
c
o

s
t 
o

f 
c
o

u
rt

 a
c
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 r
e

m
o

v
a

l 
o

f 
c
h

ild
re

n
 i
n

to
 c

a
re

. 
C

o
s
t-

n
e

u
tr

a
l,
 

n
o

 s
ta

ff
 i
m

p
a

c
t.

(d
) 

U
s
e

 d
e

c
a

n
te

d
 p

e
rm

a
n

e
n

t 
s
to

c
k
 f

o
r 

T
A

. 
A

g
re

e
 a

 p
e

rc
e

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

d
e

c
a

n
te

d
 i
s
 

u
s
e

d
 t
o

 m
a

k
e

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 o

n
 e

x
p

e
n

s
iv

e
 T

A
. 
 N

o
 s

ta
ff

 i
m

p
a

c
t.

(e
) 

R
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 c

o
s
t 
o

f 
T

A
 r

e
p

a
ir

s
 a

n
d

 m
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e

 b
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 w

o
rk

in
g

 

p
ra

c
ti
c
e

s
, 
c
lo

s
e

 c
o

n
tr

o
l 
o

f 
v
o

id
 r

e
p

a
ir

s
, 
d

ili
p

id
a

ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d

 p
u

rc
h

a
s
in

g
.

(f
) 

R
e

d
u

c
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
T

A
 u

n
it
s
 p

ro
c
u

re
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 

L
e

a
s
in

g
 S

c
h

e
m

e
.

T
h

e
s
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 f

o
rm

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 U

n
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e

 s
a

v
in

g
s
. 
D

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
, 

th
e

 a
c
tu

a
l 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 s
ta

ff
 n

u
m

b
e

rs
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

. 
S

ta
ff

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

m
e

a
n

ti
m

e
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
. 

4
. 
E

a
rl

y
 i
n

te
rv

e
n

ti
o

n
 b

e
fo

re
 c

ri
s
is

 p
o

in
t 

s
o

 r
e

d
u

c
e

d
 i
m

p
a

c
t 
o

n
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts

S
a

v
in

g
s

/ 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t

6
. 
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 c

o
s
t 
o

f 
T

A

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n

s

 M
a

rc
h

 2
0

1
5

 -
 t
b

c

W
h
e

n

Page 205



P
ri
o
ri
ty

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 5

9

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a
ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
E

m
p

lo
y
e
e

s

£
0

0
0

R
e

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e

s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

5
7

5
Y

e
a

r 
1

 
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
2

5
0

Y
e
a

r 
2

1
.0

1
5

/1
6

1
6

/1
7

1
7

/1
8

 
Y

e
a

r 
3

4
9

5
Y

e
a

r 
3

1
.5

S
a

v
in

g
s
 

6
5

0
2

0
0

4
7

0
T

o
ta

l
1
,3

2
0

T
o
ta

l
2
.5

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t
(7

5
)

5
0

2
5

W
h
a
t

A
g

re
e

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

H
R

S
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 P

la
n

 

2
0
1
6
-2

0
2
1

G
e

n
e

ra
l 

F
u

n
d

 -
 E

a
rl

y
 I

n
te

rv
e

n
ti

o
n

/P
re

v
e

n
ti

o
n

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 5

 -
 H

o
u

s
in

g
Im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

H
o

u
s
in

g
 C

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
1
. 

S
o
m

e
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 f

o
r 

in
d

iv
id

u
a
l 

v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 s
e

rv
ic

e
 u

s
e
rs

 m
a

y
 c

h
a

n
g
e

 a
s
 a

 

re
s
u

lt
 o

f 
th

e
s
e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 b

u
t 

o
v
e
ra

ll 
le

v
e
ls

 

o
f 

p
ro

v
is

io
n
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 m

a
in

ta
in

e
d

.

1
. 

Im
p
ro

v
e
d

 v
a
lu

e
 f

o
r 

m
o
n

e
y

G
e

n
e

ra
l 
F

u
n

d
 -

 E
a
rl

y
 

In
te

rv
e

n
ti
o

n
/P

re
v
e
n

ti
o
n

2
. 

S
u
p

p
o

rt
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 m

o
re

 c
lo

s
e

ly
 

a
lig

n
e
d

 t
o

 n
e
e

d
s

H
o

u
s

in
g

 R
e

la
te

d
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

  
- 

C
o

m
m

is
s
io

n
in

g
 E

ff
ic

ie
n

c
ie

s
.

M
o

s
t 

H
R

S
 e

x
te

rn
a

l 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 h
a

v
e

 a
lr

e
a

d
y
 b

e
e

n
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
 t

o
 r

e
g

io
n

a
l 

b
e

n
c
h

m
a

rk
 r

a
te

s
 o

r 
b

e
tt

e
r 

a
n

d
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n

t 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 a

c
h
ie

v
e

d
. 
 T

h
e

 p
ro

p
o
s
e

d
 

n
e

w
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 b

y
:

- 
re

m
o

v
a

l 
fr

o
m

 t
h

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
o

f 
2

0
1

4
/1

5
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 o

v
e

r-
a

c
h

ie
v
e
m

e
n

t;

- 
C

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

te
rm

in
a

ti
o

n
s
 o

r 
la

p
s
e

s
, 

e
it
h

e
r 

a
s
 a

 r
e

s
u

lt
 o

f 
ra

ti
o

n
a
lis

a
ti
o
n

, 

re
p

la
c
e

m
e

n
t 

b
y
 o

th
e

r 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 o
r 

p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 i
s
s
u

e
s
;

- 
R

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 s
e

le
c
te

d
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

 w
h

e
re

 p
o

s
s
ib

le
 t

o
 d

o
 t

h
is

 w
it
h
 m

in
im

a
l 

im
p

a
c
t 

io
n

 c
lie

n
ts

 (
fr

o
m

 2
0

1
6

/1
7

);

- 
R

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
t 

p
ri

c
e

 f
o

r 
in

te
rn

a
l 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s

R
e

d
u

c
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

s
t 

o
f 
th

e
 O

ld
e

r 
P

e
o

p
le

's
 S

u
p

p
o

rt
 S

e
rv

ic
e
 i
s
 s

u
b
je

c
t 
to

 a
 

p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 r

e
v
ie

w
 w

h
ic

h
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
s
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 2
0

1
5

/1
6

.

T
h

is
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

 s
a
fe

g
u

a
rd

s
 t

h
e

 m
o

s
t 

im
p

o
rt

a
n

t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
 a

n
d
 e

n
a
b

le
s
 

p
la

n
n

e
d

 n
e

w
 c

o
m

m
is

s
io

n
in

g
 i
n

 p
ri

o
ri

ty
 a

re
a

s
 t
o

 p
ro

c
e

e
d

 (
th

e
s
e

 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 

fo
r 

ro
u

g
h

 s
le

e
p

e
rs

, 
p

ro
v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
s
in

g
le

 h
o

m
e

le
s
s
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
it
h
 c

o
m

p
le

x
 n

e
e

d
s
 

a
n

d
 a

 p
ilo

t 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

fo
r 

th
e

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 F

ir
s
t 
m

o
d

e
l 
o

f 
p

ro
v
is

io
n
).

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

T
h

e
s
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 w

ill
 b

e
 r

e
v
ie

w
e

d
 a

lo
n

g
s
id

e
 t

h
e

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 U

n
if
ic

a
ti
o
n

 a
n
d

 

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 d
e

liv
e

r 
th

e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
. 
D

u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 

tr
a

n
s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
, 

th
e

 a
c
tu

a
l 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 s
ta

ff
 n

u
m

b
e

rs
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
. 

S
ta

ff
 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

e
a

n
ti
m

e
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
. 

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

S
a
v
in

g
s
/ 

In
v
e
s

tm
e
n

t

W
h
e
n

A
u

tu
m

n
 2

0
1
5

Page 206



P
ri
o
ri
ty

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 6

0
, 
6
2

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s

£
0

0
0

R
e
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 i

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s

1
5
/1

6
1
6
/1

7
1
7
/1

8
 

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

6
0

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

2

S
a
v
in

g
s
 -

 G
F

5
0

1
5

0
1

5
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
3

4
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
7

S
a
v
in

g
s
 -

 H
R

A
5

0
1

5
0

1
5

0
Y

e
a

r 
3

3
0

0
Y

e
a

r 
3

5

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

(4
0

)
4

0
T

o
ta

l
7

0
0

T
o

ta
l

1
4

W
h
a
t

1
. 
M

a
y
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
 M

e
m

b
e
r 

d
e
c
is

io
n
 o

n
 u

n
if
ie

d
 

a
p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o
 a

s
s
e
t 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 c

a
p
it
a
l 

d
e
liv

e
ry

 

G
F

 a
n

d
  
H

R
A

  H
o

u
s

in
g

 U
n

if
ic

a
ti

o
n

 S
y
n

e
rg

ie
s

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 5

 -
 H

o
u

s
in

g
Im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

U
n
if
ie

d
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
. 

M
o

re
 c

o
n

s
is

te
n

t 
a

n
d

 j
o

in
e

d
 u

p
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
1

. 
M

o
re

 c
o

s
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

G
F

 a
n

d
  

H
R

A
 

H
o
u

s
in

g
 U

n
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 S

y
n

e
rg

ie
s

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

S
tr

e
a

m
li

n
e

 a
n

d
 i

n
te

g
ra

te
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 a

n
d

 r
e

la
te

d
 f

u
n

c
ti

o
n

s
.

A
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

m
e

a
s
u

re
s
 a

re
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 t

o
 e

x
p

lo
it
 s

y
n

e
rg

ie
s
 a

ri
s
in

g
 f

ro
m

 t
h

e
 

u
n

if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 h

o
u

s
in

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 m
a

in
ly

 w
it
h

in
 H

fH
 b

u
t 

a
ls

o
 a

ff
e

c
ti
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

in
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il.

T
h

e
s
e

 a
re

:

a
n

d
 o

th
e

r 
te

a
m

s
 t

o
 c

re
a

te
 u

n
if
ie

d
 t

e
a

m
s
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
. 

R
e
d

u
c
e

d
 t

e
a

m
 

c
o

s
t,

 m
o

re
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t 
a

n
d

 c
o

n
s
is

te
n

t 
s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

N
o
te

 t
h

a
t 

th
e

 s
c
o

p
e

 f
o

r 
s
ta

ff
 

s
a

v
in

g
s
 i
s
 l
im

it
e

d
 b

e
c
u

a
s
e

 m
a

n
y
 H

fH
 s

ta
ff

 a
re

 i
n

 s
c
o

p
e

 f
o

r 
o

th
e

r 
in

it
ia

ti
v
e

s
 o

r 

a
re

 c
h

a
rg

e
d

 b
a

c
k
 t

o
 t

h
e

 C
o

u
n

c
il.

 

(b
) 

A
s
s
e

t 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
a

n
d

 c
a

p
it
a

l 
d

e
liv

e
ry

 -
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 d

o
n

e
 b

o
th

 b
y
 t

h
e

 

C
o
u

n
c
il 

a
n

d
 b

y
 H

fH
. 

 P
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
to

 c
o

m
b

in
e

 t
e

a
m

s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 a

ll 
ty

p
e

s
 o

f 
fu

n
d

in
g

 

a
n

d
 a

s
s
e

t 
ty

p
e

s
, 

a
c
h

ie
v
in

g
 c

o
s
t 

re
d

u
c
ti
o

n
, 

d
e

liv
e

ry
 s

y
n

e
rg

ie
s
 a

n
d

 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 

b
u

y
in

g
 p

o
w

e
r.

  
M

a
y
 i
n

v
o

lv
e

 s
o

m
e

 s
e

t-
u

p
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n

d
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 a

re
 s

p
e

c
u

la
ti
v
e

 a
t 

th
is

 s
ta

g
e

. 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
T

h
e

s
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 f

o
rm

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 

H
o
u

s
in

g
 U

n
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 d
e

liv
e

r 
th

e
 

s
a

v
in

g
s
. 

D
u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
, 

th
e

 a
c
tu

a
l 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 s
ta

ff
 

n
u

m
b

e
rs

 w
ill

 b
e

 d
e

te
rm

in
e

d
. 

S
ta

ff
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

e
a

n
ti
m

e
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 

e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
. 

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

W
h
e
n

2
. 

J
o

b
 e

n
ri

c
h

m
e

n
t 

o
p

p
o

rt
u

n
it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

s
ta

ff

A
u

tu
m

n
 2

0
1

5

S
a

v
in

g
s

/ 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t

Page 207



P
ri
o
ri
ty

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 6

1
, 
6
6

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

1
5
/1

6
1
6
/1

7
1
7
/1

8
B

a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

S
a
v
in

g
s
 -

 G
F

7
5

1
7

5
2

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

S
a
v
in

g
s
 -

 H
R

A
1

5
0

4
0

0
4

0
0

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

(4
5

0
)

4
5

0

£
0

0
0

R
e
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 i

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

(2
2

5
)

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

0

Y
e

a
r 

2
5

7
5

Y
e

a
r 

2
2

W
h
a
t

 
Y

e
a

r 
3

1
,0

5
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
3

0

n
/a

T
o

ta
l

1
,4

0
0

T
o

ta
l

3
2

G
F

 a
n

d
 H

R
A

 -
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 5

 -
 H

o
u

s
in

g
Im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

U
n
if
ie

d
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

Im
p

ro
v
e

d
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 t

o
 s

im
p

lif
ie

d
, 

in
te

g
ra

te
d

 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s

M
o

re
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

t,
 c

h
e

a
p

e
r 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

fo
c
u

s
s
e

d
 o

n
 t

h
e

 c
u

s
to

m
e

r.
 

W
h
e
n

G
F

 a
n

d
 H

R
A

 -
 M

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t
M

o
re

 s
e

lf
-h

e
lp

 a
n

d
 o

n
 l
in

e
 t

ra
n

s
a

c
ti
o

n
s

C
o

n
ti

n
u

e
 t

o
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

 y
e

a
r 

o
n

 y
e

a
r 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c

y
 s

a
v
in

g
s

T
h

is
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

c
h

ie
v
e

d
 b

y
 t

a
k
in

g
 a

d
v
a

n
ta

g
e

 o
f 

n
e

w
 t

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
, 

s
tr

e
a

m
lin

e
d

 

w
o

rk
in

g
, 

s
e

lf
 s

e
rv

in
g

 c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
. 

T
h

e
 s

a
v
in

g
 r

e
lie

s
 o

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 

th
ro

u
g

h
 u

s
e

 o
f 

b
e

tt
e

r 
IT

, 
re

d
u

c
in

g
 s

u
p

p
o

s
e

d
 3

0
%

 o
ff

-l
in

e
 w

o
rk

in
g

. 
 A

ls
o

 r
e

lie
s
 

o
n

 g
re

a
te

r 
e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 i
n

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 a

c
ro

s
s
 a

ll 
a

re
a

s
.

T
h

e
s
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 f

o
rm

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 U

n
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 d
e

liv
e

r 
th

e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
. 

D
u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
, 

th
e

 a
c
tu

a
l 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 s
ta

ff
 n

u
m

b
e

rs
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

. 
S

ta
ff

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

m
e

a
n

ti
m

e
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
. 

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

S
a

v
in

g
s

/ 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t n
/a

Page 208



P
ri

o
ri

ty

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 6

3

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e
 D

a
ta

1
5

/1
6

1
6

/1
7

1
7

/1
8

B
a
s
e
 D

a
ta

£
0
0
0

S
a

v
in

g
s
 

7
0
0

3
0
0

3
0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e
t

E
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t

£
0
0
0

R
e
d

u
c
ti

o
n

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
e
s

Y
e
a
r 

1
 

7
0
0

Y
e
a
r 

1
 

W
h
a
t

Y
e
a
r 

2
3
0
0

Y
e
a
r 

2
5

C
a
p
it
a
l/
a
s
s
e
t 
s
tr

a
te

g
y

 
Y

e
a
r 

3
3
0
0

Y
e
a
r 

3

C
o
n
s
id

e
r 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 t
o
 H

fH
 s

ta
ff

 t
e
rm

s
 a

n
d
 

c
o
n
d
it
io

n
s
 (

w
it
h
in

 r
e
p
a
ir
s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
)

T
o
ta

l
1
,3

0
0

T
o
ta

l
5

H
R

A
 -

 R
e

p
a

ir
s

P
ri
o
ri
ty

 5
 -

 H
o
u
s
in

g
Im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

U
n
if
ie

d
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
. 
A

lt
e
rn

a
ti
v
e
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
 a

v
a
ila

b
le

 i
n
 r

e
la

ti
o
n
 

to
 t
h
e
ir
 h

o
m

e

1
. 
M

o
re

 c
o
s
t 
e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s

H
R

A
 -

 R
e
p
a
ir
s

 2
. 

C
a

p
it
a

l 
re

c
e

ip
ts

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

A
p
r-

1
5

S
a
v
in

g
s
/ 

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n

t

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

A
c
h

ie
v
e
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
ie

s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
o

f 
th

e
 r

e
p

a
ir

s
 s

e
rv

ic
e
.

A
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

in
it
ia

ti
v
e
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 t
a
k
e
n
 t
o
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 c

o
s
t 
o
f 

re
p
a
ir
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 t
h
e
 

c
o
u
n
c
il'

s
 s

to
c
k
. 
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 i
n
c
lu

d
e
:

(a
) 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 p
la

n
 t
o
 m

a
k
e
 b

e
tt
e
r 

u
s
e
 o

f 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 a

s
s
e
ts

. 
 S

o
m

e
 p

ro
p
e
rt

ie
s
 a

re
 

e
x
p
e
n
s
iv

e
 t
o
 b

ri
n
g
 b

a
c
k
 i
n
to

 u
s
e
, 
w

h
e
n
 e

m
p
ty

, 
a
n
d
 t
h
e
re

 m
a
y
 b

e
 t
h
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
to

 

s
e
ll,

 r
a
th

e
r 

th
a
n
 r

e
fu

rb
is

h
 a

t 
a
 h

ig
h
 c

o
s
t.
  
A

 c
a
p
it
a
l 
re

c
e
ip

t 
c
o
u
ld

 t
h
e
n
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 t
o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
a
 m

o
d
e
rn

 h
o
m

e
 a

s
 a

 r
e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t.
  
S

im
ila

rl
y
, 
th

e
re

 i
s
 

th
e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
to

 r
e
v
ie

w
 t
h
e
 u

s
e
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
p
ro

p
e
rt

ie
s
, 
la

n
d
 a

n
d
 c

e
rt

a
in

 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 f

a
c
ili

ti
e
s
 w

h
e
n
 t
h
e
s
e
 a

re
 n

o
t 
b
e
in

g
 u

s
e
d
 t
o
 t
h
e
 b

e
s
t 
a
d
v
a
n
ta

g
e
. 
 

(b
) 

C
o
n
ti
n
u
e
d
 e

ff
ic

ie
n
c
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 
o
p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 w

it
h
in

 

H
R

S
 (

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 R

e
p
a
ir
s
 S

e
rv

ic
e
) 

to
 r

e
d
u
c
e
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n
d
 b

e
c
o
m

e
 m

o
re

 

c
o
m

m
e
rc

ia
lly

 c
o
m

p
e
ti
ti
v
e
. 
N

o
 s

ta
ff

in
g
 i
m

p
a
c
t.

(c
) 

R
e
v
ie

w
 l
e
tt
a
b
le

 a
n
d
 v

o
id

 s
ta

n
d
a
rd

s
. 
P

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
fo

r 
g
re

a
te

r 
u
s
e
 o

f 
d
e
c
o
ra

ti
o
n
s
 

v
o
u
c
h
e
rs

, 
c
h
a
n
g
e
d
 f

lo
o
r 

c
o
v
e
ri
n
g
 e

tc
 -

 £
1
5
0
k
 s

a
v
in

g
 a

n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d
 v

o
id

 

e
ff

ic
ie

n
c
y
.

(d
) 

E
n
fo

rc
e
 t
e
n
a
n
c
y
 m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
te

rm
s
 o

n
 r

e
p
a
ir
s
 m

o
re

 c
o
n
s
is

te
n
tl
y
. 
C

la
ri
fy

 

a
n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
t 
c
u
rr

e
n
t 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

lit
ie

s
 a

n
d
 p

la
c
e
 m

o
re

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

 w
it
h
 t
e
n
a
n
ts

 

(e
.g

. 
c
e
rt

a
in

 r
e
p
a
ir
s
).

 R
e
d
u
c
e
d
 r

e
p
a
ir
s
 c

o
s
ts

. 
N

o
 s

ta
ff

in
g
 i
m

p
a
c
t.

T
h
e
s
e
 c

h
a
n
g
e
s
 f

o
rm

 p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 U

n
if
ic

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 
w

h
ic

h
 w

ill
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
. 
D

u
ri
n
g
 t
h
e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
, 

th
e
 a

c
tu

a
l 
re

d
u
c
ti
o
n
 i
n
 s

ta
ff

 n
u
m

b
e
rs

 w
ill

 b
e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d
. 
S

ta
ff

 r
e
d
u
c
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 t
h
e
 

m
e
a
n
ti
m

e
 h

a
v
e
 b

e
e
n
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
. 

W
h
e
n

J
u
l-
1
5

Page 209



P
ri
o
ri
ty

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 6

4

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

1
5
/1

6
1
6
/1

7
1
7
/1

8
B

a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

S
a
v
in

g
s
 

2
5

0
2

5
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

2
5

0
Y

e
a

r 
1

 
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
2

5
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

W
h
a
t

 
Y

e
a

r 
3

0
Y

e
a

r 
3

0

F
e

e
s
 a

n
d

 C
h

a
rg

e
s
 r

e
p

o
rt

 t
o

 C
a

b
in

e
t

T
o

ta
l

5
0

0
T

o
ta

l
0

H
R

A
 -

 G
a

ra
g

e
 F

e
e

 R
e

v
ie

w
 2

. 
P

o
te

n
ti
a
l 
c
a
p
it
a
l 
re

c
e
ip

ts

H
R

A
 -

 G
a

ra
g

e
 F

e
e

 R
e

v
ie

w

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 5

 -
 H

o
u

s
in

g
Im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

U
n
if
ie

d
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

H
ig

h
e

r 
fe

e
s

1
. 

In
c
re

a
s
e

d
 i
n

c
o

m
e

 f
ro

m
 g

a
ra

g
e

 r
e

n
t 

in
c
re

a
s
e

In
c

re
a

s
e

 g
a

ra
g

e
 f

e
e

s
 a

n
d

 r
e

v
ie

w
 g

a
ra

g
e

 s
it

e
s

.

C
u
rr

e
n

t 
fe

e
s
 a

re
 r

e
la

ti
v
e

ly
 l
o

w
 a

n
d

 h
a

v
e

 n
o

t 
b

e
e

n
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

d
 s

in
c
e

 1
9

8
9

. 
 

S
o

m
e

 s
it
e

s
 h

a
v
e

 l
o

w
 u

s
e

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

re
 m

a
y
 b

e
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
fo

r 
a

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

u
s
e

, 

lin
k
e

d
 t

o
 t

h
e

 c
a

p
it
a

l 
a

n
d

 a
s
s
e

t 
m

a
n

a
g

e
m

e
n

t 
s
tr

a
te

g
ie

s
. 

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t 

re
s
o

u
rc

e
 

is
 p

la
n

n
e

d
 i
n

to
 t

h
e

 r
e

v
ie

w
, 

w
it
h

 t
h

e
 i
n

te
n

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

is
 b

e
in

g
 s

e
lf
-f

u
n

d
e

d
. 

F
e

b
-1

5

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

S
a

v
in

g
s

/ 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

W
h
e
n

Page 210



P
ri
o
ri
ty

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 6

5

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

1
5
/1

6
1
6
/1

7
1
7
/1

8
B

a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

S
a
v
in

g
s
 

7
5

7
5

1
5

0
  

C
u

rr
e

n
t 

b
u

d
g

e
t

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

In
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

£
0

0
0

R
e
d

u
c

ti
o

n
 i

n
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

7
5

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

1

Y
e

a
r 

2
7

5
Y

e
a

r 
2

1

W
h
a
t

 
Y

e
a

r 
3

1
5

0
Y

e
a

r 
3

3

n
/a

T
o

ta
l

3
0

0
T

o
ta

l
5

H
R

A
 -

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

 2
. 
C

a
p
it
a
l 
re

c
e
ip

ts

H
R

A
 -

 M
a

n
a

g
e

m
e

n
t

P
ri

o
ri

ty
 5

 -
 H

o
u

s
in

g
Im

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

U
n
if
ie

d
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 S

e
rv

ic
e

1
. 

A
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 o
p

ti
o

n
s
 a

v
a

ila
b

le
 i
n

 r
e

la
ti
o

n
 

to
 t

h
e

ir
 h

o
m

e

1
. 

M
o

re
 c

o
s
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

R
e
d

u
c

e
 i

n
te

rn
a

l 
m

o
n

it
o

ri
n

g
 w

it
h

in
 H

fH
 -

 t
h

is
 w

ill
 r

e
m

o
v
e

 d
u

p
lic

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 i
n

te
n

ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

is
 b

e
in

g
 'l

ig
h

te
r 

to
u

c
h

' e
x
c
e

p
ti
o

n
s
 

H
fH

. 

T
h

e
s
e

 c
h

a
n

g
e

s
 f

o
rm

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 H

o
u

s
in

g
 U

n
if
ic

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 I
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
t 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
, 

w
h

ic
h

 w
ill

 d
e

liv
e

r 
th

e
 s

a
v
in

g
s
. 

D
u
ri

n
g

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
, 

th
e

 a
c
tu

a
l 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 s
ta

ff
 n

u
m

b
e

rs
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
te

rm
in

e
d

. 
S

ta
ff

 r
e

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 t
h

e
 

m
e

a
n

ti
m

e
 h

a
v
e

 b
e

e
n

 e
s
ti
m

a
te

d
. 

n
/a

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

S
a

v
in

g
s

/ 

In
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

W
h
e
n

Page 211



Page 212

This page is intentionally left blank



C
o

rp
o

ra
te

 P
ri
o

ri
ty

 -
E

n
a

b
lin

g
S

a
v
in

g
s

R
e
f

 P
ro

p
o

s
a

l 
2
0

1
5

-1
6

 
2
0

1
6

-1
7

 
2
0

1
7

-1
8

 
T

o
ta

l 
S

ta
ff

 F
T

E
 

6
7

R
e

d
u
c
ti
o

n
 t

o
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
re

q
u
ir
e

d
 t

o
 f

u
n

d
 

le
g

a
c
y
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 c

o
m

p
e

n
s
a
ti
o

n
/ 

lia
b

ili
ty

 c
o

s
ts

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
5
0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
5
0
 

0

6
8

B
a

n
k
in

g
 o

f 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 m

a
d

e
 f

ro
m

 

S
u

s
ta

in
a

b
le

 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
F

u
n

d
 i
n
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 

p
ro

je
c
ts

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
2
5
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 1
2
5
 

0

6
9

R
e

d
u
c
ti
o

n
 t

o
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
re

q
u
ir
e

d
 t

o
 f

u
n

d
 t

h
e

 

C
a

rb
o

n
 R

e
d

u
c
ti
o
n

 C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
le

v
y

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
2
5
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
2
5
 

0

7
0

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 T

ra
n

s
fo

rm
a

ti
o

n
 

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 4

7
5
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1
,1

6
4
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 3
5
4
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1
,9

9
3
 

7
2

7
1

M
u

s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 L
ib

ra
ry

 r
e

lo
c
a

ti
o
n

M
u

s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 L
ib

ra
ry

 i
s
 l
o

c
a

te
d

 i
n
 a

 p
ri
m

e
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 3

0
 

1

7
2

L
ib

ra
ri
e

s
 S

ta
ff

 R
e

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 2

5
0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

- 
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 2
5
0
 

1
2

7
3

B
IP

: 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2
,1

8
1
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1
,5

9
3
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
1
,1

8
3
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
4
,9

5
7
 

7
5

7
4

B
IP

: 
C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
U

n
it
 &

 O
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
 

W
id

e
 S

u
p

p
lie

r 
S

a
v
in

g
s

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 9
5
0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 9
5
0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 9
5
0
 

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
2
,8

5
0
 

0

T
o

ta
l 

  
  

  
  

4
,3

5
6

 
  

  
  

  
3

,7
0

7
 

  
  

  
  

2
,5

1
7

 
  
  

  
1

0
,5

8
0

 
1

6
0

Page 213



P
ri
o
ri
ty

E
n

a
b

lin
g

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

N
o
n

-S
e

rv
ic

e
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

6
7

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
3

,1
0

0
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

0

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

1
5

0
Y

e
a

r 
1

 
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
0

T
o

ta
l

1
5

0
T

o
ta

l
0

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

n
/a

n
/a

R
e

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 t
o

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 f
u

n
d

 l
e

g
a

c
y
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 c
o

m
p

e
n

s
a

ti
o

n
/ 
li
a

b
il
it

y
 c

o
s

ts

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

A
 p

ro
p

o
s
e

d
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 t

o
 t

h
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

u
s
e

d
 t

o
 c

o
v
e

r 
th

e
 c

o
m

p
e

n
s
a

ti
o

n
 /

 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 c

o
s
ts

 a
s
s
o

c
ia

te
d

 

w
it
h

 H
a

ri
n

g
e

y
's

 s
h

a
re

 o
f 

e
x
-e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s
 o

f 
d

is
b

a
n

d
e

d
 L

o
n

d
o

n
-w

id
e

 o
rg

a
n

is
a

ti
o

n
s
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 t

h
e

 

In
n

e
r 

L
o

n
d

o
n

 E
d

u
c
a

ti
o

n
 A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 (

IL
E

A
) 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 G
re

a
te

r 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

(G
L
C

).
  

T
h

is
 i
s
 a

n
 

e
v
e

r 
d

e
c
re

a
s
in

g
 c

o
s
t 

to
 t

h
e

 a
u

th
o

ri
ty

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 s

a
v
in

g
 i
s
 i
n

 l
in

e
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 r

e
c
e

n
t 

tr
e

n
d

 i
n

 

p
a

y
m

e
n

ts
 p

a
id

 o
u

t.

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

N
o
n

e
P

ro
v
id

e
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
to

 c
o

v
e

r 
h

is
to

ri
c
 

lia
b

ili
ti
e

s
 /

 c
o

m
p

e
n

s
a

ti
o

n
 c

o
s
ts

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

Page 214



P
ri
o
ri
ty

E
n

a
b

lin
g

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

N
o
n

-S
e

rv
ic

e
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

6
8

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
3

2
4

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s

n
/a

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

1
2

5
Y

e
a

r 
1

 
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
0

T
o

ta
l

1
2

5
T

o
ta

l
0

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

n
/a

n
/a

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

T
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 o

p
e

ra
ti
n

g
 a

n
 i
n

te
rn

a
lly

 f
in

a
n

c
e

d
 S

u
s
ta

in
a

b
le

 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
F

u
n

d
 (

S
If

) 
fo

r 

c
ir

c
a

 5
 y

e
a

rs
. 

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

d
e

p
a

rt
m

e
n

ts
, 

w
o

rk
in

g
 w

it
h

 t
h

e
 e

n
e

rg
y
 t

e
a

m
, 

b
id

 f
o

r 
o

n
e

-o
ff

 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
to

 

im
p

le
m

e
n

t 
in

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

m
e

n
ts

 w
it
h

 r
e

a
s
o

n
a

b
le

 p
a

y
b

a
c
k
 t

im
e

fr
a

m
e

s
 w

h
ic

h
 b

o
th

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 

C
O

2
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 b

u
t 

a
ls

o
 m

a
k
e

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 i
n

 e
n

e
rg

y
 c

o
n

s
u

m
p

ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
re

fo
re

 e
n

e
rg

y
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 T

h
e

 

s
a

v
in

g
 n

o
w

 b
e

in
g

 p
ro

p
o

s
e

d
 i
s
 t

h
e

 'b
a

n
k
in

g
' o

f 
th

is
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
s
a

v
in

g
 f

o
llo

w
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

m
p

le
ti
o

n
 o

f 

p
a

y
b

a
c
k
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n

it
ia

l 
in

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 S

IF
. 

 

R
e
d

u
c
e

d
 c

a
rb

o
n

 e
m

m
is

s
io

n
s
 a

n
d

 

e
n

e
rg

y
 c

o
s
ts

B
a

n
k

in
g

 o
f 

s
a

v
in

g
s

 m
a

d
e

 f
ro

m
 S

u
s

ta
in

a
b

le
 I
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
F

u
n

d
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
p

ro
je

c
ts

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

N
o
n

e

Page 215



P
ri
o
ri
ty

E
n

a
b

lin
g

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

N
o
n

-S
e

rv
ic

e
 R

e
v
e

n
u

e
R

e
d

u
c
e

d
 c

a
rb

o
n

 e
m

m
is

s
io

n
s
 

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

6
9

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
5

0
0

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s

0

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

2
2

5
Y

e
a

r 
1

 
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
0

T
o

ta
l

2
2

5
T

o
ta

l
0

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

n
/a

n
/a

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

R
e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 t

o
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
re

q
u

ir
e

d
 t

o
 f

u
n

d
 t

h
e

 C
a

rb
o

n
 R

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 C

o
m

m
it
m

e
n

t 
e

n
e

rg
y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
 

s
c
h

e
m

e
. 

 T
h

is
 s

c
h

e
m

e
 i
s
 a

 m
a

n
d

a
to

ry
 e

m
is

s
io

n
s
 t

ra
d

in
g

 s
c
h

e
m

e
 (

fo
r 

q
u

a
lif

y
in

g
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
) 

fo
r 

th
e

 U
K

 t
h

a
t 

a
im

s
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 c
a

rb
o

n
 d

io
x
id

e
 (

C
O

2
) 

e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 e

n
e

rg
y
 e

ff
ic

ie
n

c
y
. 

 T
h

e
 

s
c
h

e
m

e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 a

m
e

n
d

e
d

 s
in

c
e

 i
t 

b
e

g
a

n
 i
n

 2
0

1
0

, 
w

h
ic

h
 i
s
 w

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

w
a

s
 c

re
a

te
d

. 
 D

u
e

 

to
 a

 m
ix

tu
re

 o
f 

s
c
h

e
m

e
 c

h
a

n
g

e
s
 a

n
d

 C
o

u
n

c
il 

in
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
in

 s
c
h

e
m

e
s
 t

o
 r

e
d

u
c
e

 d
o

w
n

 c
a

rb
o

n
 

e
m

is
s
io

n
s
 i
n

 q
u

a
lif

y
in

g
 a

s
s
e

ts
 s

u
c
h

 a
s
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

b
u

ild
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 s
tr

e
e

t 
lig

h
ti
n

g
, 

th
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 

to
 m

e
e

t 
th

e
 o

n
-g

o
in

g
 l
ia

b
ili

ty
 h

a
s
 r

e
d

u
c
e

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 e

x
c
e

s
s
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
c
a

n
 b

e
 o

ff
e

re
d

 a
s
 a

 s
a

v
in

g
. 

R
e

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 t
o

 b
u

d
g

e
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
d

 t
o

 f
u

n
d

 t
h

e
 C

a
rb

o
n

 R
e

d
u

c
ti

o
n

 C
o

m
m

it
m

e
n

t 
le

v
y

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

N
o
n

e

Page 216



P
ri
o

ri
ty

E
n

a
b

lin
g

C
u
rr

e
n
t 

S
e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

7
0

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a

s
e

 D
a

ta
£

0
0

0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
5

,1
7

3
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

1
0

5
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 

T
h

is
 i
s
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
a

n
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 a

ft
e

r 
W

a
v
e

 1
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 m
ig

ra
ti
o
n

. 

D
o

e
s
 n

o
t 
in

c
lu

d
e

 b
u

d
g

e
t 
a

n
d

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s
 f

o
r 

W
a

v
e

 2
 a

n
d

 3
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 m
ig

ra
ti
o
n

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

4
7

5
Y

e
a

r 
1

 
4

0

Y
e

a
r 

2
1

,1
6

4
Y

e
a

r 
2

3
2

Y
e

a
r 

3
3

5
4

Y
e

a
r 

3
0

T
o

ta
l

1
,9

9
3

T
o

ta
l

7
2

P
le

a
se

 n
o

te
 £

3
0

0
k 

is
 o

th
e

r 
b

a
ck

 o
ff

ic
e

 s
a

vi
n

g
s 

(i
.e

. 
n

o
t 

C
u

st
o

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s)

D
o

e
s 

n
o

t 
in

cl
u

d
e

 A
p

p
ro

a
ch

 £
2

0
0

k
 b

e
n

e
fi

t 
d

e
liv

e
re

d
 in

 2
0

1
4

1
/1

5

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

£
1

9
9

3
k
 e

xc
lu

d
e

s 
H

fH

R
e

p
o

rt
 t
o

 C
a

b
in

e
t 
to

 a
p

p
ro

v
e

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 

P
la

tf
o

rm
 

D
e

c
-1

4

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 c
u

s
to

m
e

r 
to

 h
e

lp
 t
h

e
m

s
e

lv
e

s

C
u

s
to

m
e
r 

S
e
rv

ic
e

s
 T

ra
n

s
fo

rm
a
ti

o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

Im
p
a
c
t 

o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 
/ 
ti
m

e
ly

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 f

u
n

c
ti
o
n

 o
rg

a
n

is
e

d
 a

ro
u

n
d

 

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
n

e
e

d

C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 T

ra
n

s
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

T
h

e
 C

u
s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 r

u
n

n
in

g
 f

o
r 

1
8

 m
o

n
th

s
 a

n
d

 i
s
 t
h

e
 l
o
n

g
e

s
t 
ru

n
n

in
g

 

o
f 

th
e

 t
ra

n
s
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
. 
T

h
e

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 a

im
s
 i
s
 t
o

 i
m

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r 
c
o

n
ta

c
t 

e
x
p

e
ri
e
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 t
o

 f
u

n
d

a
m

e
n

ta
lly

 c
h

a
n

g
e

 t
h

e
 w

a
y
 i
n
 w

h
ic

h
 c

u
s
to

m
e

r 
in

te
ra

c
t 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il.

 I
t 

w
ill

 d
o

 t
h

is
 b

y
:

 -
 C

o
n

s
o

lid
a

ti
n
g

 a
ll 

c
o

n
ta

c
t 
h

a
n

d
lin

g
 t
e

a
m

s
 i
n
 t
h

e
 C

o
u

n
c
il 

a
n

d
 H

o
m

e
s
 f

o
r 

H
a

ri
n
g

e
y
 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p

 a
 

s
in

g
le

 f
ro

n
t 
d

o
o

r.
  
T

h
is

 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 a
 s

e
ri
e
s
 o

f 
W

a
v
e

s
 a

n
d

 w
ill

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

ly
 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 F

T
E

 i
n
 C

u
s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t
o

 c
ir
c
a

 1
6

0
-1

7
0

p
e

rs
o

n
a

lis
e

d
 a

n
d

 w
e

ll 
u

s
e

d
 b

y
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
, 
b

u
s
in

e
s
s
e

s
, 
la

n
d

lo
rd

s
 a

n
d

 p
ro

fe
s
s
io

n
a

ls
. 
 T

h
is

 w
ill

 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
tr

a
n

s
a

c
ti
o
n

s
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 d
ig

it
a

lly
 a

n
d

 p
ro

v
id

e
 2

4
/7

 a
c
c
e

s
s
 t
o

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

 -
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 a
 n

e
w

 c
u

s
to

m
e

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 f

u
n

c
ti
o
n

 r
e

s
p

o
n

s
ib

le
 f

o
r 

a
ll 

fi
rs

t 
c
o

n
ta

c
t 
w

h
ic

h
 d

ri
v
e

n
 b

y
 

d
a

ta
 a

n
d

 a
n

a
ly

ti
c
s
, 
a

 b
e

tt
e

r 
u

n
d

e
rs

ta
n

d
in

g
 o

f 
c
u

s
to

m
e

r 
d

e
m

a
n

d
s
, 
n

e
e

d
s
, 
b

e
h

a
v
io

u
rs

, 
fe

e
d

b
a

c
k
 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
la

in
ts

 -
 D

e
v
e

lo
p

in
g

 o
u

r 
o

th
e

r 
a

c
c
e

s
s
 c

h
a

n
n

e
ls

 (
i.
e

. 
c
o

n
ta

c
t 
c
e

n
tr

e
 a

n
d

 C
S

C
s
) 

to
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 f

ir
s
t 
c
o

n
ta

c
t 

re
s
o

lu
ti
o

n
, 
im

p
ro

v
e

 t
h

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 o
ff

e
r 

a
n

d
 m

o
d

e
rn

is
e

 t
h

e
 p

h
y
s
ic

a
l 
e

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n

t

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
s
a

v
in

g
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t
o

 C
u

s
to

m
e

r 
S

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 o
th

e
r 

b
a

c
k
 o

ff
ic

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
. 
 

S
a

v
in

g
s
 s

h
o

w
n

 a
re

 p
ro

v
id

e
d

 a
ft

e
r 

a
 r

is
k
 w

e
ig

h
ti
n
g

 h
a

s
 b

e
e

n
 a

p
p

lie
d

 t
o

 t
h

e
 d

if
fe

re
n

t 
ty

p
e

s
 o

f 

fi
n
a

n
c
ia

l 
b

e
n

e
fi
t 

Page 217



P
ri
o
ri
ty

E
n

a
b

lin
g

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

L
ib

ra
ri

e
s
 &

 C
u
lt
u

re
 

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

7
1

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
3

,1
9

7
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

7
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

0
Y

e
a

r 
1

 
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
3

0
Y

e
a

r 
3

1

T
o

ta
l

3
0

T
o

ta
l

1

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

C
a
b

in
e

t 
re

p
o

rt
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 
2

0
1

7

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

M
u

s
w

e
ll
 H

il
l 
L

ib
ra

ry
 r

e
lo

c
a

ti
o

n

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

D
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 L
ib

ra
ry

 r
e

v
ie

w
 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s

M
u

s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 L
ib

ra
ry

 r
e

lo
c
a

ti
o

n

M
u

s
w

e
ll 

H
ill

 L
ib

ra
ry

 i
s
 l
o

c
a

te
d

  
ju

s
t 

o
ff

 t
h

e
 r

o
u

n
d

a
b

o
u

t 
in

 t
h

e
 t

o
w

n
 c

e
n

tr
e

. 
  

T
h

e
 l
ib

ra
ry

, 
a

lt
h

o
u

g
h

 

w
e

ll 
u

s
e

d
 a

n
d

 p
o

p
u

la
r,

 i
s
 n

o
t 

id
e

a
l 
- 

tw
o

 f
lo

o
rs

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

 s
e

p
a

ra
te

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 a

rr
a

n
g

e
m

e
n

ts
, 

it
 i
s
 t

o
o

 

s
m

a
ll 

fo
r 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

re
q

u
ir

e
m

e
n

ts
, 

e
x
p

e
n

s
iv

e
 t

o
 m

a
in

ta
in

 a
n

d
 t

h
e

 u
p

p
e

r 
fl
o

o
r 

is
 c

u
rr

e
n

tl
y
 u

s
e

d
 a

s
 a

 

c
h

ild
re

n
's

 l
ib

ra
ry

 -
 b

u
t 

is
 d

if
fi
c
u

lt
 t

o
 a

c
c
e

s
s
 w

it
h

 b
u

g
g

ie
s
 e

tc
. 

W
e

 c
o

u
ld

 m
o

v
e

 t
o

 a
n

 a
lt
e

rn
a

ti
v
e

 

lo
c
a

ti
o

n
, 

 o
n

 o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 h

ig
h

 s
tr

e
e

ts
, 

o
r 

c
re

a
ti
n

g
 a

 n
e

w
, 

p
u

rp
o

s
e

 b
u

ilt
 l
ib

ra
ry

 a
s
 p

a
rt

 o
f 

th
e

 

d
e

v
e

lo
p

m
e

n
t 

s
it
e

, 
o

ff
e

rs
 t

h
e

 c
h

a
n

c
e

 t
o

 c
re

a
te

 a
 n

e
w

 e
n

v
ir

o
n

m
e

n
t 

a
n

d
 s

a
v
e

 o
n

 s
ta

ff
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

. 

T
h

e
 £

3
0

k
 r

e
la

te
s
 o

n
ly

 t
o

 t
h

e
 s

ta
ff

in
g

 e
le

m
e

n
t 

o
f 

th
e

 p
ro

p
o

s
a

l.

Page 218



P
ri
o
ri
ty

E
n

a
b

lin
g

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

L
ib

ra
ri

e
s
 &

 C
u
lt
u

re
 

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

7
2

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
3

,1
9

7
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

7
8

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

S
a

v
in

g
s

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

2
5

0
Y

e
a

r 
1

 
1

2

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

Y
e

a
r 

2
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
0

Y
e

a
r 

3
0

T
o

ta
l

2
5

0
T

o
ta

l
1

2

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

C
a
b

in
e

t 
re

p
o

rt
 r

e
q

u
ir

e
d

 
2

0
1

5

L
ib

ra
ri

e
s

 S
ta

ff
 R

e
s

tr
u

c
tu

re Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

Im
p

ro
v
e

m
e

n
t 

o
n

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 s

e
rv

ic
e

D
e
liv

e
ry

 o
f 

th
e

 L
ib

ra
ry

 r
e

v
ie

w
 

o
u

tc
o

m
e

s

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

L
ib

ra
ri

e
s
 S

ta
ff

 R
e

s
tr

u
c
tu

re

T
h

e
 L

ib
ra

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 R
e

v
ie

w
 s

e
t 

o
u

t 
a

 c
le

a
r 

v
is

io
n

 f
o

r 
th

e
 f

u
tu

re
 o

f 
H

a
ri

n
g

e
y
 L

ib
ra

ri
e

s
, 

in
c
lu

d
in

g
 a

 

m
u

c
h

 c
le

a
re

r 
s
ta

ff
in

g
 s

tr
u

c
tu

re
; 

a
 m

o
re

 d
y
n

a
m

ic
 r

o
le

 f
o

r 
s
ta

ff
 f

re
e

d
 f

ro
m

 s
ta

n
d

in
g

 b
e

h
in

d
 

c
o

u
n

te
rs

 b
y
 s

e
lf
 s

e
rv

ic
e

 I
T

; 
a

 g
re

a
te

r 
ro

le
 i
n

 c
u

s
to

m
e

r 
s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

 a
t 

th
e

 t
h

re
e

 m
a

in
 

lib
ra

ri
e

s
; 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

 n
e

e
d

 f
o

r 
a

 c
o

m
p

le
te

 r
e

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 t

o
 d

e
liv

e
r 

th
e

s
e

 t
h

in
g

s
. 

T
h

e
 c

h
a

n
g

in
g

 r
o

le
s
 o

f 

th
e

 e
x
is

ti
n

g
 s

ta
ff

 s
h

o
u

ld
 f

o
rm

 p
a

rt
 o

f 
th

e
 i
n

te
g

ra
ti
o

n
 t

o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 m

o
re

 c
u

s
to

m
e

rs
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 w

it
h

in
 

lib
ra

ri
e

s
. 

T
h

e
re

fo
re

 t
h

e
s
e

 s
a

v
in

g
 s

h
o

u
ld

 b
e

 l
in

k
e

d
 a

n
d

 d
e

liv
e

re
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 t
h

e
 C

S
T

P
. 

 

Page 219



P
ri
o
ri
ty

E
n

a
b

lin
g

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e

7
3

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
2

9
,7

2
9

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

E
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

3
4

7
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  

S
a

v
in

g
s

/ 
In

v
e

s
t

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

2
,1

8
1

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

4
2

Y
e

a
r 

2
1

,5
9

3
Y

e
a

r 
2

1
6

Y
e

a
r 

3
1

,1
8

3
Y

e
a

r 
3

1
7

T
o

ta
l

4
,9

5
7

T
o

ta
l

7
5

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

n
/a

n
/a

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 i
m

p
ro

v
e

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 

m
e

tr
ic

s

B
IP

: 
B

u
s

in
e

s
s

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c

tu
re

 P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

N
e
u

tr
a

l
C

o
n

tr
ib

u
te

s
 t

o
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 

ta
rg

e
ts

 

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

B
e

n
e

fi
t

R
e
lie

v
e

s
 b

u
d

g
e

t 
p

re
s
s
u

re
s
 t

h
a

t 
c
o

u
ld

 

im
p

a
c
t 

fr
o

n
t 

lin
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

o
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
T

h
e

 B
u

s
in

e
s
s
 I

n
fr

a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 P

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 w
ill

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

a
 r

a
n

g
e

 o
f 

in
ia

ti
v
e

s
 d

e
s
ig

n
e

d
 t

o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e

 

th
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 a
n

d
 d

e
c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 (

fa
s
te

r,
 e

a
s
ie

r,
 b

e
tt

e
r)

 a
n

d
 a

ls
o

  

in
c
re

a
s
e

  
c
o

rp
o

ra
te

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 b
y
 r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 t

h
e

 t
im

e
 a

n
d

 e
ff

o
rt

 r
e

q
u

ir
e

d
 b

y
 f

ro
n

t 
lin

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 

to
 'r

u
n

' t
h

e
ir

 s
e

ri
v
c
e

s
. 

T
h

is
 w

ill
 a

llo
w

 f
ro

n
t 

lin
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

o
 b

e
 m

o
re

 p
ro

d
u

c
ti
v
e

 a
n

d
 s

p
e

n
d

 m
o

re
 o

f 

th
ie

r 
ti
m

e
 o

n
 r

u
n

n
in

g
 a

n
 e

ff
e

c
ti
v
e

 s
e

rv
ic

e
. 

B
IP

 w
ill

 e
n

a
b

le
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

to
 p

ro
v
id

e
 c

o
s
t 

e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 s
u

p
p

o
rt

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

h
a

t 
g

e
t 

th
e

 b
a

s
ic

s
 r

ig
h

t 
a

n
d

 

e
n

a
b

le
 t

h
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

to
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 d

e
liv

e
ri

n
g

 h
ig

h
 q

u
a

lit
y
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 t

o
 r

e
s
id

e
n

ts
.

T
h

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 w
ill

 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

a
 n

e
w

 S
h

a
re

d
 S

e
rv

ic
e

 C
e

n
tr

e
 f

o
c
u

s
e

d
 o

n
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 a
n

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e

 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 t

o
 f

ro
n

t 
lin

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e

s
 a

n
d

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

tl
y
 r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

. 
 T

h
e

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 w

ill
 i
m

p
le

m
e

n
t 

n
e

w
 e

n
a

b
lin

g
 t

e
c
h

n
o

lo
g

y
 t

o
 e

n
a

b
le

 t
h

e
 s

h
if
t 

to
 a

 d
a

ta
 d

ri
v
e

n
 o

rg
a

n
is

a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d

 t
o

 s
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

ly
 

in
c
re

a
s
e

 t
h

e
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 m
o

n
it
o

ri
n

g
 c

a
p

a
b

ili
ti
e

s
 o

f 
th

e
 c

o
u

n
c
il.

A
D

D
IT

IO
N

A
L

 B
E

N
E

F
IT

S

T
h

e
 p

ro
g

ra
m

m
e

 w
ill

 p
ro

v
id

e
 a

 d
ir

e
c
t 

im
p

a
c
t 

o
n

 a
ll 

s
e

rv
ic

e
 a

re
a

s
 b

y
 s

tr
e

a
m

lin
in

g
 a

n
d

 a
u

to
m

a
ti
n

g
 

m
a

n
y
 l
a

b
o

u
r 

in
te

n
s
iv

e
 p

ro
c
e

s
s
e

s
 t

h
a

t 
ta

k
e

 u
p

 t
h

e
 t

im
e

 o
f 

fr
o

n
t 

lin
e

 w
o

rk
e

rs
. 

W
h

ils
t 

th
e

 c
o

u
n

c
il 

is
 

fa
c
e

d
 w

it
h

 o
v
e

ra
ll 

s
a

v
in

g
s
 r

e
d

u
c
ti
o

n
s
 o

f 
a

ro
u

n
d

 3
0

%
 t

h
is

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 w

ill
 a

llo
w

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 t

o
 o

ff
s
e

t 

th
is

 r
e

d
u

c
it
o

n
 b

y
 i
n

c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 p
e

rf
o

rm
a

n
c
e

 o
f 

s
e

rv
ic

e
s
 b

y
 a

n
 e

s
ti
m

a
te

d
 4

-1
0

%
.

D
e
c
re

a
s
e

d
 a

d
m

in
 c

o
s
ts

 i
n

 s
e

rv
ic

e
s

In
c
re

a
s
e

d
 p

e
rf

o
rm

a
n

c
e

 o
f 

o
ff

ic
e

rs

Page 220



P
ri
o
ri
ty

E
n

a
b

lin
g

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 A

re
a

A
ll

R
e
fe

re
n
c
e
 

7
4

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
D

a
ta

W
o

rk
fo

rc
e

 D
a

ta

B
a
s

e
 D

a
ta

£
0

0
0

  
C

u
rr

e
n

t 
b

u
d

g
e

t
E

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s

-
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

S
a

v
in

g
s

/ 
In

v
e

s
t

£
0

0
0

C
h

a
n

g
e

 i
n

 e
m

p
lo

y
e

e
s

Y
e

a
r 

1
 

9
5

0
Y

e
a

r 
1

 

Y
e

a
r 

2
9

5
0

Y
e

a
r 

2

Y
e

a
r 

3
9

5
0

Y
e

a
r 

3

T
o

ta
l

2
,8

5
0

T
o

ta
l

0

W
h
a
t

W
h
e
n

n
/a

n
/a

In
c
re

a
s
e

d
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
fo

c
u

s
 b

y
 

c
o

u
n

c
il 

a
n

d
 o

ff
ic

e
rs

D
e
s
c
ri
p

ti
o
n
 o

f 
S

a
v
in

g
 o

r 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t

B
IP

: 
C

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
U

n
it

 &
 O

rg
a

n
is

a
ti

o
n

 W
id

e
 S

u
p

p
li
e

r 
S

a
v
in

g
s

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 R

e
s
id

e
n
ts

O
u
tc

o
m

e
s

D
e
c
re

a
s
e

d
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

.
D

e
c
re

a
s
e

d
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 

c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

.

In
tr

o
d

u
c
in

g
 a

 c
o

m
m

e
rc

ia
l 
p

a
n

e
l 
o

r 
u

n
it
 t

o
 f

o
c
u

s
 o

n
 g

e
tt

in
g

 b
e

tt
e

r 
v
a

lu
e

 o
u

t 
o

f 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

 a
n

d
 

d
e

c
re

a
s
in

g
 t

h
e

 c
o

s
ts

 b
y
 t

a
rg

e
ti
n

g
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 o

ff
 a

ll 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
ts

. 

D
e
c
re

a
s
e

d
 s

p
e

n
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 e
x
te

rn
a

l 
c
o

n
s
u

lt
a

n
c
y
 c

h
a

lle
n

g
e

 a
n

d
 o

p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
y
 a

s
s
e

s
s
m

e
n

t 

[e
x
p

e
c
te

d
 t

o
 b

e
 c

o
m

p
le

te
d

 b
y
 3

0
 N

o
v
] 

- 
e

s
ti
m

a
te

 1
.5

%
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 a

c
ro

s
s
 a

d
d

re
s
s
a

b
le

 s
p

e
n

d
 o

f 

£
1

9
0

m
. 

L
o

o
k
in

g
 a

t 
d

if
fe

re
n

t 
m

o
d

e
ls

 a
n

d
 a

p
p

ro
a

c
h

e
s
 r

a
th

e
r 

th
a

n
 s

tr
a

ig
h

t 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 c
u

rr
e

n
t 

p
ri

c
e

s
 (

i.
e

. 
a

ls
o

 f
o

c
u

s
in

g
 o

n
 d

e
m

a
n

d
).

  
A

ls
o

 l
o

o
k
in

g
 a

t 
to

o
ls

 s
u

c
h

 a
s
 e

-a
u

c
ti
o

n
s
, 

s
p

e
c
ia

lis
t 

re
p

a
ir

s
 c

o
n

tr
a

c
ts

, 
L

o
n

d
o

n
 f

ra
m

e
w

o
rk

s
 e

tc
. 

T
a

rg
e

t 
c
o

u
ld

 b
e

 u
p

 t
o

 7
%

 i
n

 s
o

m
e

 a
re

a
s
 b

u
t 

h
ig

h
 

a
re

a
s
 o

f 
s
p

e
n

d
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 b
e

 a
ff

e
c
te

d
 b

y
 o

th
e

r 
M

T
F

S
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 -

 d
o

u
b

le
 c

o
u

n
ti
n

g

O
n

e
 o

ff
 s

a
v
in

g
s
 i
n

 t
e

rm
s
 o

f 
c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

re
v
ie

w
 -

 r
e

v
ie

w
 i
f 

c
o

n
tr

a
c
t 

te
rm

s
 w

e
re

 c
o

m
p

lie
d

 w
it
h

 a
g

a
in

s
t 

w
h

a
t 

w
e

 w
e

re
 i
n

v
o

ic
e

d
.

D
e
c
re

a
s
e

d
 c

o
m

m
e

rc
ia

l 
ri

s
k
s

K
e
y
 P

o
lic

y
 D

e
c
is

io
n
s

Page 221



Page 222

This page is intentionally left blank



A
n
n
e
x
 3

D
ra
ft
 C
a
p
it
a
l 
P
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
 2
0
1
5
/1
6
 a
n
d
 I
n
d
ic
a
ti
v
e
 S
p
e
n
d
in
g
 P
la
n
s
 2
0
1
6
/1
7
 a
n
d
 2
0
1
7
/1
8

It
e
m

N
a
m
e
 o
f 
C
a
p
it
a
l 
S
c
h
e
m
e

D
e
s
c
ri
p
ti
o
n

P
la
n
n
e
d
 

s
p
e
n
d
  

2
0
1
5
/1
6

P
la
n
n
e
d
 

S
p
e
n
d
 

 2
0
1
6
/1
7

P
la
n
n
e
d
 

S
p
e
n
d
 

2
0
1
7
/1
8

T
o
ta
l

1
T
e
c
h
n
o
p
a
rk

T
o
 a

c
h
ie

v
e
 v

a
c
a
n
t 
p
o
s
e
s
s
io

n
 d

is
p
o
s
a
l

5
0
0

5
0
0

1
,0

0
0

2
,0

0
0

2
S

m
a
rt
 W

o
rk

in
g
 P

ro
je

c
t 

C
o
n
c
lu

s
io

n
 o

f 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 (
P

o
d
iu

m
 w

o
rk

s
)

2
7
0

2
7
0

3
D

ila
p
id

a
ti
o
n
s
 o

f 
v
a
c
a
te

d
 l
e
a
s
e
d
 i
n
 b

u
ild

in
g
s

T
o
 a

llo
w

 d
is

p
o
s
a
l 
o
f 
le

a
s
e
d
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n

5
0

5
0

4
A

s
h
le

y
 R

o
a
d
 D

e
p
o
t 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 (
s
h
o
rt
 t
e
rm

 c
o
s
ts

)
F
e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 c
o
s
ts

 f
o
r 
d
e
p
o
t 
re

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
.

6
0
0

0
0

6
0
0

5
IT

 c
a
p
it
a
l 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
A

n
n
u
a
l 
re

fr
e
s
h
 a

n
d
 m

a
in

ta
in

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
1
5
0

1
5
0

1
5
0

4
5
0

6
R

o
a
d
 s

a
fe

ty
 a

n
d
 H

g
h
w

a
y
s

A
n
n
u
a
l 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
s
a
fe

ty
 w

o
rk

s
1
5
0

1
5
0

1
5
0

4
5
0

7
R

&
M

 a
n
d
 H

&
S

 i
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 C

o
u
n
c
il 

b
u
ild

in
g
s

A
n
n
u
a
l 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
p
la

n
n
e
d
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

7
5
0

7
5
0

7
5
0

2
,2

5
0

8
A

le
x
a
n
d
ra

 P
a
la

c
e
 a

n
n
u
a
l 
In

fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu

re
  
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
A

n
n
u
a
l 
p
la

n
n
e
d
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

3
0
0

3
0
0

3
0
0

9
0
0

9
P

a
rk

s
 I
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu

re
A

n
n
u
a
l 
p
la

n
n
e
d
 m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

3
0
0

3
0
0

3
0
0

9
0
0

1
0

S
tr
e
e
t 
lig

h
ti
n
g
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
A

n
n
u
a
l 
m

a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e
 o

f 
e
x
is

ti
n
g
 s

tr
e
e
t 
lig

h
ti
n
g
 s

to
c
k

4
0
0

4
0
0

4
0
0

1
,2

0
0

1
1

D
ra

in
a
g
e
  
a
n
d
 F

lo
o
d
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t

E
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
fl
o
o
d
 p

ro
te

c
ti
o
n
 w

o
rk

s
2
0
0

2
0
0

2
0
0

6
0
0

1
2

T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m

 R
e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 M

a
s
te

rp
la

n
n
in

g
A

g
re

e
d
 T

o
tt
e
n
h
a
m

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 c

o
n
t.
 t
o
 a

re
a
 p

la
n
n
in

g
3
0
0

3
0
0

1
3

T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m

 H
e
ri
ta

g
e
 B

u
ild

in
g
s

A
g
re

e
d
 T

o
tt
e
n
h
a
m

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t
o
 r
e
s
to

re
 H

e
ri
ta

g
e
 B

u
ild

in
g
s
 a

d
j 
S

ta
d
iu

m
1
1
0

5
1
0

2
,3

8
0

3
,0

0
0

1
4

T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m

 O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 F

u
n
d

A
g
re

e
d
 T

o
tt
e
n
h
a
m

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt
 o

p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 a

c
q
u
is

it
io

n
s
 -
 m

a
tc

h
 

to
 G

L
A

 f
u
n
d

1
,6

0
4

1
,4

7
0

6
0
0

3
,6

7
4

1
5

P
u
b
lic

 S
p
a
c
e

A
g
re

e
d
 T

o
tt
e
n
h
a
m

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 -
 n

e
w

 c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 s

p
a
c
e
 a

d
j.
 S

ta
d
iu

m
5
,0

0
0

5
,0

0
0

1
6

N
o
rt
h
u
m

b
e
rl
a
n
d
 P

a
rk

 A
c
c
e
s
s
ib

ili
ty

 a
n
d
 P

a
rk

in
g

A
g
re

e
d
 T

o
tt
e
n
h
a
m

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 -
 c

u
rr
e
n
t 
G

L
A

 g
ra

n
t 
m

a
tc

h
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 t
o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt
 h

ig
h
w

a
y
s
 w

o
rk

s
 r
e
la

te
d
 t
o
 s

ta
d
iu

m
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t

1
,1

9
3

6
8
5

3
0
0

2
,1

7
8

1
7

M
a
rc

u
s
 G

a
rv

e
y
 C

S
C

R
e
m

o
d
e
l 
o
f 
L
ib

ra
ry

 t
o
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
te

 c
u
s
to

m
e
r 
s
e
rv

ic
e
 c

e
n
tr
e

2
,0

0
0

1
,0

0
0

0
3
,0

0
0

1
8

A
le

x
a
n
d
ra

 P
a
la

c
e
 (
H

L
F
)

M
a
tc

h
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 f
o
r 
H

L
F
 b

id
5
0
0

3
,9

0
0

2
,4

0
0

6
,8

0
0

1
9

H
o
rn

s
e
y
 T

o
w

n
 H

a
ll

D
e
liv

e
ry

 o
p
ti
o
n
 a

p
p
ra

is
a
ls

 f
o
r 
T
o
w

n
 H

a
ll 

re
fu

rb
is

h
m

e
n
t 
p
ro

je
c
t

3
0
0

3
0
0

2
0

P
la

n
n
e
d
 c

a
rr
ia

g
e
w

a
y
 a

n
d
 f
o
o
tw

a
y
 w

o
rk

s
T
o
 s

e
c
u
re

 c
o
m

m
it
m

e
n
t 
to

 h
ig

h
w

a
y
s
 u

p
g
ra

d
e

3
,0

0
0

3
,0

0
0

3
,0

0
0

9
,0

0
0

2
1

C
o
m

p
u
ls

o
ry

 P
u
rc

h
a
s
e
 -
 e

m
p
ty

 p
ro

p
e
rt
ie

s
=

F
u
n
d
in

g
 t
o
 b

ri
n
g
 e

m
p
ty

 p
ro

p
e
rt
ie

s
 b

a
c
k
 i
n
to

 u
s
e
 a

n
d
 s

e
ll 

o
n
 t
o
 r
e
g
is

te
re

d
 

p
ro

v
id

e
rs

5
0
0

5
0
0

5
0
0

1
,5

0
0

2
2

T
re

e
 p

la
n
ti
n
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
P

la
n
ti
n
g
 o

f 
n
e
w

 t
re

e
s

6
5

6
5

6
5

1
9
5

1
3
,2
4
2

1
3
,8
8
0

1
7
,4
9
5

4
4
,6
1
7

2
3

K
e
s
to

n
 v

a
c
a
n
t 
p
o
s
e
s
s
io

n
T
o
 a

llo
w

 v
a
c
a
n
t 
p
o
s
e
s
s
io

n
 d

is
p
o
s
a
l 
o
f 
s
it
e

2
0
0

2
0
0

2
4

S
tr
e
e
t 
 L

ig
h
ti
n
g
 C

M
S

 a
n
d
 L

E
D

 I
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
=

=
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t
o
 u

p
g
ra

d
e
 s

tr
e
e
t 
lig

h
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 e

le
c
tr
ic

it
y
 

c
o
s
ts

2
,5

9
0

3
,0

0
0

3
,0

0
0

8
,5

9
0

2
5

S
tr
e
e
t 
L
ig

h
ti
n
g
 C

o
lu

m
n
 R

e
p
la

c
e
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 t
o
 u

p
g
ra

d
e
 s

tr
e
e
t 
lig

h
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 e

le
c
tr
ic

it
y
 

c
o
s
ts

1
,2

0
0

2
,5

0
0

2
,5

0
0

6
,2

0
0

2
6

L
ib

ra
ri
e
s
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
Im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
o
f 
re

m
a
in

in
g
 l
ib

ra
ry

 e
s
ta

te
0

1
,0

0
0

7
0
0

1
,7

0
0

2
7

B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 I
n
fr
a
s
tr
u
c
tu

re
 P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
IC

T
 i
n
v
e
s
tm

e
n
ts

 t
o
 s

e
c
u
re

 B
u
s
in

e
s
s
 I
m

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
2
,5

7
0

6
,3

6
0

8
,9

3
0

2
8

C
u
s
to

m
e
r 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s

N
e
w

 c
u
s
to

m
e
r 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 p

la
tf
o
rm

 -
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

n
d
 i
m

p
le

m
e
n
ta

ti
o
n
 c

o
s
ts

4
,0

0
0

4
,0

0
0

2
9

B
ru

c
e
 C

a
s
tl
e

P
ro

je
c
t 
to

 r
e
s
to

re
 B

ru
c
e
 C

a
s
tl
e
 v

ia
 H

L
F
 b

id
2
0

5
,0

0
0

4
,0

0
0

9
,0

2
0

3
0

O
u
td

o
o
r 
G

y
m

s
P

ro
v
is

io
n
 o

f 
3
 o

u
td

o
o
r 
g
y
m

s
 i
n
 p

a
rk

s
2
2
1

2
2
1

3
1

D
o
w

n
 L

a
n
e
 P

a
rk

P
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 i
n
 D

o
w

n
 L

a
n
e
 p

a
rk

 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 n

e
w

 c
a
fé

4
0
0

6
1
0

1
6
0

1
,1

7
0

3
2

H
o
lc

o
m

b
e
 R

o
a
d
 M

a
rk

e
t

A
d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
m

a
tc

h
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 r
e
q
u
ir
e
d
 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt
 G

L
A

 G
ro

w
th

 o
n
 H

ig
h
 R

o
a
d
  

fu
n
d
e
d
 p

ro
je

c
t 
to

 u
p
g
ra

d
e
 m

a
rk

e
t 
in

 T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m

 H
ig

h
 R

d

3
0
0

3
0
0

3
3

B
ru

c
e
 G

ro
v
e
 s

ta
ti
o
n
 

M
a
tc

h
 f
u
n
d
in

g
 f
o
r 
N

e
tw

o
rk

 R
a
il 

p
ro

je
c
t 
to

 s
u
p
p
o
rt
 i
m

p
ro

v
e
d
 c

o
m

m
e
rc

ia
l 

o
ff
e
r 
a
t 
B

ru
c
e
 G

ro
v
e
 s

ta
ti
o
n

3
0
0

3
0
0

3
4

P
a
rk

la
n
d
 W

a
lk

 B
ri
d
g
e

S
tr
u
c
tu

ra
l 
im

p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 b

ri
d
g
e
s
 i
n
 p

a
rk

s
1
0
0

1
5
0

1
0
0

3
5
0

1
1
,9
0
1

1
8
,6
2
0

1
0
,4
6
0

4
0
,9
8
1

2
5
,1
4
3

3
2
,5
0
0

2
7
,9
5
5

8
5
,5
9
8

A
. 
T
o
ta
l 
o
f 
p
ro
p
o
s
e
d
 s
c
h
e
m
e
s
 f
o
r 
a
p
p
ro
v
a
l 
(t
o
 b
e
 f
u
n
d
e
d
 f
ro
m
 g
ra
n
ts
 a
n
d
 r
e
c
e
ip
ts
)

B
. 
T
o
ta
l 
o
f 
o
th
e
r 
b
id
s
 i
n
c
lu
d
in
g
 i
n
v
e
s
t 
to
 s
a
v
e
 -
 f
o
r 
fu
rt
h
e
r 
c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
ti
o
n

T
o
ta
l 
o
f 
a
ll
 b
id
s

Page 223



Page 224

This page is intentionally left blank



Annex 4

HHRRAA  PPrrooppoosseedd  CCaappiittaall  PPrrooggrraammmmee  22001155//1166  ttoo  22001177//1188 22001155//1166 22001166//1177 22001177//1188 TTOOTTAALL
PPrrooggrraammmmee ££''000000 ££''000000 ££''000000 ££''000000Mechanical & Electrical 3,000 3,000 3,000 9,000Asbestos Removal 160 160 160 480Boiler Replacements 5,000 5,000 5,000 15,000Lift Improvements 1,000 1,000 1,000 3,000Structural Works 200 200 200 600Capitalised Repairs and Minor Works 420 420 420 1,260Extensive Void Works 300 500 500 1,300Professional Fees 2,000 2,000 2,000 6,000Decent Homes Works 32,938 0 0 32,938Decent Homes Successor Programme 0 28,000 27,000 55,000Estate Improvements 1,000 1,000 1,000 3,000Energy Conservation 100 100 100 300Planned Preventative Maintenance 3,269 2,673 2,000 7,942Supported Living 500 500 500 1,500Extensions & conversions 600 600 600 1,800Fire Safety 3,000 3,000 3,000 9,000Disabled Adaptations 1,200 1,200 1,200 3,600Stock Survey 80 0 0 80Supported Living 250 250 250 750Aids and Adaptations (Decent Homes) 250 250 250 750

TToottaall  BBiiddss  ffoorr  MMaaiinnssttrreeaamm  PPrrooggrraammmmee 5555,,226677 4499,,885533 4488,,118800 115533,,330000
FFuunnddiinngg  ffoorr  MMaaiinnssttrreeaamm  PPrrooggrraammmmeeHRA surplus 20,211 26,534 24,861 71,606Major Repairs Reserve 19,319 19,319 19,319 57,957Leaseholder Contributions 2,000 2,000 2,000 6,000RTB Receipts 2,439 2,000 2,000 6,439Estimated b/fwd from Planned Preventive Maintenance 1,500 0 0 1,500Estimated b/fwd from Decent Homes 2,000 0 0 2,000Usable Leaseholder Balances 7,798 0 0 7,7985555,,226677 4499,,885533 4488,,118800 115533,,330000
NNeeww  BBuuiilldd  aanndd  FFaacciilliittaattiinngg  PPrrooggrraammmmeessSmall/infill sites Phase 1 7,237 12,311 798 20,346Small/infill sites Phase 2 0 18,540        4,547 23,087High Road West 6,000 2,143 2,143 10,286PPrroojjeeccttss  SSuubb  TToottaall 1133,,223377 3322,,999944 77,,448888 5533,,771199
FFuunnddiinnggGLA Grant (Phases1 and 2) 0 915 3,675 4,590Capital Receipts (Phases1 and 2) 1,030 1,208 11,738 13,976Right to Buy receipts 518 383 901Borrowing (within Headroom) 12,207 30,353 (8,308 ) 34,25201133,,223377 3322,,999944 77,,448888 5533,,771199Borrowing Headroom
Headroom remaining 43,828 13,475 21,783

Page 225



Page 226

This page is intentionally left blank



H
R

A
 M

T
F

P
 2

0
1
5
/1

6
 -

 2
0
1
7
/1

8
A

n
n

e
x
 5

2
0
1
4
/1

5

 C
u

rr
e
n

t 

B
u

d
g

e
t

£
0
0
0
s
 

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e
 /
 

(D
e
c
re

a
s
e
) 

£
0
0
0
s
 

 D
ra

ft
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

£
0
0
0
s
 

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e
 /
 

(D
e
c
re

a
s
e
) 

£
0
0
0
s
 

 D
ra

ft
 B

u
d

g
e
t 

£
0
0
0
s
 

 I
n

c
re

a
s
e
 /
 

(D
e
c
re

a
s
e
) 

£
0
0
0
s
 

 D
ra

ft
 B

u
d

g
e
t

£
0
0
0
s
 

R
e
n
ta

l 
In

c
o
m

e
(8

3
,9

1
3
)

(2
2
1
)

(8
4
,1

3
4
)

(1
,3

9
7
)

(8
5
,5

3
1
)

(1
,7

3
3
)

(8
7
,2

6
4
)

N
o
n
 D

w
e
lli

n
g
 R

e
n
ts

(2
,4

2
8
)

(2
7
7
)

(2
,7

0
5
)

(2
9
2
)

(2
,9

9
7
)

(4
3
)

(3
,0

4
0
)

L
e
a
s
e
h
o
ld

 S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
 I
n
c
o
m

e
(6

,9
7
6
)

0
(6

,9
7
6
)

0
(6

,9
7
6
)

0
(6

,9
7
6
)

T
e
n
a
n
t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
 I
n
c
o
m

e
(9

,6
6
3
)

2
0
3

(9
,4

6
0
)

(1
4
9
)

(9
,6

0
9
)

(1
5
5
)

(9
,7

6
4
)

M
is

c
e
lla

n
e
o
u
s
 I
n
c
o
m

e
(6

,5
9
2
)

1
0
6

(6
,4

8
6
)

(1
2
6
)

(6
,6

1
2
)

(1
2
9
)

(6
,7

4
1
)

H
o
u
s
in

g
 M

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
C

o
s
ts

 &
 N

N
D

R
6
,3

8
1

(1
2
0
)

6
,2

6
1

1
1
3

6
,3

7
4

1
1
5

6
,4

8
9

R
e
p
a
ir
s
 &

 M
a
in

te
n
a
n
c
e

4
,5

4
0

0
4
,5

4
0

0
4
,5

4
0

0
4
,5

4
0

B
a
d
 D

e
b
t 
P

ro
v
is

io
n

2
,2

6
0

(6
7
7
)

1
,5

8
3

(1
3
6
)

1
,4

4
7

5
1

1
,4

9
8

S
e
rv

ic
e
 C

h
a
rg

e
 C

o
s
ts

7
,1

7
8

1
2
6

7
,3

0
4

1
4
5

7
,4

4
9

1
5
3

7
,6

0
2

T
o

ta
l 
M

a
n

a
g

e
d

 A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
(8

9
,2

1
3
)

(8
6
0
)

(9
0
,0

7
3
)

(1
,8

4
2
)

(9
1
,9

1
5
)

(1
,7

4
1
)

(9
3
,6

5
6
)

T
e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 A

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n

(1
,2

0
9
)

(3
1
)

(1
,2

4
0
)

(2
8
)

(1
,2

6
8
)

(2
9
)

(1
,2

9
7
)

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

A
la

rm
 &

 S
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 H

o
u
s
in

g
4
4
8

4
3

4
9
1

1
0

5
0
1

1
1

5
1
2

O
th

e
r 

P
ro

p
e
rt

y
 C

o
s
ts

2
,0

3
8

1
1
3

2
,1

5
1

(2
6
)

2
,1

2
5

(4
3
6
)

1
,6

8
9

R
e
g
e
n
e
ra

ti
o
n
 T

e
a
m

 R
e
c
h
a
rg

e
6
1
0

0
6
1
0

0
6
1
0

0
6
1
0

F
e
a
s
ib

ili
ty

 S
tu

d
ie

s
 o

f 
E

s
ta

te
 R

e
n
e
w

a
l

7
0
0

0
7
0
0

0
7
0
0

0
7
0
0

C
o
n
s
u
lt
a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 c

o
m

m
s
 r

e
 E

s
ta

te
 R

e
n
e
w

a
l

5
0
0

0
5
0
0

0
5
0
0

0
5
0
0

E
n
v
ir
o
n
m

e
n
ta

l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 R

e
c
h
a
rg

e
s

1
,1

1
1

0
1
,1

1
1

0
1
,1

1
1

0
1
,1

1
1

H
o
u
s
in

g
 G

F
 &

 C
D

C
 R

e
c
h
a
rg

e
3
,0

1
9

0
3
,0

1
9

2
1

3
,0

4
0

2
0

3
,0

6
0

A
d
u
lt
s
 R

e
c
h
a
rg

e
s

2
5
4

0
2
5
4

0
2
5
4

0
2
5
4

B
a
d
 D

e
b
t 
P

ro
v
is

io
n
 -

 H
o
s
te

ls
6
4

2
6
6

2
6
8

2
7
0

P
e
n
s
io

n
 C

o
n
tr

ib
u
ti
o
n
s
 I
n
c
re

a
s
e

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

C
a
p
it
a
l

2
9
,8

8
6

4
0
5

3
0
,2

9
1

8
1
0

3
1
,1

0
1

2
9
7

3
1
,3

9
8

M
a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
F

e
e

3
6
,2

1
9

(9
7
5
)

3
5
,2

4
4

(9
2
5
)

3
4
,3

1
9

(1
,0

0
0
)

3
3
,3

1
9

T
o

ta
l 
R

e
ta

in
e
d

 A
c
c
o

u
n

ts
7
3
,6

4
0

(4
4
3
)

7
3
,1

9
7

(1
3
6
)

7
3
,0

6
1

(1
,1

3
5
)

7
1
,9

2
6

T
O

T
A

L
 H

O
U

S
IN

G
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

 A
C

C
O

U
N

T
(1

5
,5

7
3
)

(1
,3

0
3
)

(1
6
,8

7
6
)

(1
,9

7
8
)

(1
8
,8

5
4
)

(2
,8

7
6
)

(2
1
,7

3
0
)

P
la

n
n

e
d

 O
p

e
n

in
g

 H
R

A
 B

a
la

n
c
e

(2
6
,5

7
5
)

(2
4
,1

4
6
)

(2
0
,8

1
1
)

(1
3
,1

3
1
)

In
 Y

e
a
r 

S
u
rp

lu
s

(1
5
,5

7
3
)

(1
6
,8

7
6
)

(1
8
,8

5
4
)

(2
1
,7

3
0
)

C
a
p
it
a
l 
P

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
1
6
,7

0
2

2
0
,2

1
1

2
6
,5

3
4

2
4
,8

6
1

F
u
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

S
ta

ff
 R

e
d
u
n
d
a
n
c
ie

s
 (

if
 r

e
q
u
ir
e
d
.)

1
,3

0
0

0
0

0

P
la

n
n

e
d

 C
lo

s
in

g
 B

a
la

n
c
e

(2
4
,1

4
6
)

(2
0
,8

1
1
)

(1
3
,1

3
1
)

(1
0
,0

0
0
)

2
0
1
7
/1

8

H
R

A
 S

u
m

m
a

ry

2
0
1
6
/1

7
2
0
1
5
/1

6

Page 227



Page 228

This page is intentionally left blank



 

Appendix 3: The Workforce Plan  page 1 
 

Appendix 3 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
  

Page 229



 

Appendix 3: The Workforce Plan  page 2 
 

Message from Nick Walkley, Chief Executive  

 
 
 
The Workforce Plan shows how we intend to create an agile workforce that can help 
achieve the goals set out in the Corporate Plan. A workforce that is skilled for the 
future, diverse, motivated and engaged to deliver for the people of Haringey.  
 
The Corporate Plan sets out an ambitious agenda, and one that will require 
significant change to deliver. The council will be smaller than it is now and we will 
need different skills sets in many areas, including more commercial skills; better 
customer service skills, and better ways of working with our communities and 
families.  
 
That is why we have included an “Offer” to staff which sets out what our main 
priorities are and the support that will be available in helping to achieve them. 
 
We recognise that continual change is challenging for staff, which is why the 
Workforce Plan includes a clear focus on developing skills and developing careers.  
 
For people who do leave the council, we want them to go well equipped to find 
alternative employment, confident that they have good career opportunities ahead. 
The Offer to staff shows what support will be available. It also comes with a series of 
“asks” in areas where we need more support in moving Haringey forward.  
 

We will: 

 
§ Offer staff opportunities to develop new skills over the next three years 

through the launch of a “Skills for the future” programme 
§ Be clearer about what those skills are 
§ Arrange a programme of events to help you understand what is needed from 

your role and what the new priorities are 
§ Increase management capability and skills to support you to do your job to the 

best of your ability 
§ Introduce a reward strategy with clearer terms & conditions and a stronger 

focus on rewarding and recognising high performance 
§ Create a more agile workforce, where people’s skills can be applied across 

different areas 
§ Support people who are leaving the organisation to find alternative 

employment and explore new careers 
 

  

Page 230



 

Appendix 3: The Workforce Plan  page 3 
 

How you can help 

 
§ Think about how the skills you have could help the council’s transformation 
§ Identify the training and development you might need to support the council’s 

change 
§ Be prepared to do things differently, learn new skills and try a fresh approach 
§ Ensure that the work that you do is focused on improving things for Haringey’s 

communities 
§ Ensure you make the best use of your time and offer value for money to 

Haringey’s residents 
  

Page 231



 

Appendix 3: The Workforce Plan  page 4 
 

Introduction 

 
This Workforce Plan sets out how we intend to create an agile workforce, which is 
skilled for the future, diverse, motivated and engaged to deliver for the people of 
Haringey.  
 
It is a three year plan which was developed alongside the Council’s Medium Term 
Financial Strategy (MTFS) 2015-2018.  
 
The Corporate Plan, MTFS and Workforce Plan when read together describe the 
priorities which the council will pursue; the resources that will be available to achieve 
this as well as the capability and culture which the council’s workforce will need to 
adopt in order to meet successfully the future challenges.  
 
The Workforce Plan is our mechanism for ensuring that the council has the right 
people, in the right places with the appropriate skills to deliver the priorities of the 
organisation. Done well it will achieve a number of mutual benefits for our 
communities, the organisation, managers and our staff. The table below illustrates 
what good looks like when we are all doing the same things well.  
 

For our staff For our managers For the organisation 

§ your manager takes time to 
focus on your development  

§ you are confident you are 
listened to 

§ you have the right skills 
and support to do your job 
well 

§ you understand your likely 
next career move and what 
you need to do to prepare 

§ the organisation recognises 
your performance  

§ you work in a high 
performing team 

§ you are flexible about the 
work you do 

§ you live our values in 
everything you do 

§ you feel supported through 

change 

§ you keep yourself informed 

and up to date 

§ you identify ideas and 
issues in your day to day 
work 

§ you manage, motivate and 
lead your team  

§ you celebrate your teams 
successes 

§ you take responsibility for 

making change happen  

§ you develop individuals and 

support their career moves 

§ you actively seek and grow 

talent  

§ you are committed to 
improving the performance 
of the whole organisation  

§ you grip issues and resolve 

them 

§ your success is measured 

by the contribution you 

make to building 

organisation capability 

§ you know who may take 
your place when you move 
to another role 

§ we build our capability from 
across the organisation  

§ we have cross organisation 
collaboration and 
knowledge sharing 

§ we are confident we have 
developed the right skills 

§ we have the right resources 
in place 

§ we are confident that we 
have a pool of talent to 
select from 

§ we can measure our people 
capability and target 
investment 

§ career progression is open 
for all 

§ we keep our promises 

§ staff are proud to work here 

Page 232



 

Appendix 3: The Workforce Plan
 

Workforce Profile  

 
Our workforce mirrors the complexity and diversity 
have a range of employment 
time and fixed term. In addition there are people t
irregular or temporary basis such as agency 
have more than one contract and 
services delivered in partnership or through commis
Quantifying the workforce can be
workforce and the skills available is required.
 
A snap shot below, highlights some
developing the Workforce Plan.
 

Employees 

§ 2,818 employees with an annual 
of £37k per annum.  

§ 360 (full time equivalent
12 months 

§ 65 consultants employed
September 2014) 

§ 67.6% of our employees are female and 32.4% male
§ 27.6% of our employees work part time
 

Age  

Our age profile continues to be an 
area of significant concern, with 
under representation of younger 
people and over representation of 
the 45-plus age groups. The 
average age of an employee is 46.3 
years. 
 

1.1% is under the age of 25 years
are in the 55+ years age group

 

We know this is a trend found in 
many other London Boroughs.
Workforce Plan proposes a number 
of intiatives, including entry 
schemes aimed at attracting
younger people into the pub
sector. 
 

Appendix 3: The Workforce Plan  

Our workforce mirrors the complexity and diversity of the services we provide.
have a range of employment contracts including full-time, part-time, job share, term 
time and fixed term. In addition there are people that work for the council on an 

porary basis such as agency and consultants. Some
have more than one contract and at the same time we are increasing the number of 
services delivered in partnership or through commissioning arrangements. 

the workforce can be complicated and good intelligence
the skills available is required.  

hlights some of the characteristics taken on board when 
ce Plan. This data excludes schools based employees.

with an annual employee bill of £27.2m and average salary 
 

equivalent) agency workers employed on average over the 

employed, 27 of which are covering established posts

oyees are female and 32.4% male  
27.6% of our employees work part time 

Our age profile continues to be an 
concern, with 

under representation of younger 
people and over representation of 

The 
average age of an employee is 46.3 

1.1% is under the age of 25 years 22.2% 
55+ years age group 

We know this is a trend found in 
oroughs.  The 

lan proposes a number 
entry 

ing 
r people into the public 

 

Fig 1 Haringey's workforce age profile (Sep 2014)

page 5 

of the services we provide. We 
time, job share, term 

ouncil on an 
. Some people also 

we are increasing the number of 
sioning arrangements. 

intelligence about the 

taken on board when 
excludes schools based employees. 

employee bill of £27.2m and average salary 

on average over the last 

, 27 of which are covering established posts (as at 

Haringey's workforce age profile (Sep 2014) 

Page 233



 

Appendix 3: The Workforce Plan
 

Disability 

Haringey is proud of its commitment 
reflected in our data. 10.4% of our staff 
significantly higher than the London 
ensure that we encourage people with disabilities t
will continue to support them whilst at work.
 

Ethnicity 

This bar chart illustrates how 
the resident population.  
 

Fig 2 Comparison of ethnicity between workforce and resid

 
The dynamics illustrated in the 
analyse our workforce population by grade and ethnicity as shown 
(Fig 3). Although there is over representation of BAME 
employees compared with the borough 
level of middle management.  
case and what plans need to be put in place
managers. Within the Workforce Plan there is a focus on div
across all the initiatives and products being 
 

Fig 3 

�

�����

�������

	���


	����

	�
������

������������

����� �����

Appendix 3: The Workforce Plan  

Haringey is proud of its commitment to supporting staff with disabilities and this is 
10.4% of our staff has declared they have a disability and this is 
han the London Councils average of 4.6%. We will continue to 

ensure that we encourage people with disabilities to apply for jobs in Haringey and 
will continue to support them whilst at work. 

This bar chart illustrates how the ethnicity of our workforce population compares to 

Comparison of ethnicity between workforce and resident population

in the bar chart above (Fig 2) are reversed when we 
population by grade and ethnicity as shown in bar chart

Although there is over representation of BAME (black and minority ethnic) 
compared with the borough population, this changes significantly at the 

level of middle management.  We need to explore with our employees why this is t
case and what plans need to be put in place to change the profile of middle 

. Within the Workforce Plan there is a focus on diversity and inclusion 
across all the initiatives and products being created.  

 Distribution of workforce ethnicity by grade 

���� ��� ���� ��� ���� ��


Distribution of ethnicity

�����  �!"� ��#��"���$"� �#%"$ &%�#"

page 6 

supporting staff with disabilities and this is 
declared they have a disability and this is 

We will continue to 
o apply for jobs in Haringey and 

workforce population compares to 

 
ent population 

are reversed when we 
in bar chart below 

(black and minority ethnic) 
this changes significantly at the 

We need to explore with our employees why this is the 
to change the profile of middle 

ersity and inclusion 

 

��
�

&%�#"

Page 234



 

Appendix 3: The Workforce Plan  page 7 
 

Workforce Demands 

 

Size of workforce 

Haringey’s Corporate Plan for the next three years explains our priorities for the 
borough and what the Council will do to help achieve these. It sets out how the 
Council will spend its budget in support of these priorities and how we will know what 
progress we are making.  
 
The Corporate Plan sets out how to support Haringey’s residents to build a stronger 
future through five priorities and an enabling priority. 
 

Priority 1 
Enable every child and young person to have the best start in 
life, with high quality education 

Priority 2 Empower all adults to live healthy, long and fulfilling lives. 

Priority 3 A clean and safe borough where people are proud to live 

Priority 4 Drive growth and employment from which everyone can benefit 

Priority 5 
Create homes and communities where people choose to live 
and are able to thrive 

Enabling 

Customer Services Transformation: making Haringey Council a 
trusted organisation, with customers having confidence that their 
current and future needs will be met in a timely, efficient and 
effective way.  
 

Corporate: changes to ensure that the systems and processes 
used by the council make it easier for staff and councillors to do 
their jobs better.  

 
Each priority has developed a vision, a set of objectives and a delivery plan which 
include the financial implications to achieve a collective saving of £70m over three 
years. The implication for the workforce as the organisation becomes smaller is a 
reduction in the number of established posts which means a reduction in headcount. 
 
The table overleaf identifies the proposed increases and reductions in headcount by 
priority and is aligned to the MTFS.  
  

Page 235



 

Appendix 3: The Workforce Plan  page 8 
 

 
2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 

 

Area Savings 
Invest-
ments 

Savings 
Invest-
ments 

Savings 
Invest-
ments 

Total 

Priority 1  56 0 78 0 30 0 164 

Priority 2  88 0 166 0 29 0 283 

Priority 3  1 1 1 0 8 0 9 

Priority 4  1.5 5 0 0 9 0 5.5 

Priority 5 0.5 0 2 0 9.5 0 12* 

Enabling (BIP) 
Subject to IT 
Investment 

42 0 16 0 17 0 75 

Enabling (CST) 
Subject to IT 
Investment 

52 0 32 0 1 0 85 

Grand Total 241 6 295 0 103.5 0 633.5 

 
* This figure does not include any implications for staff funded via HRA (Housing Revenue Account).  

 
Over three years, the forecast reductions are just over 600 established posts. The 
headcount reductions will be achieved using multiple approaches including whole-
service reviews, restructures, partnering & commissioning. Successful 
implementation will require a transition plan to support the organisation to achieve 
the structure changes in a consistent, open and fair way.  
 
The chart below (fig 4) illustrates the proposed headcount reductions as compared to 
current staff–in-post figures, which excludes school based employees. The council 
will take a number of steps to minimise the need for compulsory redundancy and the 
impact on our staff. We aim to do this in a number of ways, for example ceasing 
temporary contracts, reviewing the use of agency workers, seeking volunteers for 
redundancy and issuing guidance around resourcing options.  
 

 Fig 4 Proposed headcount reduction 

Page 236



 

Appendix 3: The Workforce Plan  page 9 
 

An Equality Impact Assessment (EqIA) which analyses the impact of the changes 
proposed has been completed in draft and is attached as an annexe to this report. 
The assessment is based on a number of assumptions: 
 

§ the Corporate Plan and MTFS are proposals and subject to change 
§ the proposed reduction to the headcount may change during the three years 
§ that the posts identified within the Priorities plans may change, however it is 

not anticipated that this will materially affect the EqIA profile 
 
The EqIA will be updated on a quarterly basis and reported to Staffing and 
Remuneration Committee as a standard report. 
  

Future Skills 

Some of the key drivers alongside a smaller workforce which have helped to shape 
the Workforce Plan are: 
 

§ Doing better with less: an essential driver for doing things differently with an 
increased emphasis on partnership working and new ways of delivering 
services 

§ The rise of smart technology: more opportunities for workplace automation 
and improved access for customers  

§ Customer Care: delivering against our new standards, everyday, so we 
exceed our residents expectations 

§ Visible Leadership: our managers lead change and motivate our employees, 
building a sense of shared common purpose.  

 
Consequently, some of the new skills our staff will need to be productive contributors 
in the future will include: 
 

§ Change capability 
§ Commissioning skills 
§ Commercial skills 
§ Customer services 
§ Data insight and analysis 
§ Strong first line and middle 

manager skills 

§ IT and digital skills  
§ Prevention and early help 
§ Project and programme 

management 
§ Relationship management 

including partnerships 

 
The degree of change required in our skills, accompanied by a significant shift in 
behaviours and culture is a considerable undertaking. The corporate change 
programmes will provide opportunities within the organisation to create new systems 
and processes for service delivery, but it will be the way staff work in the future that 
will determine if we are successful in delivering our ambitions.  
 
Bridging the skills gap that is emerging as part of the transformational change is as 
much the responsibility of the organisation as it is our staff. Staff taking accountability 
for their own career is a key theme in the Workforce Plan. Support will be given to 
explain what the organisation expectations are and how staff can get involved. 

Page 237



 

Appendix 3: The Workforce Plan  page 10 
 

Components of the Workforce Plan 

 
The Workforce Plan has six interrelated components; the diagram below illustrates 
these along with some of the key themes and planned activities. 
 

 
 

The Workforce Plan will be managed as a programme that reports into the Corporate 
Programme Board. It will adopt the council’s agreed best practice delivery approach 
for the successful realisation of programme benefits.  
 
 

Workforce Transition 

This is about how the changes to skills, job 
design and structures are implemented to 
achieve an agile and skilled workforce.  
 
Managing the transition to a smaller 
organisation and continuing to provide 
opportunities to staff will be a challenge.  
 
To meet the scale of the challenge, this work 
stream will concentrate on a number of HR 

related activities which will help achieve savings and increase the pace of change 
across the organisation.  
 
  

Page 238



 

Appendix 3: The Workforce Plan  page 11 
 

Early interventions planned are: 
 

§ Redundancy: it is proposed to review the redundancy arrangements and this 
may include opportunities for release on current terms. This will include asking 
staff if they wish to express an interest in voluntary redundancy in the coming 
months. Staff leaving the council will be helped to find alternative employment, 
confident that they have good career opportunities ahead. 

§ Development moves (internal): the ability to rapidly redeploy individuals to 
needed tasks is required. The intention is to introduce a standard which 
requires all managers, irrespective of the circumstances, with an absolute 
requirement to release individuals to other departments where a selection 
process, in accordance with the council’s policies, has been held. The 
organisation will know where posts are being considered for deletion so post 
holders will be given priority to seek out development opportunities. 

§ Intelligent resourcing: with a significant reduction in headcount taking place 
over the next three years, how we recruit will be reviewed including the use of 
agency staff and consultants to ensure flexibility, value for money and equality 
of opportunity. 

§ Review of the Heads of Service role: to create a strong tier of managers who 
operationally deliver the corporate priorities and culture change and design 
their own supportive structures.  To create a set of standards that clearly 
states what the corporate and service accountabilities are required for this 
role.   

 
Other planned activities include: 
 

§ Move staff into new roles and provide development opportunities to learn new 
skills 

§ Signal what the ‘skills for the future’ will be so staff take ownership for their 
career and personal development 

§ Manage the workforce implications of the MTFS in a fair and transparent way 
§ Consult and engage with staff and the trade unions in a timely and meaningful 

way  
§ Review elements of our employment policies and make amendments so they 

facilitate change  
 
 

Haringey Academy 

It is now more important than ever that we 
make sure we have the right people, in the 
right places with the appropriate skills and 
behaviours to work in the future organisation.  
 
The Haringey Academy will be the delivery 
vehicle for the organisation to manage 
workforce capability. In practice this will 
include developing the principles and process 
for managing our capability and talent, 

providing clear career paths as well as learning and development opportunities. 

Page 239



 

Appendix 3: The Workforce Plan  page 12 
 

  
However, the academy is not just about workforce development, it’s also about 
Haringey as an employer brand; an employer, where staff are recruited for the right 
behaviours and are skilled, competent and customer focused and our staff are proud 
to say they work for Haringey Council. 
 
Planned activities include: 
 

§ Delivering a ‘Skills for the Future’ programme: that is innovative, achieves the 
new skills required, staff enjoy participating and can see how it adds value to 
them and their role 

§ A Heads of Service review that will revisit the progress since the development 
centres and put in place a further assessment period to support the new 
accountabilities for this role 

§ Creating great leaders and managers by equipping them to lead change, 
manage the basics well, develop their own self awareness and are 
accountable for their staff.  

§ Connecting to the Future: a series of staff engagement and development 
sessions so the whole workforce knows what is expected of them 

§ Skills Share: using technology to help and learn from one another 
§ Introduce a new approach to managing employee performance that drives 

results 
§ How staff can manage their personal development plans, career paths and 

career transition 
§ How development opportunities are promoted and managed 
§ A fair and inclusive succession planning process 
§ An employee brand to be proud of  
§ A number of entry schemes such as an apprentice programme. 

 

Culture and Change 

Culture is the personality of an organisation, 
and this is something we want to cultivate in 
the future, because it has a direct correlation 
with how successful an organisation is. 
 
Managing the mood of the organisation and 
ensuring that every employee is informed 
about and involved in change, is something 
that we want to work on.  
 

This work stream is about actively trying to increase levels of motivation and 
engagement across the organisation by ensuring that staff have a voice which is 
heard and responded to. The work stream will deliver tools and support to all line 
managers so that they can prioritise this aspect of their role, and work with their 
teams to make Haringey a great place to work, where staff feel a personal 
commitment to making it even better as the planned changes come into effect. It will 
also focus on building change expertise, and making change easier for all involved, 
because it is fair to say that the only certainty we have about the future is that it will 
continue to change, so we need to be great at dealing with it. 

Page 240



 

Appendix 3: The Workforce Plan  page 13 
 

 
Deliverables will include: 

 
§ Monthly mood monitors and change questionnaires to find out what you are 

thinking and feeling.  
§ A range of culture and change indicators for managers to use with their 

teams, so that we have a way of tracking progress 
§ Launching a new set of organisational values and some ways to encourage 

people to start demonstrating them in action 
§ Being really clear about the culture we think we need, and what that actually 

means in practice 
§ Making it much easier for staff to put forward any concerns or questions, and 

responding/ acting on their feedback 
§ An ideas pipeline for people to make suggestions that the change 

programmes can consider and hopefully implement  
§ Celebrating when things go well, or when people do well 
§ Getting staff involved in translating our vision statements into something more 

compelling about what it means for them (like videos and prototypes) 
 
 

Equality & Inclusion 

Equal opportunity underpins everything we 
do in Haringey. The effect of all of these 
changes are being monitored by regular 
council wide Equality Impact Assessments 
(EqIA). Planned activities include an audit of 
the council’s compliance with the 2010 
Equality Act, early in 2015, to provide the 
baseline for an action plan. From this and the 
EqIA data a three year action plan will be 
developed. 

 
 

Modern Reward Strategy 

This is a key work stream as it will link 
together all pay related activities in the 
council into one structured pay and grading 
strategy.  
 
We will consult with trade union 
representatives and seek their agreement to 
a way forward and all employees will have an 
opportunity to input to this through a series of 
staff forums. 

 
The Modern Reward Strategy will include: 
 

Page 241



 

Appendix 3: The Workforce Plan  page 14 
 

§ Developing and implementing a single pay and grading structure that is fair 
and transparent  

§ A pay structure that is competitive in the market and can attract and retain the 
people we need 

§ Roles are grouped together into ‘families’ so staff can easily recognise career 
paths and progression in the area they work in or other areas of the 
organisation 

§ Role are designed to promote agile working and moving staff around the 
organisation as and when required without going through a lengthy process 

§ Introducing clearer, modern terms & conditions  
 

Workforce Compliance 

During the transformational change and the 
exciting initiatives the organisation is 
embarking on it is really important that that 
we don’t lose sight of getting the basics right. 
The Workforce Plan has a role to play in 
ensuring managers and employees are 
compliant.  
 
This table below identifies some of the 
proposed activities. 

 

For our staff For our managers For the organisation 

§ A new on-line staff 
handbook detailing all staff 
need to know about 
working for Haringey 
Council 

§ Making sure staff get the 
best out of their appraisal 

§ Employees take 

accountability to keep 

themselves informed and 

up to date 

§ Live the Values 

§ Protect the Council’s 
reputation at all times 
 

§ A dashboard of 
performance indicators on 
how well they are 
managing all aspects of 
people management. For 
example attendance 
management, performance 
reviews, how many of their 
staff have been promoted 
or moved to a development 
opportunity 

§ Adhere to HR policies and 
procedures  

§ Comply with the Council’s 
scheme of delegations and  
governance arrangements 

§ Procurement procedures 
are followed  

§ Publish an annual Pay 
Policy statement in 
accordance with the 
Localism Act 2011  

§ Compliance with Council 
Governance arrangements 

§ Ensuring that all HR 
Policies and Procedures 
are legally compliant 

§ To comply with service 
risks related regulations 

 
In addition, the council recognises that staff health and wellbeing is an important 
factor.  The organisation’s strategy for staff health and wellbeing has been 
developed to promote and encourage health and wellbeing at work. A Health, Safety 
and Wellbeing board will monitor activity in this area.  The strategy and board aim to 
draw upon good practice, recognising existing informal arrangements around the 
council. It is designed to create an organisational culture where negative wellbeing 

Page 242



 

Appendix 3: The Workforce Plan  page 15 
 

issues are identified, minimised and managed before they affect the health and 
wellbeing of staff.   

 

Delivery Plan 

The Workforce Plan will be managed as a transformation programme that reports 
into the Corporate Programme Board. It will be managed and resourced using the 
same approach as the other corporate and transformation programmes. All existing 
governance arrangements will be complied with in the delivery of the Workforce 
Plan. Any changes to policy will be submitted to the Council’s Staffing and 
Remuneration Committee in line with normal practice.  
 
Below is a high level plan of the required preparation and proposed activities for year 
one of the Workforce Plan.  
 

 

 

What do you think? 

A series of road shows providing more information about the Workforce Plan and 
how you can get involved will begin in December with the publication of the draft 
Corporate Plan, MTFS and Workforce Plan. 

Page 243



 

Appendix 3: The Workforce Plan  page 16 
 

Equality Impact Assessment 
 

Name of Project 
Workforce Plan 
2015-2018 

 
 

Cabinet 
meeting date 
If applicable 

16 December 
2014 

     

Service area 
responsible 

Human Resources 
 
 

  

     

Name of completing 
officer 

Jacquie 
McGeachie 

 
 

Date EqIA 
created 

17 October 
2014 

     

Approved by 
Director / Assistant 
Director 

Tracie Evans 
 
 

Date of 
approval 

tbc 

     
 
The Equality Act 2010 places a ‘General Duty’ on all public bodies to have ‘due 
regard’ to: 
 

- Eliminating discrimination, harassment and victimisation 
- Advancing equality of opportunity 
- Fostering good relations 

 
In addition the Council complies with the Marriage (same sex couples) Act 2013. 
 
Haringey Council also has a ‘Specific Duty’ to publish information about people 
affected by our policies and practices.   
 
All assessments must be published on the Haringey equalities web pages. All 
Cabinet papers MUST include a link to the web page where this assessment 
will be published. 
 
This Equality Impact Assessment provides evidence for meeting the Council’s 
commitment to equality and the responsibilities outlined above, for more information 
about the Councils commitment to equality; please visit the Council’s website. 
  

Page 244



 

Appendix 3: The Workforce Plan  page 17 
 

Stage 1 – Names of those involved in 
preparing the EqIA 

 

1. Project Lead – Jacquie McGeachie 5.Technical specialist – Sean Ramdin 

2. Equalities / HR – Amanda Mays 6.Head of Policy and Business 
Management – Erica Ballman 

3. Legal Advisor – Edmund Jankowski 7 

4. Trade union  8 

 

Stage 2 - Description of proposal including the relevance of the proposal to the 
general equality duties and protected groups  

 
This draft equality impact analysis has taken place to assess the impact of proposed 
headcount reductions across the Council based on the Corporate Plan and Medium 
Term Financial strategy for 2015-2018. There are many different projects included to 
produce this data and each project will in turn produce an equality impact analysis. 
This plan includes high level data only.  
 
As at 17 October 2014, a provisional scoping of the priorities forecast 783 positions 
at risk and this EqIA is based on this assumption. Since then, the forecast has been 
reduced to 633.5 posts.  The EqIA will be updated on a quarterly basis and reported 
to Staffing and Remuneration committee as a standard report.  The next update will 
be published in February 2015.   
 
Of the 783 positions proposed to be at risk over the three financial years from April 
2015, there are 125 vacant positions and therefore 658 staff have provisionally been 
identified at risk and are included in this analysis. This detail is against proposals 
only and some assumptions have been made with regard to identifying those at risk. 
This is subject to further detailed planning at service level. 
 
 
 
   
 
 
 

 
  

Page 245



 

Appendix 3: The Workforce Plan  page 18 
 

Stage 3 – Scoping Exercise -  Employee data used in this Equality Impact 
Assessment 
Identify the main sources of the evidence, both quantitative and qualitative, 
that supports your analysis. This could include for example, data on the 
Council’s workforce, equalities profile of service users, recent surveys, 
research, results of recent relevant consultations, Haringey Borough Profile, 
Haringey Joint Strategic Needs Assessment and any other sources of relevant 
information, local, regional or national. 

Data Source (include link where 
published) 

What does this data include? 

EqIA Profile on Harinet 
 

Age, gender, ethnicity, disability 
information – for the Council and the 
Borough 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

Stage 4 – Scoping Exercise - Service data used in this Equality Impact 
Assessment 
This section to be completed where there is a change to the service provided 

Data Source (include link where 
published) 

What does this data include? 

 
Not applicable – this assessment has been 
made on the impact on Haringey Council 
employees only and not on the impact on 
the service. 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

  

Page 246



 

Appendix 3: The Workforce Plan  page 19 
 

Stage 5a – Considering the above information, what impact will this proposal 
have on the following groups in terms of impact on residents and service 
delivery: 
Positive and negative impacts identified will need to form part of your action 
plan.  

 Positive Negative Details None – 
why? 

Sex Not 
applicable for 
residents or 

service 
delivery 

   

Gender 
Reassignment 

    

Age     

Disability     

Race & Ethnicity     

Sexual Orientation     

Religion or Belief 
(or No Belief) 

    

Pregnancy & 
Maternity 

    

Marriage and Civil 
Partnership 

    

 

Stage 5b – For your employees and considering the above information, what 
impact will this proposal have on the following groups: 
Positive and negative impacts identified will need to form part of your action 
plan.  

 Positive Negative Details None – why? 

Sex No Yes Females are 
disproportionally 
affected 
compared with 
the Council 
profile. 75% 
compared with 
the Council profile 
of 68%.  

 

Gender 
Reassignment 

   Insufficient 
data held to 
make an 
assessment. 

Age No No The age profile of 
those affected by 
the headcount 
reductions are 
largely in line with 
the Council 

 

Page 247



 

Appendix 3: The Workforce Plan  page 20 
 

Stage 5b – For your employees and considering the above information, what 
impact will this proposal have on the following groups: 
Positive and negative impacts identified will need to form part of your action 
plan.  

profile.  

Disability No Yes The headcount 
reductions relate 
to 14% of those 
who have 
declared a 
disability. This is 
compared to a 
Council average 
of 10% of 
employees. 

 

Race & Ethnicity  Yes Compared to the 
Council profile 
those employees 
from an Asian, 
White or White 
minority’s 
background are 
less impacted. 
Black employees 
are 
disproportionate 
affected at 45% of 
the population 
compared with a 
Council profile of 
36%. 

 

Sexual 
Orientation 

   Insufficient 
data held to 
make an 
assessment. 

Religion or Belief 
(or No Belief) 

   Insufficient 
data held to 
make an 
assessment. 

Pregnancy & 
Maternity 

   Insufficient 
data held to 
make an 
assessment. 

Marriage and 
Civil Partnership 

   Insufficient 
data held to 
make an 
assessment. 

 

Stage 6 - Initial Impact analysis  Actions to mitigate, advance equality 

Page 248



 

Appendix 3: The Workforce Plan  page 21 
 

or fill gaps in information 

 
The data has highlighted that 
consideration needs to be given to 
mitigate the impact on our staff who are 
female, who have a disability or who are 
from a black ethnic group. 

 
1. An equality audit is being 

commissioned by an independent 
external company to audit the 
council’s compliance against all nine 
protected characteristics, as defined 
by the Equality Act (2010), across the 
whole Council. This will be conducted 
by a series of interviews and focus 
groups throughout the organisation.  

2. Support workshops will be provided 
when specific projects or programmes 
are being planned. Managers will be 
supported by a ‘Change Management 
Toolkit’ to outline their responsibilities 
within the EQIA process and how 
they can best support their staff. This 
will also assist managers to deal 
effectively and sensitively with 
employee relations issues. 

3. Services will complete further equality 
impact assessments to assess impact 
at that level and consider what 
mitigating action can be taken. 

4. Skills development will be provided 
through the Haringey Academy. The 
Academy will identify skills for the 
future and offer opportunities for staff 
to engage in development activity. 

5. The Workforce Plan has included 
activity to create movement and 
space in the workforce structures to 
enable the smaller organisation to 
emerge with minimum destabilisation. 
This means that staff that are 
identified as being at risk will have 
more internal opportunities, including 
secondments, to move within the 
organisation and learn new skills as 
an opportunity to reduce reliance on 
redundancy as a means of reducing 
headcount.  

6. HR has introduced a dedicated Policy 
and Equalities Manager post. When 
appointed this manager will be a key 
member of the Workforce Project 
team and every quarter will produce a 
Council wide EQIA to monitor the 
impact on protected groups of the 

Page 249



 

Appendix 3: The Workforce Plan  page 22 
 

corporate plan and MTFS.  

 

Stage 7 - Consultation and follow up data from actions set above  

Data Source (include link where 
published) 

What does this data include? 

 
Outputs from the Equality Audit will be 
analysed to assess where specific action 
is necessary. This will be prioritised 
accordingly and actions included in the 
Workforce Plan. 

 
The data will include both quantative and 
qualitative analysis. It will highlight 
against the nine protected characteristics 
areas where the Council is performing 
well and areas where improvements are 
required.  

 

Stage 8 - Final impact analysis 

Please find listed below a summary of the high level impact analysis. 
Grade 

 At Risk (%) Council Profile 
(%) 

Impact 

Sc1 – Sc5 39 31 +8% 

Sc6 – SO1 10 22 -12% 

PO1 – PO3 21 24 -3% 

PO4 – PO7 28 17 +11% 

PO8+ 2 6 -4% 

 
Ethnicity 

 At Risk (%) Council Profile 
(%) 

Impact 

Asian 6 9 -3% 

Black 45 36 +9% 

White 23 29 -6% 

White Minority 15 17 -2% 

Other 3 3 0 

Mixed 5 4 +1% 

Not declared 3 2 +1% 

 
Age 

 At Risk (%) Council Profile 
(%) 

Impact 

16>25 1 1 0 

25>35 17 15 +2% 

35>45 21 24 -3% 

45>55 38 37 +1% 

55>65 22 21 +1% 

>65 1 2 -1% 

Gender 

 At Risk (%) Council Profile 
(%) 

Impact 

Female 75 68 +7% 

Page 250



 

Appendix 3: The Workforce Plan  page 23 
 

Male 17 15 -7% 

 
Disability 

 At Risk (%) Council Profile 
(%) 

Impact 

Yes 14 10 +4% 

No 86 90 -4% 

 
 

 

Stage 9 - Equality Impact Assessment Review Log 

     

Review approved by Director / 
Assistant Director 

 
 
 

Date of 
review 

 

     

Review approved by Director / 
Assistant Director 

 

 
 Date of 

review 
 

 

Stage 10 – Publication 

 
Ensure the completed EqIA is published in accordance with the Council’s policy. 
 

 

Page 251



Page 252

This page is intentionally left blank



��

�

Appendix 4 

Draft Equality Impact Assessments 2015-2018 

 
Haringey context: 

Haringey is a borough with many assets to build on, but some difficult challenges to 
resolve. We are proud of our diverse, cohesive and aspirational communities and of 
the potential this offers: 

• Around 258,900 people live in Haringey (an increase of 3,300 since the 2011 
Census). By 2021, it is projected that the population will rise by a further 
30,000. 

• The population is the fifth most ethnically diverse in the country; over 60% of 
residents are non-White British. English is an additional language for over half 
our children and young people. 

• 184 languages are recorded in the school census 

• Haringey is a “young” borough. Children and young people aged 0 to 19 
comprise about a quarter of the population. 

 

Haringey has many of the ingredients that help make London one of the world’s 
great cities. There are great transport links and a rich heritage including the iconic 
Alexandra Palace, Tottenham Hotspur Premier League football club, Bruce Castle 
Museum and the restaurants and shops in Green Lanes, Muswell Hill, Crouch End 
and Wood Green. 

It is a welcoming place where there is a tradition of people settling here, finding a 
base to live, work, bring up families, thrive and achieve. Haringey has yet more 
potential but in order to realise this, we must address a number of key challenges. 

Achieving better outcomes and ensuring we have the capacity to deliver against a 
background of high levels of deprivation is a continuing challenge. Haringey is the 
fourth most deprived area in London, mostly related to low incomes, poor housing 
conditions and high crime. One in three children live in poverty and one in four live in 
a household where no adult works. Almost 3,000 households live in temporary 
accommodation.  

There are wide differences in the levels of deprivation and health; the more deprived 
the area, the shorter the life expectancy, especially for men. While levels of teenage 
pregnancy are reducing, the numbers are still high. We also have high levels of 
childhood obesity, mental illness and sexually transmitted infections.  

Addressing the significant social, economic and health issues are made more difficult 
by the significant financial challenges the council faces with reductions of £70 million 
needed by 2018. This is in addition to cumulative savings amounting to more that 
£100 million over the previous three years. 

 

Our Equalities Duties: 

Page 253



��

�

The Equality Act 2010 places a ‘General Duty’ on all public bodies to have ‘due 
regard’ to: 

• Eliminating discrimination, harassment and victimisation 

• Advancing equality of opportunity 

• Fostering good relations 

• In addition the Council complies with the Marriage (same sex couples) Act 
2013. 

 
The Act covers nine protected characteristics which are: 

• age  

• disability  

• gender and gender reassignment  

• pregnancy and maternity status  

• marriage and civil partnership  

• ethnicity  

• religion or belief  

• sexual orientation  
 
The Public Sector Equality Duty came into force on 5 April 2011. The broad purpose 
of the equality duty is to integrate consideration of equality and good relations into 
the day-to-day business of public authorities - in shaping policy, in delivering 
services and in relation to their own employees, and for these issues to be kept 
under review If we do not consider how a function can affect different groups in 
different ways, it is unlikely to have the intended effect. This can contribute to greater 
inequality and poor outcomes. 

Every person can identify with a combination of these characteristics; we all have an 
age, a disability status, a gender, our own beliefs and a sexual orientation. It is not 
the purpose of equalities monitoring to put people in boxes but to ensure that all 
groups of people have their needs met.  

Haringey Council believes the Equality Impact Assessment process, which is no 
longer a statutory requirement, is an important way of informing our decision making 
process.  

Draft Equality Impact Assessments (EQIAs) have been developed for the savings 
that have been identified against each of the five priorities in the corporate plan. It 
has not been possible to complete all draft EQIAs at this stage as many of the 
savings proposals are still in development and will be consulted on over the next few 
weeks. This report does not consider the cumulative impact of the Medium Term 
Financial Strategy at this stage. We will do so over the lifetime of the MTFS and 
report back to Cabinet in February 2015 on progress made. 

 

Page 254



��

�

Future approach – ensuring a fair and equal borough: 

The draft Corporate Plan 2015-18, sets out how we plan to support Haringey’s 

residents to build a stronger future through 5 priorities:  

• Outstanding for all: Enable every child and young person to have the 
best start in life, with high quality education; 

• Empower all adults to live healthy, long and fulfilling lives; 

• A clean and safe borough where people are proud to live; 

• Drive growth and employment from which everyone can benefit; 

• Create homes and communities where people chose to live and are 

able to thrive. 

These are underpinned by 6 cross-cutting principles: 

• Prevention and early intervention – preventing poor outcomes for 
children, young people and adults and intervening early when help and 
support is needed; 

• Tackling inequality  – tackling the barriers facing the most 
disadvantaged and enabling them to reach their potential; 

• Working together with communities – building resilient communities 
where people are able to help themselves and support each other; 

• Value for money – achieving the best outcome from the investment 
made; 

• Customer focus – placing our customers needs at the centre of what 
we do; 

• Working in partnership – delivering with and through others. 
 

The Medium Term Financial Strategy (MTFS) is aligned with the 5 corporate plan 
priorities. All priorities and cross-cutting principles will have delivery plans including a 
clear vision, objectives and performance indicators so that we will be able to 
transparently monitor progress.  

 

Page 255



��

�

Key findings: 

In the context of delivering £70 million of savings over the next three years, it is 
inevitable that Haringey Council will need to make changes to the way it delivers its 
services. The council is in the process of developing delivery plans that ensure there 
is transformation of services and better outcomes for residents, rather than just 
managing decline. However, these budget reductions may also have adverse 
impacts on service users.  

This report provides a brief summary of the EQIAs undertaken so far in relation to 
the savings proposals in the MTFS which are grouped to align with the corporate 
plan priorities. It is important to note that at this stage, the impact assessments 
undertaken are, at best, a high level view of potential issues and are not a 
detailed quantitative analysis. They are live documents and full impact 
assessments will be completed and consulted on as we move towards 
implementing changes to policies, strategies and service delivery. 

 

Priority 1 – Enabling every child and young person to have the best start in 

life, and a high quality education: 

The objectives of priority 1 are to ensure: 

• All children have the best start in life with good relationships, development 
and school readiness; 

• All children will be healthier, happier and emotionally resilient; 

• We will focus on supporting children and young people earlier on, when they 
need it; 

• Children and young people’s education performance will be in line with the 
best in London by 2016; 

• By 2018, levels of youth employment, education and training will be in the top 
quartile when compared to the rest of London; 

• By 2016, all children and young people will attend exceptional schools in 
Haringey and these schools will be the first choice for families; 

 
The proposals set out within this draft Equalities Impact are intrinsically linked with 
one another and have been developed as part of a wider and emerging future 
operating model or, new social care model. It has therefore been useful to undertake 
an overall EQIA so as to ensure due consideration of the proposals and subsequent 
implications are set out in one place and that any interdependencies are identified.   

Set out below are the strands which form part of the council’s Priority 1 within the 
draft Corporate Plan 2015-18, some of which have individual EQIAs whilst other 
areas have been joined into a broader ‘transformative’ EQIA: 

• Pendarren & Traded Services (Individual EQIA) 

• Public Health (Individual EQIA) 

• Early Help 

• Early Years 

Page 256



��

�

• Special Educational Needs & Disabilities (SEND) 

• Youth 

• Looked After Children & Placements  

• Future Operating Model 
 
All these proposals will mean that we continue to fulfil our statutory duties. 

Some of these proposals have not yet been worked up in sufficient detail to produce 
a full EQIA as important decisions are still to be taken and further analysis of the 
potential impact is undertaken. This process will be managed through the Haringey 
54,000 programme.  

We know that all proposals will mean that service provision across these areas will, 
to a greater or lesser extent, change and that there are specific groups of identified 
stakeholders whom will be impacted upon in some way. We have endeavoured 
within these EQIAs to provide as much certainty and clarity through our outlined 
proposals and draft equalities impact assessment so that we can ask for views, and 
identify and mitigate any adverse impact where possible. 

 
Priority 2 – empowering all adults to live healthy, long and fulfilling lives: 

The objectives for priority 2 are to ensure: 

• All residents will be as healthy as possible for as long as possible 

• All residents will feel supported by the community to be healthier and to live 

independently longer   

• Support will be provided at an earlier stage to residents who have difficulty in 

maintaining their health and wellbeing 

• Residents assessed as needing formal care and/or health support will receive 

responsive, safe high quality services  

• All vulnerable adults will be safeguarded from abuse. 

We know that all proposals will mean that service provision across these areas will 

change to a greater or lesser extent and that specific groups and stakeholders will be 

impacted upon in some way.  

The proposals are intrinsically linked and have been developed as part of a wider 

transformation approach to support and services. Robust EqIAs will continue to be 

developed as we go through the consultation processes.  

Mitigation: 

The primary action to mitigate is our commitment and proposals to transform the 

current service offer and service delivery approaches. This includes integrating 

services, including with the NHS. We will also focus on creating environments that 

support our residents to be healthy.   

Page 257



��

�

People will continue to receive assessment of their needs for adult social care 

services and this will take account of issues such as gender, race, age, faith 

disability and sexuality. 

 

Priority 3 – A clean, green and safe borough: a place where everyone feels 

safe and is proud to live: 

The objectives of priority 3 are to: 

• Make Haringey safer; 

• Improve satisfaction and confidence with cleanliness, safety and service 
delivery; 

• Build effective partnerships with communities and key stakeholders in the 
borough; 

• Improve cleanliness and recycling rates in the borough 
 
Savings proposals have been identified for priority 3 which focus on developing new 
delivery models, identifying sources of additional income, ensuring there are greater 
efficiencies in our service delivery and in a very few cases, stopping specific 
services.  

There will be potential changes to the way parking, our parks and street cleansing 
services as well as changes to the way Alexandra Palace is funded and policy 
changes to increase income streams. 

 

Priority 4 – sustainable housing growth and employment: drive growth and 

employment from which everyone can benefit: 

The objectives for priority 4 are to: 

• Ensure that residents have the training, skills and support necessary to find 
and keep good quality employment; 

• Create an environment that supports investment and growth in business and 
jobs; 

• Enable growth by securing key infrastructure and providing a great planning 
service; 

• Reduce carbon emissions across the borough with the aim of meeting the 
80:20 goal, while growing the green economy; 

• Secure a sustainable future for key sites and focus growth in Tottenham and 
Wood Green 

 
Priority 4 will mean potential changes to the way we deliver planning services, meet 
our environmental targets and how we enable economic development in the 
borough. Many of the impacts will be positive. For example, the Economic 
Development and Growth Strategy, which will be coming to Cabinet in January 2015 

Page 258



��

�

will set the direction for Haringey’s economic development and growth over the next 
five years – enhancing our talent base, growing businesses and developing our 
infrastructure. 

 
However, the proposals also include the withdrawal of free advisory services, 
withdrawal of funding to Wolves Lane Nursery and changes to the way we consult 
with residents on planning applications. As these proposals are developed, full 
impact assessments will be undertaken. 

Priority 5 – Create homes and communities where people choose to live and 
are able to thrive: 

The objectives of priority 5 are to: 

• Meet housing need through the increased supply of new homes and access to 
good quality and affordable housing   

• Work in partnership to prevent homelessness and to promote cost-effective 
options for those in immediate housing need 

• Improve health and wellbeing and deliver pathways to independence 

• Improve our neighbourhoods 

• Effectively manage our existing housing and provide excellent services to 
residents 

 

Specific proposals for changes to policies, strategies and service changes are still 
being developed. An initial assessment of potential impacts has identified the 
following issues: 

• Changes in access to community based services may affect the high 
percentage of families that are single parent (female) families; 

• Review of homelessness, housing demand and early intervention will address 
the lack of supply of housing in Haringey and lead to a larger number of 
people being offered options away from Haringey; 

• A reduction of supply of social rented, in favour of mixed tenure and higher 
‘affordable’ rents, will impact on poorer and low income people; 

• Moves to achieve greater self reliance will encourage people to access fewer 
services; 

• Cuts in Housing Related Support may lead to the withdrawal of lower priority 
services to individuals. 

 

The proposals set out within the more detailed draft EQIA for priority 5 are 
intrinsically linked with one another and have been developed as part of a wider and 
emerging future operating model. Individual EQIAs will be completed where policy 
changes are being proposed to help meet the objectives outlined above. For 
example, early in 2015, we are planning to bring forward a new Homelessness 
Strategy for consultation which of course will need a full EQIA. The initial draft EQIA 
sets out the overarching proposals and identifies initial implications so that robust 
equalities impact assessments can be fully considered and consulted upon. 

Page 259



	�

�

 

Workforce Plan: 

A separate Workforce Plan has been developed to sit alongside the new Corporate 
Plan and Medium Term Financial Strategy. A separate impact assessment has also 
been undertaken to provide a high level overview of the impact on our staff of the 
proposed headcount changes. This is subject to an ongoing review as more detailed 
plans are developed over the life of the plan 

The key impacts that have been highlighted as a result of proposed staffing 
reductions are: 

• Women will potentially be disproportionally affected compare with the profile 
of the Council’s workforce. 75% of the posts that are at risk are occupied by 
women and women currently make up 68% of the workforce; 

• The headcount reductions relate to 14% of those who have declared a 
disability. This is compared to a Council average of 10%; 

• Compared to the Council profile, those employees from an Asian, White or 
White minority’s background are less impacted. Black employees are 
disproportionately affected at 45% of the population compared with a Council 
profile of 36%. 

 

Actions to mitigate impact: 

• An equality audit is being commissioned by an independent company to audit 
the Council’s practices against all nine protected characteristics; 

• Support workshops will be provided when specific programmes or projects are 
being planned. Managers will be supported by a Change Management Toolkit 
to outline their responsibilities within the EQIA process and how they can best 
support their staff; 

• Services will complete an equality impact assessment to assess any impact at 
that level and consider mitigating action; 

• Skills development will be provided through the Haringey Academy; 

• HR has introduced a dedicated Policy and Equalities Manager post. When 
appointed this person will be a key member of the Workforce Project team 
and every quarter will produce Council wide EQIA to monitor the impact of 
implementing these proposals on protected groups. 

Page 260




�

�

Next steps: 

Ensuring a fair and equal borough is a priority for the council and this is reflected in 
the objectives and performance targets we have set out in the corporate plan 2015-
18. 

The impact assessments that have taken place so far are draft and will be developed 
further as new operating models, service changes and policy changes are 
progressed and implemented over the lifetime of the three year medium term 
financial strategy. 

We welcome any comments on the work undertaken so far and will consult 
further as policy, strategy and service delivery changes are implemented. The EQIAs 
can be found here: www.haringey.gov.uk/eqia-dec14 

Any comments received will be taken into consideration and a further update will be 
brought to Cabinet in February 2015. 

 

 

 

Page 261



���

�

Appendix A: 

Process for analysing impact – data sets and evidence base used: 

It’s important for the decision making process that all equalities impact assessments 
are underpinned by sound, consistent data collection and analysis. The analysis 
focussed on the effect of the proposed change on people in respect of their 
protected characteristics. Several sources of data were drawn upon, both internal 
and external, in assessing potential impact including:  

• Data held by services including local business systems such as Framework-i 
(Children’s and Adult’s Social Care), OHMS (Housing) and  iWorld (Revenues 
and Benefits);  

• Comparisons between the make-up of the service-user population and 
Haringey’s overall population as determined by the 2011 Census;   

• Local, regional (i.e. GLA) and national research, particularly when data on a 
particular function is not collected internally; 

• Population level data such as 2011 Census statistics for Haringey both at a 
borough and ward level; Haringey school census data; Haringey’s Joint 
Strategic Needs Assessment (JSNA) and other local and national socio-
economic data 

Page 262



�
�

�

�A
p
p
e
n
d
ix
 B
: 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 o
n
 2
0
1
3
-1
5
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
la
n
 E
q
u
a
li
ty
 O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 

A
s
 p
a
rt
 o
f 
th
e
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
la
n
 2
0
1
3
-1
5
, 
s
p
e
c
if
ic
 e
q
u
a
lit
ie
s
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 w
e
re
 i
d
e
n
ti
fi
e
d
. 
A
n
 u
p
d
a
te
 o
n
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 m

a
d
e
 a
g
a
in
s
t 
th
e
s
e
 

o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 c
a
n
 b
e
 f
o
u
n
d
 b
e
lo
w
. 

C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
la
n
 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
 

R
e
la
te
d
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 

2
0
1
3
-1
5
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 2
0
1
3
/1
4
 

O
u
ts
ta
n
d
in
g
 f
o
r 
A
ll:
  

E
n
a
b
lin
g
 a
ll 
H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 

c
h
ild
re
n
 t
o
 t
h
ri
v
e
 

 

O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
 1
: 
N
a
rr
o
w
 t
h
e
 e
d
u
c
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

a
tt
a
in
m
e
n
t 
g
a
p
 f
o
r 
u
n
d
e
r-
p
e
rf
o
rm

in
g
 

g
ro
u
p
s
 e
.g
. 
A
fr
ic
a
n
, 
C
a
ri
b
b
e
a
n
, 
T
u
rk
is
h
 

a
n
d
 K
u
rd
is
h
 p
u
p
ils
; 
C
h
ild
re
n
 e
lig
ib
le
 f
o
r 

F
re
e
 S
c
h
o
o
l 
M
e
a
ls
 

In
 2
0
1
3
 A
fr
ic
a
n
, 
K
u
rd
is
h
 a
n
d
 T
u
rk
is
h
 p
u
p
ils
 n
a
rr
o
w
e
d
 t
h
e
 g
a
p
 w
it
h
 

th
e
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
fi
g
u
re
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
tl
y
 a
t 
G
C
S
E
 l
e
v
e
l.
 

K
u
rd
is
h
 p
u
p
ils
 h
a
d
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
d
 a
tt
a
in
m
e
n
t 
a
t 
G
C
S
E
 f
ro
m
 4
0
%
 i
n
 

2
0
1
2
 t
o
 5
3
%
 i
n
 2
0
1
3
; 
T
u
rk
is
h
 p
u
p
ils
 f
ro
m
 4
4
%
 i
n
 2
0
1
2
 t
o
 5
4
%
 i
n
 

2
0
1
2
; 
A
fr
ic
a
n
 p
u
p
ils
 f
ro
m
 5
7
%
 i
n
 2
0
1
2
 t
o
 6
2
%
 i
n
 2
0
1
3
  

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 p
u
p
ils
 e
lig
ib
le
 f
o
r 
F
S
M
 d
o
 b
e
tt
e
r 
th
a
n
 t
h
e
ir
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 

p
e
e
rs
 a
t 
K
e
y
 S
ta
g
e
 2
 

H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 L
o
o
k
e
d
 A
ft
e
r 
C
h
ild
re
n
 a
c
h
ie
v
e
d
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
tl
y
 a
b
o
v
e
 t
h
e
ir
 

n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
p
e
e
rs
 a
t 
K
S
2
 a
n
d
 G
C
S
E
 

S
a
fe
ty
 a
n
d
 W

e
ll-
b
e
in
g
 

fo
r 
a
ll:
 

A
 p
la
c
e
 w
h
e
re
 

e
v
e
ry
o
n
e
 f
e
e
ls
 s
a
fe
 

a
n
d
 h
a
s
 a
 g
o
o
d
 q
u
a
lit
y
 

O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
 2
: 
S
u
p
p
o
rt
  
y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 

a
w
a
y
 f
ro
m
 c
ri
m
e
 

T
h
e
 G
a
n
g
 E
x
it
 P
ro
je
c
t 
h
a
s
 w
o
rk
e
d
 w
it
h
 7
4
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 i
n
v
o
lv
e
d
 

in
 g
a
n
g
s
 i
n
 2
0
1
3
/1
4
 e
x
c
e
e
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 t
a
rg
e
t 
o
f 
w
o
rk
in
g
 w
it
h
 7
0
 

y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
; 
8
9
%
 w
e
re
 e
n
g
a
g
e
d
 a
n
d
 r
e
ta
in
e
d
 b
y
 t
h
e
 e
n
d
 o
f 
th
e
 

y
e
a
r 
e
x
c
e
e
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 t
a
rg
e
t 
o
f 
8
0
%
. 

T
h
e
 m
u
lt
i 
a
g
e
n
c
y
 O
ff
e
n
d
e
r 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
U
n
it
 h
a
s
 d
e
a
lt
 w
it
h
 2
5
5
 

In
te
g
ra
te
d
 O
ff
e
n
d
e
r 
M
a
n
a
g
e
m
e
n
t 
c
a
s
e
s
 i
n
 2
0
1
3
/4
 s
ig
n
if
ic
a
n
tl
y
 

Page 263



�
�

�

�C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
la
n
 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
 

R
e
la
te
d
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 

2
0
1
3
-1
5
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 2
0
1
3
/1
4
 

o
f 
lif
e
  

e
x
c
e
e
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 y
e
a
r 
1
 t
a
rg
e
t,
 e
q
u
a
ti
n
g
 t
o
 1
5
3
 i
n
d
iv
id
u
a
ls
. 

O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
 3
: 
S
a
fe
g
u
a
rd
 c
h
ild
re
n
 a
n
d
 

v
u
ln
e
ra
b
le
 a
d
u
lt
s
 

T
h
e
re
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 g
o
o
d
 p
e
rf
o
rm

a
n
c
e
 i
n
 t
h
is
 a
re
a
 w
it
h
 6
4
 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu
l 

a
d
o
p
ti
o
n
s
 a
n
d
 s
p
e
c
ia
l 
g
u
a
rd
ia
n
s
h
ip
 o
rd
e
rs
 i
n
 2
0
1
3
/1
4
, 
e
x
c
e
e
d
in
g
 

th
e
 c
o
m
b
in
e
d
 a
n
n
u
a
l 
ta
rg
e
t 
o
f 
4
5
 b
y
 o
v
e
r 
a
 t
h
ir
d
. 

A
t 
th
e
 e
n
d
 o
f 
M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
4
, 
th
e
re
 w
e
re
 2
0
1
 c
h
ild
re
n
 s
u
b
je
c
t 
to
 a
 

c
h
ild
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
 w
h
ic
h
 i
s
 e
q
u
iv
a
le
n
t 
to
 a
 r
a
te
 o
f 
3
5
 c
h
ild
re
n
 

w
it
h
 c
h
ild
 p
ro
te
c
ti
o
n
 p
la
n
s
 p
e
r 
1
0
,0
0
0
 c
h
ild
re
n
 a
g
e
d
 0
 –
 1
7
 y
e
a
rs
. 

T
h
is
 i
s
 i
n
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
 i
ts
 s
ta
ti
s
ti
c
a
l 
n
e
ig
h
b
o
u
rs
. 

D
a
ta
 f
ro
m
 t
h
e
 l
a
te
s
t 
A
d
u
lt
s
 S
o
c
ia
l 
C
a
re
 S
u
rv
e
y
 s
h
o
w
s
 t
h
e
re
 h
a
s
 

b
e
e
n
 a
n
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
 i
n
 t
h
e
 p
ro
p
o
rt
io
n
 o
f 
s
e
rv
ic
e
 u
s
e
rs
 w
h
o
 s
a
y
 t
h
a
t 

th
o
s
e
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
 h
a
v
e
 m
a
d
e
 t
h
e
m
 f
e
e
l 
s
a
fe
 a
n
d
 s
e
c
u
re
, 
to
 8
5
%
 

m
e
e
ti
n
g
 t
h
e
 t
a
rg
e
t.
 

O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
 4
: 
R
e
d
u
c
e
 t
h
e
 g
a
p
 i
n
 m
a
le
 

lif
e
 e
x
p
e
c
ta
n
c
y
 b
e
tw
e
e
n
 t
h
e
 e
a
s
t 
a
n
d
 

th
e
 w
e
s
t 
o
f 
th
e
 b
o
ro
u
g
h
  

 O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
 5
: 
In
c
re
a
s
e
 m
a
te
rn
it
y
 a
c
c
e
s
s
 

a
t 
1
2
 w
e
e
k
s
  

O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
 6
: 
R
e
d
u
c
e
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
's
 u
n
d
e
r 

In
fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 f
o
r 
th
e
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
r 
to
 r
e
d
u
c
e
 c
a
rd
io
v
a
s
c
u
la
r 
m
o
rt
a
lit
y
 w
ill
 

b
e
 r
e
le
a
s
e
d
 l
a
te
r 
th
is
 y
e
a
r 
a
n
d
 w
ill
 c
o
v
e
r 
th
e
 p
e
ri
o
d
 2
0
1
1
-1
3
. 

(T
h
e
re
 i
s
 c
o
n
s
id
e
ra
b
le
 l
a
g
 i
n
 t
h
e
 r
e
p
o
rt
in
g
 o
f 
th
is
 i
n
d
ic
a
to
r.
) 

A
c
c
e
s
s
 h
a
s
 i
n
c
re
a
s
e
d
 f
ro
m
 6
7
.2
%
 i
n
 2
0
1
2
/1
3
 t
o
 7
7
.2
%
 i
n
 

2
0
1
3
/1
4
. 
 

 S
in
c
e
 2
0
0
2
 t
h
e
 t
e
e
n
a
g
e
 c
o
n
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 r
a
te
 i
n
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 o
n
 

a
 d
o
w
n
w
a
rd
 t
ra
je
c
to
ry
, 
in
 l
in
e
 w
it
h
 n
a
ti
o
n
a
l 
tr
e
n
d
s
. 
T
h
e
 r
a
te
 o
f 

Page 264



�
�

�

�C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
la
n
 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
 

R
e
la
te
d
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 

2
0
1
3
-1
5
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 2
0
1
3
/1
4
 

1
8
 c
o
n
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 r
a
te
  

  O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
 7
: 
H
a
lt
 t
h
e
 r
is
e
 i
n
 c
h
ild
h
o
o
d
 

o
b
e
s
it
y
  
  

3
3
.1
 p
e
r 
1
,0
0
0
 (
la
te
s
t 
d
a
ta
 2
0
1
2
) 
is
 t
h
e
 l
o
w
e
s
t 
ra
te
 r
e
c
o
rd
e
d
 a
n
d
 

is
 j
u
s
t 
a
b
o
v
e
 t
h
e
 t
a
rg
e
t 
o
f 
3
2
.7
. 

T
h
e
 l
a
te
s
t 
d
a
ta
 (
2
0
1
2
/1
3
) 
re
le
a
s
e
d
 f
o
r 
c
h
ild
 o
b
e
s
it
y
 r
a
te
s
 i
n
d
ic
a
te
 

th
a
t 
th
e
re
 h
a
s
 n
o
t 
b
e
e
n
 a
 r
is
e
 i
n
 c
h
ild
h
o
o
d
 o
b
e
s
it
y
 i
n
 t
h
e
 b
o
ro
u
g
h
. 

T
h
e
 c
u
rr
e
n
t 
ra
te
s
 f
o
r 
H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 a
re
 1
1
.1
%
 i
n
 r
e
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 c
la
s
s
 (
d
o
w
n
 

fr
o
m
 1
1
.8
%
) 
a
n
d
 2
3
.4
 %

 i
n
 y
e
a
r 
6
 (
d
o
w
n
 f
ro
m
 2
3
.8
%
).
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
’s
 

ra
te
s
 a
re
 c
o
n
s
is
te
n
tl
y
 a
b
o
v
e
 t
h
e
 E
n
g
la
n
d
 r
a
te
s
 a
n
d
 b
ro
a
d
ly
 

s
im
ila
r 
to
 t
h
e
 L
o
n
d
o
n
 r
a
te
s
. 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
ie
s
 f
o
r 
a
ll:
  

a
 s
u
c
c
e
s
s
fu
l 
p
la
c
e
 f
o
r 

e
v
e
ry
o
n
e
 

O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
 8
: 
T
o
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
 w
o
rk
 s
k
ill
s
 

p
ro
g
ra
m
m
e
s
 f
o
c
u
s
s
in
g
 o
n
 y
o
u
n
g
 

p
e
o
p
le
  
 

G
o
o
d
 p
ro
g
re
s
s
 h
a
s
 b
e
e
n
 m
a
d
e
 i
n
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
in
g
 H
a
ri
n
g
e
y
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 

in
to
 e
m
p
lo
y
m
e
n
t.
 T
h
e
 f
ig
u
re
 f
o
r 
2
0
1
3
/1
4
 i
s
 3
4
8
, 
e
x
c
e
e
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 

ta
rg
e
t 
o
f 
3
0
0
 p
e
o
p
le
. 
O
f 
th
e
 p
e
o
p
le
 s
u
p
p
o
rt
e
d
 i
n
to
 w
o
rk
 t
h
is
 y
e
a
r,
 

7
9
 w
e
re
 y
o
u
n
g
 p
e
o
p
le
 a
g
e
d
 1
6
-2
4
 y
e
a
rs
 o
ld
 e
x
c
e
e
d
in
g
 t
h
e
 t
a
rg
e
t 

o
f 
6
5
. 

O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
 9
: 
R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
te
 t
h
e
 m
o
s
t 

d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 a
re
a
s
 o
f 
th
e
 b
o
ro
u
g
h
  

W
o
rk
 i
s
 u
n
d
e
rw
a
y
 o
n
 t
h
e
 S
p
u
rs
 d
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t.
 T
h
e
 S
a
in
s
b
u
ry
’s
 

s
u
p
e
rm

a
rk
e
t 
o
p
e
n
e
d
 i
n
 N
o
v
e
m
b
e
r 
2
0
1
3
 b
ri
n
g
in
g
 2
5
0
 j
o
b
s
 t
o
 t
h
e
 

a
re
a
. 

 T
h
e
 T
o
tt
e
n
h
a
m
 S
tr
a
te
g
ic
 R
e
g
e
n
e
ra
ti
o
n
 F
ra
m
e
w
o
rk
 w
a
s
 a
g
re
e
d
 

b
y
 C
a
b
in
e
t 
in
 M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
4
. 

O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
1
0
: 
E
n
s
u
re
 t
h
a
t 
o
u
r 
h
o
u
s
in
g
 

T
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
fe
m
a
le
 l
o
n
e
 p
a
re
n
t 
a
p
p
lic
a
n
t 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
s
 

Page 265



�
�

�

�C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 P
la
n
 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
 

R
e
la
te
d
 C
o
rp
o
ra
te
 e
q
u
a
lit
y
 o
b
je
c
ti
v
e
s
 

2
0
1
3
-1
5
 

P
ro
g
re
s
s
 2
0
1
3
/1
4
 

a
llo
c
a
ti
o
n
 p
ro
c
e
s
s
e
s
 d
o
 n
o
t 
n
e
g
a
ti
v
e
ly
 

im
p
a
c
t 
o
n
 a
n
y
 o
f 
th
e
 p
ro
te
c
te
d
 g
ro
u
p
s
 

a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
te
d
 i
n
 t
e
m
p
o
ra
ry
 a
c
c
o
m
m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 b
y
 t
h
e
 a
u
th
o
ri
ty
 h
a
s
 

fa
lle
n
 f
ro
m
 1
7
7
 i
n
 M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
3
 t
o
 1
4
6
 i
n
 M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
4
. 

T
h
e
 n
u
m
b
e
r 
o
f 
a
p
p
lic
a
n
t 
h
o
u
s
e
h
o
ld
s
 a
g
e
d
 1
6
-2
4
 i
n
 p
ri
o
ri
ty
 n
e
e
d
 

a
c
c
e
p
te
d
 h
a
s
 f
a
lle
n
 f
ro
m
 4
4
 i
n
 M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
3
 t
o
 2
9
 i
n
 M
a
rc
h
 2
0
1
4
. 

A
 b
e
tt
e
r 
c
o
u
n
c
il:
 

D
e
liv
e
ri
n
g
 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
iv
e
, 

h
ig
h
 q
u
a
lit
y
 s
e
rv
ic
e
s
; 
 

e
n
c
o
u
ra
g
in
g
 r
e
s
id
e
n
ts
 

w
h
o
 a
re
 a
b
le
 t
o
 h
e
lp
 

th
e
m
s
e
lv
e
s
 

O
b
je
c
ti
v
e
 1
1
: 
T
o
 p
ro
m
o
te
 t
h
e
 E
q
u
a
l 

O
p
p
o
rt
u
n
it
y
 P
o
lic
y
 t
h
ro
u
g
h
 

p
ro
c
u
re
m
e
n
t 
a
n
d
 c
o
m
m
is
s
io
n
in
g
 

T
h
e
 E
q
u
a
lit
y
 &
 D
iv
e
rs
it
y
 s
e
c
ti
o
n
 o
f 
th
e
 P
re
-Q
u
a
lif
ic
a
ti
o
n
 

Q
u
e
s
ti
o
n
n
a
ir
e
 w
a
s
 r
e
v
ie
w
e
d
 a
n
d
 u
p
d
a
te
d
 i
n
 2
0
1
4
. 
 

 

 

Page 266


	Agenda
	6 Budget Scrutiny Process and Timetable
	7 Budget 2014/15
	OSC 7b Corporateplanv4FrasertestPRINT
	OSC 7c annextoCP
	OSC 7d CabinetDecemberMTFPreportv09Finaldocx
	OSC 7e annex1MTFS
	OSC 7f Annex2031214final
	OSC 7g P1Savings031214
	OSC 7h P2Savings031214final
	OSC 7i P3Savings031214final
	OSC 7j P4Savings031214final
	OSC 7k P5Savings031214final
	OSC 7l EnablingSavings031214final
	OSC 7m Annex3GFCapitalProgFinalxlsx
	OSC 7n Annex4HRACapProgFinal
	OSC 7o Annex5HRAMTFSFinal
	OSC 7p WFPforcabv128December14finaldocx
	OSC 7q 141208EqualititesImpactAssessmentscoveringreportfinal8122014doc


